
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 18, 2021 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
August 12, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District will be held 
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 
500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 14, 2021 Meeting 
 V. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-16, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-17, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 
  C. Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
  D. Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (Reverie) 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution Declaring Assessments for Series 2021 Bonds, 

Resolution 2021-18  
 VII. Consideration of Resolution Setting Public Hearing for Assessments for Series 

2021 Bonds, Resolution 2021-19 
 VIII. Ratification of Proposal for Replacement of Stop Sign 
 IX. Consideration of Proposal for Phase 6 Cluster Mailboxes 
 X. Other Business 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer – Requisition Summary 
  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
   2. Proposals for Fire Damage 
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 XIII. Financial Reports 



  A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2021 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 15, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 XV. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the minutes from the July 14, 2021 meeting.   
 
The fifth order of business is the public adopting the budget for Fiscal Year 2022.  A 
copy of the budget will be provided under separate cover. 
 
The sixth order of busines is consideration of Resolution 2021-18, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-19, which is enclosed 
for your review. 
 
The eighth order of business is ratification of proposal for replacement of stop sign, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The ninth order of business is consideration of proposal for Phase 6 cluster mailboxes, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s Report is a requisition summary. 
 
Enclosed under the Manager’s Report is a proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 
2022. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations/Amenity Manger report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 
in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
cc:  Wes Haber Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
Wednesday  Renaissance World Golf Village Resort  
August 18, 2021 500 South Legacy Trail  
2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 www.SixMileCreekCDD.com  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 14, 2021 Meeting 
 
 V. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-16, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-17, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 
 
  C. Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
 
  D. Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (Reverie) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution Declaring Assessments for Series 2021 Bonds, Resolution 

2021-18  
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution Setting Public Hearing for Assessments for Series 2021 

Bonds, Resolution 2021-19 
  
 VIII. Ratification of Proposal for Replacement of Stop Sign 
 
 IX. Consideration of Proposal for Phase 6 Cluster Mailboxes 
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer – Requisition Summary 
   



  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Proposals for Fire Damage 
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2021 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 15, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15653 
AD# 0003367761-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a SA Legal Classified 
in the matter of HEARING ADOPTION FY 2021/2022 BUDGET was 
published in said newspaper on 07/22/2021, 07/29/2021. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to ( or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

~hysical presence or 
[ ] online notarization 

this_ day oJllL 2 9.· 2021 , 

by~ P=<m,lly known to 
me or who has produced as identification 



St. Augustine Record - 07/29/2021 

July 29. 2021 8:24 am (GMT -4:00) 

{-ilX MILE CREEK ~OMMUNID:..rJ.Ej£FI OPMENTDtSTRICT 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET; NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. 
ADOPTION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, COLLECTION. AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE SAME; AND 
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING. 

~Jpg Public Hi!arinqs and Regular Mcclfml 

The Board of Supervisors ("Board") for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (MDistrlcq will hold 
lhe following two public hearings and a regular meeting: 

DATE: August 18, 2021 
TIME: 2:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Renaissance Wor1d Gair Village Resort. 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FIOJida 32092 

Tho fll'SI aubflc hearing 1::!ii being t,eld purstJant ;o Chaptt~r 190, ,:1orldl) Sratutes, to teett1v.e pl,'blic c:cmmeni and OOJi!dtoo& 
en lh£l OJW1d.'s proposmJ bul.l.iel {"'Pro~osed Budget") tor lh.: Us.cal ,yc:-ar beglrtnil')g Octob!!r t. 2021 Qr1d cncl111,g Seplemher 30. 
2022 ('Ff1c11l Yl!'ar-2021'2022"). Tho second pLJbllc hea;rtng Is. bE!'1ng helq pu~a"' ro CllDpters 190 and 1B7. FJomia Staruresi 10 
c.amddc,r lhe. impoolUon ol cperatlart.!i ?i,nd tnalhlt:!1t1ou1ce ~r,iec:lal aas.e»:menUil \O&M Al.s&.Stit1'1Qnls") Upon lhE la11d~ loc.atcd wl1hln 
th!! Dlstrlcl. to tu"d the Proil0$ed SudgBL lor F'ls"Ccll Y"ar 2.0211'2022; to wnslder-lhe ad□ptiotTof -an as&e~~ent rot~ and, to prr:r.r1dtt. 
for the tell){ ::cUection. and enforc:ernel)l or assessments.. At U,e COMch.1sloo of uie llearings. the Board wm, b:; re!iOllstlon, ;idopt a 
budget nn-rl IPNy DMI! A&Sessments a~ finally a.p[!rO".red by lhe Bo3rd. A Boa.,d mCelllisl Of lhe Oisluct wlU also b!l ticld wt'rere UJe 
Board may consider any other District business. 

Desc,foclan ot Aue\HffQPOt• 

Tht= Dastri~ im:oor~$ O&M A111!>a1osmoms.<:in bar,afilted pirop-e1ty wi01_1n !ho Ots1rid ror lhe purpose ~r fundlng lhe Dlstnct'.s 
gen1?;ral admlnjstra!Wft_ 0p1m11fan~. and maintenance budgi?t. A gcog1t'lphlc depic11on oJ the pro~otty poton.tlaly subJeol lo the 
proptnoe-d O&M As:'Sassmenl$ is identified in th!;! map anached ho,eto, The Proprn.ed 8ud_gel lndudbs a section efllltled "En$.1 
Parcel Aµproved FY 22 Budge!" (th11: LE:ast Parcel Budoen. The amot1ni 10 the Ea!.t Parcel" BuCoe.t w!U ba aS:,5!:SSOd against Ol"lt 

properly lo~ted within the Eat-L Parcel. Wlu<:h is 'Bl'iO c:ommonly i:eJeued lo as .. ReVDtlc.. • TIH: O&M A~SP.!l:S:nu:mlit ate alloc1::llutJ 
011 a Plaltod Rcs~enllal Urill·b-asis., wher!l·eacli plat.l(!d ,c:sldan1lat Un11 P.JYSl an equat sh.are c.r O&M A~e:~meml:- and Unpla:tlcd 
Residential Unil basis, where each unplatted residential unit pays an equal share of O&M Assessments, which are subject to 
change al the hearing: 

Land Use Total# of Units Proposed Annual O&M Assessment Per Unit 
(Including callectlon costs/ early payment discounts) 

Unplalled Residential Unit 1,242 $72.03 

Platted Residential Unit 855 $957.42 

Platted Residential East Parcel 181 $2,318,61 

The O&M Assessments on the unplatted res1denhal units within the 01stricl are for only the Administrative portion of the 
Prop~ed Budget. ff~r proparty J~ pla~e.d, n Will bi! a!)ocated lls i.liarn ol tho Opcratjon al'ld Ma1ntemmcc. and Atr1c11ity Cenler 
l!D'f lioM of \he Pror195ed Bt:.dget In the .sub.sequep\ lis.cal year Additiooally¥ ltw .annual .O&M Asse$Srnenl per plalto-d roS!dttttlial 
unt! ~unod.; lhe- Devel-ol}e(s a:mlra"-llal a_grctemen1 to p.!l)' fohl portion er lhe Propo;ed Budget jthe· •□~eloper ContJlbtJhan~. 
The ;mnual O&.M Ass.essmem pe.r pl3t!-e.d re.s.1d1mtiat Unil V,,OLfl!J be ti1gh~r 't\'1thou1 the 0e'll'.l!loptit Cocnobutlon ll re antlcipaLDrl that 
1ht! IJ~wl.:ipar wilt ::ii.Op rnalcjlnt~ ihe C.ev.elr.ipa, C□[llnbutlan IM ru1ure ri5cll years, which ma'( rn!illlt lu em loerea.:;e in the ,;:mm.1al 
O&M Assessment. 

The. PJVp¢s:ed O&M Ass.Ms.inents .as- stated 1ncluda collec.lk>n costs and(or ea;rly payrnenl d1scounls which 
SL Johnr. Counly ("Cour,ty") may Impose. on 8S!ics:imcrits Itta! are w11.ecled on the i;:ounty li>x bill. Moreover; pur&"u.ant lo 
Sedloo 197.3632(4), Florida Sta/ulBS. the llen a11lOUl\l sll80 serve 3!j: lhe.. -mal(innJm rate· ilUthonzed by law for O~M Ass.essmt!JUS. 
.sud) that no as.sttS!imct,r hearing $hall ba heltl or rt0llcc pr<Mded In tutu-re.. year:s unles'!ii tho aS&Cs;1n~nls are propossd to- be 
increaliied or ::aooihsr ctl1M.On w,lhln Section 197.J.63:2{ii), i=fwfd-, Srururers: lS met, Noh1 lhcl the O&M Assa:i._:gmento do n01 include 
any debt service assessments previously levled by the District and due to be collected for Fiscal Year 202112022, 

For Fiscal Year 2021/2022, the District intends lo have the County lax collector collect the assessmenls imposed on 
cm tam dovi:,loped prooerty. and wtll di1ocUy collect thc.ass.ea~rnento imposed on the temafrting benefitted propecty by srmd&.ng cul 
a bill pnor' h11 0rcJuri11g. Novnmher'2~21. II isJmpol laltt IQ p.oy you, 1;1.$Sl::!s:sr1H?nl bacau~cfa!fu1c: lo prJy w,lJ eal.l!ie c;1 Is:,; ccrtJftcale lo 
ha rssuo.d again~l the propeny which may res\Jh In los,s, of tllte 1 o, for direct blle.d assessmm1ts, m.ay re..c;u(t in .n fo,edcsurn action, 
wt,kh al!lo m11y reniLJll 1" a lo~ Qr 1ille. The Olslnct& declskm lo aoll~I J,SSes:.ments cm lhe laic roll Of'~ dlrec:t billing doe~nol 
predu.rle the .Olsuici lrorn llllfer eh;!atln,g to coriect tho~.e or oth~t aSsessmorili;. In a.dtl'feienl ·mannm- ~1 a future 1ime... 

Addilional Ptovislon1; 

The putdlc hearjna_s a.nd mealing aro op~t'I to the publlc ond \~II be conducted In ii!CC:Otdance ·with Iha provjs.lons of 
Flofida law. A i::opy o( tt'!o Propos:~ l;ludgel, moposed as:i.e~.smont roO, it"ld lne ag.!:!:nd:1 (or lho he.111ngs ilnd meeling may 
be obtained al lhc onlctts of the Di:=tr.c.1 Manager~ loca1c,d at 475 West Tciwn Pin~, Suite 114. St. Augu~line, Floridr1 32092, 
!904). 940,5850 (''District Miilnaga-r's OfficelfJ, dunng normal busineM t}ours °' by vls-rtlng the Oisuid.'!t Websife al 
hi!~ ll$1xm,llecre~kcr.:ld..com~ Tho oll.bl!c. hnnrir-os itml meeting may be contlt,uc,d to D dote. Ume. and place to bo spe:cific:d on the 
Htconi nt' the he~gs.-or me-otiqg. Thar~ moy be occas.1o:ns when staff or boa1d member;; mny partlalpatu by spaaJu,t tel.apl-tc,ne. 

An~ pcrso.n reciyiring :i-pecial ac:oommcdaUOns at thlf.l m@e,!mg ~~u.r;e of a cfrsel:tilliy Of p4:"1ygic-.al impairment should 
conlacl lhe Oislrld Manc!lgc1"5 O'fic:~ al 1.easl forly---eighl (48} hours p1kx to tna mi::eling. U you art, hca11"1J or speech r1T1paired, 
please c:ontad the flarida Reloy•SeM~e by dlaJi.ng 7-1-1. or 1--800-95~8771 (TTY)/ 1-BO!l-955-a:770 (Voice), for aid in con~cling 
the District Manager's Office. 

Please note that all affected property owners have lhe right lo appear at the public hearings and meeting, and may also 
!Iii:! wr1Uou ob1ucilor1:t1 ~11 ti~ Oi!.trict M3nagol'"s. 0rfiC(2 withh1 rwen1y (18V:5, of puhnc.1\kJr1 cl Uno 11otlefl. E1:1c.h pr,r.:1011 who decides 
10 appeal ;my d[!c:islon ma.r.te by the Board· with rMpMI IO any n,aner c:on5'dered .a1 the PLIDlh: hc.anngs; or m~f'!1ing Is advised 
l,h,c1l per?.Oll wm need a record of proceedlng,s and !hnl ac.cotdingly, the pe:rso11 rna.y need ta ensure lhala vtfballm ,ecord of Lhe 
proceedings l:.i m~de, lncludlny the tes1im00y and e\'idence upon which ;uch appeal ;~ 10 be based, 

•< I 

GRAPHIC SCALE --

Jim Oliver 
District Manager 

PROJECT 
SITE 

T' II-,---,-.. -~ I 
LOCATION MAP 

Stx MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT °'5TR1CT 

I 
l 
! 
l 

Page: B07 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 2:05 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also, present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Lynzi Chambers Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
 Angela Thompson Evergreen Lifestyles Management   
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 14, 2021 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.   

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There being none, the next item followed. 

 

  



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the May 26, 2021 
and June 9, 2021 Meetings  

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the May 26, 2021 and June 9, 2021 meetings. The 

Board had no comments.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the May 26, 2021 and June 9, 2021 meetings, 
were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Minutes of the June 9, 2021 
Audit Committee Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the June 9, 2021 Audit Committee meeting.  The Board 

had no comments.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Accepting the Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Audit Committee 
Meeting, was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Engagement Letter  

 Mr. Oliver stated the Board previously selected an auditor through the request for proposals 

(RFP) process conducted by the audit committee, as required by Florida Statutes. Grau and 

Associates was selected to perform the FY21 independent financial audit. Their engagement letter 

is attached.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Engagement Letter with 
Grau and Associates, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget   
 Mr. Oliver noted this budget was approved at the last meeting on June 9th.   Once the budget 

is adopted, the certified assessment roll will be sent to the tax collector for inclusion on the property 

tax bills to be issued on November 1, 2021. There have been no increases to the assessment 

amounts for current residents.  Changes to the budget total $48,000, mostly for landscaping.  The 

East Parcel/Reverie budget states they will pay the same assessments as all platted lot owners 



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

within the District. Board commented the East Parcel Budget should be renamed as the Reverie 

Budget.  Reverie lots will be assessed additionally for operational and maintenance costs incurred 

with the Reverie section. The Board had no questions.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2021-14 & 
Boundary Amendment Funding 
Agreement, Approving Boundary 
Amendment  

 Mr. Haber reviewed the Resolution noting that it was a larger parcel that would be added 

to the CDD and developed in accordance.  This would amend the current boundary and associated 

cost paid by the Developer. The Board ask for status of the prior boundary amendment.  Mr. Haber 

added that public hearings have approved the amendments and there is a notice process in place.   

 

On MOTION by Mr.  Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-014 & Boundary Amendment Funding 
Agreement, Approving Boundary Amendment, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Landscape Maintenance 
Agreement with BrightView 

 Mr. Oliver noted BrightView was selected through the RFP process. The agreement has 

been executed.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Landscape Maintenance Agreement with BrightView, was 
ratified.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of FPL LED Lighting 
Agreement 

 Mr. Kern asked if Mr. Haber had reviewed this agreement.  This is for 12 lights to be 

installed.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the FPL LED Lighting Agreement , was ratified.  

 



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2021-15, 
Approving an RFP for Phase 11 and East 
Parcel Phase 2 

 Mr. Haber reviewed the Resolution for future phases of the Development. This includes a 

form of notice as well as a draft of evaluation criteria that would be used for request for proposal.  

The allows the Board Chairman and/or Vice Chair to move forward with this process. A question 

was asked if the criteria was standard and typical of what has been used.  Clarification that it was 

and would be bid out as 1 project/2 parts, but there is flexibility.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Resolution 2021-15, Approving an RFP for Phase 11 and East 
Parcel Phase 2, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. Oliver stated there was no further business.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber had no further reports.  

 

B. Engineer   
1. Consideration of Requisitions 267-270 (2016 A&B Bond Series Account) 

 Mr. Brecht presented requisitions 98 – 104 (2020 Bond Series Account). Total of $228.32 

 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 271-272 (2016 A&B Bond Series Account) 
 Mr. Brecht presented requisition 13 (2021 Bond Series Account).  Total of $10,790.  

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 105-109 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
 Mr. Brecht presented requisitions 35 – 40. He noted the grand total of requisitions to be 

approved is $135,211.43 

 

4. Ratification of Requisitions 38 & 41-43 (2021 Bond Series Account) 

 Mr. Brecht presented the requisitions 38 & 41042 for a total of $375,170.73.  

 



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

5. Consideration of Requisitions 44-49 (Series 2021 Bond Series Account) 

 Mr. Brecht presented the requisition 44-49 in the amount of $171,820.38.   Mr. Brecht 

noted the total amount of requisitions to be ratified are $711,220.87.   A question on 2021 bonds 

on No. 45 could it be confirmed that work was for Phase 2 and allocated to the 2020 Series.  

 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, all Requisitions, 267-270, 271-272, 105-109, 38 &41-43, and 
44-49, as amended, were approved. 

 

6. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C) 

 Mr. Brecht presented Change Order No. 1.  This change order for purchase of materials for 

a total of $399,566.83.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Change Order No. 1 for Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B, 9C,  were 
ratified.  

 

7. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal (Trailmark 
Environmental Permitting and Conservation Easement Coordination) 

 Mr. Brecht presented the proposal for Phase 11.  Total costs is $8,500.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal (Trailmark 
Environmental Permitting and Conservation Easement Coordination,  
was ratified. 

 

8. Ratification of Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal Trailmark East 
Parcel Phase 2 

 Mr. Brecht presented the proposal for $8,500 for East Parcel Phase 2.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the Environmental Resource Solutions Proposal Trailmark East 
Parcel Phase 2, was ratified.  

 



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

9. Consideration of Change Order No. 2 (Trailmark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C) 

 Mr. Brecht presented the Change Order No. 2 for $132,994.67 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Change Order No. 2, was approved. 

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver had nothing additional to report.  

 

 D. Operations/ Amenity Manager – Report  
 
Ms. Chambers gave an update on Operations/Amenity Report. She outlined the current  

and planned activities.  
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any supervisor’s requests or comments. The survey on expansion of 

facilities was brought up and will the gym equipment be fixed.  Ms. Chambers will check and be 

sure everything was up and working.  Discussion ensued about fitness equipment.  

 A resident asked about annual assessments and it was clarified that everyone would pay 

the same, with Reveries lot owenrs paying an additional assessment for O&M costs exclusive to 

that neighborhood. 

 A resident commented about the visual layout of parcel of boundary amendments.  It was 

noted it was on the HOA website and at the Welcome Center.  

 A resident commented on trees/landscaping  

 A resident commented on the possibility of being golf cart community- discussion ensued 

about this possibility. It was noted this Board had not pursed this further.  

 A resident commented on the private property and people walking to road on this private 

property.  It was asked if a paved pathway could be made between the communities. Discussion 

ensued on this issue, and it was asked for Engineer to look into this possibility.  

 A resident commented on regular maintenance of the pool issues.    

A resident commented on maintaining of ponds, cleaning of lots and the debris on  

each lot.  



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

 A resident commented he appreciated the newsletter, problems with amenity center trash 

issue, cleaning of the bathrooms.  CDD is addressing this issue with daily checklist.  

 A resident commented on dim lighting of TrailMark entry signs, and it was noted that they 

had gone out, and this issue is being addressed with additional lighting proposal.  

 A resident commented on keeping creek clear of debris to keep navigable for kayaks. It 

was replied there are provisions to clean that on routine basis.  

 A resident asked about pedestrian access road to school.  It was replied it had been pursued 

and that School Board was skeptical about having another access to the school because of security 

concerns.  

   

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending June 30, 2021 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the unaudited financial statements were included in the agenda 

packets. There are no unusual variances on the income statement.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the assessment collections are fully collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register was included in the agenda packet for Board 

approval.   A Board member asked about a charge on Carlton construction, and  it was explained 

this payment was made based on a Board-approved requisition and developer provided advance 

funding, subject to reimbursement upon issue of the next series of bonds.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Check Register, was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting- August 18, 2021 
    at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next meeting date will be August 18, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 



July 14, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 

________________________    _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
  

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development 

District 
 

Approved Budget 
FY 2022 



1-2

3-4

5-12

13

14

15

16

17-18

19

20

21

22-23

24

25

26

27-28

29

30-31

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Amortization Schedule Series 2021

Amortization Schedule Series 2016B

Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2017B

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A

Amortization Schedule Series 2017A

Debt Service Fund Series 2017B

Amortization Schedule Series 2015

Debt Service Fund Series 2016A

Amortization Schedule Series 2016A

Debt Service Fund Series 2016B

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2007

Debt Service Fund Series 2015

East Parcel Area



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues  
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $713,410 $0 $713,410 $932,400
Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $89,532 $0 $89,532 $55,594
Developer Contributions $197,674 $70,326 $72,499 $142,825 $65,675
Interest $0 $6 $0 $6 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $1,902 $0 $1,902 $0
Rental Income $0 $5,100 $0 $5,100 $0

Total Revenues $996,407 $880,277 $72,499 $952,776 $1,053,669

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $7,800 $2,000 $9,800 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $597 $153 $750 $918
Engineering Fees $16,000 $11,376 $4,624 $16,000 $16,000
Arbitrage $3,600 $600 $3,000 $3,600 $3,600
Trustee Fees $21,550 $16,701 $4,849 $21,550 $21,550
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $4,467 $833 $5,300 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,000 $25,609 $9,391 $35,000 $30,000
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $5,315 $5,315 $5,315
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $7,500
Management Fees $29,000 $24,167 $4,833 $29,000 $35,000
Information Technology $800 $667 $133 $800 $1,050
Website Maintenance $400 $333 $67 $400 $600
Telephone $300 $582 $68 $650 $600
Postage $1,500 $770 $180 $950 $1,500
Insurance $6,525 $6,218 $0 $6,218 $6,840
Printing & Binding $2,500 $2,212 $603 $2,815 $2,500
Travel Per Diem $250 $0 $0 $0 $250
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,410 $1,090 $3,500 $5,000
Meeting Room Rental $0 $3,500 $1,000 $4,500 $6,000
Bank Fees $800 $780 $120 $900 $1,000
Other Current Charges $500 $157 $43 $200 $500
Office Supplies $350 $165 $35 $200 $350
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenses $139,483 $114,285 $38,338 $152,622 $163,248

Operation and Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,601 $0 $22,601 $25,000
Electric $43,000 $33,206 $6,354 $39,560 $43,000
Water & Sewer $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
Landscape Contract $263,995 $220,411 $38,304 $258,714 $229,882
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $9,625 $0 $9,625 $81,684
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $73,718 $6,282 $80,000 $60,000
Irrigation Contingency $20,000 $12,794 $3,206 $16,000 $20,000
Lake Contract $22,000 $16,750 $3,350 $20,100 $30,000
Lake Contingency $5,000 $0 $750 $750 $5,000
Security Patrol $55,000 $32,225 $4,800 $37,025 $55,000
Street Sweeping $8,000 $500 $0 $500 $8,000
General Maintenance $10,000 $14,035 $1,965 $16,000 $10,000
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $1,346 $412 $1,758 $5,000
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $415 $110 $525 $5,000

Operation and Maintenance Expenses $507,395 $437,626 $65,533 $503,159 $585,566

1



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone & Cable $6,000 $4,253 $960 $5,213 $6,000
     Electric $16,000 $11,803 $2,720 $14,523 $16,000
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $35,126 $6,000 $41,126 $32,000
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $1,000 $939 $120 $1,059 $1,250
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,874 $388 $2,262 $2,500
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $350 $70 $419 $1,100
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $12,054 $2,192 $14,246 $12,000
     Access Cards $1,000 $0 $250 $250 $1,000
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $35,280 $6,720 $42,000 $43,680
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $20,816 $0 $20,816 $0
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pine Straw) $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $3,232 $454 $3,686 $2,725
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $49,254 $9,851 $59,104 $59,104
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $16,604 $3,150 $19,754 $18,900
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $4,033 $967 $5,000 $7,500
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $11,450 $2,290 $13,740 $13,740
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,959 $541 $3,500 $3,500
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $7,614 $886 $8,500 $15,000
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $1,149 $0 $1,149 $0
     Pest Control $1,500 $1,530 $270 $1,800 $1,800
Pool Permits $500 $350 $0 $350 $500
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $5,749 $751 $6,500 $10,000
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
New Capital Projects $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Special Events $10,000 $6,135 $1,365 $7,500 $10,000
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $0 $9,863 $10,856
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $7,280 $220 $7,500 $3,500
Office Supplies $500 $0 $100 $100 $500
Operating Supplies $10,000 $3,950 $1,050 $5,000 $10,000
ASCAP/BMI Licences $1,700 $732 $968 $1,700 $1,700

Amenity Center Expenses $349,529 $254,378 $42,283 $296,661 $304,855

Other Sources((Uses)
Transfer Out $0 ($335) $0 ($335) $0

Other Sources/(Uses) $0 ($335) $0 ($335) $0

Total Expenditures $996,407 $806,624 $146,153 $952,777 $1,053,669

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($0) $73,653 ($73,654) ($0) $0
 

Net Assessment $932,400
Collection Cost (6%) $59,515
Gross Assessment $991,915

FY21 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 788 $900.00 $709,200.00 $957.45 $754,468.09
Total 788 $709,200.00 $754,468.09

Approved FY22 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 1036 $900.00 $932,400.00 $957.45 $991,914.89
Total 1036 $932,400.00 $991,914.89

2



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District
Reverie Approved FY22 Budget

Budget
Description Year 2022

Revenues   

Developer Contibutions (1) $136,930
Facility Income $0
Assessments $90,500
Interest / Miscellaneous $0
Total Revenues $227,430

Expenditures
Administrative (covered in CDD GF budget)
Administrative Expenditures $0

AMENITY CENTER (opens late FY22)
Utilities
     Telephone $0
     Electric $0
     Water/Irrigation $0
     Cable $0
     Gas $0
     Trash Removal $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0
     Access Cards $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0
     Pool Attendants $0
     Field Mgmt / Admin $0
     Pool Maintenance $0
     Pool Chemicals $0
     Janitorial $0
     Facility Maintenance $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0
Maintenance Reserves $0
New Capital Projects $0
Special Events $0
Holiday Decorations $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0
Office Supplies $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0

Amenity Center Expenditures $0

3



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District
Reverie Approved FY22 Budget

Budget
Description Year 2022

Grounds Maintenance
Projections assume Phase 1 lots completed January 2021
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0
Landscape Maintenance $136,000
Landscape Contingency $15,000
Lake Maintenance $8,000
Grounds Maintenance $5,000
Pump Repairs $3,000
Streetlight Repairs $2,000
Irrigation Repairs $3,000
Field Operations Management $9,600
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000
Pavillion Park Maintenance $10,000
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000
Miscellaneous $5,000
Grounds Maintenance Expenditures $216,600

Total Amenity & Grounds Maintenance Exp. $216,600

Contingency $10,830

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $227,430

Approved FY22 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 181 $500.00 $90,500.00 $531.91 $96,276.60
Total 181 $96,276.60

(1) Developer Contributions by DFH to fund difference between total platted lots assessments and actual O&M expenditures incurred for FY22.

All platted lots within Six Mile Creek CDD are assesse the same O&M assessment amount. Platted lots within Reverie are also assessed for 
Operations and Maintenance cost included in the Reverie Budget. Properties outside of the Revenue are not assessed for these costs.

4



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
REVENUES: 
 
ASSESSMENTS 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 
 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the General Fund expenditures for the 
Fiscal Year. 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 
SUPERVISOR FEES 
The Florida Statutes allows each supervisor to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year, 
for the time devoted to District business and board meetings.  The amount for the fiscal year is based upon 
5 Supervisors attending 12 Board meetings. 
 
ENGINEERING FEES     
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing invoices, and various projects assigned as directed by the 
Board of Supervisors. The District has contracted England-Thims & Miller, Inc. for these services. 
 
ARBITRAGE    
The District had contracted with Grau & Associates, an independent certified public accountant, to annually 
calculate the District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2007 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, 
the Series 2015 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds and Series 2017A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds. 
 
TRUSTEE FEES    
The District issued Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds and Series 2017A/B 
Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank. 
 
DISSEMINATION AGENT  
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-12(b) (5) 
which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues. The District has contracted with 
Governmental Management Services for this service. 
 
ATTORNEY FEES    
The District's attorney will be providing general legal services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing contracts, agreements, resolutions, etc. The District has 
contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams for these services. 
 
ANNUAL AUDIT     
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial records on 
an annual basis.   
 

5



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to levy and administer the 
collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District. 
 
MANAGEMENT FEES     
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide Management, 
Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services include, but not limited to, 
recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financial 
reporting, annual audits, etc.   
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Represents costs related to District’s accounting and information systems, District’s website creation and 
maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements. 
 
TELEPHONE 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
POSTAGE      
Mailing of Board Meeting Agenda's, checks for vendors, and any other required correspondence. 
 
INSURANCE   
The District’s general liability and public officials liability coverage is provide by Florida Insurance 
Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
PRINTING & BINDING  
Printing and binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
correspondence, stationary, etc. 
 
TRAVEL PER DIEM 
The Board of Supervisors can be reimbursed for travel expenditures related to the conducting of District 
business. 
 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required to be advertised 
for public bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance contracts and any other advertising 
that may be required. 
 
BANK FEES 
Represents costs charged by Wells Fargo for the monthly account analysis for the District’s checking 
account. 
 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
Represents any other miscellaneous charges that the District may incur during the fiscal year. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier 
and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 
 

6



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
DUES, LICENSE, SUBSCRIPTIONS     
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is 
the only expense for the District under this category. 
 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE: 
 
PROPERTY INSURANCE 
Represents estimated cost for coverage on amenity center, entry features and other assets to be constructed. 
Coverage will be provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance 
coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
ELECTRIC 
Represents electric costs incurred by the District. This service is provided by Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
35324-12024 596 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $             100   $          1,200  
68881-76028 990 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $             250   $          3,000  
62363-50267 000 Pacetti Rd (Streetlights)  $          2,750   $        33,000  
65107-18163 975 Trailmark Dr. #Irrigation  $             100   $          1,200  
88213-81483 1922 Trailmark Dr. #LS  $               50   $             600  
93295-44051 404 Bloomfield Way #Pump  $             125   $          1,500  
96815-95436 2799 Pacetti Rd. #Entry  $               50   $             600  
  CONTINGENCY   $          1,900  
  TOTAL    $        43,000  

 
WATER & SEWER 
Represents estimated water & sewer costs incurred by the District. This service will be provided by St. 
Johns County Utility Department. 
 
LANDSCAPE CONTRACT 
Represents maintenance which consists of mowing and trimming all right of way lawn areas as required 
throughout season, pick-up of litter from mowing areas and mowing of lake banks using a 6ft. bush hog. 
The District has contracted with BrightView Landscape Services for these services.  
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape Maintenance & Irrigation  $        19,152   $      229,822  
     $      229,822  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional landscape services not covered under the landscape contract such 
as installation of pine straw mulch and annual color flowers.  
 

Description   Annually 
Pine Straw Mulch (Full Installation)   $        77,760  
Annual Color Flowers (3x Rotation)   $          3,924  
     $        81,684  

 
IRRIGATION CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to irrigation system. 
 
LAKE CONTRACT 
Represents estimated maintenance costs, which consist of inspections and treatment of aquatic weeds and 
algae within CDD lakes. The District has contracted with Sitex Aquatics LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Lake Maintenance  $          1,675   $        20,100  
Oncoming Additional Areas   $          9,900  
     $        30,000  

 
LAKE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional lake services not covered under the lake contract. 
 
SECURITY PATROL 
Represents estimated cost of security detail for the District. The District has contracted with Giddens 
Security Corporation for this service and with St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office for off duty officers. 
 

Description   Annually 
$15.50 per hour x 40 hours x 52 weeks   $        32,240  
Contingency (Holidays/Mileage/Cell Phone Charge)   $          7,600  
Contingency (St.Johns Cty Off Duty Officers)   $        15,160  
     $        55,000  

 
STREET SWEEPING 
Represents scheduled maintenance of roadways within the District boundaries. USA Services will provide 
this service twice a month at a fixed fee during the fiscal year. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Street Sweeping $125 per hr/4 hr minimum  $             500   $          6,000  
Additional Sweeping   $          2,000  
     $          8,000  

 
 
 

8



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

AMENITY CENTER: 
 
TELEPHONE 
Represents estimated costs for fire alarm lines, amenity center onsite phone line and U-verse lines at the 
District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by AT&T. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Fire Alarm Line 904 940-0687  $             200   $          2,400  
Phone Line Acct#156327439  $             100   $          1,200  
Phone & Internet Acct #257295491  $             125   $          1,500  
Internet Acct#292565993 25  $             300  
Contingency    $             600  
     $          6,000  

 
ELECTRIC 
Represents costs for electric services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District currently has only two 
accounts with Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
52068-78125 801 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $             100   $          1,200  
96904-98127 805 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $          1,100   $        13,200  
  CONTINGENCY/FUTURE ACCTS   $          1,600  
  TOTAL    $        16,000  

 
WATER/IRRIGATION 
Represents costs for water and wastewater services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District 
currently has one account with St. Johns County Utility Department. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
556887-132900 805 Trailmark Dr  $          2,000   $        24,000  
  CONTINGENCY   $          2,000  
  TOTAL    $        26,000  

 
CABLE 
Represents estimated costs for cable services at the District’s Amenity Center.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

GAS 
Represents costs for gas services at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Teco 
Peoples Gas and Florida Natural Gas. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
211014091725 801 Trailmark Dr (TECO)  $               60   $             720  
37224 801 Trailmark Dr (FL Natural Gas)  $               35   $             420  
  CONTINGENCY   $             110  
  TOTAL    $          1,250  

 
TRASH REMOVAL 
Represents costs for trash removal at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Advanced 
Disposal. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
PW003548 805 Trailmark Dr  $             100   $          1,200  
  CONTINGENCY   $          1,300  
  TOTAL    $          2,500  

 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS: 
 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 
The District has contracted with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC to staff the Amenity Center, 
oversee maintenance contracts related to the Amenity Center, conduct various special events throughout 
the year, administer access cards and respond to resident requests, etc. 
 

Description Weekly Annually 
Facility Management  $             840   $        43,680  
($28 per hour x 30 hours per week)    
     $        43,680  

 
FIELD MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATIVE 
Represents costs for Onsite Lifestyle Director and Administrative Assistant services. The District has 
contract with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 

Amenity Director/Admin. Services  $          4,925   $        59,104  

     $        59,104  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

POOL MAINTENANCE 
The District has contracted with Crown Pools, Inc, to provide pool chemicals and monthly pool 
maintenance services. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Pool Maintenance  $          1,575   $        18,900  
     $        18,900  

 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide janitorial maintenance 
services to Trailmark Welcome Center, Fitness Center and Camp House three days per week. 
 

Description Bi-Monthly Annually 
Janitorial Services  $          1,145   $        13,740  
     $        13,740  

 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for janitorial supplies. 
 
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for repairs to the onsite facilities maintained by the District. 
 
PEST CONTROL 
Represents costs for quarterly pest control service to the Amenity Center. District has contracted with 
Florida Pest Control for this service. 
 
POOL PERMITS 
Represents estimated costs for required annual permit fee due to Florida Department of Health in St. 
Johns County as well as any unforeseen re-inspection fees. 
 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for any repairs and maintenance to common areas within the District. 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
Represents estimated costs for various activities provided throughout the fiscal year by Amenity Center 
staff. Costs include but no limited to cost of supplies, notices of events, etc. 
 
HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 
Represents estimated cost of decorative holiday supplies. 
 
FITNESS CENTER REPAIR/SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to the Fitness Center and supplies. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for office supplies purchased for Amenity Center onsite office. 
 
 

11



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

OPERATING SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs of any supplies purchased for onsite operations, repairs and maintenance not 
included in other budgeted line items. 
 
ASCAP/BMI LICENSES 
Represents estimated costs for the annual music license fees paid to ASCAP and BMI. 

12



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Approved
Budget Budget

Description FY2021 FY2022

Revenues:

Other Income $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $0

Expenditures:

Debt Service Obligation $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $0

Series 2007

13



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $214,407 $215,687 $0 $215,687 $214,408
Interest $500 $15 $2 $17 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $88,410 $93,833 $0 $93,833 $87,443

Total Revenues $303,317 $309,535 $2 $309,537 $301,851

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $61,109 $61,109 $0 $61,109 $59,016
Principal Expense 05/01 $90,000 $90,000 $0 $90,000 $95,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $61,109 $60,984 $0 $60,984 $59,016
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $212,219 $222,094 $0 $222,094 $213,031

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $91,098 $87,441 $2 $87,443 $88,820

11/1/2022 Interest $56,938

Series 2015

14



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

 Series 2015, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 2,410,000$       -$                   59,015.63$       59,015.63$          
5/1/22 2,410,000$       95,000$            59,015.63$       -$                       

11/1/22 2,315,000$       -$                   56,937.50$       210,953.13$        
5/1/23 2,315,000$       95,000$            56,937.50$       -$                       

11/1/23 2,220,000$       -$                   54,859.38$       206,796.88$        
5/1/24 2,220,000$       100,000$          54,859.38$       -$                       

11/1/24 2,120,000$       -$                   52,671.88$       207,531.25$        
5/1/25 2,120,000$       105,000$          52,671.88$       -$                       

11/1/25 2,015,000$       -$                   50,375.00$       208,046.88$        
5/1/26 2,015,000$       115,000$          50,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/26 1,900,000$       -$                   47,500.00$       212,875.00$        
5/1/27 1,900,000$       120,000$          47,500.00$       -$                       

11/1/27 1,780,000$       -$                   44,500.00$       212,000.00$        
5/1/28 1,780,000$       125,000$          44,500.00$       -$                       

11/1/28 1,655,000$       -$                   41,375.00$       210,875.00$        
5/1/29 1,655,000$       130,000$          41,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/29 1,525,000$       -$                   38,125.00$       209,500.00$        
5/1/30 1,525,000$       140,000$          38,125.00$       -$                       

11/1/30 1,385,000$       -$                   34,625.00$       212,750.00$        
5/1/31 1,385,000$       145,000$          34,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/31 1,240,000$       -$                   31,000.00$       210,625.00$        
5/1/32 1,240,000$       150,000$          31,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/32 1,090,000$       -$                   27,250.00$       208,250.00$        
5/1/33 1,090,000$       160,000$          27,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/33 930,000$           -$                   23,250.00$       210,500.00$        
5/1/34 930,000$           170,000$          23,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/34 760,000$           -$                   19,000.00$       212,250.00$        
5/1/35 760,000$           175,000$          19,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/35 585,000$           -$                   14,625.00$       208,625.00$        
5/1/36 585,000$           185,000$          14,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/36 400,000$           -$                   10,000.00$       209,625.00$        
5/1/37 400,000$           195,000$          10,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/37 205,000$           -$                   5,125.00$          210,125.00$        
5/1/38 205,000$           205,000$          5,125.00$          210,125.00$        

 
Totals 2,410,000$      1,220,468.75$ 3,630,468.75$    

15



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments   $444,917 $447,570 $0 $447,570 $444,917
Interest $500 $33 $10 $43 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $447,594 $367,413 $0 $367,413 $371,026

Total Revenues $893,011 $815,016 $10 $815,026 $815,943

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $167,984 $167,984 $0 $167,984 $165,872
Principal Expense 11/01 $105,000 $105,000 $0 $105,000 $110,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $166,016 $166,016 $0 $166,016 $163,259
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $439,000 $444,000 $0 $444,000 $439,131

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $454,011 $371,016 $10 $371,026 $376,812

11/1/2022 Interest $163,259
11/1/2022 Principal $110,000

$273,259

Series 2016A

16



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 6,045,000$       110,000$          165,871.88$       275,871.88$        
5/1/22 5,935,000$       -$                   163,259.38$       -$                       

11/1/22 5,935,000$       110,000$          163,259.38$       436,518.75$        
5/1/23 5,825,000$       -$                   160,646.88$       -$                       

11/1/23 5,825,000$       120,000$          160,646.88$       441,293.75$        
5/1/24 5,705,000$       -$                   157,796.88$       -$                       

11/1/24 5,705,000$       125,000$          157,796.88$       440,593.75$        
5/1/25 5,580,000$       -$                   154,828.13$       -$                       

11/1/25 5,580,000$       130,000$          154,828.13$       439,656.25$        
5/1/26 5,450,000$       -$                   151,740.63$       -$                       

11/1/26 5,450,000$       135,000$          151,740.63$       438,481.25$        
5/1/27 5,315,000$       -$                   148,534.38$       -$                       

11/1/27 5,315,000$       140,000$          148,534.38$       437,068.75$        
5/1/28 5,175,000$       -$                   145,209.38$       -$                       

11/1/28 5,175,000$       150,000$          145,209.38$       440,418.75$        
5/1/29 5,025,000$       -$                   141,646.88$       -$                       

11/1/29 5,025,000$       155,000$          141,646.88$       438,293.75$        
5/1/30 4,870,000$       -$                   137,481.25$       -$                       

11/1/30 4,870,000$       165,000$          137,481.25$       439,962.50$        
5/1/31 4,705,000$       -$                   133,046.88$       -$                       

11/1/31 4,705,000$       175,000$          133,046.88$       441,093.75$        
5/1/32 4,530,000$       -$                   128,343.75$       -$                       

11/1/32 4,530,000$       180,000$          128,343.75$       436,687.50$        
5/1/33 4,350,000$       -$                   123,506.25$       -$                       

11/1/33 4,350,000$       190,000$          123,506.25$       437,012.50$        
5/1/34 4,160,000$       -$                   118,400.00$       -$                       

11/1/34 4,160,000$       200,000$          118,400.00$       436,800.00$        
5/1/35 3,960,000$       -$                   113,025.00$       -$                       

11/1/35 3,960,000$       215,000$          113,025.00$       441,050.00$        
5/1/36 3,745,000$       -$                   107,246.88$       -$                       

11/1/36 3,745,000$       225,000$          107,246.88$       439,493.75$        

17



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/37 3,520,000$       -$                   101,200.00$       -$                       
11/1/37 3,520,000$       240,000$          101,200.00$       442,400.00$        
5/1/38 3,280,000$       -$                   94,300.00$         -$                       

11/1/38 3,280,000$       250,000$          94,300.00$         438,600.00$        
5/1/39 3,030,000$       -$                   87,112.50$         -$                       

11/1/39 3,030,000$       265,000$          87,112.50$         439,225.00$        
5/1/40 2,765,000$       -$                   79,493.75$         -$                       

11/1/40 2,765,000$       280,000$          79,493.75$         438,987.50$        
5/1/41 2,485,000$       -$                   71,443.75$         -$                       

11/1/41 2,485,000$       300,000$          71,443.75$         442,887.50$        
5/1/42 2,185,000$       -$                   62,818.75$         -$                       

11/1/42 2,185,000$       315,000$          62,818.75$         440,637.50$        
5/1/43 1,870,000$       -$                   53,762.50$         -$                       

11/1/43 1,870,000$       335,000$          53,762.50$         442,525.00$        
5/1/44 1,535,000$       -$                   44,131.25$         -$                       

11/1/44 1,535,000$       350,000$          44,131.25$         438,262.50$        
5/1/45 1,185,000$       -$                   34,068.75$         -$                       

11/1/45 1,185,000$       375,000$          34,068.75$         443,137.50$        
5/1/46 810,000$          -$                   23,287.50$         -$                       

11/1/46 810,000$          395,000$          23,287.50$         441,575.00$        
5/1/47 415,000$          -$                   11,931.25$         -$                       

11/1/47 415,000$          415,000$          11,931.25$         438,862.50$        
 

Totals 6,045,000$      5,662,397$         11,707,396.88$  

18



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessment - Direct Billed $136,300 $66,978 $58,897 $125,875 $115,444
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $240,522 $0 $240,522 $0
Interest $250 $11 $2 $13 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $113,887 $231,237 $0 $231,237 $108,404

Total Revenues $250,437 $538,749 $58,899 $597,648 $223,848

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $40,000 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $40,000
Interest Expense 11/01 $69,325 $69,325 $0 $69,325 $58,897
Interest Expense 05/01 $68,150 $64,919 $0 $64,919 $57,722
Special Call 05/01 $0 $205,000 $0 $205,000 $0

Total Expenditures $177,475 $489,244 $0 $489,244 $156,619

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $72,962 $49,505 $58,899 $108,404 $67,229

11/1/2022 Interest 57,722$                

Series 2016B

19



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016B, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due 11/1/2035)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 2,005,000$           5.875% 40,000$                 58,896.88$           98,896.88$           
5/1/22 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/22 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/23 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/23 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/24 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/24 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/25 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/25 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/26 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/26 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/27 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/27 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/28 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/28 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/29 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/29 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/30 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/30 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/31 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/31 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/32 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/32 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/33 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/33 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/34 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/34 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           115,443.75$        
5/1/35 1,965,000$           5.875% -$                        57,721.88$           -$                        
11/1/35 1,965,000$           5.875% 1,965,000$           57,721.88$           2,080,443.75$     

 
Totals 2,005,000$           1,675,109.38$     3,680,109.38$     

20



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments   $704,394 $603,721 $100,673 $704,394 $704,394
Interest $250 $44 $5 $49 $50
Carry Forward Surplus $439,929 $460,395 $0 $460,395 $464,520

Total Revenues $1,144,573 $1,064,160 $100,678 $1,164,839 $1,168,964

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $261,791 $261,791 $0 $261,791 $258,528
Principal Expense 11/01 $180,000 $180,000 $0 $180,000 $185,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $258,528 $258,528 $0 $258,528 $255,175

Total Expenditures $700,319 $700,319 $0 $700,319 $698,703

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $444,254 $363,842 $100,678 $464,520 $470,261

11/1/2022 Interest $255,175
11/1/2022 Principal $190,000

$445,175

Assessment Gross Assessment Net Assessment Total Net
Lot Type Units Per Unit Per Unit Assessments
43' Series 69 $1,389.68 $1,306.30 $90,134.64
53' Series 216 $1,712.87 $1,610.10 $347,781.12
63' Series 34 $2,071.50 $1,947.21 $66,205.14
70' Series 8 $2,301.89 $2,163.78 $17,310.21
80' Series 74 $2,630.29 $2,472.47 $182,962.97

Total Phase 2 401 $704,394.09

Series 2017A

21



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 10,270,000$     185,000$          258,528.13$        443,528.13$        
5/1/22 10,085,000$     -$                   255,175.00$        -$                       

11/1/22 10,085,000$     190,000$          255,175.00$        700,350.00$        
5/1/23 9,895,000$       -$                   251,731.25$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,895,000$       200,000$          251,731.25$        703,462.50$        
5/1/24 9,695,000$       -$                   248,106.25$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,695,000$       205,000$          248,106.25$        701,212.50$        
5/1/25 9,490,000$       -$                   243,493.75$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,490,000$       215,000$          243,493.75$        701,987.50$        
5/1/26 9,275,000$       -$                   238,656.25$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,275,000$       225,000$          238,656.25$        702,312.50$        
5/1/27 9,050,000$       -$                   233,593.75$        -$                       

11/1/27 9,050,000$       235,000$          233,593.75$        702,187.50$        
5/1/28 8,815,000$       -$                   228,306.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,815,000$       245,000$          228,306.25$        701,612.50$        
5/1/29 8,570,000$       -$                   222,793.75$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,570,000$       255,000$          222,793.75$        700,587.50$        
5/1/30 8,315,000$       -$                   216,418.75$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,315,000$       270,000$          216,418.75$        702,837.50$        
5/1/31 8,045,000$       -$                   209,668.75$        -$                       

11/1/31 8,045,000$       280,000$          209,668.75$        699,337.50$        
5/1/32 7,765,000$       -$                   202,668.75$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,765,000$       295,000$          202,668.75$        700,337.50$        
5/1/33 7,470,000$       -$                   195,293.75$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,470,000$       310,000$          195,293.75$        700,587.50$        
5/1/34 7,160,000$       -$                   187,543.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 7,160,000$       325,000$          187,543.75$        700,087.50$        
5/1/35 6,835,000$       -$                   179,418.75$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,835,000$       345,000$          179,418.75$        703,837.50$        
5/1/36 6,490,000$       -$                   170,362.50$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,490,000$       360,000$          170,362.50$        700,725.00$        

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017A, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

22



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/37 6,130,000$       -$                   160,912.50$        -$                       
11/1/37 6,130,000$       380,000$          160,912.50$        701,825.00$        
5/1/38 5,750,000$       -$                   150,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,750,000$       400,000$          150,937.50$        701,875.00$        
5/1/39 5,350,000$       -$                   140,437.50$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,350,000$       420,000$          140,437.50$        700,875.00$        
5/1/40 4,930,000$       -$                   129,412.50$        -$                       

11/1/40 4,930,000$       445,000$          129,412.50$        703,825.00$        
5/1/41 4,485,000$       -$                   117,731.25$        -$                       

11/1/41 4,485,000$       465,000$          117,731.25$        700,462.50$        
5/1/42 4,020,000$       -$                   105,525.00$        -$                       

11/1/42 4,020,000$       490,000$          105,525.00$        701,050.00$        
5/1/43 3,530,000$       -$                   92,662.50$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,530,000$       515,000$          92,662.50$          700,325.00$        
5/1/44 3,015,000$       -$                   79,143.75$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,015,000$       545,000$          79,143.75$          703,287.50$        
5/1/45 2,470,000$       -$                   64,837.50$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,470,000$       570,000$          64,837.50$          699,675.00$        
5/1/46 1,900,000$      -$                   49,875.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,900,000$      600,000$          49,875.00$          699,750.00$        
5/1/47 1,300,000$      -$                   34,125.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,300,000$      635,000$          34,125.00$          703,250.00$        
5/1/48 665,000$          -$                   17,456.25$          -$                       

11/1/48 665,000$          665,000$          17,456.25$          699,912.50$        
 

Totals 10,270,000$    9,111,103$          19,381,103.13$  

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017A, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

23



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $29,158 $13,997 $13,776 $27,773 $27,552
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $12,478 $0 $12,478 $0
Interest $100 $6 $0 $6 $0
Transfer In $0 $335 $0 $335 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $553,623 $575,671 $0 $575,671 $18,397

Total Revenues $582,881 $602,488 $13,776 $616,264 $45,949

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $525,000 $525,000 $0 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $28,623 $28,623 $0 $28,623 $13,776
Special Call 02/01 $0 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense 02/01 $0 $334 $0 $334 $0
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $14,579 $13,910 $0 $13,910 $13,776

Total Expenditures $568,201 $597,867 $0 $597,867 $27,553

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $14,680 $4,621 $13,776 $18,397 $18,396

11/1/2022 Interest $13,776

Series 2017B

24



Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           13,776.25$           
5/1/22 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/22 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/23 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/23 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/24 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/24 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/25 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/25 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/26 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/26 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/27 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/27 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/28 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/28 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           27,552.50$           
5/1/29 515,000$              5.350% -$                        13,776.25$           -$                        
11/1/29 515,000$              5.350% 515,000$              13,776.25$           542,552.50$        

 
Totals 515,000.00$        234,196.25$        749,196.25$        

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017B, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due 11/1/2029)

Amortization Schedule

25



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $0 $414,875 $414,875
Interest $100 $22 $5 $27 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $94,668 $94,672 $0 $94,672 $274,079

Total Revenues $509,643 $509,570 $5 $509,575 $688,954

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $94,668 $94,668 $0 $94,668 $140,828
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $140,828 $140,828 $0 $140,828 $138,797

Total Expenditures $235,496 $235,496 $0 $235,496 $409,625

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $274,147 $274,074 $5 $274,079 $279,329

11/1/2022 Interest $138,797
11/1/2022 Principal $135,000

$273,797

Series 2020

26



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 7,020,000$       130,000$          140,828.13$        270,828$              
5/1/22 6,890,000$       -$                   138,796.88$        -$                       

11/1/22 6,890,000$       135,000$          138,796.88$        412,594$              
5/1/23 6,755,000$       -$                   136,687.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 6,755,000$       140,000$          136,687.50$        413,375$              
5/1/24 6,615,000$       -$                   134,500.00$        -$                       

11/1/24 6,615,000$       145,000$          134,500.00$        414,000$              
5/1/25 6,470,000$       -$                   132,234.38$        -$                       

11/1/25 6,470,000$       150,000$          132,234.38$        414,469$              
5/1/26 6,320,000$       -$                   129,890.63$        -$                       

11/1/26 6,320,000$       155,000$          129,890.63$        414,781$              
5/1/27 6,165,000$       -$                   127,081.25$        -$                       

11/1/27 6,165,000$       160,000$          127,081.25$        414,163$              
5/1/28 6,005,000$       -$                   124,181.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 6,005,000$       165,000$          124,181.25$        413,363$              
5/1/29 5,840,000$       -$                   121,190.63$        -$                       

11/1/29 5,840,000$       170,000$          121,190.63$        412,381$              
5/1/30 5,670,000$       -$                   118,109.38$        -$                       

11/1/30 5,670,000$       175,000$          118,109.38$        411,219$              
5/1/31 5,495,000$       -$                   114,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 5,495,000$       185,000$          114,937.50$        414,875$              
5/1/32 5,310,000$       -$                   111,584.38$        -$                       

11/1/32 5,310,000$       190,000$          111,584.38$        413,169$              
5/1/33 5,120,000$       -$                   107,665.63$        -$                       

11/1/33 5,120,000$       195,000$          107,665.63$        410,331$              
5/1/34 4,925,000$       -$                   103,643.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 4,925,000$       205,000$          103,643.75$        412,288$              
5/1/35 4,720,000$       -$                   99,415.63$          -$                       

11/1/35 4,720,000$       215,000$          99,415.63$          413,831$              
5/1/36 4,505,000$       -$                   94,981.25$          -$                       

11/1/36 4,505,000$       220,000$          94,981.25$          409,963$              
5/1/37 4,285,000$       -$                   90,443.75$          -$                       

11/1/37 4,285,000$       230,000$          90,443.75$          410,888$              
5/1/38 4,055,000$       -$                   85,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/38 4,055,000$       240,000$          85,700.00$          411,400$              
5/1/39 3,815,000$       -$                   80,750.00$          -$                       

11/1/39 3,815,000$       250,000$          80,750.00$          411,500$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

27



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/40 3,565,000$       -$                   75,593.75$          -$                       
11/1/40 3,565,000$       260,000$          75,593.75$          411,188$              
5/1/41 3,305,000$       -$                   70,231.25$          -$                       

11/1/41 3,305,000$       270,000$          70,231.25$          410,463$              
5/1/42 3,035,000$       -$                   64,493.75$          -$                       

11/1/42 3,035,000$       285,000$          64,493.75$          413,988$              
5/1/43 2,750,000$       -$                   58,437.50$          -$                       

11/1/43 2,750,000$       295,000$          58,437.50$          411,875$              
5/1/44 2,455,000$       -$                   52,168.75$          -$                       

11/1/44 2,455,000$       310,000$          52,168.75$          414,338$              
5/1/45 2,145,000$       -$                   45,581.25$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,145,000$       320,000$          45,581.25$          411,163$              
5/1/46 1,825,000$       -$                   38,781.25$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,825,000$       335,000$          38,781.25$          412,563$              
5/1/47 1,490,000$       -$                   31,662.50$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,490,000$       350,000$          31,662.50$          413,325$              
5/1/48 1,140,000$       -$                   24,225.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,140,000$      365,000$          24,225.00$          413,450$              
5/1/49 775,000$          -$                   16,468.75$          -$                       

11/1/49 775,000$          380,000$          16,468.75$          412,938$              
5/1/50 395,000$          -$                   8,393.75$             -$                       

11/1/50 395,000$          395,000$          8,393.75$             411,788$              
 

Totals 7,020,000$      5,216,491$          12,236,490.63$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

28



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2022
Debt Service Fund

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2021 7/31/21 2 Months 09/30/21 FY2022

Revenues:

Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $566,300
Interest $10 $14 $5 $19 $0
Bond Proceeds $697,240 $697,240 $0 $697,240 $0
Net Premium $117,273 $117,273 $0 $117,273 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,083

Total Revenues $814,523 $814,528 $5 $814,533 $814,383

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,063
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,775

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $633,838

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $814,523 $814,528 $5 $814,533 $180,544

11/1/2022 Interest $178,213
$178,213

Series 2021

29



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 10,150,000$     -$                   248,063.47$        248,063$              
5/1/22 10,150,000$     205,000$          180,775.00$        -$                       

11/1/22 9,945,000$       -$                   178,212.50$        563,988$              
5/1/23 9,945,000$       210,000$          178,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,735,000$       -$                   175,587.50$        563,800$              
5/1/24 9,735,000$       215,000$          175,587.50$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,520,000$       -$                   172,900.00$        563,488$              
5/1/25 9,520,000$       220,000$          172,900.00$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,300,000$       -$                   170,150.00$        563,050$              
5/1/26 9,300,000$       225,000$          170,150.00$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,075,000$       -$                   167,337.50$        334,675$              
5/1/27 9,075,000$       235,000$          167,337.50$        -$                       

11/1/27 8,840,000$       -$                   163,812.50$        566,150$              
5/1/28 8,840,000$       240,000$          163,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,600,000$       -$                   160,212.50$        564,025$              
5/1/29 8,600,000$       245,000$          160,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,355,000$       -$                   156,537.50$        561,750$              
5/1/30 8,355,000$       255,000$          156,537.50$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,100,000$       -$                   152,712.50$        564,250$              
5/1/31 8,100,000$       265,000$          152,712.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 7,835,000$       -$                   148,737.50$        297,475$              
5/1/32 7,835,000$       270,000$          148,737.50$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,565,000$       -$                   144,012.50$        562,750$              
5/1/33 7,565,000$       280,000$          144,012.50$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,285,000$       -$                   139,112.50$        563,125$              
5/1/34 7,285,000$       290,000$          139,112.50$        -$                       

11/1/34 6,995,000$       -$                   134,037.50$        563,150$              
5/1/35 6,995,000$       300,000$          134,037.50$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,695,000$       -$                   128,787.50$        562,825$              
5/1/36 6,695,000$       310,000$          128,787.50$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,385,000$       -$                   123,362.50$        562,150$              
5/1/37 6,385,000$       325,000$          123,362.50$        -$                       

11/1/37 6,060,000$       -$                   117,675.00$        566,038$              
5/1/38 6,060,000$       335,000$          117,675.00$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,725,000$       -$                   111,812.50$        564,488$              
5/1/39 5,725,000$       345,000$          111,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,380,000$       -$                   105,775.00$        562,588$              
5/1/40 5,380,000$       360,000$          105,775.00$        -$                       

11/1/40 5,020,000$       -$                   99,475.00$          565,250$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

30



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/41 5,020,000$       370,000$          99,475.00$          -$                       
11/1/41 4,650,000$       -$                   93,000.00$          186,000$              
5/1/42 4,650,000$       385,000$          93,000.00$          -$                       

11/1/42 4,265,000$       -$                   85,300.00$          563,300$              
5/1/43 4,265,000$       400,000$          85,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,865,000$       -$                   77,300.00$          562,600$              
5/1/44 3,865,000$       420,000$          77,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,445,000$       -$                   68,900.00$          566,200$              
5/1/45 3,445,000$       435,000$          68,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/45 3,010,000$       -$                   60,200.00$          564,100$              
5/1/46 3,010,000$       455,000$          60,200.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 2,555,000$       -$                   51,100.00$          566,300$              
5/1/47 2,555,000$       470,000$          51,100.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 2,085,000$       -$                   41,700.00$          562,800$              
5/1/48 2,085,000$       490,000$          41,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,595,000$       -$                   31,900.00$          563,600$              
5/1/49 1,595,000$       510,000$          31,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/49 1,085,000$      -$                   21,700.00$          563,600$              
5/1/50 1,085,000$      530,000$          21,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/50 555,000$          -$                   11,100.00$          562,800$              
5/1/51 555,000$          555,000$          11,100.00$          566,100$              

 
Totals 9,945,000$      6,584,900$          16,529,900.00$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2021-16 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2021, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2022.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2007)   $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2015)   $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2016A)  $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2016B)  $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2017A)  $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2017B)  $__________________ 

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2020)   $__________________ 

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2021)   $__________________ 

 
TOTAL ALL FUNDS     $__________________ 

  



 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2021/2022 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF AUGUST, 2021.  
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and ending September 
30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted Budget; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2021/2022; and 
 



 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 
“B;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The provision of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” 
and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special assessments, 
a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on benefitted 
lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of the special 
assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be 
effective upon passage of this Resolution.   
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”   
 

B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 
Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”  Operation and maintenance assessments directly 



collected by the District are due according to the following schedule: 25% due on 
October 15, 2021, 25% due on January 1, 2022, April 1, 2022 and July 1, 2022.  
Previously levied debt assessments directly collected by the District are due according 
to the following schedule: 69% on April 1, 2022 and 31% on September 30, 2022.  In 
the event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule 
stated above, the whole assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred 
payments for Fiscal Year 2021/2022, shall immediately become due and payable; shall 
accrue interest, penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of 
collection and enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method 
on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of 
collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall 
accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct 
collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, 
without further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings 
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce 
the whole assessment, as set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the Assessment Roll which includes 
the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the 
County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall 
be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for 
such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
  



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 1 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 FUNDING AGREEMENT  

 
 This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is effective as of the 1st day of October, 2021, by and 
between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in St. Johns County, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 

 
Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, 
and the owner of a portion of the property located within the boundaries of the 
District (hereinafter "Developer").   

 
Recitals 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established by Rule 42GGG-1 enacted by the Florida Land 
and Water Adjudicatory Commission, pursuant to the Uniform Community Development 
District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended, for the purpose of planning, 
financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy 
such taxes, special assessments, fees and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the 
District's activities and services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer presently owns and/or is developing certain real property 
(the “Property”) within the District, which Property will benefit from the timely construction 
and acquisition of the District’s facilities, activities, and services, and from the continued 
operations of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has adopted its general fund budget for the Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, which year commences on October 1, 2021 and concludes on September 30, 2022 
(the “Operating Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Operating Budget, which both parties recognize may be amended from 
time to time in the sole discretion of the District, is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Operating Budget includes two components: 1) the General Fund 
Budget, which is further broken down into administrative expenses and operation and 
maintenance expenses; and 2) the Reverie Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, operation and maintenance assessments to fund the General Fund Budget 
portion of the Operating Budget are allocated across the entire District, including the Reverie 
Parcel, depending on whether the assessed property is platted or unplatted, with platted property 



 2 

being assessed for administrative and operation and maintenance expenses and unplatted 
property being assessed for only administrative expenses; and  
 

WHEREAS, for the purpose of funding the General Fund Budget portion of the 
Operating Budget, the Developer has requested that the District not levy operation and 
maintenance assessments in excess of $987,994 for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (the “Assessed 
Amount”), which results in operation and maintenance assessments in the gross amount of 
$957.45 per platted lot and $__________ per unplatted lot; and 

  
WHEREAS, the Developer desires to fund any deficit of the District’s operation and 

maintenance expenses for the General Fund Budget portion of the Operating Budget in excess of  
the Assessed Amount up to the total amount of the General Fund Budget portion of the 
Operating Budget, adopted by the District’s Board of Supervisors on August 18, 2021, without 
any reimbursement by the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, as the District and Developer anticipate that the District’s operations and 
maintenance expenses for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 for the General Fund Budget portion of the 
Operating Budget will not exceed the budgeted amount of $1,044,919 it is anticipated that the 
Developer’s Funding Obligation as defined herein will not exceed $56,925.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. Funding Obligation.  Subject to the provisions of Paragraph 2 of this Agreement, 
the Developer agrees to pay the District’s actual operation and maintenance expenses for the 
General Fund Budget portion of the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 to the extent 
such expenses exceed the Assessed Amount, within fifteen (15) days of written request by the 
District (the “Developer’s Funding Obligation”).  The funds shall be placed in the District's 
general checking account.  The Developer’s Funding Obligation for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 shall 
not exceed $56,925. The Developer’s payment of funds pursuant to this Agreement in no way 
affects the Developer’s obligation to pay assessments on land it owns within the District.   
 
 2. Continuing Lien.  The District shall have the right to file a continuing lien upon 
the certain property as identified in Exhibit B (the “Parcel”) for all payments due and owing 
under the terms of this Agreement and for interest thereon.  In addition, the District shall have 
the right to file a continuing lien upon the Parcel for reasonable attorneys’ fees, paralegals’ fees, 
expenses and court costs incurred by the District incident to the collection of funds under this 
Agreement or for enforcement of this lien, and all sums advanced and paid by the District for 
taxes and payment on account of superior interests, liens and encumbrances in order to preserve 
and protect the District’s lien.  The lien shall be effective as of the date and time of the recording 
of a “Notice of Lien for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Budget” (the “Notice”) in the public records of 
St. Johns County, Florida, stating among other things, the description of the Parcel and the 
amount due as of the recording of the Notice, and the existence of this Agreement.  The District 
Manager, in its sole discretion, is hereby authorized by the District to file the Notice on behalf of 
the District, without the need of further Board action authorizing or directing such filing.  At the 

-- -

-



 3 

District Manager’s direction, the District may also bring such other enforcement action against 
the Parcel in any manner authorized by law.  The District shall partially release any filed lien for 
portions of the Parcel subject to a plat if and when the Developer has demonstrated, in the 
District’s reasonable discretion, that such release will not materially impair the ability of the 
District to enforce the collection of funds hereunder.  In the event the Developer sells any portion 
of the Parcel after the execution of this Agreement, the Developer’s rights and obligations under 
this Agreement shall remain the same, provided however that the District shall only have the 
right to file a lien upon the remaining Parcel owned by the Developer. 
 
 3.  Alternative Methods of Collection. 
 
  a. In the alternative or in addition to the collection method set forth in Paragraph 2 
above, the District may enforce the collection of funds due under this Agreement by action 
against the Developer in the appropriate judicial forum in and for St. Johns County, Florida.  The 
enforcement of the collection of funds in this manner shall be in the sole discretion of the District 
Manager on behalf of the District.  In the event that either party is required to enforce this 
Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all costs incurred, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 
 
  b. The District hereby finds that the activities, operations, and services set out in 
Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to the Property.  The Developer agrees that the 
activities, operations and services set forth in Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to 
the Property equal to or in excess of the costs set out in Exhibit A.  Therefore, in the alternative 
or in addition to the other methods of collection set forth in this Agreement, the District, in its 
sole discretion, may choose to certify amounts due hereunder as a non-ad valorem assessment on 
all or any part of the Property for collection, either through the Uniform Method of Collection set 
forth in Chapter 197 or under any method of direct bill and collection authorized by Florida law.  
Such assessment, if imposed, may be certified on the next available tax roll of the St. Johns 
County property appraiser. 
 
 4. Agreement; Amendment.  This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this Agreement may be 
made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties hereto. 
 
 5. Authority.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this instrument. 
 
 6. Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either 
party except upon the written consent of the other which consent shall not be unreasonably 
conditioned, withheld, or delayed; provided, however, the Developer may assign its rights and 
obligation under this Agreement to an affiliated entity or subsidiary of Developer or to any other 



 4 

entity in which Developer has retained any ownership interest or collaterally assign to any 
institutional lender or equity investor providing financing to Developer.  Any purported 
assignment without such consent shall be void. 
 
 7. Default.  A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to 
all remedies available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, the right of 
damages, injunctive relief and specific performance and specifically including the ability of the 
District to enforce any and all payment obligations under this Agreement through the imposition 
and enforcement of a contractual or other lien on property owned by the Developer. 
 
 8. Third Party Rights; Transfer of Property.  This Agreement is solely for the 
benefit of the formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason 
hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding 
upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns.  In the event 
the Developer sells or otherwise disposes of its business or of all or substantially all of its assets 
relating to improvements, work product, or lands within the District, the Developer shall 
continue to be bound by the terms of this Agreement and additionally shall expressly require that 
the purchaser agree to be bound by the terms of this Agreement.  The Developer shall give 90 
days prior written notice to the District under this Agreement of any such sale or disposition. 
 
 9. Applicable Law.  This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be 
construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 
 
 10. Negotiation at Arm’s Length.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the parties as an arm's length transaction.  The parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the parties are each 
deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against any party. 
       
 11. Notice. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, by overnight delivery service, or telecopied or hand delivered to the parties, as follows: 

 
A. If to the District:  Six Mile Creek Community  

       Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

 



 5 

   With a copy to:  Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn:  Wesley S. Haber 

 
B. If to the Developer: Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
Attn:  Graydon E. Miars 

 
With a copy to:  Feldman & Mahoney, P.A. 

2240 Belleair Road, Suite 210 
Clearwater, Florida 33764 
Attn: Donna Feldman 

 
 Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address or telecopy number set forth herein.  If mailed as provided above, 
Notices shall be deemed delivered on the third business day unless actually received earlier.  
Notices hand delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall 
be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to 
the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the 
United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  Counsel for the parties may 
deliver Notice on behalf of the parties.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent 
or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name, address or telecopy 
number to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

12. Effective Date.  The Agreement shall take effect as of October 1, 2021.  The 
enforcement provisions of this Agreement shall survive its termination, until all payments due 
under this Agreement are paid in full. 
 

In witness whereof, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
 
Attest: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    By:       
       Its:       
 

 



 6 

 
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT 
GROUP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company  

WITNESS: 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Print Name: __________________________ By:________________________________ 
       Its:_________________________________ 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Operating Budget 
Exhibit B: Parcel



 7 

EXHIBIT A 



 8 

Exhibit B 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 1 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR REVERIE  

 
 This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is effective as of the 1st day of October, 2021, by and 
between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in St. Johns County, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 

 
____________________, a _________________, and the owner of a portion of 
the property located within the boundaries of the District (hereinafter 
"Landowner").   

 
Recitals 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established by Rule 42GGG-1 enacted by the Florida Land 
and Water Adjudicatory Commission, pursuant to the Uniform Community Development 
District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended, for the purpose of planning, 
financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy 
such taxes, special assessments, fees and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the 
District's activities and services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Landowner presently owns certain real property (the “Property”) 
within the District, which Property will benefit from the timely construction and acquisition of 
the District’s facilities, activities, and services, and from the continued operations of the District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has adopted its general fund budget for the Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, which year commences on October 1, 2021 and concludes on September 30, 2022 
(the “Operating Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Operating Budget, which both parties recognize may be amended from 
time to time in the sole discretion of the District, is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Operating Budget includes two components: 1) the General Fund 
Budget, which is further broken down into administrative expenses and operation and 
maintenance expenses; and 2) the Reverie Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, operation and maintenance assessments to fund the Reverie Budget portion 
of the Operating Budget are allocated across only the portion of the District commonly referred 
to as “Reverie” and more particularly identified on Exhibit B, depending on whether the 



 2 

assessed property is platted or unplatted, with platted property being assessed and unplatted 
property not being assessed; and  
 

WHEREAS, for the purpose of funding the Reverie portion of the Operating Budget, the 
Landowner has requested that the District not levy operation and maintenance assessments in 
excess of $90,500 for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (the “Assessed Amount”), which results in 
operation and maintenance assessments in the gross amount of $531.911 per platted lot; and 

  
WHEREAS, the Landowner acknowledges that this is the first year that the District is 

adopting the Reverie portion of the Operating Budget and, as a result, there is a stronger 
likelihood that the budgeted amounts may not be sufficient to cover the actual costs to operate 
and maintain the improvements within the Reverie portion of the District; and 

 
WHEREAS, for the purpose of having the District levy O&M assessments for the 

Reverie portion of the Operating Budget in no more than the Assessed amount and to ensure that 
there will not be a shortfall in funds available for the District to operate and maintain the 
improvements within the Reverie portion of the District, the Landowner has agreed to fund any 
amounts reasonably necessary for the District to fund the operation and maintenance expenses 
for the improvements within the Reverie portion of the District.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. Funding Obligation.  Subject to the provisions of Paragraph 2 of this Agreement, 
the Landowner agrees to pay to the District any amounts reasonably necessary for the District to 
fund the operation and maintenance expenses for the improvements within the Reverie portion of 
the District to the extent such expenses exceed the Assessed Amount, within fifteen (15) days of 
written request by the District (the “Landowner’s Funding Obligation”).  The funds shall be 
placed in the District's general checking account.  The Landowner’s payment of funds pursuant 
to this Agreement in no way affects the Landowner’s obligation to pay assessments on land it 
owns within the District.   
 
 2. Continuing Lien.  The District shall have the right to file a continuing lien upon 
the certain property as identified in Exhibit C (the “Parcel”) for all payments due and owing 
under the terms of this Agreement and for interest thereon.  In addition, the District shall have 
the right to file a continuing lien upon the Parcel for reasonable attorneys’ fees, paralegals’ fees, 
expenses and court costs incurred by the District incident to the collection of funds under this 
Agreement or for enforcement of this lien, and all sums advanced and paid by the District for 
taxes and payment on account of superior interests, liens and encumbrances in order to preserve 
and protect the District’s lien.  The lien shall be effective as of the date and time of the recording 
of a “Notice of Lien for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Budget” (the “Notice”) in the public records of 
St. Johns County, Florida, stating among other things, the description of the Parcel and the 
amount due as of the recording of the Notice, and the existence of this Agreement.  The District 

 
1 This amount is in addition to the operation and maintenance assessment the District levied to fund the General 
Fund Budget portion of the Operating Budget, which is $957.45 per platted lot. 

- -



 3 

Manager, in its sole discretion, is hereby authorized by the District to file the Notice on behalf of 
the District, without the need of further Board action authorizing or directing such filing.  At the 
District Manager’s direction, the District may also bring such other enforcement action against 
the Parcel in any manner authorized by law.  The District shall partially release any filed lien for 
portions of the Parcel subject to a plat if and when the Landowner has demonstrated, in the 
District’s reasonable discretion, that such release will not materially impair the ability of the 
District to enforce the collection of funds hereunder.  In the event the Landowner sells any 
portion of the Parcel after the execution of this Agreement, the Landowner’s rights and 
obligations under this Agreement shall remain the same, provided however that the District shall 
only have the right to file a lien upon the remaining Parcel owned by the Landowner. 
 
 3.  Alternative Methods of Collection. 
 
  a. In the alternative or in addition to the collection method set forth in Paragraph 2 
above, the District may enforce the collection of funds due under this Agreement by action 
against the Landowner in the appropriate judicial forum in and for St. Johns County, Florida.  
The enforcement of the collection of funds in this manner shall be in the sole discretion of the 
District Manager on behalf of the District.  In the event that either party is required to enforce 
this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all costs incurred, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 
 
  b. The District hereby finds that the activities, operations, and services set out in 
Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to the Property.  The Landowner agrees that the 
activities, operations and services set forth in Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to 
the Property equal to or in excess of the costs set out in Exhibit A.  Therefore, in the alternative 
or in addition to the other methods of collection set forth in this Agreement, the District, in its 
sole discretion, may choose to certify amounts due hereunder as a non-ad valorem assessment on 
all or any part of the Property for collection, either through the Uniform Method of Collection set 
forth in Chapter 197 or under any method of direct bill and collection authorized by Florida law.  
Such assessment, if imposed, may be certified on the next available tax roll of the St. Johns 
County property appraiser. 
 
 4. Agreement; Amendment.  This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this Agreement may be 
made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties hereto. 
 
 5. Authority.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this instrument. 
 
 6. Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either 
party except upon the written consent of the other which consent shall not be unreasonably 



 4 

conditioned, withheld, or delayed; provided, however, the Landowner may assign its rights and 
obligation under this Agreement to an affiliated entity or subsidiary of Landowner or to any 
other entity in which Landowner has retained any ownership interest or collaterally assign to any 
institutional lender or equity investor providing financing to Landowner.  Any purported 
assignment without such consent shall be void. 
 
 7. Default.  A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to 
all remedies available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, the right of 
damages, injunctive relief and specific performance and specifically including the ability of the 
District to enforce any and all payment obligations under this Agreement through the imposition 
and enforcement of a contractual or other lien on property owned by the Landowner. 
 
 8. Third Party Rights; Transfer of Property.  This Agreement is solely for the 
benefit of the formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason 
hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding 
upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns.  In the event 
the Landowner sells or otherwise disposes of its business or of all or substantially all of its assets 
relating to improvements, work product, or lands within the District, the Landowner shall 
continue to be bound by the terms of this Agreement and additionally shall expressly require that 
the purchaser agree to be bound by the terms of this Agreement.  The Landowner shall give 90 
days prior written notice to the District under this Agreement of any such sale or disposition. 
 
 9. Applicable Law.  This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be 
construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 
 
 10. Negotiation at Arm’s Length.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the parties as an arm's length transaction.  The parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the parties are each 
deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against any party. 
       
 11. Notice. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, by overnight delivery service, or telecopied or hand delivered to the parties, as follows: 

 
A. If to the District:  Six Mile Creek Community  

       Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

 



 5 

   With a copy to:  Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn:  Wesley S. Haber 

 
B. If to the Landowner: ___________________________ 

___________________________ 
___________________________ 
Attn:  ______________________ 

 
With a copy to:  __________________________ 

__________________________ 
__________________________ 
Attn: _____________________ 

 
 Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address or telecopy number set forth herein.  If mailed as provided above, 
Notices shall be deemed delivered on the third business day unless actually received earlier.  
Notices hand delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall 
be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to 
the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the 
United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  Counsel for the parties may 
deliver Notice on behalf of the parties.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent 
or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name, address or telecopy 
number to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

12. Effective Date.  The Agreement shall take effect as of October 1, 2021.  The 
enforcement provisions of this Agreement shall survive its termination, until all payments due 
under this Agreement are paid in full. 
 

In witness whereof, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
 
Attest: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    By:       
       Its:       
 

 



 6 

 
__________________________________ 

WITNESS: 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Print Name: __________________________ By:________________________________ 
       Its:_________________________________ 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Operating Budget 
Exhibit B: Map of Reverie 
Exhibit C: Parcel



 7 

EXHIBIT A 



 8 

Exhibit B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 9 

Exhibit C 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2021-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO 
SECURE ITS 2021 AREA 3, PHASE 2 BONDS AND AREA 2 
PHASE 3B BONDS; INDICATING THE LOCATION, NATURE 
AND ESTIMATED COST OF THOSE IMPROVEMENTS 
WHOSE COST IS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE ESTIMATED COST OF 
THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE MANNER IN 
WHICH SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE MADE; 
PROVIDING WHEN SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL 
BE PAID; DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE LEVIED; PROVIDING 
FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A 
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND PROVIDING 
FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 

 
WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) was established 

by Rule 42GGG-1 of the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, pursuant to the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended 
(the “Act”), and is validly existing under the constitution and laws of the State of Florida; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the District to issue bonds for the purpose, among others, of 

planning, financing, acquiring, constructing, installing, operating, and/or maintaining certain 
infrastructure, including roadways, stormwater management systems, water and sewer systems, 
landscape and hardscape improvements, recreation improvements and other infrastructure within or 
without the boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in July 2007, the District issued its $47,820,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District (St. Johns County, Florida) Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (the “Original Bonds”), to finance the design, construction, and/or 
acquisition of the 2007 Project (as hereinafter defined) necessitated by development within the 
District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvements and facilities financed, in part, by the Original 
Bonds are more specifically described and identified in the District’s Improvement Plan for the 
Purpose of Special Assessment Bonds dated December 1, 2006 (the “Master Project Report”), as 
supplemented by the District’s Supplemental Engineers Report for Series 2007 Capital 
Improvements dated May 25, 2007 (the “2007 Project Report”), adopted and confirmed by the 
District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolutions 2007-12, 2007-13, 2007-18, and 2007-24 (collectively 
the “Original Assessment Resolutions”), the District imposed special assessments (the “Original 



Assessments”) on developable real property within the boundaries of the District that specially 
benefits from the improvements more particularly described in the Master Project Report and the  
2007 Project Report as described in the Series 2007 Assessment Resolutions and as set forth in the 
District’s Special Assessment Master Methodology Report dated March 30, 2007 (the “Master 
Assessment Report”), as supplemented by the District’s Supplemental Special Assessment 
Methodology Report, Final Numbers dated June 28, 2007 (the “First Supplemental Assessment 
Report”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the adoption of the Original Assessment Resolutions resulted in the imposition of 
a master lien against all the property benefitting from the improvements described in the Master 
Project Report, as amended (the “Master Assessment Lien”) within the District’s boundaries; and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2014, the District adopted Resolution 2015-03, which authorized 
the bifurcation of the Original Bonds (the “Bifurcation Resolution”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Bifurcation Resolution, (i) a portion of the Original Bonds in the 
principal amount of $3,140,000 were exchanged for $3,140,000 in principal amount of the District’s 
Series 2014A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2014A Bonds”); and (ii) a portion 
of the Original Bonds in the principal amount of $42,700,000 were exchanged for $42,700,000 in 
principal amount of the District’s Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (the “Series 
2007 Bonds” and, together with the Series 2014A Bonds, the “Bifurcated Bonds”); and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the Bifurcation, on October 15, 2014 the District also adopted 
Resolution 2015-04 (the “Bifurcation Assessment Resolution”), adopting the Second Supplemental 
Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Capital Improvement Bonds Series 2014A and 
Series 2007 dated October 15, 2014 (the “Bifurcation Assessment Report”), which created two 
separate assessment areas, the Series 2014A Assessment Area and the Series 2007 Assessment Area, 
for the purpose of securing the Series 2014A Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds respectively (the 
“Bifurcation Assessments”); and     
 
 WHEREAS, Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC, the primary owner of lands within the 
District (the “Landowner”) and the Owners of the Bifurcated Bonds determined that it was in their 
best interest to refund the Series 2014A Bonds with the issuance of the $3,165,000 Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 (the 
“2015 Refunding Bonds”), and, in connection with the issuance of the 2015 Refunding Bonds, to 
restructure the Bifurcation Assessments in order to secure debt service for both the 2015 Refunding 
Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds; and  

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the 2015 Refunding Bonds and the restructure 

of the Bifurcation Assessments, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) adopted 
Resolutions 2015-13 and 2015-19, which levied the assessments restructuring the Bifurcated 
Assessments (the “Restructured Assessments”) and ratified and approved the completed and on-
going undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, enlarging or extending, 
equipping, acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the public improvements described in the Master 
Project Report, the 2007 Project Report and the Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Series 2014 Capital Improvements dated November 12, 2014 
(the  “2015 Project Report”);  



 
WHEREAS, in connection with the levy of the Restructured Assessments and the issuance of 

the 2015 Refunding Bonds, the District approved its Final Special Assessment Methodology Report 
for the 2015 Refunding Bonds and the Remaining 2007 Bonds dated November 14, 2014 (the 
“Refunding Report”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the District, the Landowner and the Owners of the Series 2007 Bonds determined 

that it was in their best interests for the District issue its $7,315,000 Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A and its $6,720,000 Six 
Mile Creek Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 
to finance the acquisition and construction of an additional portion of the Improvements (collectively 
the “2016 Bonds”), and accordingly confirmed the levy of the Master Assessment Lien and levied 
and allocated assessments to secure the 2016 Bonds (the “2016 Assessments”); and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the 2016 Bonds, the Board adopted Resolution 

2016-07, which levied the 2016 Assessments and ratified and approved the completed and on-going 
undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, enlarging or extending, equipping, 
acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the public improvements described in the Master Project 
Report, the 2007 Project Report, the 2015 Project Report and the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Series 2016 Capital Improvements dated 
April 12, 2016 (the “2016 Project Report”);  

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the levy of the 2016 Assessments and the issuance of the 2016 

Bonds, the District approved its Final Numbers Special Assessment Methodology Report for the 
Series 2016A and 2016B Capital Improvement Bonds dated April 22, 2016 (the “2016 Assessment 
Report”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the District, the Landowner and the Owners of the Series 2007 Bonds determined 

that it was in their best interests for the District issue its $10,620,000 Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2, 
Phase 2) and its $3,980,000 Six Mile Creek Community Development District Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) to refund certain portions of the Series 
2016 Bonds and finance the acquisition and construction of an additional portion of the 
Improvements (collectively the “2017 Bonds”), and accordingly confirmed the levy of the Master 
Assessment Lien and levied and allocated assessments to secure the 2017 Bonds (the “2017 
Assessments”); and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the 2017 Bonds, the Board adopted Resolution 

2017-16, which levied the 2017 Assessments and ratified and approved the completed and on-going 
undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, enlarging or extending, equipping, 
acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the public improvements described in the Master Project 
Report, the 2007 Project Report, the 2015 Project Report, the 2016 Project Report and the Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Series 2017 Capital 
Improvements dated October 27, 2017 (the “2017 Project Report”); 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the levy of the 2017 Assessments and the issuance of the 2017 



Bonds, the District approved its Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 
2017A and 2017B Capital Improvement Bonds Assessment Area 2 (Phase 2) dated November 14, 
2017 (the “2017 Assessment Report”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the District, the Landowner and the Owners of the Series 2007 Bonds determined 
that it was in their best interests for the District issue its $7,020,000 Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 
(Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A) to refund certain portions of the Series 2016B Bonds and finance the 
acquisition and construction of an additional portion of the Improvements (the “2020 Bonds”), and 
accordingly confirmed the levy of the Master Assessment Lien and levied and allocated assessments 
to secure the 2020 Bonds (the “2020 Assessments”); and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the 2020 Bonds, the Board adopted Resolution 

2020-09, which levied the 2020 Assessments and ratified and approved the completed and on-going 
undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, enlarging or extending, equipping, 
acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the public improvements described in the Master Project 
Report, the 2007 Project Report, the 2015 Project Report, the 2016 Project Report, the 2017 Report, 
and the Six Mile Creek Community Development District Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Series 
2020 Capital Improvements dated June 2, 2020 (the “2020 Project Report”); 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the levy of the 2020 Assessments and the issuance of the 2020 

Bonds, the District approved its Six Mile Creek Community Development District Supplemental 
Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2020 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A) dated June 12, 2020 (the “2020 Assessment 
Report”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the District, the Landowner and the Owners of the Series 2007 Bonds determined 
that it was in their best interests for the District issue its $11,340,000 Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 (Assessment Area 3, Phase 
1) to finance the acquisition and construction of an additional portion of the Improvements (the 
“2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Bonds”), and accordingly confirmed the levy of the Master Assessment Lien 
and levied and allocated assessments to secure the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Bonds (the “2021 Area 3, 
Phase 1 Assessments”); and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Bonds, the Board 

adopted Resolution 2021-06, which levied the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Assessments and ratified and 
approved the completed and on-going undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, 
enlarging or extending, equipping, acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the public improvements 
described in the Master Project Report, the 2007 Project Report, the 2015 Project Report, the 2016 
Project Report, the 2017 Project Report, the 2020 Project Report, and the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Series 2021 Capital Improvements dated 
January 19, 2021 (the “2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Project Report”); 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the levy of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Assessments and the 

issuance of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Bonds, the District approved its The Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 2021 



Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3 (Phase 1) dated February 10, 2021 (the 
“2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Assessment Report”); and  
 

WHEREAS, District and the Landowner have determined that it is in their best interests for the 
District to issue its Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 
and Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B (the “2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds”) to finance 
the acquisition and construction of an additional portion of the Improvements as described in more 
detail in that certain ____________________________ (the “2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B 
Project Report”) and accordingly to confirm the levy of the Master Assessment Lien and levy and 
allocate assessments to secure the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proceeds of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds will be used in 

part to finance, acquire or construct improvements for Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 and Assessment 
Area 2, Phase 3B portions of the development;  

 
WHEREAS, the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds will be secured by the “2021 

Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments”;  
 
WHEREAS, the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments make up a portion of 

the Master Assessment Lien; however, in light of the bifurcation and refunding and subsequent bond 
issuances described herein, the District has chosen to adopt resolutions declaring assessments and to 
hold public hearings in connection with the levy and allocation of assessments securing the2021 
Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to ratify and approve the completed and on-going 

undertaking, installation, planning, establishing, construction, enlarging or extending, equipping, 
acquiring, operating, and/or maintaining the Improvements described in Composite Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to pay the cost of the Improvements 
through the levy of special assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the levy and allocation of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments and the issuance of the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Bonds shall not impact 
the validity or enforceability of the Restructured Assessments securing the 2015 Refunding Bonds, 
the 2016 Assessments securing the 2016 Bonds, the 2017 Assessments securing the 2017 Bonds, the 
2020 Assessments securing the 2020 Bonds, or the 2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Assessments securing the 
2021 Area 3, Phase 1 Bonds; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes, to 
finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct, or reconstruct, enlarge, or extend, equip, operate, 
and maintain the Improvements and to impose, levy and collect the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, 
Phase 3B  Assessments; and 

 
  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits have accrued and will continue to 
accrue to the property improved, the amount of those benefits, and that special assessments will be 
made in proportion to the benefits received as set forth in the District’s Master Assessment Report, 



First Supplemental Assessment Report, Bifurcation Assessment Report, Refunding Report, 2016 
Assessment Report, 2017 Assessment Report, ,2020 Assessment Report, the 2021 Area 3, Phase1A 
Assessment Report and the  Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 2021 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2) and Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B) dated 
August __, 2021 (the “ 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessment Report”), all of which 
are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference, and on file at 
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District Records Office”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution shall serve as the “resolution required to declare special 
assessments” contemplated by section 170.03, Florida Statutes, for the assessment lien levied on all 
benefitting property within the District that comprises the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments; and  
 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments to be levied will not exceed the benefits to the property improved. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1. The recitals as stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 

incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  The 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments shall be levied to 

defray the cost of a portion of the Improvements described in the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, 
Phase 3B Project Report. 
 

Section 3. The nature and general location of, and plans and specifications for, the 
Improvements are described in Composite Exhibit A, and are on file at the District Records Office. 
 Composite Exhibit B is also on file and available for public inspection at the same location during 
normal business hours. 
 

Section 4. The total estimated cost of the Improvements is $156,326,750, a portion of 
which includes $___________ for the infrastructure described in the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, 
Phase 3B Project Report (hereinafter, referred to as the “Estimated Cost”). 
 

Section 5. The 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments will collectively 
defray approximately $_____________ which includes the Estimated Cost described in the 2021 
Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B Project Report, plus financing-related costs, capitalized interest, 
debt service reserve and contingency   The lien for the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments will be allocated to the property identified in the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 
3B  Assessment Report. Notwithstanding the levy of the Master Assessment Lien, should the District 
issue additional bonds for the purpose of funding additional portions of the Improvements, and seek 
to levy and allocate assessments to secure such bonds, the District shall adopt additional resolutions 
declaring assessments as contemplated by section 170.03, Florida Statutes and conduct a public 



hearing on such assessments.      
 

Section 6. The manner in which the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments shall be apportioned and paid is set forth in Composite Exhibit B. 
 

Section 7. The 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments shall be levied 
within the District, on all lots and lands adjoining and contiguous or bounding and abutting upon 
such improvements or specially benefitted thereby and further designated by the 2021 Area 3, Phase 
2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessment Report. 
 

Section 8. There is on file, at the District Records Office, an assessment plat showing the 
area to be assessed, with certain plans and specifications describing the Improvements and the 
Estimated Cost of the Improvements, all of which shall be open to inspection by the public during 
normal business hours. 
 

Section 9. Commencing with the years in which the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 
3B  Assessments are certified for collection, the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  
Assessments shall be paid in not more than thirty (30) annual installments or the maximum period of 
time permitted by law then in effect.  The 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments may 
be payable at the same time and in the same manner as are ad-valorem taxes and collected pursuant 
to Chapter 197, Florida Statutes; provided, however, that in the event the uniform non ad-valorem 
assessment method of collecting the 2021 Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments is not 
available to the District in any year, or if determined by the District to be in its best interest, the 2021 
Area 3, Phase 2/Area 2, Phase 3B  Assessments may be collected as is otherwise permitted by law.  
The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., by direct bill or on the 
tax roll – does not mean that such a method will be used to collect special assessments in future 
years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any 
given year, regardless of past practices. 
 

Section 10. The District Manager has caused to be made a preliminary assessment roll, in 
accordance with the method of assessment described in Composite Exhibit B hereto, which shows 
the lots and lands assessed, the amount of benefit to and the assessment against each lot or parcel of 
land and the number of annual installments into which the assessment may be divided, which is 
hereby adopted and approved as the District’s preliminary assessment roll. 

 
 Section 11. The Board shall adopt a subsequent resolution to fix a time and place at which 
the owners of property to be assessed or any other persons interested therein may appear before the 
Board and be heard as to the propriety and advisability of the assessments or the making of the 
Improvements, the cost thereof, the manner of payment therefor, or the amount thereof to be 
assessed against each property as improved. 
 

Section 12. The District Manager is hereby directed to cause this resolution to be 
published twice (once a week for two (2) weeks) in a newspaper of general circulation within St. 
Johns County, Florida, and to provide such other notice as may be required by law or desired in the 
best interests of the District. 
 



Section 13. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2021. 

 
 
Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

_____________________________  _______________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
Composite Exhibit A: Engineer’s Reports 
Composite Exhibit B: Assessment Reports 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTAL ENGINEERS REPORT
For

SERIES 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS

Prepared for

Board of Supervisors
Six Mile Creek

Community Development District

Prepared by

14775 Old St. Augustine Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32258

904-642-8990

E 21-226                                                                                                       August 12, 2021



August 12, 2021

Mr. Gregg Kern
Chairman, Board of Supervisors
Six Mile Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida  32092

Reference: Supplemental Addendum to the Improvement Plan dated December 1, 2006

Dear Mr. Kern:

Pursuant to your request, England, Thims & Miller, Inc. has prepared the enclosed report in an effort to provide
information regarding the anticipated capital improvements to be funded in the year 2021.  This report is a supplement to
the adopted Six Mile Creek CDD Improvement Plan dated December 1, 2006, and the Supplemental Engineer’s Reports
dated May 25, 2007, November 12, 2014, April 12, 2016, June 5, 2017, October 27, 2017, June 3, 2020, and January 19,
2021.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding this report.

Sincerely,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

Scott A. Wild, P.E.
Executive Vice President/Shareholder

SAW/shb

Enclosures



Page 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Six Mile Creek Community Development District (The “Six Mile Creek CDD” or the
“District”) is a 1,289 ± acre community development district located in St. Johns County, Florida.
(Refer to Plate 1, location map).  The land within the District consists of a parcel within the Saint
Johns DRI, referred to herein as the “South Tract”.  The authorized land uses within the District
include residential development as well as substantial open space and recreational amenities.  The
full development within the Six Mile Creek CDD boundaries is anticipated to include
approximately:

TYPE Acreage
Acres

Residential
Units

Residential 780± 2278
Amenity Village 7±
Community Park 30±
Neighborhood Parks System 17±
Wetlands 357±
Upland Buffer 98±
TOTALS 1289± 2278

(Refer to Plate 2 for the map of the District boundaries and Plate 3 for legal description of the District.)

In anticipation of development within its boundaries, on March 30, 2007 the District adopted its
Improvement Plan dated December 1, 2006, describing master and neighborhood infrastructure
improvements the District intended to finance (or advance finance), construct, install and/or
acquire within and adjacent to the boundaries of the District.  Subsequently, the District adopted
the Supplemental Engineer’s Reports dated May 25, 2007, November 12, 2014, April 12, 2016,
June 5, 2017, October 27, 2017, June 3, 2020, and January 19, 2021.  The purpose of this report is
to supplement the existing Improvement Plan and Supplemental Engineer’s Reports in an effort to
identify infrastructure improvements that will be funded in whole or part with proceeds from the
issuance of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (St. Johns County, Florida)
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 related to the next phase of
development within the District.1 The proposed infrastructure improvements are within
Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B), referred to as East Parcel Phase 2 within the TrailMark
development, and Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2), referred to as Phase 10 within the TrailMark
development. The anticipated costs to construct and/or install the Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2
Project are set forth in Tables 1A, 1B and 1C.

1 The District anticipates that it will issue additional series of bonds in the future to fund the construction,
acquisition and installation of portions of the Improvement Plan not funded by the Series 2007, Series 2016, Series
2017, Series 2020, and Series 2021 Bonds.



Page 2

The unit distributions for previous assessment areas are as follows:

Assessment Area 1    Assessment Area 2 (Phase 1) Assessment Area 2 (Phase 2)
43’ lots 27    43’ lots 160 43’ lots   69
53’lots 25    53’ lots   63 53’ lots 216
63’lots 81    70’ lots   21 63’ lots   34
70’ lots 19    80’ lots   61 70’ lots     8
Total  Lots      152    Total Lots              305 80’ lots   74

Total Lots 401

Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3A)    Assessment Area 3 (Phase 1A)          Assessment Area 3 (Phase 1B)
43’ Lots 57     43’ Lots 76             43’ Lots 107
53’ Lots 62     53’ Lots 74             53’ Lots   61
63’ Lots 62     63’ Lots 45             Total Lots              168
Total Lots            181             Total Lots            195

The anticipated unit distribution for the Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Bonds is as follows:

Proposed Unit Mix for Series 2021
AA2-3B & AA3-2 Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B)
2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Bonds

(Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)
Lot Size (Feet) Number

43 89
53 79
63 39

TOTAL 207

Proposed Unit Mix for Series 2021
AA2-3B & AA3-2 Bonds
Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2)
2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Bonds

(Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)
Lot Size (Feet) Number

632 23
63 48

TOTAL 71

The unit distribution for the remaining district lands has not yet been determined.

In comparison with the Improvement Plan and Supplemental Engineer’s Reports, the Master and
Neighborhood Infrastructure costs have been updated to present the estimated cost for the Series
2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project.

_____________________

2 Proposed unit mix includes 23 proposed lots within lands being added to the District under a proposed boundary
amendment being completed at this time.



Page 3

Plate 4 depicts the limits and area for Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B) and Assessment Area 3 (Phase
2).  It also depicts the currently anticipated lot mix and total unit count for and Assessment Area 2
(Phase 3B) and Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2).  Plates 5 & 5A provide the legal description for
Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B).  Plates 6 & 6A provide the legal description for Assessment Area
3 (Phase 2).

The limits of Assessment Area 1, Assessment Area 2 (Phases 1, 2, 3A, 3B, and 3C), and
Assessment Area 3 (Phases 1A, 1B, 2, 3, and 4) are also depicted on Plate 4, together with the
existing lot mix and total unit count within Assessment Area 1, Assessment Area 2 (Phases 1, 2
and 3A), and Assessment Area 3 (Phases 1A and 1B).



\\etm-file-02\projects\2021\21-226\landdev\supplemental engineers report\4 - background.docx

1

MASTER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

The following sections of this report describe those Master Infrastructure Improvements that benefit Assessment
Area 1, Assessment Area 2, Phases 1 through 3B, and Assessment Area 3, Phases 1A through 2, Project areas.
These include transportation and miscellaneous other improvements, such as common area landscape/hardscape
and a master lift station.

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS

The Six Mile Creek CDD presently intends to finance, design and construct certain master transportation facilities
necessary for development within the District boundaries.  These improvements have been designed and will be
constructed to St. Johns County standards.  Landscaping and irrigation of completed roadways will be operated
and maintained by the District, although the roadways themselves will be owned and maintained by St. Johns
County.

This total proposed improvement includes approximately 14,200 linear feet of two-lane urban section roadway,
with appropriate turn lanes (“Loop Road”).  No portion of the Loop Road is within Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B)
or Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2), nor is it included as part of the 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project.

MISCELLANEOUS IMPROVEMENTS

Utility Improvements
The Six Mile Creek CDD financed, designed and constructed certain water utility infrastructure necessary for
development within the District boundaries.  These improvements were designed and constructed to St. Johns
County standards, and are owned and maintained by St. Johns County. This includes construction of master lift
stations, water mains, force mains, and gravity sewer mains. It is anticipated that the cost of construction for these
improvements will be partially reimbursed to the District through the utility agreement described below.

In accordance with the Six Mile Creek Water and Sewer Connection Fee Reimbursement Agreement adopted
January 29, 1999 (“Agreement”), St. Johns County will reimburse the cost of construction of the transmission
components of the water and sewer facilities located within and adjacent to the Six Mile Creek CDD.  This
reimbursement will be paid from one-third of the connection fees collected by St. Johns County at the time
connection fees are paid.  The reimbursement for a completed portion of the infrastructure must be completed
within a 12-year period following the construction of the improvement.  It is anticipated that $4,311,421 (of which
$894,438 has been received to date) of the master utility infrastructure cost will be reimbursed to the District
through this Agreement and that the District will use the funds to construct additional portions of the
improvements described in the Improvement Plan.

Common Area Landscape/Hardscape
The Six Mile Creek CDD presently intends to finance, design and construct certain common area landscape and
hardscape improvements to benefit the development within the District boundaries.  These improvements will be
designed and constructed to St. Johns County standards, and will be owned and maintained by the District.
Landscaping will be installed continuously along the length of the Loop Road and within other areas of the
District.  These improvements also include soft costs for all common area improvements.

The Six Mile Creek CDD also intends to finance, design and construct an expansion to the existing amenity
center  to benefit the development within the District boundaries.  These improvements will be designed and
constructed to St. Johns County standards, and will be owned and maintained by the District.  These
improvements also include soft costs for the amenity center expansion improvements



\\etm-file-02\projects\2021\21-226\landdev\supplemental engineers report\4 - background.docx

2

BASIS OF COST ESTIMATE FOR
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

The following is the basis for the infrastructure cost estimates:

Ø Water and Sewer Facilities have been designed in accordance with SJCUD and FDEP standards.

Ø The stormwater management system has been designed per SJRWMD and SJC standards.

Ø The engineering, permitting, construction inspection and other soft cost fees have been included in the
estimated cost.

Ø Cost estimates contained in this report are based upon year 2021 dollars.

Ø Costs have been included for street lighting and electrical conduit on all roadways in accordance with
FPL standards for the Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project.

NEIGHBORHOOD INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

The Series 2021 AA2-3 Project includes the cost of the neighborhood infrastructure improvements for 207 single
family units in Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B) and 71 single family units in Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2), as
depicted on Plate 4.

The Six Mile Creek CDD presently intends to finance certain infrastructure improvements for each neighborhood
within the District boundaries.  The improvements include complete construction of the basic infrastructure for
each neighborhood, including but not limited to: clearing and grubbing, earthwork, water and sewer underground
utility construction, drainage, stormwater management, grassing, sodding, underground electrical conduit and
neighborhood street lighting.

The cost estimate for the roadways included in the neighborhood infrastructure improvements is based upon curb
and gutter section roadways with variable pavement widths, within variable width rights-of-way.  The clearing,
grubbing and earthwork estimates include all work necessary for the complete right-of-way area, and include
utility easements for underground electrical conduit for roadway street lighting.  Disturbed areas within the rights-
of-way, which are outside of the paved areas, will be sodded and/or seeded and grassed in order to provide erosion
and sediment control in accordance with St. Johns County standards.

Stormwater management cost estimates included in the neighborhood infrastructure improvements provide for the
attenuation and treatment of stormwater runoff from the project roadways in accordance with St. Johns River
Water Management District and St. Johns County standards.  Costs include detention pond construction, outfall
control structures, and any site fill required to provide a complete stormwater management system.

Water and sewer cost estimates included in the neighborhood infrastructure improvements consist of the
underground water transmission system, wastewater (sewer) collection system, and lift station serving the
development.  Costs include piping, manholes, valves, services, and all appurtenances required in order to
construct the system in accordance with St. Johns County Utility Department, and Florida Department of
Environmental Protection standards.

The neighborhood infrastructure improvements have been designed and will be constructed to St. Johns County,
St. Johns County Utility Department, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, and St. Johns River Water
Management District standards.  Roadways shall be owned and maintained by St. Johns County in Assessment
Area 3 (Phase 2) and owned and maintained privately in Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B).  Water and sewer facilities
shall be owned and maintained by St. Johns County Utility Department.  The neighborhood street lighting shall
be leased from FPL by the District, and the electrical cost to operate it is presently expected to be paid by the
District.  The District shall maintain stormwater management improvements.



\\etm-file-02\projects\2021\21-226\landdev\supplemental engineers report\4 - background.docx

3

TABLE 1A
NEIGHBORHOOD INFRASTRUCTURE SUMMARY OF COSTS FOR

ASSESSMENT AREA 2 (PHASE 3B)
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Improvement Description Estimated
Costs

MASTER INFRASTRUCTURE
Traffic Signal $375,000
Common Area Landscape/Hardscape $525,000
Amenity Center Expansion $1,875,000

NEIGHBORHOOD  INFRASTRUCTURE
Sanitary Sewer, Lift Stations and Force Mains $1,462,240
Stormwater Management $1,061,760
Neighborhood Roadways $5,201,740
Street Lighting $180,000
Water Distribution System $814,240
Common Area Landscape/Hardscape $720,000

MASTER & NEIGHBORHOOD INFRASTRUCTURE TOTAL $12,214,980

TABLE 1B
NEIGHBORHOOD INFRASTRUCTURE SUMMARY OF COSTS FOR

ASSESSMENT AREA 3 (PHASE 2)
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Improvement Description Estimated
Costs

MASTER INFRASTRUCTURE
Traffic Signal $125,000
Common Area Landscape/Hardscape $175,000
Amenity Center Expansion $625,000

NEIGHBORHOOD  INFRASTRUCTURE
Sanitary Sewer $521,838
Stormwater Management $541,088
Neighborhood Roadways $2,251,088
Street Lighting $110,500
Water Distribution System $381,588
Common Area Landscape/Hardscape $250,000

MASTER & NEIGHBORHOOD INFRASTRUCTURE TOTAL $4,981,102

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PERMIT STATUS

Regulatory permits necessary for construction of infrastructure improvements within Assessment Area 2 (Phase
3B) and Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2) have either been applied for or received.  The current status of the
regulatory permits is reflected in Exhibit A.  It is our opinion that there are no technical reasons that would
prohibit the implementation of the plans presented herein and that all permits/approvals not already issued but
are necessary for the Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project should be obtained in the ordinary course of
development.



\\etm-file-02\projects\2021\21-226\LandDev\Supplemental Engineers Report\Permit Summary 2021-07-02.docx

EXHIBIT "A"
PERMIT STATUS

Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B)
08/12/2021

Item # Permit Agency File Number / Permit
Number Description Grantor Grantee Issue Date Expiration Date

1 ACOE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 SJRWMD In Progress Individual Permit SJRWMD Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

3 SJRWMD In Progress Consumptive Use Permit SJRWMD Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

4 St. Johns County In Progress Construction Plan Approval St. Johns County Six Mile Creek CDD Pending

5  FDEP In Progress Water Distribution System Permit FDEP Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

6 FDEP In Progress Sanitary Sewer Collection System Permit FDEP Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2)
08/12/2021

Item # Permit Agency File Number / Permit
Number Description Grantor Grantee Issue Date Expiration Date

1 ACOE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 SJRWMD In Progress Individual Permit SJRWMD Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

3 St. Johns County In Progress Construction Plan Approval St. Johns County Six Mile Creek CDD Pending

4  FDEP In Progress Water Distribution System Permit FDEP Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending

5  FDEP In Progress Sanitary Sewer Collection System Permit FDEP Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Pending



\\etm-file-02\projects\2021\21-226\landdev\supplemental engineers report\4 - background.docx

4

APPENDIX
Description

Plate No.

1 Location Map

2 District Boundary Map

3 Legal Description – District Boundary

4 Master Site Plan

5 Legal Description – Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B)

6 – 6A Legal Description – Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2)

7 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station

7A Sanitary Sewer Forcemains (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)

8 Stormwater Management Plan

8A Stormwater Management Plan (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)

9 Neighborhood Roadways

9A Neighborhood Roadways (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)

10 Street Lighting

10A Street Lighting (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)

11 Water Distribution System

11A Water Distribution System (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)

12 Sanitary Sewer Collection System

12A Sanitary Sewer Collection System (Series 2021 AA2-3B & AA3-2 Project)



PROJECT
SITE

LOCATION MAP
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAP
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Six Mile Creek Community Development District

A part of Sections 31 and 38, Township 6 South, Range 28 East, together with a part of Sections
6, 38 and 41, Township 7 South, Range 28 East, St. Johns County, Florida, being more
particularly described as follows: for a Point of Reference, commence at the intersection of the
Southerly line of said section 41, Township 7 South, Range 28 East, with the Westerly
right-of-way line of County road no. 13a (a 100.00 foot right-of-way as now established): thence
North 71°03'40" West, along the said South line of section 41, a distance of 1065.59 feet to the
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 71°03'40" West, along the Southerly line of said
section 41, a distance of 3030.75 feet; thence North 60°13'49" West, continuing along said
section line, a distance of 1734.02 feet to the common corner to Sections 41, 5 and 6; thence
South 03°24'47" East, along the Easterly line of said section 6, a distance of 3052.10 feet; thence
South 03°20'35" East, along the Easterly line of said section 38, a distance of 2086.25 feet;
thence North 86°59'59" West, a distance of 863.15 feet to the waters of Six Mile Creek; thence
North 46°05'12' West, along the waters of said Six Mile Creek, a distance of 1430.00 feet;
thence North 45°06'48" West, along the waters of Six Mile Creek, a distance of 1973.08 feet;
thence North 15°52'42" West, along the waters of said Six Mile Creek, a distance of 639.84 feet;
thence North 07°08'17" East, a distance of 540.00 feet to a point in the division line between
section 6 and 38; thence North 89°07'35" West, along said division line, a distance of 540.00
feet; thence North 01°20'11" West, along the Westerly line of the North 28 acres of the
Northeast one quarter and Northwest one quarter of said section Six, a distance of 2665.80 feet
to a point in said Six Mile Creek; thence with the waters of said Six Mile Creek, the following
fourteen (14) courses: course no. 1) North 21°46'57" West, a distance of 115.71 feet; course no.
2) North 04°03'00" West, a distance of 471.70 feet; course no. 3) North 15°30'16" West, a
distance of 530.00 feet; course no. 4) North 74°15'52" West, a distance of 160.00 feet; course
no. 5) North 31°54'28" West, a distance of 147.65 feet; course no. 6) North 14°54'52" West, a
distance of 655.70 feet; course no. 7) North 58°35'33" West, a distance of 336.17 feet; course
no. 8) North 38°53'09" West, a distance of 291.63 feet; course no. 9) North 07°47'32" East, a
distance of 480.55 feet; course no. 10) North 31°04'47" West, a distance of 88.74 feet; course
no. 11) North 20°38'46" East, a distance of 219.13 feet; course no. 12) North 32°56'28" West, a
distance of 141.49 feet; course no. 13) North 08°25'22" East, a distance of 515.92 feet; course
no. 14) North 15°06'25" West, a distance of 651.10 feet; thence North 77°45'24" East, leaving
the waters of Six Mile Creek, a distance of 2251.55 feet; thence South 40°06'20" East, a distance
of 3560.03 feet; thence South 85°45'56" East, a distance of 4260.63 feet to a point in the
division line between said section 38 and section 37; thence South 01°06'48" East, along said
Westerly line of section 37, a distance of 258.39 feet to the Southwest corner of said section 37;
thence South 89°40'57" East, along the South line of said section 37, a distance of 1179.79 feet
to the Northwest corner of a 30.00 foot wide drainage easement, as recorded in deed book 182,
page 133; thence South 37°05'42" East, a distance of 930.18 feet; thence South 12°23'05" West,
along a line parallel with and lying 50.00 foot Westerly of when measured at right angles to the
Westerly right-of-way line of state road no. 13a (a 100.00 foot right-of-way as now established),
a distance of 1482.90 feet to the point of curve, concave Easterly, having a radius of 2392.01
feet; thence Southwesterly, continuing along said parallel line and along the arc of said curve, an

arc distance of 604.31 feet, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing of South 05°08'51"
West and a chord distance of 602.70 feet to the point of tangency of said curve; thence South
02°05'24" East, continuing along said parallel line, a distance of 868.99 feet; thence South
87°54'35" West, leaving said parallel line, a distance of 944.62 feet; thence South 02°05'25"
East, a distance of 759.38 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 1288.95 acres more or less.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - DISTRICT BOUNDARY
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



LEGEND:

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 2)

(2017 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 1
(2015 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 2)

(2017 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 1)

(2016)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 2)

(2017 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 3 (PHASE 1A)

(2021)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 3 (PHASE 1B)

(2021)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 1)
(2016)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 3C)
(FUTURE )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 1
(2015 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 1
(2015 )

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 3A)
(2020)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 1)
(2016)

ASSESSMENT AREA 3
(PHASES 3 &4 )
(FUTURE)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 1
(2015)

ASSESSMENT
AREA 3 (PHASE 2)
(CURRENT )

ASSESSMENT AREA 1 (152.20 Ac.) [2015]

ASSESSMENT AREA 2 (PHASE 1) (112.68 Ac.) [2016]

ASSESSMENT AREA 2 (PHASE 2) (158.31 Ac.) [2017]

ASSESSMENT AREA 2 (PHASE 3) (272.30 Ac.) [2020/ FUTURE]

ASSESSMENT AREA 3 (PHASE 1) (173.62 Ac.) [2021/ FUTURE]

ASSESSMENT AREA 3 (PHASE 2) (81.11 Ac.) [2021]

ASSESSMENT AREA 3 (PHASES 3 & 4) (120.99 Ac.) [FUTURE]

ASSESSMENT
AREA 2 (PHASE 3B)
(CURRENT )

MASTER SITE PLAN
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

LOTS
43' 53' 63' 70' 80' TOTAL

27 25 81 19 -1 [2015] 152

160 - 63 21 612 (PHASE 1) [2016] 305

69 216 34 8 742 (PHASE 2) [2017] 401

57 62 62 - - 1812 (PHASE 3A)
[AGE RESTRICTED - 2020]

87 71 39 - - 1972 (PHASE 3B)
[AGE RESTRICTED - FUTURE]

80 62 34 - - 1762 (PHASE 3C)
[AGE RESTRICTED - FUTURE]

76 74 45 - -3 (PHASE 1A) [2021] 195

107 61 - - -3 (PHASE 1B) [FUTURE] 168

ASSESSMENT AREA



A PORTION OF THE ANTONIO HUERTAS GRANT, SECTION 41, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 28
EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGIN, AT THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE PLAT OF TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL-PHASE
1, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 104, PAGES 1 THROUGH 16, INCLUSIVE OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY; THENCE EASTERLY, AND NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PLAT OF TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL-PHASE 1, RUN THE FOLLOWING
FOUR (4) COURSES; COURSE NO. 1: SOUTH 81°39'24" EAST, 1122.36 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
CURVATURE OF A CURVE LEADING EASTERLY; COURSE NO. 2: EASTERLY, ALONG AND
AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 312.50
FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 187.33 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 81°10'11" EAST, 184.54 FEET, TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF
SAID CURVE; COURSE NO. 3: NORTH 63°59'47" EAST, 25.02 FEET; COURSE NO. 4: 88°53'49"
EAST, 456.01 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16°53'10" WEST, 285.18 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48°01'13"
WEST, 578.97 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11°23'04" WEST, 377.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82°57'21"
EAST, 37.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°02'39" WEST, 141.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 12°01'58"
WEST, 50.00 FEET, TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING WESTERLY; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG
AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 295.32
FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 46.76 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 82°30'29" WEST, 46.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°57'04" WEST,
142.74 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17°22'21" WEST, 278.60 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 12°57'52" WEST,
164.97 FEET; THENCE NORTH 77°01'54" WEST, 17.28 FEET, TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING
WESTERLY; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 225.44 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 37.52 FEET, SAID ARC
BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 81°48'51" WEST, 37.48
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°50'10" WEST, 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°54'46" WEST, 182.03
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 18°56'20" WEST, 316.39 FEET, TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF AFORESAID
SECTION 41; THENCE NORTH 71°03'40" WEST, ALONG LAST SAID LINE, 1130.88 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 12°26'04" WEST, 1650.12 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE PLAT OF
WHISPER CREEK PHASE 1 UNIT C, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 73, PAGES 28 THROUGH 38,
INCLUSIVE, OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID
SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF WHISPER CREEK PHASE 1 UNIT C, AND THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE
OF THE PLAT OF WHISPER CREEK PHASE 3 UNIT A, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 86, PAGES 41
THROUGH 44, INCLUSIVE, OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, RUN THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES
AND DISTANCES; COURSE NO. 1: NORTH 70°46'38" EAST, 134.06 FEET; COURSE NO. 2: NORTH
51°12'15" EAST, 197.05 FEET; COURSE NO. 3: NORTH 55°58'18" EAST, 60.21 FEET; COURSE
NO. 4: NORTH 51°12'29" EAST, 164.59 FEET, TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE
LEADING NORTHEASTERLY; COURSE NO. 5: NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC
OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00 FEET, AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 184.85 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF NORTH 39°34'10" EAST, 183.58 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 79.93 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - ASSESSMENT AREA 2 (PHASE 3B)
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



TRACT C-1, AS SHOWN ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE PLAT OF
WHISPER CREEK PHASE 4 UNIT B, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 83, PAGES 49
THROUGH 58, INCLUSIVE, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY,
FLORIDA, TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTIONS 5 AND 6, AND A PORTION
OF THE ANTONIO HUERTAS GRANT, SECTION 41, ALL LYING IN TOWNSHIP 7
SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGIN, AT THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE PLAT OF WHIPSER CREEK
PHASE 1-UNIT C, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 73, PAGES 28 THROUGH 38,
INCLUSIVE, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY; THENCE
EASTERLY, AND NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PLAT
OF WHIPSER CREEK PHASE 1-UNIT C, RUN THE FOLLOWING TWENTY NINE (29)
COURSES; COURSE NO. 1: NORTH 82°04'24" EAST, 65.46 FEET; COURSE NO. 2:
NORTH 86°11'21" EAST, 37.26 FEET; COURSE NO. 3: SOUTH 47°26'57" EAST,
39.22 FEET; COURSE NO. 4: SOUTH 81°09'38" EAST, 420.00 FEET; COURSE NO.
5: SOUTH 73°12'31" EAST, 58.20 FEET; COURSE NO. 6: NORTH 25°48'20" EAST,
140.00 FEET, TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHEASTERLY; COURSE NO.
7: SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF
52.50 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 59°34'01" EAST, 52.44 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHERLY; COURSE NO. 8:
SOUTHERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 10.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 14.22
FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 14°11'31" EAST, 13.05 FEET, TO THE POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHERLY; COURSE NO. 9: SOUTHERLY, ALONG AND
AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF
344.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 142.57 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED
BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 14°40'55" WEST, 141.56
FEET, TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; COURSE NO. 10: SOUTH
02°48'31" WEST, 75.91 FEET; COURSE NO. 11: SOUTH 87°11'29" EAST, 80.00
FEET; COURSE NO. 12: SOUTH 88°24'02" EAST, 50.01 FEET; COURSE NO. 13:
NORTH 02°48'31" EAST, 40.00 FEET; COURSE NO. 14: NORTH 87°11'29" WEST,

50.00 FEET; COURSE NO. 15: NORTH 02°48'31" EAST, 34.85 FEET, TO THE
POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE LEADING NORTHERLY; COURSE NO. 16:
NORTHERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
EASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 264.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 100.76
FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
NORTH 13°44'33" EAST, 100.15 FEET; COURSE NO. 17: SOUTH 65°12'14" EAST,
109.02 FEET; COURSE NO. 18: NORTH 32°55'01" EAST, 14.22 FEET; COURSE
NO. 19: NORTH 40°22'34" EAST, 37.38 FEET; COURSE NO. 20: NORTH
77°11'28" EAST, 111.93 FEET; COURSE NO. 21: NORTH 80°03'08" EAST, 244.02
FEET; COURSE NO. 22: NORTH 22°16'35" EAST, 47.71 FEET; COURSE NO. 23:
NORTH 15°48'46" EAST, 21.94 FEET; COURSE NO. 24: NORTH 38°10'59" EAST,
53.72 FEET, TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE LEADING EASTERLY;
COURSE NO. 25: EASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE,
CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE
OF 29.61 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF NORTH 72°06'36" EAST, 27.91 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; COURSE NO. 26: SOUTH 73°57'47" EAST, 66.37
FEET; COURSE NO. 27: SOUTH 69°00'03" EAST, 69.03 FEET; COURSE NO. 28:
SOUTH 63°20'44" EAST, 58.78 FEET; COURSE NO. 29: NORTH 70°46'16" EAST,
9.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 12°26'04" EAST, 1650.12 FEET, TO THE SOUTHERLY
LINE OF AFORESAID SECTION 41; THENCE NORTH 71°06'14" WEST, ALONG
LAST SAID LINE, 1225.51 FEET; THENCE NORTH 60°13'49" WEST, CONTINUING
ALONG LAST SAID LINE, 140.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75°45'03" WEST,
1516.17 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°30'25" WEST, 441.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH
19°26'27" WEST, 114.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16°10'05" WEST, 282.91 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 69°58'02" WEST, 20.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°38'42"
WEST, 267.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 22°08'21" WEST, 124.89 FEET, TO THE
SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF AFORESAID PLAT OF WHISPER CREEK PHASE 4 UNIT
B; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE, RUN THE
FOLLOWING FOURTY-THREE (43) COURSES AND DISTANCES; COURSE NO. 1:
NORTH 58°53'06" EAST, 40.47 FEET; COURSE NO. 2: NORTH 33°15'11" EAST,
31.01 FEET; COURSE NO. 3: NORTH 35°07'18" EAST, 41.79 FEET; COURSE NO.
4: NORTH 10°17'38" EAST, 42.38 FEET; COURSE NO. 5: NORTH 40°54'56" EAST,
45.35 FEET; COURSE NO. 6: NORTH 09°20'47" EAST, 26.66 FEET; COURSE NO.
7: NORTH 32°53'56" EAST, 31.20 FEET; COURSE NO. 8: NORTH 05°41'56" EAST,
31.51 FEET; COURSE NO. 9: NORTH 13°25'02" EAST, 38.56 FEET; COURSE NO.

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



10: NORTH 59°34'12" EAST, 36.77 FEET; COURSE NO. 11: NORTH 02°27'50"
EAST, 32.51 FEET; COURSE NO. 12: NORTH 58°52'14" EAST, 11.57 FEET;
COURSE NO. 13: NORTH 75°30'55" EAST, 27.43 FEET; COURSE NO. 14: NORTH
46°22'47" EAST, 33.19 FEET; COURSE NO. 15: NORTH 76°04'37" EAST, 51.07
FEET; COURSE NO. 16: SOUTH 89°39'07" EAST, 33.53 FEET; COURSE NO. 17:
NORTH 40°15'02" EAST, 32.18 FEET; COURSE NO. 18: NORTH 70°27'41" EAST,
88.42 FEET; COURSE NO. 19: SOUTH 45°26'31" EAST, 90.94 FEET; COURSE NO.
20: SOUTH 24°59'11" EAST, 22.65 FEET; COURSE NO. 21: SOUTH 42°22'18"
EAST, 20.63 FEET; COURSE NO. 22: SOUTH 49°05'19" EAST, 52.55 FEET;
COURSE NO. 23: NORTH 07°39'56" EAST, 14.09 FEET; COURSE NO. 24: NORTH
50°45'42" EAST, 67.90 FEET; COURSE NO. 25: SOUTH 54°19'50" EAST, 69.17
FEET; COURSE NO. 26: NORTH 83°40'27" EAST, 47.45 FEET; COURSE NO. 27:
NORTH 87°43'39" EAST, 43.00 FEET; COURSE NO. 28: SOUTH 43°03'55" EAST,
42.44 FEET; COURSE NO. 29: SOUTH 72°22'56" EAST, 34.01 FEET; COURSE NO.
30: SOUTH 67°25'36" EAST, 39.12 FEET; COURSE NO. 31: NORTH 86°54'24"
EAST, 42.66 FEET; COURSE NO. 32: SOUTH 88°57'08" EAST, 46.54 FEET;
COURSE NO. 33: NORTH 83°32'30" EAST, 49.75 FEET; COURSE NO. 34: NORTH
83°32'32" EAST, 58.52 FEET; COURSE NO. 35: NORTH 88°03'32" EAST, 52.62
FEET; COURSE NO. 36: SOUTH 87°46'45" EAST, 38.28 FEET; COURSE NO. 37:
SOUTH 89°40'59" EAST, 43.95 FEET; COURSE NO. 38: SOUTH 69°35'39" EAST,
62.05 FEET; COURSE NO. 39: SOUTH 81°14'59" EAST, 35.04 FEET; COURSE NO.
40: NORTH 73°30'02" EAST, 36.88 FEET; COURSE NO. 41: NORTH 70°16'00"
EAST, 34.22 FEET; COURSE NO. 42: NORTH 65°39'35" EAST, 12.11 FEET;
COURSE NO. 43: NORTH 03°19'04" WEST, 43.33 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 84.83 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



NEIGHBORHOOD ROADWAYS
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



STREET LIGHTING
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2021-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD 
ON _____________, 2021, AT __________ __.M., AT 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 
LOCATED AT 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 
32092, FOR THE PURPOSE OF HEARING PUBLIC 
COMMENT ON IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON 
CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT 
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTERS 170, 190, AND 197, 
FLORIDA STATUTES. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (“Board”) previously adopted Resolution 2021-18, entitled  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO 
SECURE ITS 2021 AREA 3, PHASE 2 BONDS AND AREA 2 
PHASE 3B BONDS; INDICATING THE LOCATION, 
NATURE AND ESTIMATED COST OF THOSE 
IMPROVEMENTS WHOSE COST IS TO BE DEFRAYED 
BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE 
ESTIMATED COST OF THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE MADE; PROVIDING WHEN 
SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE PAID; 
DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN 
ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 
 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with Resolution 2021-18, a preliminary assessment roll has 
been prepared and all other conditions precedent set forth in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida 
Statutes, to the holding of the aforementioned public hearing have been satisfied, and the roll and 
related documents are available for public inspection at Governmental Management Services, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District 
Records Office”). 

 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. There is hereby declared a public hearing to be held at _________ _.m., on 
_____________, 2021 at Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, for the purpose of hearing comment and 
objections to the proposed special assessment program for community improvements as 
identified in the preliminary assessment roll, a copy of which is on file.  Affected parties may 
appear at that hearing or submit their comments in writing prior to the meeting to the office of 
the District Manager, Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
      
 SECTION 2. Notice of said hearing shall be advertised in accordance with Chapters 
170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes, and the District Manager is hereby authorized and directed 
to place said notice in a newspaper of general circulation within St. Johns County (by two 
publications one week apart with the last publication at least one week prior to the date of the 
hearing established herein).  The District Manager shall file a publisher’s affidavit with the 
District Secretary verifying such publication of notice.  The District Manager is further 
authorized and directed to give thirty (30) days written notice by mail of the time and place of 
this hearing to the owners of all property to be assessed and include in such notice the amount of 
the assessment for each such property owner, a description of the areas to be improved and 
notice that information concerning all assessments may be ascertained at the District Records 
Office.  The District Manager shall file proof of such mailing by affidavit with the District 
Secretary. 
 
 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2021. 
 
 
Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Submitted to

Items

CONTACT

ADDRESS

PHONE FAX

EMAIL

PRICE EACH QTY

Project Detail - Page 1
LOCATION

PROJECT NAME

DISTANCEGREYHAWK

JOE CORNELISON
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL  32092

ESTIMATE #

DATE
002-21-301863
7/28/2021

REFERENCE

(386) 290-4300
jcornelison@greenpointellc.com

TOTAL

COORDINATES

STOP SIGN FACE 30”

WRITTEN BY DAN KRISTOFF

PROPOSAL 301863
ARMSTRONG CDD

** DEPOSIT REQUIRED **

LABOR / INSTALLATION, INSTALL, JACKSONVILLE, LOCAL 15-30 $125.00 1 $125.00
QUOTED

1

STREET SIGNAGE, TRAFFIC SIGN, HI-INTENSITY GRADE, 30” STOP, .8, 1 Sided $86.55 1 $86.55
30” STOP SIGN FACE

2

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL  32771-6634
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569

Approval
TERMS & CONDITIONS - All work will be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practice. All agreements are contingent upon delays and material cost increases beyond our control.

- Pricing in this proposal is subject to acceptance within 14 days and is void thereafter.
- Depending upon the agreed credit terms, a deposit may be required before work is to commence.
- If a deposit is to be paid by credit card, you authorize OnSight Industries, LLC to charge 50% of the total project cost upfront and the balance of the project upon completion.
- Any labor and installation pricing is approximate and subject to change based upon actual time incurred.
- Delivery/installation postponement will result in the client being progress billed for completed product. At this time, title for the product will transfer to the client.  Product will be
warehoused until the client is ready for installation, at which time applicable installation labor will be invoiced upon completion.
- Sales tax is estimated and subject to change based upon the actual rate at time of invoicing.
- Unless otherwise noted, client assumes all responsibility for permitting and utility locator services as necessary.
- Customer is responsible for variations from customer supplied architectural drawings & hardscapes.
- Signature on this proposal constitutes approval from the client on supplied artwork/graphics.
- Invoices are due upon receipt. Any unpaid invoices are subject to late fees equal to 1.5% of the balance due per month (18% per year), collection fees and/or court costs.
- Any credit balance(s) resulting from overpayment that remains on a credit account over 30 days will be applied to the oldest invoice(s) or to upcoming active order(s) and reflected
on the following month’s statement.

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT
AS STATED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED ABOVE.

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC.

PRE-TAX TOTAL $211.55
EST TAX (.075) $15.87

------------
TOTAL $227.42

DAN KRISTOFF 7/28/2021

Liam O'Reilly - Chairman 7.28.2021

--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Submitted to

Items

CONTACT

ADDRESS

PHONE FAX

EMAIL

PRICE EACH QTY

Project Detail - Page 1
LOCATION

PROJECT NAME

DISTANCETRAILMARK

GREGG KERN
475 WEST TOWN PLACE
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL  32092

ESTIMATE #

DATE
002-20-284396
10/7/2020

REFERENCE

gkern@greenpointellc.com

TOTAL

35 MILES COORDINATES

PHASE 6 CBUS - WHISPER CREEK

WRITTEN BY DAN KRISTOFF

PROPOSAL 284396
SIX MILE CREEK CDD

** DEPOSIT REQUIRED **

MAILBOX, FLORENCE CBU PEDESTAL, 16 DOOR, STANDARD, DARK BRONZE, STD NUMBERING
Sided, PLACARDS

$1,711.00 4 $6,844.00

16 DOOR - BLACK - STANDARD CBU

1

MAILBOX, FLORENCE CBU PEDESTAL, 8 DOOR, STANDARD, DARK BRONZE, SEQ NUMBERING
Sided, PLACARDS

$1,553.00 1 $1,553.00

8 DOOR STANDARD CBU - DARK BRONZE

2

MAILBOX, CONCRETE POUR, 4' DEPTH - STANDARD, W/FIBERMESH, 4', CUSTOM / 175" X 48" (59
SQ. FT.)

$1,770.00 1 $1,770.00

ADA COMPLIANT PAD POUR FOR 5 STANDARD CBUS

3

LABOR / INSTALLATION, MAILBOX $515.00 1 $515.00
QUOTED

4

MAILBOX, USPS COORDINATION 1 $0.00
INCLUDED

5

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL  32771-6634
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569

Approval
TERMS & CONDITIONS - All work will be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practice. All agreements are contingent upon delays and material cost increases beyond our control.

- Pricing in this proposal is subject to acceptance within 14 days and is void thereafter.
- Depending upon the agreed credit terms, a deposit may be required before work is to commence.
- If a deposit is to be paid by credit card, you authorize OnSight Industries, LLC to charge 50% of the total project cost upfront and the balance of the project upon completion.
- Any labor and installation pricing is approximate and subject to change based upon actual time incurred.
- Delivery/installation postponement will result in the client being progress billed for completed product. At this time, title for the product will transfer to the client.  Product will be
warehoused until the client is ready for installation, at which time applicable installation labor will be invoiced upon completion.
- Sales tax is estimated and subject to change based upon the actual rate at time of invoicing.
- Unless otherwise noted, client assumes all responsibility for permitting and utility locator services as necessary.
- Customer is responsible for variations from customer supplied architectural drawings & hardscapes.
- Signature on this proposal constitutes approval from the client on supplied artwork/graphics.
- Invoices are due upon receipt. Any unpaid invoices are subject to late fees equal to 1.5% of the balance due per month (18% per year), collection fees and/or court costs.
- Any credit balance(s) resulting from overpayment that remains on a credit account over 30 days will be applied to the oldest invoice(s) or to upcoming active order(s) and reflected
on the following month’s statement.

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT
AS STATED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED ABOVE.

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC.

PRE-TAX TOTAL $10,682.00
EST TAX (.065) $0.00

------------
TOTAL $10,682.00

DAN KRISTOFF 7/28/2021

-----

[+] ____________ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/18/2021 44 ETM Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) Invoice 199161 (July 2021) 1,835.80$                  

8/18/2021 45 ETM Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) Invoice 198670 (June 2021) 4,342.43$                  

6,178.23$               

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/18/2021 110 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 124409 (May 2021) 457.32$                     

8/18/2021 111 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 7 (July 2021) 19,979.72$                

8/18/2021 112 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Interior Design - Invoice 8564 (July 2021) 7,290.00$                  

8/18/2021 113 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Amenity - Invoice 8527 (July 2021) 10,757.92$                

8/18/2021 114 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Amenity - Invoice 8490 (June 2021) 50,700.00$                

8/18/2021 115 ETM East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center - Construction Documents Invoice 199160 (WA#41) (July 2021) 8,899.00$                  

8/18/2021 116 ETM East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center - Construction Documents Invoice 198669 (WA#41) (June 2021) 3,564.04$                  

8/18/2021 117 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 198586 (June 2021) 984.88$                     

102,632.88$           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/18/2021 50 Gemini Engineering & Scienses, Inc. Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - Invoice 21018-1 (July 2021) 4,000.00$                  

8/18/2021 51 Vallencourt Construction Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Application for Payment No. 5 (July 2021) 698,355.46$              

8/18/2021 52 Environmental Resource Solutions Trailmark Phase 11 - Environmental Services Invoice 37936 (July 2021) 1,860.00$                  

8/18/2021 53 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Ph11A & 11B Pond Berms - Invoice 900232 (July 2021) 1,300.00$                  

8/18/2021 54 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Amenity Building - Invoice 900249 (July 2021) 600.00$                     

8/18/2021 55 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Development - Invoice 900231 (July 2021) 500.00$                     

8/18/2021 56 Ferguson Waterworks Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C - Direct Owner Purchase Materials - Invoice #1850971-1 (July 2021) 42,082.92$                

8/18/2021 57 ETM TrailMark Phase 11 (WA#45) Invoice 199008 (July 2021) 18,040.00$                

8/18/2021 58 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 199019 (July 2021) 5,458.59$                  

8/18/2021 59 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 198605 (June 2021) 11,275.56$                

8/18/2021 60 ETM TrailMark Phase 11 (WA#45) Invoice 198582 (June 2021) 25,214.36$                

808,686.89$           

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED August 18, 2021 917,498.00$           

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account

Wednesday, August 18, 2021

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2017 NW PARCEL (PHASE 6) ACCOUNT TO APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2017 NW PARCEL (PHASE 6) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2020 Bond Series
2021 Bond Series

SMC REQ LIST  8.18.21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  
  
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District will hold its regularly scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 500 
South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 on the third Wednesday of each 
month as follows or otherwise noted: 
 

October 20, 2021 
November 17, 2021 
December 15, 2021 

January 19, 2022 
February 16, 2022 

March 16, 2022 
April 20, 2022 
May 18, 2022 

June 8, 2022 (2nd Wednesday) 
July 20, 2022 

August 17, 2022 
September 21, 2022 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

Aug 2021 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

 
Amenities 

 
Overview 

 
 
 
 
 
Facility Usage 
& Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Welcome 
Center 

 
 
 
 

Amenity 
Pool/Camp 
House 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Brightview has got off to a great start. Some areas are going to take 
a few passes to get up to standards but visible improvements are 
showing in their first month.  
 

 
 
 
 

• Nothing to Report 
 
 

 

• Monthly Camp house interior was sprayed for insect control 
and cobwebs removed.  

• Preventative quarterly maintenance inspections were done 
on pool pumps 

• Inverter for Pump 2 was replaced. 
 

 
 
 

0 5000 10000 15000

10/23/19-11/22/19

12/23/19-1/22/20

2/23/20-3/22/20

4/23/20-5/22/20

6/23/20-7/22/20

8/23/20-9/22/20

10/23/20-11/22/20

12/23/20-1/22/21

2/23/21-3/22/21

4/23/21-5/22/21

6/23/21-7/22/21

D
A

T
E

 R
A

N
G

E

Amenity Access

Prospective Buyers

Fitness Center Front/Back
Doors

Front Pool Gate/Welcome
Center

Play Area/Camphouse

Pool Side Gate

Total



Six Mile Creek CDD 

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Fitness Center 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

• Two Treadmills were services for computer malfunction

• Quarterly preventative maintenance inspection was done on
all equipment.

Aug
ust

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Apri

l
May June July

Canoe 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 1 2

Canoe 2 1 1 2 1 2

Tandem Kayak 3 2 1 1 1 2 4 2 3 3

Tandem Kayak 4 1 1 1 1 2 4 2 3 4

Single Kayak 5 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 1 3

Single Kayak 6 1 3 1 3 1 4 3 5

1 1 1

2

3 3

1

2

1 1

2

1

22

1 1 1

2

4

2

3 3

1 1 1 1

2

4

2

3

4

2

4

1 1 1 1 1

5 5

1

3

1

3

1

3

1

4

3

5

#
 R

e
n

ta
ls

 p
e

r 
m

o
n

th

Kayak/Canoe Rental

- ~ 

-- - -

-
1■1111 i2[ -+ -- ~ I I 

I 

■ 

■ 

■ 
I--

■ ... 
• + 

■ 



Six Mile Creek CDD 

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   4 

New Project 
Proposals 

Lifestyles

Events Updates 

Other: 
Attachments 

• Still working to obtain quotes for Dog Park Fence

• Service work to fix the women’s restroom in Camp house
should be completed shortly.

• ADA pool lift chair is scheduled for evaluation maintenance
early August.

• Pool main drain grates are being replaced early Aug per
new Health code of every 5 years replacement.

Healthsaver CPR AED Training: Aug 28th 
Orange theory Fitness 1440 Challenge: Sept 11th 
Oktoberfest: September 26th 

Outing with the Jacksonville Jags: Oct 10th  
TrailMarket: October 23rd 
Holiday Event: December 10-12 (final date TBD) 

Quotes for landscape replacement for the fire area.



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   5 

   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

August 02, 2021
Page 1 of 3

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092
475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD
Alex  Boyer

Billing Address
To
ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address
Property Name

Six Mile Sod: Plant Material and Sod Replacement

Replacement of sod and plant material damaged.

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$4,752.51Sod

Prep. Area by removing sod damaged with sod cutter,
Deep edge hardscapes, bed lines, grading area, and
remove debris from site and dispatch crews.

LUMP SUM1.00

Soil-installCUBIC YARD8.00

St. Augustine Sod - installSQUARE FEET2,000.00

Inspection and / or Adjustment to provide proper
coverage to all specific areas.LUMP SUM1.00

$5,490.35Plant Material

Removal existing plant material damaged, grade areas,
and remove debris from site.LUMP SUM1.00

Liriope 1 Gal - InstallEACH155.00

Juniper Blue Pacific 3 Gal - InstallEACH100.00

Upright Yaupon Holly 15 Gal - InstallEACH3.00

Bales of Pine straw - Install.EACH30.00

Inspection and / or Adjustment to provide proper
coverage to all specific areas.LUMP SUM1.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014
This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

BrightView ~ 
Landscape Services 



Page 2 of 3

August 02, 2021

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Proposal for Extra Work at

Images

Map showing sod area to be replace.

Map

Damaged Liriope

20210719_091404

Damaged Sod

20210719_091241

Service Line

346100520JOB#

SO# 7573233

130

For internal use only

$10,242.86Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014
This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

BrightView ~ 
Landscape Services 



August 02, 2021
Page 3 of 3

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
1. The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, 

written specifications and dra'Mngs only, contained or referred to herein. All 
materials shall conform to bid specifications. 

2. Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative 'Mth 
experience in landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when 
applicable in tree management. The workforce shall be competent and qualified, 
and shall be legally authorized to work in the U.S. 

3. License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's 
license, if required by State or local law, and 'MIi comply 'Mth all other license 
and permit requirements of the City, State and Federal Governments, as well 
as all other requirements of law. 

4. Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales tax where 
applicable on material supplied. 

5. Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, 
Automotive Liability Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any 
other insurance required by law or Client/ Owner, as specified in writing prior to 
commencement of work. If not specified, Contractor will furnish insurance with 
$1,000,000 limit of liability. 

6. Liability: Contractor shall indemnify the Client/Owner and its agents and 
employees from and against any third party liabilities that arise out of 
Contractor's work to the extent such liabilities are adjudicated to have been 
caused by Contractor's negligence or 'Mllful misconduct. Contractor shall not 
be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God are defined as those 
caused by 'Mndstorm, hail, fire, flood, earthquake, hurricane and freezing, etc. 
Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the right to renegotiate the 
terms and prices of this agreement 'Mthin sixty (60) days. Any illegal trespass, 
claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on property 
owned by Client/Owner or not under Client/Owner management and control 
shall be the sole responsibility of the Client/Owner. 

7. Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified 
subcontractors to perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized 
equipment. 

8. Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above 
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written 
orders, and 'MIi become an extra charge over and above the estimate. 

9. Access to Jobsite: Client/Owner shall provide all utilities to perform the 
work. Client/Owner shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor 
is to perform work as required by the Contract or other functions related 
thereto, during normal business hours and other reasonable periods of time. 
Contractor 'MIi perform the work as reasonably practical after the owner makes 
the site available for performance of the work. 

10. Invoicing: Client/Owner shall make payment to Contractor within fifteen (15) 
days upon receipt of invoice. In the event the schedule for the completion of 
the work shall require more than thirty (30) days, a progress bill 'MIi be 
presented by month end and shall be paid 'Mthin fifteen (15) days upon receipt 
of invoice. 

11. Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or 
without cause, upon seven (7) work days advance written notice. Client/Owner 
'MIi be required to pay for all materials purchased and work completed to the 
date of termination and reasonable charges incurred in demobilizing. 

12. Assignment: The Owner/Client and the Contractor respectively, bind 
themselves, their partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to 
the other party 'Mth respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the 
Owner/Client nor the Contractor shall assign or transfer any interest in this 
Agreement 'Mthout the written consent of the other provided, however, that 
consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company which 
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in 
connection 'Mth assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or 
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of 
control or corporate reorganization. 

13. Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit 
and visual inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the 
time this proposal was prepared. The price quoted in this proposal for the 
work described, is the result of that ground level visual inspection and therefore 
our company 'MIi not be liable for any additional costs or damages for 
additional work not described herein, or liable for any incidents/accidents 
resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground level 
visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed. 
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidden 
defects. Any corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. 
Professional engineering, architectural, and/or landscape design services 
("Design Services") are not included in this Agreement and shall not be 
provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the Contract Documents are 
the sole responsibility of the Owner. If the Client/Owner must engage a 
licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs 
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Client/Owner directly 
to the designer involved. 

14. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing 
before the crew is dispatched to their location or Client/Owner will be liable for 
a minimum travel charge of $150.00 and billed to Client/Owner. 

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree 
care services: 

15. Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed \Nill be cut as close to the ground as 
possible based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional 
charges 'MIi be levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete 
brick filled trunks, metal rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree 
stump 'MIi be done to a defined 'Mdth and depth below ground level at an 
additional charge to the Client/Owner. Defined backfill and landscape material 
may be specified. Client/Owner shall be responsible for contacting Underground 
Service Alert to locate underground utility lines prior to start of work. Contractor is 
not responsible damage done to underground utilities such as but not limited to, 
cables, 'Mres, pipes, and irrigation parts. Contractor 'MIi repair damaged irrigation 
Ii nes at the Client/Owner's expense. 

16. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent 
(25%) or work not in accordance 'Mth ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) 
standards 'MIi require a signed waiver of liability. 

Acceptance of this Contract 
Contractor is authorized to perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. 
Payment 'MIi be 100% due at time of billing. If payment has not been received by 
BrightView within fifteen (15) days after billing, BrightView shall be entitled to all costs 
of collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any 
obligation to continue performance under this or any other Contract INith Client/Owner. 
Interest at a per annum rate of 1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate 
permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid balance 30 days after billing. 

NOTICE FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON 
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO 
YOUR PROPERTY 

Customer 

Facility Manager 
Signature Title 

Alex Boyer August 02, 2021 
Printed Name Date 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "BrightView" 

Enhancement Manager 
Signature Title 

James Chadwick KnightAugust 02, 2021 
Printed Name 

Job#: 

SO# 

346100520 
7573233 

Date 

Proposed Price $10,242.86 



15833 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

Evergreen Management

08/09/2021  Date: 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Trailmark Fire Damage
Grade/Prep Grade 1.00 750.00 750.00
Soil Soil 8.00 65.00 520.00
St. Augustine Floratam St. Augustine Florat 2,000.00 0.95 1,900.00
Irrigation Irrigation 1.00 250.00 250.00
Liriope 1gal Liriope 155.00 6.00 930.00
Juniperus-''Blue Pacific'' 3gal Blue Pacific Juniper 100.00 11.50 1,150.00
Ilex Vomitoria upright 15gal Yaupon Holly 3.00 145.00 435.00
Pine Straw (Bales) Pine Straw 30.00 6.25 187.50
Delivery Delivery 1.00 125.00 125.00
Sod Cutter Sod Cutter 1.00 150.00 150.00

Notes

Total: $6,397.50

Quotation 
Quote #: 

09/08/2021 

1 of 1 
Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  
Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

0 

• Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2021

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • ••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
Cash $85,179 --- --- $85,179
Assessment Receivable $22,383 --- --- $22,383
Investments:
Custody Account $50,607 --- --- $50,607
Series 2007

Reserve --- $25,402 --- $25,402
Construction --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- $159,656 --- $159,656
Revenue --- $88,097 --- $88,097

Series 2016A
Reserve --- $443,550 --- $443,550
Revenue --- $361,693 --- $361,693
Construction --- --- $663,324 $663,324
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- $129,838 --- $129,838
Revenue --- $3,824 --- $3,824
Interest --- $1,341 --- $1,341
Prepayment --- $44,369 --- $44,369
Construction --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- $363,842 --- $363,842
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- $20,664 --- $20,664
Revenue --- $74 --- $74
Prepayment --- $4,748 --- $4,748
Interest --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- $274,075 --- $274,075
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- $6,699 $6,699

Series 2021
Reserve --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- $10 --- $10
Capitalized Interest --- $248,068 --- $248,068
Construction --- --- $5,747,704 $5,747,704
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,501 $2,501

Due from Capital Projects $3,365 --- $956 $4,321
Due from Developer --- --- $602,841 $602,841
Due from General Fund --- --- $4,153 $4,153
TOTAL ASSETS $161,534 $3,854,412 $7,033,833 $11,049,778

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $56,391 --- $602,841 $659,232
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- $956 $6,109
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- $25,402 --- $25,402
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- $247,753 --- $247,753
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- $805,243 --- $805,243
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- $179,372 --- $179,372
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- $1,067,679 --- $1,067,679
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- $25,486 --- $25,486
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- $688,950 --- $688,950
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 --- $814,528 --- $814,528
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- $669,090 $669,090
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- $1,862 $1,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 --- --- $5,750,205 $5,750,205
Unassigned $99,989 --- --- $99,989

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $161,534 $3,854,412 $7,033,833 $11,049,778

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
July 31, 2021

1



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21  THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $713,410 $713,410 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $89,532 $89,532 $0

 Developer Contributions $197,674 $164,728 $70,326 ($94,402)  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $1,902 $1,902 *

Rental Income $0 $0 $5,100 $5,100
Interest $0 $0 $6 $6

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $996,407 $967,670 $880,277 ($87,393)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $10,000 $7,800 $2,200
FICA Expense $918 $765 $597 $168
Engineering Fees $16,000 $13,333 $11,376 $1,957
Arbitrage $3,600 $600 $600 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $16,701 $16,701 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $4,167 $4,467 ($300)
Attorney Fees $22,000 $18,333 $25,609 ($7,276)
Annual Audit $5,315 $5,315 $0 $5,315
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Management Fees $29,000 $24,167 $24,167 ($0)
Information Technology $1,200 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Telephone $300 $250 $582 ($332)
Postage $1,500 $1,250 $770 $480
Insurance $6,525 $6,525 $6,218 $307
Printing & Binding $2,500 $2,083 $2,212 ($129)
Travel Per Diem $250 $208 $0 $208
Legal Advertising $5,000 $4,167 $2,410 $1,757
Meeting Room Fees $0 $0 $3,500 ($3,500)
Bank Fees $800 $667 $780 ($113)
Other Current Charges $500 $417 $157 $259
Office Supplies $350 $292 $165 $127
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $139,483 $115,415 $114,285 $1,130

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,400 $22,601 ($201)
Electric $43,000 $35,833 $33,206 $2,627
Water & Sewer $8,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Landscape Maintenance $263,995 $219,996 $220,411 ($415)
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $9,625 ($9,625)
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $33,333 $73,718 ($40,385)
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $16,667 $12,794 $3,873
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $18,333 $16,750 $1,583
Lake Contingency $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Security Patrol $55,000 $45,833 $32,225 $13,609
Street Sweeping $8,000 $6,667 $500 $6,167
General Maintenance $10,000 $8,333 $14,035 ($5,702)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $1,346 $2,821
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $415 $3,752

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $507,395 $426,563 $437,626 ($11,064)

July 31, 2021

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21  THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $5,000 $4,253 $747
     Electric $16,000 $13,333 $11,803 $1,531
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $21,667 $35,126 ($13,459)
     Gas $1,000 $833 $939 ($106)
     Trash Removal $2,500 $2,083 $1,874 $210
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $917 $350 $567
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $10,333 $12,054 ($1,721)
     Access Cards $1,000 $833 $0 $833
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $36,400 $35,280 $1,120
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $21,804 $20,816 $988
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $8,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $6,667 $3,232 $3,435
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $49,253 $49,254 ($0)
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $13,750 $16,604 ($2,854)
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $6,250 $4,033 $2,217
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $11,450 $11,450 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,917 $2,959 ($42)
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $12,500 $7,614 $4,886
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $11,487 $1,149 $10,338
     Pest Control $1,500 $1,250 $1,530 ($280)
Pool Permits $500 $500 $350 $150
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $8,333 $5,749 $2,585
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
New Capital Projects $10,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Special Events $10,000 $8,333 $6,135 $2,198
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $9,863 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $2,917 $7,280 ($4,363)
Office Supplies $500 $417 $0 $417
Operating Supplies $10,000 $8,333 $3,950 $4,383
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $1,417 $732 $685

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $349,529 $292,174 $254,378 $37,796

REVERIE
Telephone $0 $0 $175 $175
Electric $0 $0 $261 $261
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $44 $44

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 $480 $480

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Transfer Out $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $996,407 $834,151 $807,104 $27,047

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $73,173

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $26,816

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $99,989

July 31, 2021

3



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $3 $3

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3 $3

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $3

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($9,196)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $34,598

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,402

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,402  
$25,402  

July 31, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

4



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $215,687 $215,687 $0
Interest Income $500 $417 $15 ($402)

TOTAL REVENUES $214,908 $216,104 $215,702 $646,713

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $61,109 $61,109 $61,109 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $61,109 $61,109 $60,984 $125
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $212,219 $212,219 $222,094 ($9,875)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $2,689 ($6,392)

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,410 $254,145

Fund Balance - Ending $91,099 $247,753

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,656  
Revenue $88,097

$247,753  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

5



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $447,570 $447,570 $0
Interest Income $500 $417 $33 ($384)

TOTAL REVENUES $445,417 $447,987 $447,603 ($384)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $167,984 $167,984 $167,984 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $166,016 $166,016 $166,016 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,000 $439,000 $444,000 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,417 $3,603

Fund Balance - Beginning $447,594 $801,639

Fund Balance - Ending $454,011 $805,243

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $443,550  
Revenue $361,693

$805,243  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

6



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $136,300 $66,978 $66,978 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $240,552 $240,552
Interest Income $250 $208 $11 ($197)

TOTAL REVENUES $136,550 $67,186 $307,541 $240,355

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $150,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $69,325 $69,325 $69,325 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $68,150 $64,919 $64,919 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $205,000 ($205,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $177,475 $174,244 $489,244 ($315,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($40,925) ($181,702)

Fund Balance - Beginning $113,887 $361,074

Fund Balance - Ending $72,962 $179,372

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $129,838  
Revenue $3,824
Interest $1,341
Prepayment $44,369

$179,372  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

7



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $603,721 $603,721 $0
Interest Income $250 $208 $44 ($164)

TOTAL REVENUES $704,644 $603,929 $603,765 ($164)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $261,791 $261,791 $261,791 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $180,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $258,528 $258,528 $258,528 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,319 $700,319 $700,319 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,325 ($96,554)

Fund Balance - Beginning $439,929 $1,164,233

Fund Balance - Ending $444,254 $1,067,679

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $363,842

$1,067,679  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $29,158 $13,997 $13,997 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $12,478 $12,478
Interest $100 $83 $6 ($77)
Transfer In $0 $0 $335 $335

TOTAL REVENUES $29,258 $14,080 $26,817 $12,736

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $525,000 $525,000 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $28,623 $28,623 $28,623 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $334 ($334)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $14,579 $14,579 $13,910 $669
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $568,201 $568,201 $597,867 ($29,666)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($538,943) ($571,050)

Fund Balance - Beginning $553,623 $596,536

Fund Balance - Ending $14,680 $25,486

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $20,664  
Revenue $74
Prepayment $4,748
Interest $0

$25,486  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $414,875 $0
Interest Income $100 $83 $23 ($60)

TOTAL REVENUES $414,975 $414,959 $414,898 ($60)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $94,668 $94,668 $94,668 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $140,828 $140,828 $140,828 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $235,496 $235,496 $235,496 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $179,479 $179,403

Fund Balance - Beginning $94,668 $509,547

Fund Balance - Ending $274,147 $688,950

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $274,075

$688,950  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $697,240 $697,240
Net Premium $0 $0 $117,273 $117,273
Interest $0 $0 $14 $14

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $814,528 $814,528

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $814,528

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $814,528

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $10
Capitalized Interest $248,068

$814,528  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,176

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

July 31, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

12



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $404,639 $404,639
Interest Income $0 $0 $17 $17

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $404,656 $404,656

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $29,018 ($29,018)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $29,018 ($29,018)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $375,638

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $375,638

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $293,453

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $669,090
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $663,324
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$669,090

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

13



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

14



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $1,179,649 $1,179,649
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,179,653 $1,179,653

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $1,325,166 ($1,325,166)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,325,166 ($1,325,166)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($145,513)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($145,513)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $147,375

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Contracts Payable ($6,348)
Due from Developer $6,348
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956

$1,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

15



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

16



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $3,265,684 $3,265,684
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,265,697 $3,265,697

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,794,579 ($3,794,579)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,794,579 ($3,794,579)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($528,882)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($528,882)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $535,581

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $6,699
Contracts Payable ($596,492)
Due from Developer $596,492

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

17



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/21 THRU 7/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $9,452,760 $9,452,760
Interest $0 $0 $138 $138

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $9,452,897 $9,452,897

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,318,556 ($3,318,556)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $384,136 ($384,136)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,702,692 ($3,702,692)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $5,750,205

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $5,750,205

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5,750,205
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $5,747,704
Cost of Issuance $2,501

$5,750,205

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2021

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $35,378 $288,041 $248,570 $62,754 $12,424 $60,077 $0 $6,166 $0 $0 $0 $713,410
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $22,383 $0 $0 $0 $22,383 $5,438 $16,945 $0 $0 $22,383 $0 $0 $89,532
Developer Contributions $70,326 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,326
Miscellaneous Revenue $50 $500 $30 $0 $138 $155 $439 $25 $225 $341 $0 $0 $1,902
Rental Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500 $575 $500 $1,050 $900 $575 $0 $0 $5,100
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $0 $0 $6

Total Revenues $92,760 $35,878 $288,071 $248,570 $86,776 $18,593 $77,962 $1,076 $7,292 $23,300 $0 $0 $880,277

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $800 $400 $200 $1,200 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $7,800
FICA Expense $61 $61 $31 $15 $92 $77 $77 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $597
Engineering Fees $1,151 $348 $525 $483 $2,019 $2,267 $1,560 $954 $2,069 $0 $0 $0 $11,376
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $16,701
Dissemination $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $717 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $4,467
Attorney Fees $4,383 $1,429 $1,421 $1,579 $4,769 $6,152 $2,993 $2,884 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,609
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 $0 $24,167
Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $1,000
Telephone $77 $19 $45 $19 $48 $0 $106 $106 $68 $95 $0 $0 $582
Postage $108 $15 $289 $41 $103 $36 $65 $77 $32 $5 $0 $0 $770
Insurance $6,218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,218
Printing & Binding $19 $455 $151 $253 $0 $518 $66 $278 $164 $307 $0 $0 $2,212
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $426 $0 $0 $0 $76 $0 $377 $220 $0 $1,310 $0 $0 $2,410
Meeting Room Fee $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $3,500
Bank Fees $100 $79 $47 $95 $61 $87 $81 $46 $122 $62 $0 $0 $780
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $102 $0 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157
Office Supplies $1 $22 $7 $19 $6 $15 $2 $26 $49 $17 $0 $0 $165
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $21,452 $6,161 $6,451 $9,947 $11,863 $13,885 $9,759 $17,566 $6,800 $10,402 $0 $0 $114,285

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,533 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,601
Electric $3,201 $3,155 $3,178 $3,049 $2,967 $3,067 $3,369 $3,797 $3,386 $4,037 $0 $0 $33,206
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $21,738 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $29,284 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $19,152 $0 $0 $220,411
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,625
Landscape Contingency $750 $0 $10,875 $950 $0 $19,368 $20,979 $4,000 $9,261 $7,536 $0 $0 $73,718
Irrigation Maintenance $732 $0 $2,516 $3,190 $1,956 $342 $0 $2,149 $1,908 $0 $0 $0 $12,794
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $16,750
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $5,433 $5,628 $5,561 $3,424 $3,020 $1,920 $1,640 $1,580 $1,880 $2,140 $0 $0 $32,225
Street Sweeping $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
General Maintenance $0 $820 $467 $0 $6,642 $0 $0 $3,550 $1,500 $1,056 $0 $0 $14,035
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $501 $0 $227 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $1,346
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $40 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $415

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,601 $33,040 $45,734 $33,750 $38,224 $55,656 $49,428 $48,113 $41,278 $35,802 $0 $0 $437,626

19



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $445 $446 $464 $456 $471 $451 $451 $378 $479 $212 $0 $0 $4,253
     Electric $1,111 $1,026 $1,267 $1,171 $1,129 $1,104 $1,222 $1,168 $1,245 $1,358 $0 $0 $11,803
     Water/Irrigation $1,576 $1,077 $4,834 $6,765 $7,757 $4,268 $1,531 $967 $1,518 $4,832 $0 $0 $35,126
     Gas $37 $121 $181 $167 $28 $139 $51 $64 $93 $57 $0 $0 $939
     Trash Removal $172 $172 $172 $193 $194 $196 $194 $194 $194 $194 $0 $0 $1,874
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $350
     Security Monitoring $1,096 $2,192 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $0 $0 $12,054
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $0 $0 $35,280
     Landscape Maintenance $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $3,373 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $0 $0 $0 $20,816
     Landscape Contingency $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $1,238 $227 $227 $0 $0 $3,232
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $49,254
     Pool Maintenance $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,575 $1,575 $3,829 $0 $0 $16,604
     Pool Repairs $38 $7 $372 $71 $385 $112 $1,240 $253 $0 $1,555 $0 $0 $4,033
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $11,450
     Janitorial Supplies $254 $444 $106 $383 $283 $332 $0 $712 $444 $0 $0 $0 $2,959
     Facility Maintenance $2,144 $3,036 $1,403 $108 $230 $23 $411 $178 $81 $0 $0 $0 $7,614
     Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,149
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $270 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $1,530
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $983 $0 $374 $514 $3,779 $0 $0 $0 $99 $0 $0 $5,749
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $523 $433 $1,686 $16 $783 $391 $294 $587 $200 $1,222 $0 $0 $6,135
Holiday Decorations $0 $9,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,863
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $6,435 $325 $165 $0 $150 $0 $150 $0 $55 $0 $0 $0 $7,280
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $125 $69 $1,399 $29 $497 $124 $180 $0 $1,529 $0 $0 $0 $3,950
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368 $0 $0 $732

Total Amenity Center $29,187 $33,434 $27,019 $24,788 $26,758 $26,448 $20,331 $20,406 $20,652 $25,355 $0 $0 $254,378

Reverie
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $175
Electric $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235 $25 $0 $0 $261
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44 $0 $0 $44

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $410 $70 $0 $0 $480

Other Sources/Uses
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Expenditures $107,240 $72,635 $79,204 $68,485 $77,179 $95,988 $79,518 $86,085 $69,140 $71,628 $0 $0 $807,104

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($14,480) ($36,757) $208,867 $180,085 $9,597 ($77,395) ($1,557) ($85,009) ($61,848) ($48,328) $0 $0 $73,173

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

20



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Portion (FY21) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 ($102,399.00) $102,399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $0.00 $50,320.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $0.00 $1,322.00 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00
13 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $288,160.68 $288,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,160.68 $0.00 $0.00
14 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $249,262.72 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $544,539.78 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00
16 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $213,995.91 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $6,348.49 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $461,280.99 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00
19 7/20/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $135,211.43 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00

Due to Developer $5,654,813.31 $5,654,813.31 ($27,528.91) $260,995.48 $70,326.49 $1,531,538.20 $3,292,084.27 $467,397.78 $0.00

Total Developer Contributions FY21 $70,326.49

*FY19 column does not include Funding Requests #1-15 on FY19 summary schedule.

21



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

259A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #1 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 70,172.00$        
260A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #2 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 90,000.00$        
261A 4/1/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant 3,382.40$          
262A 6/23/20 ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice #18624 - Trailmark Phase 4C Platting 1,980.00$          
263A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #3 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 7,579.54$          
264A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #4 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 18,639.11$        
265A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for MODCP Application Fee 132.00$             
266A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for ROW Permit Fee 392.00$             

TOTAL 192,277.05$      

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 34.96$               

10/30/19 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 573799 Utility Reimbursement 73,628.48$        
11/1/19 Interest 30.41$               
12/1/19 Interest 38.22$               
1/2/20 Interest 39.50$               
2/3/20 Interest 39.39$               

2/14/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 576202 Utility Reimbursement 58,127.41$        
3/2/20 Interest 35.80$               
4/1/20 Interest 11.94$               
4/1/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 578604 Utility Reimbursement 36,712.06$        
5/1/20 Interest 1.77$                 
6/1/20 Interest 2.05$                 
7/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

7/29/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 581107 Utility Reimbursement 74,953.78$        
8/3/20 Interest 1.06$                 
9/1/20 Interest 1.22$                 

TOTAL 243,659.23$      

236,303.89$      
243,659.23$      

(192,277.05)$    

287,686.07$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

6/8/21 267A Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #1593 - Trailmark Extra Work - Progress Billing No.2 3,602.53$          
6/16/21 268A Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #1564 - Trailmark Extra Work - Progress Billing No. 1 3,602.75$          
6/28/21 269A Onsight Industries Invoice #002-21-295298-1 - Trailmark Street Sign Repairs 4,459.05$          
6/28/21 270A Onsight Industries Invoice #002-21-294820-1 - Trailmark Additional Park Benches 6,564.00$          
7/21/21 271A Outdoor Lighting Solutions, LLC Invoice #60665 - Lighting Solutions 5,395.00$          
7/21/21 272A Outdoor Lighting Solutions, LLC Invoice #60623 - Lighting Solutions 5,395.00$          

TOTAL 29,018.33$        

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

10/30/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 584204 Utility Reimbursement 104,017.48$      
11/2/20 Interest 1.25$                 
12/1/20 Interest 1.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 1.66$                 

1/28/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 587721 Utility Reimbursement 61,722.22$        
2/1/21 Interest 1.70$                 
3/1/21 Interest 1.74$                 
4/1/21 Interest 1.93$                 
5/1/21 Interest 1.86$                 

5/27/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 590524 Utility Reimbursemnt 86,518.19$        
6/1/21 Interest 1.98$                 
7/1/21 Interest 2.20$                 

7/29/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 592607 Utility Reimbursement 152,380.81$      

TOTAL 404,655.81$      

287,686.07$      
404,655.81$      
(29,018.33)$      

663,323.55$      

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

23



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  
3/2/20 Interest -$                  
4/1/20 Interest -$                  
5/1/20 Interest -$                  
6/1/20 Interest -$                  
7/1/20 Interest -$                  
8/1/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  
7/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

24



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  
7/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

25



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 25 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 5 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,841.14$      
10/26/20 26 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #194693 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,422.01$          
12/14/20 27 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195322 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,152.00$          
12/14/20 28 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195704 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,041.41$          
12/14/20 29 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195942 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 5,913.50$          
12/21/20 30 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 136,689.61$      
2/19/21 31 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196490 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,914.18$          
2/24/21 32 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,133.10$      
3/9/21 33 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Inv# 0196856 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - January 2021 7,702.81$          
3/9/21 34 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - January 2021 363,050.07$      

3/30/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - February 2021 92,607.96$        
3/30/21 36 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice # 0197173 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - February 2021 4,547.67$          
5/28/21 37 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - March 2021 228,540.15$      
5/28/21 38 Clary & Associates Invoice # 2021-56 - Phase 6 Map & Description - January 2021 450.00$             
5/28/21 39 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0197595 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - March 2021 12,081.07$        
5/28/21 40 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196242 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - November 2020 8,191.50$          
6/16/21 41 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0197877 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - April 2021 6,236.70$          
6/16/21 42 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - April 2021 207,759.21$      

TOTAL 1,570,274.09$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.63$                 
11/2/20 Interest 1.48$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.62$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.41$                 
2/1/21 Interest 0.02$                 

2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 242,133.10$      
3/1/21 Interest 0.01$                 
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #9 370,752.88$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #11 97,155.63$        
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  

5/28/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #14 249,262.72$      
6/1/21 Interest -$                  

6/16/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #16 213,995.91$      
7/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,173,304.41$   

397,875.71$      
1,173,304.41$   

(1,570,274.09)$ 

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

26



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  
6/1/21 Interest -$                  
7/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

27



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 27 Dock Medics of Florida, LLC Kayak Launch 11,950.00$        
10/26/20 28 St. Johns County Application Subcon 202000008 13,960.00$        
10/26/20 29 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Invoice #10979 - Whisper Creek Dog Park 24,750.00$        
10/26/20 30 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #117762-  Project Construction Services 164.50$             
10/26/20 31 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 370,458.52$      
10/26/20 32 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 509,838.99$      
10/26/20 33 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-02 50,405.50$        
10/26/20 34 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-01 76,735.00$        
10/26/20 35 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TE17017 3,000.00$          
10/26/20 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TD98913 3,750.00$          
10/26/20 37 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-08 7,564.00$          
10/26/20 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194692 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) 9,814.39$          
10/26/20 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194668 -  East Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering (WA#44) 17,588.35$        
10/26/20 40 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #trailmark-07 7,500.00$          
10/26/20 41 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8192 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 5,152.00$          
10/26/20 42 Carlton Construction, Inc. Appl# 1 7,355.03$          
10/26/20 43 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8229 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 3,440.00$          
10/30/20 44 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 218,229.79$      
12/14/20 45 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195320 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,390.00$          
12/14/20 46 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195321 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 4,098.01$          
12/14/20 47 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195703 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 5,315.51$          
12/14/20 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195696 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,649.55$          
12/14/20 49 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195885 - Phase 11 Construction (WA#48) 1,875.00$          
12/14/20 50 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195948 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 3,615.00$          
12/14/20 51 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195947 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 10,223.71$        
12/14/20 52 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8260 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 1,250.00$          
12/14/20 53 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #0002-20-282499-1 - Park Benches 7,460.85$          
12/14/20 54 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #118424 - Project Construction Services 423.00$             
12/14/20 55 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,358.44$          
12/14/20 56 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 2,521.53$          
12/22/20 57 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Partial Payment 89,589.39$        
12/22/20 58 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-09 - Signage 7,500.00$          
12/22/20 59 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #119003 - Project Construction Services 493.50$             
1/22/21 57A Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Balance 442,994.47$      
1/20/21 60 Weyerhaeuser NP Company Mitigation Bank Credit Purchase - Trailmark Phase from St. Johns Mitigation Bank 86,400.00$        
1/20/21 61 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8323 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - January 2021 2,393.75$          
1/20/21 62 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196489 - East Parcel Phase I - CEI Services (WA#42) - December 2020 4,871.18$          
1/20/21 63 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196233 - Master Site Plannng (WA#51) - November 2020 369.50$             
1/20/21 64 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196382 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2020 1,375.50$          
1/20/21 65 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196240 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - November 2020 20,747.58$        
1/20/21 66 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196488 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - December 2020 7,770.00$          
1/20/21 67 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22061 - Landscape Services - Landscape Parking Lots Phase 1I - Januay 2021 4,158.00$          
1/20/21 68 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22060 - Well Drilling for Recharge System at Pond #3 - December 2020 1,150.00$          
1/20/21 69 Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 119568 - Project Construction Services - November 2020 329.00$             
1/20/21 70 Vallencourt Construction Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase I - December 2020 396,328.00$      
1/20/21 71 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,300.00$          
1/20/21 72 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8277 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - December 2020 12,030.00$        
1/20/21 73 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 849515 - Geotechnial Services - Trailmark Development - November 2020 2,000.00$          
3/9/21 74 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196855 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - January 2021 7,058.81$          
3/9/21 75 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196241 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - November 2020 3,038.75$          
3/9/21 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196854 - East Parcel Phase I - Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - January 2021 3,971.78$          
3/9/21 77 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - January 2021 172,623.04$      
3/9/21 78 Vallencourt Construction Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - January 2021 71,686.87$        
3/9/21 79 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Inv# 11401 - Trailmark Whisper Creek Dog Park  (Balance) - January 2021 28,310.00$        
3/9/21 80 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196853 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21 Amendment #2) - January 2021 1,041.00$          

3/30/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - February 2021 314,297.46$      
3/30/21 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - February 2021 176,173.63$      
3/30/21 83 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-04 - Trail Construction - Trailhead Adventure Trail Balance - February 2021 69,686.50$        
3/30/21 84 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-10 - Trail Design - Trailmark Design Development Work - February 2021 11,233.75$        
3/30/21 85 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-03 -Trailmark 2020 Bike Trail Agreement Balance - February 2021 68,601.00$        
3/30/21 86 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #120223 - Project Construction Services - December 2020 211.50$             
3/30/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197172 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment#2) - February 2021 610.00$             
3/30/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197170 - East Parcel Phase 1 -CEI Services (WA#42) - February 2021 8,055.32$          
3/30/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197076 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2, No.50 - February 2021 2,075.00$          
5/28/21 90 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197591 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - March 2021 4,676.02$          
5/28/21 91 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - March 2021 282,756.16$      
5/28/21 92 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #121084 - Project Construction Services - January 2021 728.50$             
6/16/21 93 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197820 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - April 2021 2,106.70$          
6/16/21 94 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197874 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) - April 2021 302.00$             
6/16/21 95 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #121802 - Project Construction Services - February 2021 540.50$             
6/16/21 96 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - April 2021 538,320.51$      
6/16/21 97 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197445 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - March 2021 3,270.07$          

TOTAL 4,246,011.41$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 6.11$                 
11/2/20 Interest 5.17$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.37$                 

1/20/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #5 442,994.47$      
2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #6 541,222.51$      
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #10 287,730.25$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #12 650,944.16$      
4/1/21 Interest -$                  
5/1/21 Interest -$                  

5/28/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #13 288,160.68$      
6/1/21 Interest

6/16/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #15 544,539.78$      
7/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 2,755,604.11$   

1,490,407.67$   
2,755,604.11$   

(4,246,011.41)$ 

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

28



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

3/25/21 1 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #1 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 550,922.54$      
3/25/21 2 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 861514 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 24,500.00$        
3/25/21 3 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196857 - Proposal Documents & RFP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 1,608.50$          
3/25/21 4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196725 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 2,498.50$          
3/25/21 5 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE66751 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 940.00$             
3/25/21 6 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 866895 - Geotechnical Engineering Services 3,500.00$          
3/25/21 7 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE78591 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 715.00$             
3/25/21 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196194 - Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) 2,480.58$          
3/25/21 9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197174 - Proposal Documents & RDP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 405.00$             
3/25/21 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197071 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 3,835.98$          
3/25/21 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197069 - Trailmark Phase 9B 5,161.69$          
3/25/21 12 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-160 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Re-stake Control 750.00$             
5/27/21 13 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#1 - Trailmark Ph 9A & 9B clearing from East Parcel Ph 1 247,700.72$      
4/30/21 14 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. APP#13 - Trailmark Ph 9A & 9B clearing from East Parcel Ph 1 145,380.65$      
4/5/21 15 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #2 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 138,217.23$      

4/30/21 16 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-50 - Trailmark Phase 9A Map 7 Description 450.00$             
4/30/21 17 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197597 - Proposal Docs & RFP Process for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C (WA#46) 1,350.00$          
4/30/21 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197599 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) 900.00$             
4/30/21 19 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 857928 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 16,200.00$        
4/30/21 20 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 848738 - Trailmark Ph 9 Roads & Pump Station - Geotechnical Services 3,400.00$          
4/30/21 21 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE92753 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 845.00$             
4/30/21 22 Clary & Associates Inv# 2020-756 - Traimark Phase 9 Topographic Survey of 100' Grid of 313 Acres 173,000.00$      
4/30/21 23 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Construction Inspection Fee 5,038.00$          
4/30/21 24 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Utility Construction Inspection Fee 6,218.00$          
4/30/21 25 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Tree Bank Fund 212,650.00$      
6/1/21 26 Clary & Associates Invoice #2020-757 - Trailmark Phase 9 Protected Tree Survey 96,000.00$        
6/1/21 27 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197825 -Phase 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) 3,104.24$          
6/1/21 28 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197890 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) 21,800.80$        
6/1/21 29 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197846 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 30,675.72$        
6/1/21 30 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197865 - Trailmark Phase 9B 2,057.00$          
6/1/21 31 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 527,298.11$      
6/1/21 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197434 - Trailmark Phase 9B 3,589.69$          
6/1/21 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197438 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 30,017.72$        
6/1/21 34 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #197444 - Trailmark Phase 9B 14,895.98$        

6/11/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. App#3 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 475,440.09$      
6/11/21 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TF15826 - Trailmark Phase 9 ACOE 6,000.00$          
6/11/21 37 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198334 - Trailmark Phase 12 6,154.29$          
7/21/21 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198330 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) 1,542.00$          
6/11/21 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198212 - Trailmark Phase 11 34,737.95$        
6/11/21 40 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #198269 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) 12,027.73$        

6/15/21 41 Rinker Materials
Invs #22887712, 22907774, 22897347, 22916342, 22928181, 22934831, 22944237, 

22955103, 22965127, 22974789 201,486.22$      
6/24/21 42 Ferguson Waterworks Invs #1847993, 1848002, 1850914,1851036, 1851071 146,028.75$      
6/24/21 43 Forterra Pipe & Precast Invs #11791596, 11792296, 11792380, 11793329, 11793489, 11796029, 11796304 27,655.76$        
7/21/21 44 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TF25547 - Site Assessment Report 2,000.00$          
7/21/21 45 VOID VOID -$                  
7/21/21 46 ECS Florida, LLC Invoice #893312 - Partial Invoice for Geotechnical Services 2,500.00$          

7/21/21 47 Forterra Pipe & Precast
Invs #11797656, 11798078, 11798351, 11798872, 11798915, 11799111, 11799172, 

11799826, 11799884, 11800007 98,023.59$        
7/21/21 48 Ferguson Waterworks Invoice #1850971 - Direct Purchase of Materials 24,857.28$        
7/21/21 49 Rinker Materials Invoice #22983670 - Direct Purchaes of Materials 1,995.84$          

TOTAL 3,318,556.15$   

Fiscal Year 2021
3/1/21 Interest 6.21$                 
4/1/21 Interest 37.93$               
5/1/21 Interest 34.23$               
6/1/21 Interest 32.81$               
7/1/21 Interest 25.82$               

TOTAL 137.00$             

9,066,123.28$   
137.00$             

(3,318,556.15)$ 

5,747,704.13$   

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 2/24/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/21

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 2,021,092$       754,447$            228,094$          473,316$          565,235$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 1,899,826$       709,180$            214,408$          444,917$          531,321$          

2015 2016A 2017A
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 37.33% 11.29% 23.42% 27.97% 100%

11/2/20 1 2,588.82$                      135.91$        49.06$             -$                    2,403.85$         897.33$              271.29$            562.95$            672.28$            2,403.85$         
11/12/20 2 24,607.39$                    984.30$        472.46$           -$                    23,150.63$       8,641.83$           2,612.70$         5,421.60$         6,474.50$         23,150.63$       
11/24/20 3 73,574.19$                    2,942.98$     1,412.62$        -$                    69,218.59$       25,838.39$         7,811.79$         16,210.18$       19,358.24$       69,218.59$       
12/4/20 4 115,670.46$                  4,626.87$     2,220.87$        -$                    108,822.72$     40,622.09$         12,281.38$       25,484.99$       30,434.26$       108,822.72$     

12/16/20 5 704,424.28$                  28,085.59$   13,526.77$      -$                    662,811.92$     247,418.97$       74,802.80$       155,222.72$     185,367.43$     662,811.92$     
1/8/21 6 707,720.80$                  28,309.18$   13,588.23$      -$                    665,823.39$     248,543.12$       75,142.66$       155,927.97$     186,209.64$     665,823.39$     

1/19/21 Int -$                               -$              -$                 72.10$                 72.10$              26.91$                8.14$                16.88$              20.16$              72.10$              
2/22/21 7 176,678.86$                  5,136.51$     3,430.85$        -$                    168,111.50$     62,753.81$         18,972.52$       39,369.73$       47,015.44$       168,111.50$     
3/11/21 8 34,334.13$                    372.60$        679.23$           -$                    33,282.30$       12,423.84$         3,756.13$         7,794.32$         9,308.00$         33,282.30$       
4/8/21 Int -$                               -$              -$                 15.63$                 15.63$              5.83$                  1.76$                3.66$                4.37$                15.63$              

4/13/21 9 165,129.20$                  918.76$        3,284.21$        -$                    160,926.23$     60,071.65$         18,161.61$       37,687.02$       45,005.95$       160,926.23$     
6/15/21 10 16,854.48$                    -$              337.09$           -$                    16,517.39$       6,165.72$           1,864.10$         3,868.18$         4,619.39$         16,517.39$       

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 2,021,582.61$               71,512.70$   39,001.39$      87.73$                 1,911,156.25$  713,409.50$       215,686.88$     447,570.20$     534,489.66$     1,911,156.25$  

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $677,485.58 $89,532.78 $173,077.80 $414,875.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017A 2020

10/6/20 10/15/20 WIRE 22,383.20$          22,383.19$       22,383.19$         -$                 -$                 
2/1/21 1/1/21 109580752 22,383.20$          22,383.19$       22,383.19$         -$                 -$                 

VARIOUS 4/1/21 VARIOUS 257,564.32$        506,488.88$     22,382.76$         69,231.12$       414,875.00$     
8/6/21 7/1/21 WIRE 22,383.20$          22,383.21$       22,383.21$         -$                 -$                 

9/30/21 352,771.68$        -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 
677,485.58$        573,638.47$     89,532.35$         69,231.12$       414,875.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 7/6/21 3579-3592 24,136.76$                        

7/12/21 3593-3602 7,704.78$                          
7/19/21 3603-3607 2,942.67$                          
7/26/21 3608-3611 28,353.70$                        
8/3/21 3612-3616 599,476.76$                      
8/5/21 3617-3633 41,226.87$                        
8/10/21 3634-3644 43,200.29$                        

747,041.83$                      

Payroll July 2021
Darren Glynn 50066 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50067 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50068 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50069 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

747,780.63$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

July 1, 2021 to August 11, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/06/21 00118 7/01/21 14616804 202107 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00
MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-JUL21

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003579
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00170 6/28/21 7439358  202106 320-53800-46600                                     *            9,260.69

HERBICIDE/INST.SUMMERFLWR
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             9,260.69 003580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00138 6/28/21 CM062821 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/25/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00162 6/01/21 2106     202106 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JUN21
7/01/21 2107     202107 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JUL21
DOODY DADDY                                                       412.00 003582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00005 7/02/21 35324-12 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *               97.31

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
7/02/21 52068-78 202106 330-53800-43000                                     *               68.10

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
7/02/21 62363-50 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *            3,063.43

000 PACETTI RD - JUN21
7/02/21 68881-76 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *               57.30

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
7/02/21 88213-81 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *               20.70

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
7/02/21 96815-95 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *               31.89

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
7/02/21 96904-98 202106 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,177.32

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,516.05 003583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00053 6/03/21 921038   202106 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL JUN21
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 003584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00002 5/31/21 123547   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,272.00

AMENITY AGR/BD MTG/CAMERA
5/31/21 123549   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *              720.98

COURT RPT FEE/LEGAL ADS
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,992.98 003585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00068 6/28/21 IN-17553 202107 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/06/21 00137 7/02/21 RN070221 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              280.00
SECURITY SERVS - 07/01/21

ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             280.00 003587
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00024 6/19/21 556887-1 202106 330-53800-43100                                     *            1,485.13

805 TRAILMARK DR - JUN21
6/19/21 556887-1 202106 330-53800-43100                                     *               33.24

295 BACK CREEK DR - JUN21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,518.37 003588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00039 7/01/21 5095B    202107 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES JUL21
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00084 7/01/21 21-38947 202107 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR JUL
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00167 7/02/21 191      202106 320-53800-46100                                     *            1,500.00

COMMON/WATERWAY TRASH CLN
VERNON STROMAN JR. DBA                                          1,500.00 003591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/21 00163 6/24/21 4464-403 202107 330-53800-43300                                     *              193.90

TRASH REMOVAL 07/01-07/31
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.                                       193.90 003592

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00139 6/17/21 AE061721 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/16/21
6/17/21 AE061721 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/17/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     400.00 003593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00141 6/30/21 JUN21-26 202106 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE JUN21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 003594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00005 7/02/21 65107-18 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *               14.55

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRG
7/06/21 93295-44 202106 320-53800-43000                                     *              100.76

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
7/07/21 04551-38 202106 340-53800-43000                                     *              123.99

16 DAYBREAK DR - JUN21
7/07/21 23340-53 202106 340-53800-43000                                     *               71.67

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUN21
7/07/21 97807-53 202106 340-53800-43000                                     *               11.85

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             322.82 003595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/12/21 00001 7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67
MANAGEMENT FEES JUL21

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00
INFORMATION TECH JUL21

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
DISSEMINATION FEE JUL21

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-51000                                     *               17.03
OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.44
POSTAGE

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-42500                                     *              307.05
COPIES

7/01/21 144      202107 310-51300-41000                                     *               95.11
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,357.97 003596
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00169 7/08/21 KB070821 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              300.00

SECURITY SERVS - 05/28/21
KYLE ANDREW BRAIG                                                 300.00 003597

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00014 6/30/21 22181    202106 320-53800-46300                                     *              315.00

RPR 2ROTORS/55PRS/45PRS
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                       315.00 003598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00028 7/01/21 117      202107 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES JUL21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003599

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00004 7/05/21 3362741- 202107 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.80

NOT.OF MEETING 07/14/21
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           71.80 003600

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00034 7/07/21 21101409 202106 330-53800-43200                                     *               57.19

801 TRAILMARK DR - JUN21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   57.19 003601

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/21 00154 6/25/21 TM070621 202106 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 06/25/21
TONY J MATUSE                                                     160.00 003602

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/21 00065 7/01/21 10260979 202107 330-53800-54000                                     *              368.00

ANNUAL MUSIC LIC FEE-2021
BROADCAST MUSIC, INC.                                             368.00 003603

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/21 00022 7/07/21 198589   202106 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,069.25

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     2,069.25 003604

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/19/21 00005 7/12/21 72968-38 202107 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.36
18 WOODWIND CT - 07/06/21

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              25.36 003605
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/21 00038 7/08/21 495335ES 202106 330-53800-43200                                     *               36.18

GAS CHARGE 06/02-07/06/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                36.18 003606

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/21 00028 7/13/21 118      202106 320-53800-46900                                     *              443.88

GYM WIPES/URINAL SCRN/TWL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                443.88 003607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/21 00170 7/01/21 7452372  202107 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUL21
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,151.83 003608

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/21 00137 7/16/21 RN071621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/05/21
7/16/21 RN071621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/06/21
7/16/21 RN071621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              320.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/15/21
7/19/21 RN071921 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/17/21
7/19/21 RN071921 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/18/21
7/19/21 RN071921 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/08/21
7/26/21 RN072621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/20/21
7/26/21 RN072621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              400.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/23/21
7/26/21 RN072621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              320.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/25/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                           1,520.00 003609

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/21 00024 7/19/21 556887-1 202107 330-53800-43100                                     *            4,799.49

805 TRAILMARK DR - JUL21
7/19/21 556887-1 202107 330-53800-43100                                     *               32.78

295 BACK CREEK DR - JUL21
7/19/21 556887-1 202107 340-53800-43100                                     *               44.15

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUL21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   4,876.42 003610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/26/21 00164 3/30/21 15147    202103 320-53800-46600                                     *            2,805.45

COMMUNITY CLN/WEED/LNDSCP
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                2,805.45 003611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/03/21 00156 4/22/21 8444     202108 300-13100-10100                                     *            5,147.50
TRAILMARK ENTRY&PH1 APR21

6/01/21 8473     202108 300-13100-10100                                     *           68,640.00
TRAILMARK AMENITY CD PROJ

6/01/21 8479     202108 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,052.50
TRAILMARK ENTRY&PH 1 PROJ

6/11/21 8488     202108 300-13100-10100                                     *              557.50
TRAILMARK ENTRY&PH1 MAY21

BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                76,397.50 003612
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/21 00157 5/31/21 APP#5    202108 300-13100-10100                                     *          384,913.22

TRAILMARK ENTRY&PARK MAY
6/30/21 APP#6    202108 300-13100-10100                                     *          126,459.93

TRAILMARK ENTRY&PARK JUN
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      511,373.15 003613

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/21 00022 6/03/21 198220   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,096.12

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA#51)
6/07/21 198318   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,348.49

PHASE6 CEI SERVICE(WA#43)
6/07/21 198328   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *               74.00

EAST PARCEL PH1(WA#42)FNL
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     8,518.61 003614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/21 00127 7/08/21 893433   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,600.00

TRLMK AMENITY BLDG JUL21
ECS FLORIDA, LLC                                                2,600.00 003615

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/21 00002 4/30/21 122685   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *              141.00

CONFER BRECHT/REV.NOTICE
5/31/21 123550   202108 300-13100-10100                                     *              446.50

DIR.PURCH/ENTITLEMNT CERT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              587.50 003616

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00118 8/01/21 14788756 202108 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-AUG21
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003617

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00170 7/27/21 7481110  202107 320-53800-46600                                     *            7,535.75

MANPOWER-SITE STD/HERBCID
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             7,535.75 003618

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00138 8/02/21 CM080221 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 07/28/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003619

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/05/21 00141 7/31/21 JUL21-26 202107 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00
MTHLY POOL SERVICE JUL21

CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 003620
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00171 7/26/21 DJ072621 202107 320-53800-34500                                     *              180.00

SECURITY SERVS - 07/24/21
DANIELLE JAROUSSE                                                 180.00 003621

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 99999 8/05/21 VOID     202108 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003622

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00033 6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEE JUN21
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONEL JUN21
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-47200                                     *               15.85

DOLLAR TREE-WINNER BASKET
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-47200                                     *                8.50

PUBLIX-GROOVE IN THE GROV
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-47200                                     *              144.75

PUBLIX-VOLUNTEER SNACKS
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-47200                                     *               30.86

TARGET-CNDL/JOURNAL/DUCKY
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202106 320-53800-47500                                     *               80.96

ACE HARDWARE-REMOVER/TURF
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *              500.00

BIG PINEAPPLE BAND-07/24
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *              400.00

MARGARITA MAN-MACHINE RNT
6/30/21 SMCCDD06 202108 300-15500-10000                                     *              900.00

WUNDERBAR BAND-09/06/21
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEE JUL21
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,200.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL JUL21
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-46000                                     *               99.00

FENWICK-FLSH VLV/SOLENOID
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 330-53800-46501                                     *               47.98

TURNER-SHOCK6PK/CLARIFIER
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-46100                                     *                6.44

DICK SPORT-120GRAM21N/N
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 330-53800-46501                                     *               53.74

ACADEMY-LIFE PRESERVER
7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *               76.17

AMAZON-PHOTO BACKDROP/DCR

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *              115.20
PUBLIX-STARGAZE SNACKS

7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *               28.34
PUBLIX-POPSICLES-POOL DAY

7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *               10.65
VILLAGE KEY-MAIL KEY COPY

7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *               40.00
CANVA-YEARLY NEWSLETTER

7/30/21 SMCCDD07 202107 320-53800-47200                                     *               51.53
TARGET-DRINK/GFTBOOK/CNDY

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            20,020.71 003623
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00066 5/27/21 25078    202105 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00

FITNESS CTR PREVENT.MAINT
7/15/21 25414    202107 320-53800-47400                                     *               55.00

2TREADMILL CLCK RESET/CAL
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              205.00 003624

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00068 7/26/21 IN-17973 202108 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003625

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00004 7/22/21 3367761- 202107 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,238.56

PUB.HEAR FY21/22 BGT/ASMT
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                        1,238.56 003626

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00039 8/01/21 5199B    202108 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES AUG21
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003627

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00084 8/01/21 21-39360 202108 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR AUG
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003628

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00167 8/02/21 198      202107 320-53800-46100                                     *            1,050.00

COMMON/WATERWAY TRASH CLN
VERNON STROMAN JR. DBA                                          1,050.00 003629

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00021 7/23/21 6206038  202107 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2020
US BANK                                                         4,310.00 003630

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00128 7/23/21 28024    202107 330-53800-46501                                     *              350.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT JUL21
8/04/21 28038    202107 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,103.56

RPLC CHLORINE FEED PUMP
VAK PAK, INC.                                                   1,453.56 003631

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/05/21 00117 1/15/21 21715686 202101 330-53800-51000                                     *                8.52
60PK BLACK PENS/BPT PENS

1/18/21 21718588 202101 330-53800-51000                                     *               20.38
KCUP-CLOMBIAN/DUNKIN 24BX

4/09/21 21933053 202104 330-53800-51000                                     *               41.10
20LB WHITE PAPER/DUNKIN

4/29/21 21982875 202104 330-53800-51000                                     *               29.13
20LB-5000/CT WHITE PAPER

5/03/21 21990322 202104 330-53800-51000                                     *               40.73
KCUP-ROAST/VARIETY/CREAMR

6/11/21 22089920 202106 330-53800-51000                                     *              102.96
INKCART/POSTIT/KCUP/TEA

7/20/21 22183172 202106 330-53800-51000                                     *               28.80
KCUP-CLASSIC ROAST/HAZLE

W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                               271.62 003632
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/21 00163 7/23/21 5692-403 202108 330-53800-43300                                     *              193.90

TRASH REMOVAL 08/01-08/31
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.                                       193.90 003633

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00170 8/01/21 7466510  202108 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES AUG21
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,151.83 003634

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00162 8/01/21 2108     202108 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET WASTE MAINT AUG21
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 003635

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 99999 8/10/21 VOID     202108 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003636

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00005 8/03/21 35324-12 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               96.51

596 TRLMRK DR#PUMP-JUL21
8/03/21 52068-78 202107 330-53800-43000                                     *               71.48

801 TRLMRK AMENITY-JUL21
8/03/21 62363-50 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *            3,279.18

000 PACETTI RD - JUL21
8/03/21 65107-18 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               16.77

975 TRLMRK DR #IRR-JUL21
8/03/21 65284-01 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               52.76

300 BACK CREEK DR - JUL21
8/03/21 68881-76 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *              125.43

990 TRLMRK DR #PUMP-JUL21
8/03/21 88213-81 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               21.59

1922 TRLMRK DR #LS-JUL21

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/03/21 96815-95 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               33.43
2799 PACETTI RD#ENTRY-JUL

8/03/21 96904-98 202107 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,286.74
805 TRLMRK DR#AMENITY-JUL

8/04/21 93295-44 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               77.16
404 BLOOMFIELD #PUMP-JUL

8/06/21 04551-38 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *              165.20
16 DAYBREAK DR - JUL21

8/06/21 23340-53 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *              145.75
255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUL21

8/06/21 72968-38 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               11.55
18 WOODWIND CT - JUL21

8/06/21 97807-53 202107 320-53800-43000                                     *               11.94
82 BERRY BLOSSOM - JUL21

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           5,395.49 003637
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00001 8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67

MANAGEMENT FEES AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEES AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-51000                                     *               11.35

OFFICE SUPPLIES AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-42000                                     *               23.58

POSTAGE AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-42500                                     *              405.15

COPIES AUG21
8/01/21 145      202108 310-51300-41000                                     *               32.75

TELEPHONE AUG21
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,406.17 003638

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00002 6/30/21 124408   202105 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,368.98

RFP LNDSCPE/MTG/07 ASSESS
6/30/21 124410   202105 310-51300-31500                                     *              515.00

FLWAC/DRAFT PETITION PRCL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,883.98 003639

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00014 3/31/21 22115    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,326.00

CREWS FOR WEED CONTROL
3/31/21 22115    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *            5,280.00

CREWS-PRE-EMERG/TOP CNTRL
3/31/21 22115    202103 320-53800-46300                                     *              341.87

TRLMRK PUMP STNT 1 REPAIR
6/17/21 22165    202106 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,592.85

VARIOUS IRRIG. REPAIRS
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     8,540.72 003640

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/11/21          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 08/11/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/10/21 00028 8/01/21 119      202108 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00
JANITORIAL SERVICES-AUG21

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003641
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00034 8/05/21 21101409 202107 320-53800-43200                                     *               57.25

801 TRAILMARK DR - JUL21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   57.25 003642

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00128 8/05/21 28040    202107 330-53800-46500                                     *            2,253.85

POOL SERVICE AUG21
VAK PAK, INC.                                                   2,253.85 003643

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/21 00138 5/05/21 CM050521 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 05/04/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003644

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                747,041.83

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              747,041.83

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
l)ate: 
Attachments: 

Info@auaQutseryis;e 1;om 
Alex L¼QY!:r 
Your Electronic Statement 
Thursday, July 1, 2021 i:17:30 PM 

<;91;oqao::d,QAP1_!i;U 909 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer a,t 11 :26 am, Jul 02, 2021 

Amenity-Pest Control 

STATEMENT 
- - - -

Statement Date: 07/01/21 Bill Tc;, [766527] 

Bug Out 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave 

PO Box 600730 
Unit E 

Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8588 

904-743-8272 

Date Invoice Description Amount Balance Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek COD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092- 7634 

07/01/21 14616804 Lawn Service Recurring 

Current 

227.00 

30 Days 

0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

60 Days 

0.00 

227.00 

Over90 Days 

0.00 

227.00 

Total 

227.00 

227.00 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the Evergreen Lifestyles Management organization. Plea$8 do not 
dick .links or open attachments if you do not recognize the under's email address. 

~~t 1&,ri ~~t ... 1\.1.-),ll,\ 
:J'JCJ ·SJb -1..\C.t. 



BrightView J 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22S39664 
Government Management Services 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

RECEIVED 

JUN O 2 2021 

INVOICE 

Customer#: 22S39664 
Invoice#: 7439358 
Invoice Date: 6/28/2021 
Sales Order: 7549662 
CustPO#: 

Project Name: Trailmark: Added man power for lhe monlh of June to Get site back up to standard 
Project Description: Added man power ror the month of June to Get site back up to standard. 

Job Number Description Qty UM Unit Price Amount 
346100000 Misc-BVLS S. Jacksonville 

I 2~14 Crew Members on Overtime l.000 EA 7422.00 7,422.00 

Summer Flowers 1.000 EA 1838.69 1,838.69 

APPROVED 1 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :22 am, Jul 02, 2021 
O&M-Landscape contingency 

Total Invoice Amount 9,260.69 
Taxable Amount 
Tax Amount 
Balance Due 9,260.69 

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904 292-0716 

Payment Stub 
Customer Account #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7439358 
Invoice Date: 6/28/2021 

Please deruch stub a11d remit wit/1 )'Ollr payment 

Government Management Services 
47S W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

I I Amount Due: $ 9,260.69 1 I 
Tha11k yo11for allowing tis 10 seroe )'OIi 

Please reference the invoice# on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



BrightView ~ June 24, 2021 

Pagel ofZ 
....... , ... $tNl(9J 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Manpower June 25th to get site back to standard and install Summer 

Flowers and Soil 

Property Name Manpower June 25th to get site 
back to standard and install 
Summer Flowers and Soil 
Trallmark dr 

Contact 
,;i.;;i?3%1D 4 

Property Address 

Project Name 

To 
staugustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 

BVLS South Jacksonville 
BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
Location# 34610 11530 Davis Creek 
court 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Manpower June 25th to get site back to standard and install Summer Flowers and Soil 

Project Description Manpower June 25th to get site back to standaru and install Summer Flowers and 
Soil 

Scope of Work 

QTY UoMISlze MaterlaUDescrlpllon 
.... ~ ...................... ,, ·····"·'·""'··· ........... - •·--~ ---··-·· ............. ·-···· .. ··--···· 
12•14 Crew Members on Overtime. Friday the 25th 

140.00 HOUR 

UICI LUMPSUM 

Summar Flowers 

600.00 EACH 

5.00 EACH 

f•.,._-anly 
SO# 
JOB# 
Service Une 

7549662 
346100000 

130 

Added man power for lhe month of June to Gel site back 
up to standard. Friday June 25th 

Applied Gallary Pre emergent and 3 way Herbicide and 
ProsecutOJ June 21sl 

Summer Flower Install 

Install 5 Yards of soil 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

Total Price 

Thi• Pl'OposDI b valid lor 60 days unleu oui-JH approved by BrightVillW Landscape ServlatS, Inc. 
115300avll CINk CQIII, Jadclanvlle, FL 322SII ph. (904) 292-0716 lax (904) 292•1014 

Total 

$7,422.00 

$1,838.89 

$9,260.69 



TERMS & CONDITIONS 
t. The Contractor lhall raalljl'ia w,d pa,falm In ....,rdlnce with wr-tenn1, 
~ tpecillcdona and drwl,,a. only, con!lln..S ar ~ lo het'elft. .--,, 
matedllll -• corlon11 to bid ,pec111ca•or,a. 

2. Work l'ota: contrai:lor lhlll dellgnato 8 qualifi1d leprftln!a!lve v.1111 
aperianco In lllldlcapl 111111111,-1con11nrcllon upgradn III wllon 
~e in lrH IIIIIIIIQlffltHII. Thi_.,.,_ shall be compalent 111d quolilled, 
ancllllld MleQIII\' allllloltzld !o-klll!lle U.$ 

s. LleeflN 111d Penntta: CannclDr lhlll mliruin • Landlc■pe Con!raclcn 
llcaru, f raqurad 11\1 Sllfll or loCIII law, and 11111 cams:t, 'MIil II a!hw lanu 
and p1mit ,...-.......i. of t1111 Cily, SIBie and Fedolal Gavernm-. u Ml • ....... ,.,_oflaw, 

._ T■-: Connclllr ..,_top■y Ill IIPllllcable iar.., lncludlng..,_ ... ......,. 
lpplcabl1 an lllllllttal •~ad. 

L lll■1111nN: ~ ■g,._ 1a pnwlda Gtlnoral UabiDt, lnl""!ICI, 
Aullrnativa Ualillty lnlu,ance, WOrkar'I COmp1nS111on ,,..,._, and IIIJ 
Oilier lMUrance ll(Jirad 11)' law or Cff•nttO-•, • ll)lcfflad tn .....ntng prior to 
=mn,eT101manl of wark II nol 1pedfied, Con1rac1111 v.ill l'ulnilll inlura""" ..ur 
$1,000,INIO lnil d liabilily 

L Ll■blllt,: Canll8CIOI .tlall indtmnlly Ula Cilenl/Owner and Ila ogera 11111 
1111~a,a• from and agalnel any third party liabli1ea Ille! 1111 .. DUI of 
Calllrac:IM'I - lo lht - 1udr ll1tilitla ... ac\UclCl!ed lo hive been 
CIUHd II)' Contrac:!ol't "'l#lg■nce o, "'1llul nncancb:t. C-■clllr lhall ,a 
1111 llable far any damllQI thllt DCClft flam Am of God ■re tldned • -
CIUHd 11\1 'MIICIIIDlffi, hlll, ftr1, lood, eu!hcprlle, IMlnlCIIII and frHZ1111, .Cc. 
Uncllr th- di_.., Cormctor - hevo 11111 rigt,l lo renegc,llu 1111 
...,_ and plcts of flit.__,.. wlllln al,ct, llllll dal'I, Ant lhQII INapnl. 
d...,. 1ndlar ~ rHlftng trom - raqv- 11111 i. not on~ 
- 11J Cllenl/Owner ,. not under ClanL'Ov.Nf monllgll'llafl1 Ind _,.,.. 
lllal be Ille IIOII ,_,.,..lbilily DI lhl Cllenl/Owntr 

7. llllltlolltr■darac COnlrHIDr IHIIVN lhl rigl,! lo hilt qutliftld 
IUbccnnc:lanl lo parlGrm spad1IIUd luncllonl or -k requiring ll)ldafizad 
eq,ipm1nl 

L Acllllllanal ll■rvlns: Airy adliliallll -k not llhown In Ure abova 
lq)eCiflcallonl lnWllvlng ma coca "411 be eucuted onir upc,n 11gnad wrt!I• 
ordora, and will become 111 •1111• c:llarge over allll elxlvo Illa elllma!e. 

•. A•-· lo Jot,■it.: Clenl/Ownll shad pravldll ... Ull"a" to perlOlm lhl 
_.._ CllenVOMttr ..... fumllh - la .a p1r1a r11-"' .....,. Canlr■dor 
la ta perfGIIII -- • rlll!Uired 1,/ 1111 COfl1rlct a, Clhtr fundlonl ,11_ 
-.-, during nonn■I bullnna houl'I 1nd au., 11--.i. periadl d am■. 
co- "41 Ptrform Vitt ...,,k U IIUDllllily pnlCIICII tn. ... - 11111ka 
.,_ lite erailalH for partonnence d 1M work 

11. lnvololng: CletWOiwlet lllall - p■ymeat to Conlraclor - 111etn (151 
dlVs 141011 ,_Ill d inYdca. M 111 .. trlt the lld1edut1 fllr 1he llOffllii,tio,, d 
Ille work tlrll ~ IIIDf9 lllen INl1y (30) Clavl, • P101J91 Iii "41 i. 
praonled bf mol'lh incl and ahall be paid ,ojllwf ftfteen (15) dip upon ,..,..pr 
d Invoice 

11, Te1111ln ...... : Tha Wll<k Order rn■v be !erml- by 111■ 11111\er pany with or 
lli1houl came, upon.....,. (7) worlr. daya ll!Mlnc■ ""111111 IIOlfce. Cllen!/Owner 
Will be requlrect 10 pay tor an mlllriale 11Ufd1111d 1nd work camploled to llwi 
mi. of lllmlnlltlon •nd 1NS01111bie cllafllN Incurred in dlmol),lizi11D 

12. A■algnment: Thi Ownor1C111nt 1111d Ille Conlra- re1plldlwli. bind 
lllermelwl, 1111111 pmlnel'I, ,..,....,,., -~ end 111111 11praell11Uve lo 
1111 alhll Pll1Y wth .... to al --1111 al lhil A;r•ment. Neilllll Iha 
OWntrtatrlt na, the COnlrldor .till •algn or tr ..... a,,y lnhr-■t In lllil 
~ wolhoul Ille wrta-, canunt d Ille othtt provided, "-1rr. 111111 
c:onaenl 1h1111C11 be required lo mi,, thltl Agr""""" ta ■"i campeny ~ 
conllllla, ii cantrdltld l:Jf, or i. ~r COlffllOII cantrd IM1II Contractor ..- In 
Clanrlldlon .... aaiglnw,t lo an 11111118 at pul'lu■nl ID I ffllrgtl, 1111 Cl II OI 
tublllnllally d d Ill -• DI -...ril't HCUrillu, canaolid&IIDII, chang■ d -.............. ~ 

IS. DI~ Thit p,OpGNI ..... amolad and ptced bnod l4IOII • ••1 mil 
and 'lllual lnlpecllon from llfOUnd i.vet .. ing ardnery .....,., ti or abDUI !he 
- !Illa ...-1 - _,od, Thi prlce qu- :n 1hil plOpOUI lar Ille 
_. dllcnbed, ii 111 rllul! d 1h11 ground level •ua1 lmpeciian ■ndlllerofore 
OIII carna-n, "" not be HIIN lor .,,, addtion1I -i. or -.. for 
add1lonal -" IIOI dncrib..s lltrein, or l•lll• for any lnciclenlll~ 
ra■..ina ffom --. lhal were not nctdain1lllo · tJt Aid IPO\lnel 1 .. 11 
vlaull ln•pectlon I>/ Cldnaty mee111 111111 Ume said lnlpecllon - perfom11d, 
Con!r■ctar - be hlld mponllllll for unlulCl'MI or ahrwile hlddon 
deleds. ktt comrcliY■ ,,.,,k llf'lPDled herein cannot g111renlH cad 191<111. 
Pra!tellonll engln•ring, udiledulal, llld'ar 1,....,_ dolli,t 11rvl
("Dllli,, SeMCea") •• not lnduded In 11111 Ac,Hmelll and ■half not be 
prllllldad tr; 111a Ordraclot ktt deolc,, "-Ioctl 1n t11e comnct 0-11111 .. 
1118 lale reljlOnlilililr ol the 0...- II Ille ClienllOMIII must lngagl I 
bnNd q....,, lldlilect andlol llnclkllPI dailJI pn,1-.ional, any COiia 
cane.ming lh■N Daign &trvlcal .,. lo be paid ~ 1M C11n1/0wnt1 clld), 
lo Iha dnlgr,or lnval\lld. 

June 24, 2021 

l'llge2of 2 

H, Canoellatlan: Nola DI Cancalllllon of WOik must be ltlCIMld In writing 
blloNl lhe Cl'IW' fa dil!IIIChad lo 111,1, location or Cllanl/Ownerwil b• lable for 
a minimumlrlY91 dlill!II o!S150.00 end billed lo Cll1nl/Owner. 

1INr lollawlng HCllans slllll 1pptr ..,.,_ c:e,,- prOVlclel CbSIDmOr wllll bee 
Clll■ 1■r\Olces: 

11. f,... & stump ~ Tran ramowd 11111 be eUI • dole lo lhl ;r,,und 11 
poaitill besed on i:oncHDnt lo or 1111<1 to lht IIDaom of !ho '111 trunlt Adcllianll 
ch&1ga v,d be ll'Vied I« - .,_. 1Udl ... bu1 not limled ID caroet, 
bride 11111d llunka, metal rode, 91c. II requH!ad rnechlnlc:11 grindng of vilillll 1111 
llump v,11 be done ID • clallnad ..... Md dlpth btlow grCll.lld leYII at an 
actllloM! dmgo III Ille Clfllll0wrW Oeftnad t,addlll 111d landlclpa fflllerlal 
ma,betl'ldle4 ~lllallber~lotCQIJ!aellnglJndtrt,Ound 
~lc■ Alllt lo local■ ISldelgrOUld ...-;ly Ina ptar lo ""1 ol--. ~I la 
not rnpclllillle Cllmlal -to ~ Ullililt tllClr • but not limted lo, 
callln, lllrn, ppn, and lrrigalian Pll1L c...,._ wil llplir damaged imga!ion 
inn II the CitrlllOwrllr'a Dpllll■. 

tL Wrrlverd LlablHly: Raqua1■ lor-!h1Ming In acaa oftwanty.ftve pcn:enl 
(25%) ar-'< not In ■-rdon:e wlUI ISA Pnlematlon1I Sociely of ArllDIICIIIU~ 
•tend11dl \\Ot require a tlgntdwelvw at llel:ility, 

Acc■plance al !Illa Cantract 
~• la au!11ar1.Hd to p11farm 111■ work lllllad an Illa lace of lhil COntnrct. 
Plymont 'Mil be 100% It.le II ..... ol liilillg. II p■ymlnt hu not bffn l8Cli¥ed tr; 
llltgh\VIIW 'NiUlln IIIHn (15) da,e Iller lilllng, BrfghMrrw lhall be 1nliC1d ID al ..... 
di ..._, Inducing IBMOllllll1 attameya• I- and It allall bl , .... Id Df ■ny 
alilgllkrn Ill 111ndmra perfonnanc, under 1111, o, ■ny Clhel ~ v.tlh ~ 
lnllfNI II ■ pll annum 1111 DI 1.5% per monlll (111% pet yl81), OI Ille hightllt ml 
perm,lle<I II\I IM. mey be dll!Qtdon unpliOIIIIIICe 30ciew-efttf lillllCf. 

NOTICE. FAIWRi TO MflllE PAYMENT \MEN DUE FOR COMPlETl!D V«:lRK 0N 
C0NSTRUCTION JOBS. MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC-S UEN ON '!HE 1111.E TO 
YOUR PROPERTY 

CU&lomi,r 

....... ,, ... 
June 24, 2021 

,;.;;.i;..;--·-·- ~ '0o,o 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "BrightView" 

Account Manager 
••• 

_ Steven C. McAvlJY}r..... June 24, 2021 
............ a.. 

Job#: 

SO# 
346100000 
7549662 

PrapoeadPrice $9,260.69 



BrightView ~ June 21, 2021 
Pag111 of2 

l>nd,capo S...IC<• 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Manpower June 25th to get site back to standard and install Summer 

Flowers and Soil 

Property Name 

Property Address 

Manpower June 25th to get site 
back to standard and install 
Summer Flowers and Soil 
Trailmarkdr 
st augustine, FL 32092 

Contact 

To 
Billing Address 

BVLS South Jacksonville 
BrighlView Landscape Services, Inc. 
Location# 34610 11530 Davis Creek 
Court 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Project Name Manpower June 25th to get site back to standard and install Summer flowers and Soil 

Project Description Manpower June 25th to get site back to standard and Install Summer Flowers and 
Soll 

Scope of Work 

QTY UoMISlze MaterlaUDescrlptlon 

12-14 Cl9W Members on Overtime. Friday the 25th 

140,00 HOUR 

1.00 LUMP SUM 

Summer Flowers 

600.00 EACH 

5,00 EACH 

Farlnllfflll-anlJ 

SO# 
JOBtl 
ServlceUne 

7549662 
346100000 

130 

Added man power for lhe month of June to Get site back 
up to standard. Friday June 25th 

Applied GaKary Pre emergent and 3 Way Herbicide and 
Prosecutor June 21st 

Summer Flower Install 

Install 5 Yards of SOIi 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

Total Price 

This praposal Is valid for 60 day1 unleas lllhllrwlaa app,ovad bt BllglltV- LalldlCBpe Strvlce .. Inc. 
11530 Davia CINI< Court. Jad<IOffiile, FL 322!8 pll. (11041292.o716 ra.. (904) 292•1D14 

To4al 

$7,~.oo 

$1,838.69 

$9,260.69 



TERMS & CONDITIONS 
t. The ConlJ- 1h11 rea,grue and perlolm In 1c:cadlnce 'Mlh 'Mittan lefnll, 

\Wlltan ..,.aftc:allon• •nd ~ only, conlllned or rllerrld to harlln. illl 
rnelltlal• lllall c:onrcrm ta bid 1peciflea!ont1. 

Z. Werle Forn: Conlnlclor ■hill rlnlgnal■ ■ qualified rop<e■■nlative Vlllh 
'"perience In landllcllpe m■intenanca/coflllnldian upgrade■ or wl11n 
lplilcal,le In Intl management 11,e warldarce lhlll b■ c:ampet■nt and qualiled, 
and 111111 be leglllly a~ortzed to -'t In 11M US 

J. Ucen■- and l'efflllts: Conl!ICIOI aMII l'nllinraln I land■cap■ Contlllda'■ 
•-•Ir~ by Stile or local law, and WI -ply 'MIii II - 11cenH 
and pemit ~ d th■ Cily, State and Federal Gcwet-, -■ ...,I 
• II oUier requllementa dlaw. 

.._ T- Comadar .... to -,.y Ill lllflllcable -, Including 111• ta
applcllila on matet1al .uppled, 

L .,,.,,._: CGntr■r:IGI' ■grea ID pravlcm 0-11 Ullbility ln■,nnc■, 
AlilllmGliv■ U.tilily ln■ 11111nce, WDfkH'■ CampenHllon ln■unrnce, Ind ..,., 
dhet Insurance requred i., law or Cl.,,., Own■r, m ■peciled In OM1nng prior ta 
Ollffllflancement d work. If not 1pec:illd, Contractor .,..q lumlth 1,........., wUt 
$1,000,000 lmll d lilbillty. 

I. Ll:illllllV: Conlrador 11111111 lndemnlt, the CIIIIIII/OMltr _,d Its agenta and 
lffllmVIBI fram end agtln■t 111)' third party ll1b1ll11 lhat arite CUI or 
Contraclor'I 1MXk la th■ - ludl lltilille■ 1111 ■"udcatad lo have ban 
C8UNd i., Conlr■clal't n■gllgora or v,1111.1 rrllCOllduel. ~ •• not 
Ill iabl9 far ■ny dam■g■ 11111 occin lram Adi d God 111 defined • 111o1a 
ca.td i., 'Mndlltorm. hlil, lira, ftoad. •rlhqualm, hurricane ■ncl freezing, elc. 
I.Mdlr lllfte circuffll1■ncea, Cormc:tcr ■llall ll■ve lllt rirj,1 ID nrnegotiala lhe 
lomr1 ■nd price■ of Ila egreemtnl w1IIIII lhlty (eO) dlye. Atrr ileg■I ~. 
d..,. - dllmrlgl■ r9N11ns from - 11C111atld 111■1 ii net en PICIPlfll' 
-Id Ir/ Clllnl/0,oNr er not undtt ClienllOwner ,ren_,- 1nct control 
lhall bl lie tGle ,espotllitiily ol lhe Clllnl/Owner, 

?. 8ulloontraotora: Connc:tor fffffiet Ill• rw,i le tinr qu.-ld 
llllx:ontnrclcr■ ID palfcnn i!peCl.lllzld fUnctlonl ct IOCl1c requt,;ng lpedailnd 
lqlllpmtnt 

I. AddlUanal B111Vlca: Alf'/ 1ddllofllll -k not •'- In Ill& abave 
■peei1k:ation■ lnwlvlng ..,.. - \Ml bl alCUlld only Ul)On algnH ""1lletl 
orders, Ind IMll bec:Ome tn n11'8 chllDI CWtl and •lxrff 1111 Ntimlle 

L A-•• .. JDllslla: CUIICIO'Mlor W!I prDllidl al utli ... to pelfolm 1111 
WGJk. Cllen!IOMer 1h11 lumillh accOA to el pen. or joi,lil■ 'Mlere Conll■clor 
I■ ID pelfonn work n l■qund tit Ille Con!lact or olher IUl1C1lcn 1elltld 
lhtnlo, CMlng normal bull,_. """'■ Ind other raacnatle period■ or 11m11. 
Connclor wl pertorm ltMI work • rtaaontl:ly lftclcal lflor th■ U'M1llf m■kn 
1h11 ■I• a,ailllle for Pllformance ol 1111 -k • 

._ lnft!Glng: CileflllOMler 1111 .. mtb payment to CortradGI' wilhln ~ ( 15) 
rla)'I - •~ d Invoice, 111 Ila - lh• 1Chedu1e lot lhe ......,,_ of 
1h11 work 111111 19<p1e m<n - INlly (30) mva, a progr-■ til Ml Ill 
,,,_ tit_, - ■ncl 111111 II■ p■ld within fifteen (15) dive upon r1C91j,1 
orlnvolc:a, 

11. Tannbllllon: Thia Vllolk Order may be tarmlnetld Ir/ 1he Ollher p■ny 'Mlh or 
wUtcK.11 cauN, upon_.., (71 wark daY9 advance wtll111 nctloa. Clltn!IOwner 
IMII Ill 1■qured la p■y lor ■II mlllllalo r,urchlllld and -k c:omi,lllad to Ille 
dale ol-lllon and -cn•IM dl■rllN lncunecl Ill demobl~lng, 

IZ. AHlanment: Th■ 0...INICltnt and 111■ Cllnlractor rnpedwaly, lind 
"-IIYN, !heir P■lffll'S, ■-. •an•• ■nd ltaal nrp11111ntlliv1 la 
11M ath■r pa11y wlll ~ to 11 - ol u.. Aurnmen~ Nel1her 1111 
Owner/Client f1CI' lhl ConlrllClal 1h■II •lign or lrantler lni' illl•BII In lhil 
Jclretment 'Mlhaut 11M Millen munt or tt,. dhlf p<ll'lidtd, ._.,.,. 11111 
consent 11111 nd Ill required to INlt,I tin Agrteme1111 ID •nv c:ompeny whlcl1 
-• II conllllllld tit, or II undet coml!IGfl COfllld 'MIii Contl■c1or ., In 
c:onnecllon Ylilll Nllgrwnent ID III a!Mllla o, p&nualll ID ■ me,ger, ■are or all or 
llabltlntl■lly al d ill - ct ~ tecuriti■■, anald■ncn, ch■ng■ or 
CGrlll1II ar COIPQl■II nrarg■nlmllon. 

IS. DIMr...r: Thlt prapolll - etlimalld and prteld -■cl llplll I ""- .t.l 
Ind WIIIII ln■plCllorl from i,ound - llllng ordinary meana, II ar ~ 11111 
lime~ prllpotll - pr.,.,.11 Tht price '1,JGl4d In 11111 prol)OIII far lhl 
warlc dalclibecl. II Ille uut or 11111 gnulftd i..11 v;.u.i lnlpeclan and llltnrlort 
our -nv wil net be lll:ile far err, acllifonll cm1a ar dlmagn ra, 
■dittional warlc no! ..........., herein, or llltie for any lnc:ldenla/ac:dd 
resc,jtlng f11111 r:and1ian■, !hat Mr• 11111 ■IC811ainala tit uld i,ourd level 
~IUII IMPICIOn Ir/ ordln■ly fflllM at the Im■ llllid ln■peellon- performed. 
ContrKIDr cannol Ill hllcl ,..pcl'IIIIIII far uniu- Of olll■f'MN ~ 
dtlec:tl. kr/ con-. work pnipoe■d h.,.ln ca"nol 11111.-, .. act 111•. 
Pralntlonel •ngl""rlng, ■ICliledurel, ■ncl'or landscape dNIQl'I Mrfi
("Dllign s.r.ic:n") ■re ncrt indudld In 11111 Agreement and ■hill nGI be 
po,idld by 111■ Ccnlnlc1or, /4nt rlnilJ' _,_ In Ille Canlllcl Ocrwm■nb, 1111 
the - r~tiU!r al Illa o.wwr. II 11111 CllentlOM,er mull enspge 1 
llcenHd en;lllflf, lrdi19cl Mdlar lllldlcape Cltllgn pdeulollll, •nv -
-.alng - 0,rllgn Semr:n -■ to be paid tit 11!1 Cllenl/Owner dl■C1ly 
lo 1111 clellpt involved. 

June21,2021 
l'llg1t2ofZ 

U. C-IIMlon: Notice of C■ncallllllon of wartc rnrtl ba received In writing 
~,1or1 lh1 Cl■W 11 diapatchld 1Dt111lr1acltion OI CllentlOwnar~ba l■bte for 
• minimum 11■w1 dl1rg1 o1s1so.oo and brlled 11> cnent10wner 

T1w falkMlng 14!1:!IDnl &hall apply WMf■ Contraclor provide■ Cullomer wllll 11'11 
eareN111lcel: 

IL Tr• & Slutnp Re!IIDvat Tnrtt remawad \Ml be CIA II da■e lo Ille ground a■ 
pcaaillle bttld oncondlloneto ct ntlltlD thabotlcm or1111trHtnrnk. Addlionll 
chllrgn will be lelllOCI for UflMtn l!Glldt IUC:h ... but IICIII lmilld IO concrete 
brlc:I< ftU■cl lrunlol, mllll IOdl, .re. II fequNl■d IIIIChltllc:al grindng or~., .. 
m,mp IMII be dcnll to e rllllned -.ldlh end depth below c,ound level ■t 111 
adl:illaNI c/lelge to Iha a,~ Dlllned lladllil end tandlclpe ..-111 
ma, be ■pecilltd. ~911111 be INPOnlillle for con1111:llng \Jndllrgrouncl 
SltVic:■ ~ lo lrxal. uncfarvrDund i.tli1y llntt ptor ID - DI vatc. Conlractar It 
no! 111ponoible dtmlg■ done to undtlgrcund Ulllllet IUCh tt lll.1 11111 till'iled 111, 
callln, v,lrft, pipea, 111d ~1igaDon palll, Conl111dct 'Ml repair d1hl8Qld Irrigation 
1-lllheQltnl/OwNfl D-

lt. WIMf ol Llablllly: RequNII for,._, llinnintJin aca■ d iw.nty.ftve percent 
(25%1 ar-k not In ■ooonl■nce Vlllh ISA (iftltmtlional Society of Arlroncllllunil) 
.,.ndlrds ... 1eqw11 ■ signed waiver of P■lility, 

Acceptanca d tNt conlrect 
Conll■ctor II ■Ulllo~zld lo palform Ute work maled on !he flea d 1h11 Conlraa. 
Payment v.ill be 100% due II fme of llllng. If perment htt nal lrHn ,..__ tit 
ll~gllMew wilhln ftlleen (151 da\la ,ner lilling. BrlghlVlew w• be 1nlitl1d to all _.. 
of cdltclion, Inducing _,.,..,., ,aomey■' i.. and R ahll be ,....,ad d arr, 
01ilQaUon ID conllnull perlorm■nca under lhla ., any - Conllac:I "Uh Clenll'OwMr. 
lnltlnl ■1 a per annum role or 1,514. per month (1814. per y11r), or Illa t,,;11111 Ille 
peNriHecl by law, may be ch■rgtd 011111peid b■llnc■ 30 d■"t■ ■ft4r lilng. 

NOTICE: FAIUJRE TO MM<E PAYMENT v.t-tEN CUE FOR COMl'l£TED Vt.ORK Qff 
C0NSTRUCTION JOIIS, MAY RE!U.T IN A MECHANIC'S UEN ON THE Tl1LE TO 
YOUR PAOPERTV 

~ 
~ SMC COD Chairman 
. , ... 

:::,:::,Bregg_E,J~em. _ ~~~21~~_1 ___ _ 

BrlghlVlew LandsCll)e Services, Inc. "SrightVlew" 

Account Manager 

Slaven C. Mc:Avoy Jr. 
;:;;:;;;,;;;; 

Job#; 

SO# 

346100000 

7549862 

June 21, 2021 

PropoudPl1ce: $9,260.89 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

••MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 
.. PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES0 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Cbr'istopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 6/28/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DU£: $1b0.00 
*BLUf BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RfCEtPT 

DATE CAD# TIMElN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Friday; June 25, 2021 SJSO21CAD124850 4:3()PM 8:30 PM 4 $160.00 

... Conducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 
the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. -t Conducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused traffic enforcement in $160 00 

-~he area of Trailmark Drive and Topiary Avenue, no issues to report. 

1APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 3:40 pm, Jun 28, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 
;}\')~ 
:no· )J!. ·71.tS 

revised 2-10-2020 



June 1. 2021 

Invoice No 2106 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

· Servicing for - June 

@ Pet Waste Station Maintenance 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 2:31 pm, Jun 16, 2021 

O&M-Dog Park 

ttl61 
'.h.o·11s l.t1'} 

I' 

STATIONS TOTA 

2 2X Week $206 

'TOTAl $206 

p D 



July 1. 2021 

Invoice No. 2107 

0ESCRIPTIO OF WORK 

Servicing for - July 

• Pet Waste Station Maintenance 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :24 am, Jul 02, 2021 

O&M- Dog Park 

~

~1-;'Drr r·, ,.,-t~ ,.~,.r l_t~:~:', \ . ." 
. 

' . 

B\': _______ ·-- .... 

Prepared for Six Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Or. St. Augustine, FL 32092 

STATIONS 

2 

VISITS 

2 X Week 

TOTAL 

$206 

TOTAL $206 

p D. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$97.31 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $59.06 instead 
of $97.31 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

( ~ 

: BILL SUMMARY : : : 
: Amount of your last bill 139.58 : 
: : : Payments received -139.58 : 

j Balance before new charges 0.00 \ 
: : 
: : 
: Total new charges 97.31 : 
: ---------------------- : 
( Total amount you owe $97.31 ) 

l (See page 2 for bill details.) l 
·· .................................................................................................................... ,_ .. ... 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0001 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

1 4 

I• 1 • 1111 •h 11111111• I 111111" I 11 I h 11• 1 • 1111111111 •II 11• I h I •1111 

I 27 

--

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 35324-12024 
Service Address: 

596 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ~ 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,500 kWh? 

900kWh i 
1,200kWh i I 
~=! _I I. I la • - I • lo 

, WZO J A S O N D J F M A M J J 
2021 

: 

··-................................................................................................................ -· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $59.06 by your due date 

instead of $97.31. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.corn/BB 

• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late 
payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

l ~ 1 • ./ BY: __________ _ 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

5906 1302353241202431379000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along v,th 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

[ 35324-12024 ) [ $97.31 ) ( Jul 23, 2021 ) $ 
~----~ -------

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT 'IOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 35324-12024 

FPL. COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $58.83 
Fuel: {$0.028360 per kWh) $25.44 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

• Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

94.88 

2.43 

2.43 

139.58 
-139.58 

$0.00 

$97.31 

$97.31 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0016 079490 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
47539 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 2, 2021 
897 
30 
29 

$97.31 

Previous 
46642 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

1336 
29 
46 

$139.58 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

E001 

= Usage 
897 

Last Year 
Jul2,2020 

60 
30 

2 
$16.28 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$68.10 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( BILL SUMMARY ··.i 
: : : Amount of your last bill 61.08 : . : 

Payments received -61.08 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 68.10 

Total amount you owe $68.10 

(See page 2 for bill details.) i 

················ .. ····························································································· .. •·· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0003 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 52068-78125 
Service Address: 

801 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

..•• ............................... ··············································· : ~ 

240kWh 

0kWh'----------------,-------O 
•• 2020 J A S O N D J F M A M J J 2021 : 

··········································· .. ···································································-··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 252 □ 687812580186 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit' FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 52068-78125 ) (~ __ $_6_8_.1_0_~) ( Jul 23, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT '<OU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Account Number: 
52068-78125 

FPL.com Page 2 000'-I. 0016 079'-l.90 E001 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KL87133. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

61.08 
-61.08 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
594 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $38.94 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $16.85 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

66.40 

1.70 

1.70 

$0.00 

$68.10 

$68.10 

kWh used 27925 27331 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul2,2021 
594 
30 
19 

$68.10 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

521 
29 
17 

$61.08 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Last Year 
JuI2,2020 

586 
30 
19 

$63.45 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,063.27 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

. ~ 

BILL SUMMARY i 
Amount of your last bill 3,063.27 
Payments received -3,063.27 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 3,063.27 

Total amount you owe $3,063.27 

(See page 2 for bill details.) , 

··················································································································· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0005 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ENERGY USAGE HISTORY ··.1 

I~~ l 

:~~ 11111111111 I I 
OkWh .... 

, 2020 J A S O N D J F M A M J J 2021 .: 

···············································································································-·· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

Report Power Outages: 
. Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2623635026757236 □ 3 □□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl'TY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 62363-50267 ) (,___$_3_,o_6_3_.2_7 _ _,) ( Jul 23, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUITT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU owe NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



r 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

** Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

3,060.15 

3.12 

3.12 

""Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 

3,063.27 
-3,063.27 

$0.00 

$3,063.27 

$3,063.27 

FPL.com Page 2 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Aug 3, 2021. 

Usage Type 
Total kWh used 

0006 0016 079490 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Jul 2, 2021 Jun 2, 2021 
kWh Used 2041 2041 
Service days 30 29 
kWh/day 68 70 
Amount $3,063.27 $3,063.27 

E001 

Usage 
2041 

last Year 
Jul2,2020 

1885 
30 
63 

$2,821.83 

Fuel charge: 
\.. 

$0.031940 per kWh 

$0.02751 0 per kWh 

Solar for everyone Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

program. FPL bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPLcom/CareToShare 

Hot tips to lower bills 
With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/BusinessManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

Component Code 

I 

Watts Lumens 
Owner/ 
Maint * 

C861204 39 3292 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

F861224 39 3500 F 
Energy . 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

'-

Quantity 

145 

12 

157 

10,578 

FPL.com Page 1 0007 0016 079490 ESLA 

Rate/Unit 

0.400000 

6.370000 
1.290000 

0.400000 

4.500000 
1.290000 

8.470000 

0.040510 

For: 06-02-2021 to 07-02-2021 (30 days) 
kWh/Day: 68 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

1,885 
58.00 

923.65 
187.05 

156 
4.80 

54.00 
15.48 

1,329.79 

428.51 

~ 

• F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Account Number: 
62363-50267 

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0016 079490 ESLA 

For: 06-02-2021 to 07-02-2021 (30 days) 
kWh/Day: 68 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Component Code I Watts L,mens ~:~~•; O,a,tity Rato/Un;t kWh Used Amo,nt 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Subtotal 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Storm protection recovery charge 
Fuel charge 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax incr 

2,041 

62.80 

2,938.48 

3,001.28 

0.86 
0.33 
0.55 

0.98 
56.15 

3,060.15 
3.12 

Total I 2,041 i 3,063.27 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

. . . 
- -~--- -- - - - - - - ----- -- ------ -- - - -- - - -- ---- - ----------



.-· 
i 

• FPL. 

Hello Six Mile Creek Community De Velopmen4073474103, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

-$186.69 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

DO NOT PAY 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

·· . 
BILL SUMMARY ·; 

Amount of your last bill 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

-248.79 

-248.79 

62.10 

-$186.69 

Credit amount- DO NOT PAY 

(See page 2 for bill details.) i 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 066709 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 65284-01521 
Service Address: 

300 BACK CREEK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

r -,-,-

·············· .. ······ ............................................................................................... - BY; __ _ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• 
(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL. 

0001 0002 066709 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DE 
VELOPMEN4073474103 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1 3 

1111 I nl 11111111• 111111 • 1 n •I•• 11111 I• 1 I• 1 I• 1 II 1 •I 11111111 •11 I• I 1 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

I 22 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

24879 13 □ 26528401521196681 □□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

65284-01521 ] ( -$186.69 ] 
~----~ 

Credit amount
DO NOT PAY 

$ Credit amount~ 
DO NOT PAY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OM NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

E001 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
Six Mile Creek Community 65284-01521 
De Velopmen40734 74103 

Amount of your last bill 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

BILL DETAILS 

Rate: RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 
Customer charge: 
Non-fuel: (First 1000 kWh at $0.067000J 

(Over 1000 kWh at $0.077620) 

Fuel: (First 1000 kWh at $0.025100) 
____ __,((Jver 1000 kWh at $0.035100) 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

$8.34 
$37.98 

$14.23 

60.55 

1.55 

1.55 

Credit amount- DO NOT PAY 

-248.79 

-$248.79 

$62.10 

-$186.69 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 066709 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD5046. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 00577 00010 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 2, 2021 
567 
30 
19 

$62.10 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

7 
29 

0 
$9.21 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/TakeControl 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
567 

~ - ~- - . - - ___ · 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$57.30 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

~ ~ 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

159. 
-159. 

0. 

57. 

$57. 

. 

~- (See page 2 for bill details.) , 

························································ .. ······················································-··· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0009 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0009 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 68881-76028 
Service Address: 

990 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

,•· ··. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

1,750 kWhf 

;~~! 1 I I_ .I I. -II I . 0 

, 
2020 

J A S O N D J F M A M J J 
2021 

. 

·· ................................................................................................................. _ ... .. 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1302688817602850375000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 68881-76028 ) ( ____ $_5_7_.3_o _ ____;) ( Jul 23, 2021 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 68881-76028 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $31.59 
Fuel: ($0.028360perkWh) $13.67 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

55.87 

1.43 

1.43 

159.73 
-159.73 

$0.00 

$57.30 

$57.30 

FPL.com Page 2 0010 0016 079490 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ43593. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
47725 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul2,2021 
482 
30 
16 

$57.30 

Previous 
47243 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

1545 
29 
53 

$159.73 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

= 

E001 

Usage 
482 

Last Year 
Jul 2, 2020 

747 
30 
24 

$77.88 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$20.70 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( \ 
: BILL SUMMARY : 
: : : Amount of your last bill 20.42 : 
: Payments received -20.42 : 
: ---------------------- : 
: Balance before new charges 0.00 : 
: : 
: : 
: Total new charges 20.70 : 

\ Total amount you owe $20.70 j 
: : 
~ (See page 2 for bill details.) j 
·· ..................................................................................................................... ·· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0011 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0011 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 88213-81483 
Service Address: 

1922 lRAILMARK DR #LS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

(_ ........................... ~~;;~~·~;~~~··~·;;;~·~~ ................................. j 

: ~~ : 
! m~ l 

I ~~ I 11111111111 I~ I 
t .................... ~~.~ .. ~ ..... ~ .... ~ ..... ~ .... ~ .... ~ .... ~ .... ~ ..... ~ .... ~ .... : ... ~····-~---~~~-.) 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

BY: 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

----------··········· .................. _ 

130288213814833 □ 7 □ 2 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 88213-81483 ) ( $20.70 ) ( Jul 23, 2021 ) $ ------- -------
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES CUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUN11Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Account Number: 
88213-81483 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $6.68 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $2.89 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

20.18 

0.52 

0.52 

20.42 
-20.42 

$0.00 

$20.70 

$20.70 

FPL.com Page 2 0012 0016 079490 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ39626. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
01430 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 2, 2021 
102 
30 

3 
$20.70 

Previous 
01328 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

99 
29 
3 

$20.42 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

= 

E001 

Usage 
102 

Last Year 
Jul 2, 2020 

49 
30 

1 
$15.29 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$31.89 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( \ 
: BILL SUMMARY : 
: : 

(::_=. Amount of your last bill 29.97 l::: 

Payments received -29.97 

• Balance before new charges 0.00 , 

i Total new charges 31.89 I 
: -----'------------------ : l Total amount you owe $31.89 ! 
: : 
; (See page 2 for bill details.) ; 
·· ................................................................................................................... : 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0013 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0016 079490 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 96815-95436 
Service Address: 

2799 PACETTl RD #ENTRY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

.. ·•, 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
300kWh 

240kWh 

::: 1111111111111 
OkWh'----------------------0 

i 

2020 
J A S O N D J F M A M J J 

2021 
_: 

··························· .................................................................................... ---··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

f Ii 

J 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2968159543619813 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl'TY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 96815-95436 ) [.._ __ $3_1_._89 __ ..,) [ Jul 23, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTALAMOUNTYOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96815-95436 
COMMUNl1Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0014 0016 079490 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

29.97 
-29.97 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
218 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: /$0.065570 per kWh) $14.30 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh/ $6.18 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Tru<es and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

31.09 

0.80 

0.80 

$0.00 

$31.89 

$.31.89 

kWh used 12445 12227 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul2,2021 
218 
30 

7 
$31.89 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

198 
29 

7 
$29.97 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Last Year 
Jul2,2020 

216 
30 

7 
$30.28 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,177.32 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul23,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $1,098.18 instead 
of $1,177.32 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

.•······································· .. ········································································\ 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

1,107.08 
-1,107.08 

0.00 

1,177.32 

$1,177.32 

(See page 2 for bill details.) , 

····················································· ............................................................... • 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0015 0016 079490 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0016 079490 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 96904-98127 
Service Address: 

805 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ENERGY USAGE HISTORY ··.j 
I 18,300 kWh I 

i :1~~ 1111111111111 i 
: OkWh~-------------------0 : 

t ..................... ~~.~.-~ ..... ~ ... -~ ... ·-~---·~---·~····~---··~---··~ .... ~ .... ~ ... ~ ..... ~ ... ~~~-) 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $1,098.18 by your due date 

instead of $1,177.32. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.corn/BB 

• Payment received after September 23, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late 
payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

' I 
I' I 

I 

L J 
By:_ 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1D9818 13D2969D4981278237711 □□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

[ 96904-98127 ) [ $1,177.32 ) [ Jul 23, 2021 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96904-98127 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

1,107.08 
-1,107.08 

$0.00 

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0016 079490 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KU32264. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021 . 

Usage Type 
kWh used 
Demand KW 

Current 
10642 

.54 

- Previous 
10398 

x Const = 
60 

60.00 

E001 

Usage 
14640 

32 

Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Customer charge: 
Non-fuel: ($0.023540 per kWh) 

Fuel: ($0.028360 per kl!VIJJ 
Demand: ($11.30 per KW) 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

$26.48 
$344.62 
$415.19 
$361.60 

1,147.89 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 2, 2021 
14640 

30 
488 

$1,177.32 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

13320 
29 

459 
$1,107.08 

Last Year 
Jul2,2020 

13140 
30 

438 
$1,069.04 

29.43 

Taxes and charges 29.43 

Total new charges $1,177.32 

Total amount you owe $1,177.32 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL Solar Together to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



DIRECT lt:JQUIRES TO: (904)824-7217 
PO Box 3046 
Saint Augustine FL 32085 

www.flapest.com 

SCIENTIFIC PEST CONTROL DIRECTED ev GRADUATE ENTOMOLOGISTS 

Complete Pest Control Service 
Member Florida & NatiQna/ Pest Management As$ociations 

D-SI0365 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 APPROVED 

Statement Date 
6/30/21 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :29 am, Jul 02, 2021 

Amenity-Pest Control 

BILLING PERIOD 6/01/21- 6/30/21 

If you set us a p 
probably rossed 1 

6/03/21 921038 

yx:nent recently and it doesn't 
the mail. Don't worry •.. yo 

805 TRAILMARK DR 23 

"-SJ 
Gtd.1 Qc.,-\-C.V~tro~ J~/12♦ 

.'.)10-~· 4.(8 

* * * * * * * * * * * FIRE ANTS ARE NOT ONLY A NUISANCE BUT A 
PROG THAT C NTROLS FIRE ANTS FOR ONE 

pear on t 
account 

270.00 

TAX 

BY· ________ _ 

HAZARD. HA VE 
UARANTEED! CALL S. 

C 

* TRANSACTION CODES: FC FINANCE CHARGE 16 TERMITE POLICY REACTIVATION 31 LAWN TERMS NET-10th OF MONTH FOl.LOV1,1NG CHARGE OR ~ 

CM CREDIT MEMO 11 SOIL PRETREATMENT 21 GENERAL HOUSEHOLD PESTS 32 SHRUBS FINANCE CHARGE ADDED MONTHLY ON BALANCE 

OM DEBIT MEMO 12 SERVICE POLICY RENEWAL CHARGE 22 REG. PEST CONTROL 33 TREES AFTER 30 DAYS ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 
EC ERROR CORRECTION 14 TERMITE CONTROL 23 QUARTERLY PEST CONTROL 34 LAWN SERVICE 18%. 
PD DOWN PAYMENT 15 FUMIGATION 24 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL 35 SMART CHOICE 

~~£QR~Af\JL -j [ ~~i I __ iH~ o o ·[ · !1:~. o oj· __ _Qy~ o o] --,w-R~-~---,--;_~-1-0-_ .-o_,;-f.-· -~----. -2e-7P-;--~-o-o_,] 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BILLING PERIOD 6/01/21 - 6/30/21 6/30/21 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

D-SI0365 
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO. 
PO Box 3046 
Saint Augustine FL 32085 

NOTE: TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT REMIT THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT. 

Payment lnfonnation 

D I'm enclosing a check or money order, payable to 
Florida Pest Control & Chemical Co. 

Card# ____________ _ 

Expires ____________ _ 

Cardholder ___________ _ 

(please print name as it appears on card) 

Signature ____________ _ 

Phone _____________ _ 

SI0365 
$270.00 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

Pay online at www.flapest.com 
Branch: St. Augustine 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

May 31, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDP 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 123547 
Billed through 04/30/2021 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

FQR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENQERED 
04/02/21 WSH 

04/07/21 KFJ 

04/12/21 WSH 
f 

04/14/21 WSH 

04/15/21 WSH 

04/16/21 WSH 

04/16/21 KFJ 

04/19/21 WSH 

04/20/21 WSH 

04/21/21 WSH 

04/21/21 KEM 

04/22/21 WSH 

04/26/21 WSH 

04/27/21 WSH 

Finalize and record disclosure of public finance. 

Record disclosure of public financing in public records. 

Prepare for and participate in call to discuss agenda; review and finalize 
resolution approving landscape maintenance RFP. 

Confer with Sweeting regarding agenda; prepare memorandum of 
understanding with Property Appraiser. 

Confer with Boyer and Oliver regarding Envera agreement; confer with 
Chambers regarding agreement with Elite. 

Begin preparation of agreement with Elite Amenities; review agenda for April 
meeting. 

Prepare amenity agreement; confer with Haber. 

Review correspondence to JLAC regarding audit and confer with Mossing 
regarding same. 

Prepare for Board meeting; review and revise agreement with Elite; review 
correspondence regarding financing of lease equipment. 

Prepare for and participate in Board meeting. 

Prepare memorandum of understand with property appraiser's website; confer 
with district manager and property appraiser's office. 

Confer with Oliver, Boyer, and Kern regarding landscape maintenance RFP; 
review and revise same; confer with Kern regarding agreement for security 
cameras. 

Finalize RFP for landscape maintenance; confer with Oliver regarding same. 

Confer with counsel for developer regarding Series 2007 Assessments and 
release of same. 

0.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

2.00 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.60 hrs 



Six Mile Creek CDD - General C Bill No. 123547 Page 2 

====================================================================-------------------
04/28/21 WSH 

04/28/21 KFJ 

Finalize release of 2007 Assessments; confer with Greenstein. 

Update assessment release notice; confer with Haber. 

04/30/21 JLK Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 
Amendment 12 implementation. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Recording Fees 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.20 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
2.70 hrs 
7.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
2.70 hrs 
7.50 hrs 

180 /hr 
125 /hr 
125 /hr 
235 /hr 

180 /hr 
125 /hr 
125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.30 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$2,161.00 

111.00 

$111.00 

$36.00 
$25.00 

$337.50 
$1,762.50 

$2,161.00 
$111.00 

$2,272.00 

$36.00 
$25.00 

$337.50 
$1,762.50 

$2,161.00 
$111.00 

$2,272.00 



Hopping Green f.1' Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Boundary Amendment 
SIXCDD 00105 WSH 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Court Reporter Fee 
Legal Advertisement 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTl;R SUMMARY 

May 31, 2021 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Bill Number 123549 
Billed through 04/30/2021 

632.20 
88.78 

$720.98 

$720.98 

$720.98 

$720.98 

$720.98 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 



APPROVED 
@PRO-VIGIL 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :33 am, Jun 28, 2021 Invoice 
#IN-175538 Pro-Vigil, Inc. 

4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud FL 34771 
United States 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

AMOUNT DUE 

$1,144.50 
Due Date: 7/13/2021 

Ship To 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

6/28/2021 

Terms 

Net 15 
cue Date 

7/13/2021 
PO# 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Customer ID 
CU-20794:1 

Cont1'act Number 
3032 

Qty Item 

Site: CU-20794:1 Slx Mile Creeks, COD : Six Mlle Creek, CDD 

1.00 S50005 Upgrade - Synology 4-Bay NAS 
DiskStation D5916+ (4-Bay) 
1 Unit at $35.27 

1.00 S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 
1 Unit at $85.78 

1.00 S10023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection Plan (GPP) 
1 Unit at $64.47 

7.00 S50016 Upgrade-Axis M3025-VE Network 
Camera 
7 Units at $9.70 

1.00 S10129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance and 

Replacement 
1 Unit at $81.96 

3.00 S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 
3 Units at $49.17 

6.00 S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours per 
Day) 
6 Units at $137.68 

1.00 S50017 Upgrade -Axis C3003-E Network Horn 
Speaker 
1 Unit at $22.92 

~g 
WNt/5iv. ~ f, f'lo~:f,(lr 

)Jo JJ'i,.'}\.\.L 

1111111111111111 IIII II I II Ill Ill 
IN-175538 

1: 

BiUing Period BIiiing.. Period 
Start Date Ehd Date Rate 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

6/28/2021 

7/25/2021 $35.27 

7/25/2021 $85.78 

7/25/2021 $64.47 

7/25/2021 $9.70 

7/25/2021 $81.96 

7/25/2021 $49.17 

7/25/2021 $137.68 

7/25/2021 $22.92 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Tax Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$35.27 

$85.78 

$64.47 

$67.90 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$826.08 

$22.92 

$1,331.89 

($236.07) 

$4%:6lf 

$0.00 

~ Btocis.'2-

1 of 2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

We're pleased to announce that we've adopted a new solution that allows you to 
submit payment online. Simply click the link below to pay via credit card or ACH. 
We're lool<ing forward to the transition and hope you enjoy the simplified 
process. For questions about invoices please call 866-616-1318 from 8 am to 5 
pm CT, M-F, or email AR@pro-vigil.com. 

For non-electronic payments please remit to: 
Lockbox Remittance (Check): 
PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

II II I Ill II llllll 111111111111111 
IN-175538 

Invoice 
#IN-175538 

6/28/2021 

2 of 2 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

••MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE.-.. 
*PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW Boxes•. 

•INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG .. 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: Btll TO: INVOICE# 

Robert M. Nel~on Sbt Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOfCE DA TE: 7/2/21 

; St. Augustme, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $280.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONlY* DUE DATE: UPONREalPT 

DATE CAO# nMEIN TtM£0UT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOlMS 

Thur$day,Julv i, 2021 SJS020CAD128830 7:30AM 2:30PM 7 $280.00 

SJS020CAD 
•SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJSd20CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 7 $280 00 
. 

!f raffic Stops - 3 

K,olf cart violations -0 APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :28 am, Jul 02, 2021 

Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed -0 

Citizen Assist - 0 
O&M- Security Patrol 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK GATE/CONSTRUCTION 

SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. -Ir~ . i 

'1'1'-IJ'1-
5'2() :5) 5 · ~LtS 

.J 

BY· L~· -- ... 

revised 2-10-2020 



7177 

Pay by Phone (844 ) 752-8845 Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
£::: · \o Phone (904) 209-2700 

;: Fax (904) 209-2718 !============0=6=/1=9=/2=0=2=1 ======================07=/=19=/=20=2=1==========~ 
vi· Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SDC MILE CREEK CDDITRALMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887 -132900 
Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR - ).~~~ 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In BIiiing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 77848570 
Present Read Date: 06/19/2021 
Previous Read Date: 05/19/2021 
Current Reading: 740774 
Previous Reading: 728983 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 117.91 

*2'-\ 
.J30· SJ&·"')\ 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

5/19/21 Amount of Your Last Statement 933.92 
6/8/21 Payment - Thank You -933.92 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 9.00 1.00 9.00 
Base Rate 104.88 1.00 104.88 

Consumption Fees 0 - 40,000 Gallons 3.32 40.00 132.80 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 4.15 40.00 166.00 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 7.00 37.91 265.37 

Water Total 117.91 678.05 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 123.20 1.00 123.20 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 5.80 117.91 683.88 
Wastewater Total 117.91 807.08 

Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 1,485.13 
Amount Now Due / Credits 1,485.13 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2020, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutmty.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-132900 
Current 

Charoes/Credits 

I 07/19/2021 
Amount After Due 

~ -

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

··········AuTo··MIXED MDC 300 

I 111 I I I 11111•1111111 I• 1111111 I 111 I 11 h I I 11111111111 I 11 I I I I I I I I I II 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3541 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 1,485.13 1,485.13 1,507.41 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

111,1111111l1111,1,11,1l1ll111ll11l1llll1l111•ll•l1l1ll111ll•IIII 

aaaaao1329aa □□□oooss6887o □oaao148s130000001so741 

D Check for Address Change 



Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
~~-l.!' 0 Phone (904) 209-2700 

Statement Date 
06/19/2021 

Current Charges Due Date 
07/19/2021 

209 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ::===============================: 

Current Month Activity 

PO Drawer 3006 Services Dates Service Description 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

Units Amount Total 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887-135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 33 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 06/21/2021 
Previous Read Date: 05/19/2021 
Current Reading: 15 
Previous Reading: 29 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 0.14 

5/19/21 
6/8/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O - 13,000 Gallons 
32.78 

3.32 
Water Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due / Credits 

1.00 
0.14 
0.14 

-32.78 

32.78 
0.46 

32.78 

0.00 

33.24 

0.00 
33.24 
33.24 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2020, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutUity.iu.s 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887 -135864 
Current 

Charaes/Credits 

I 07/19/2021 
Amount After Due 

Date Pav ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISl(}f'-l 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 105 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Now Due 
0.00 33.24 33.24 38.24 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

11111 ~II llll ll!l llll llll l~I IIII Ill 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

111,1 llnl I I h 111111 I nl 11 • 1• 1 I I 111111 I I I I 11 •I II I I I Ill 1111 II• 1111 

0000001358b4 □ DD0 □□ 55b887DO □ OD0003324DDDODODD3824 

D Check for Address Change 



1~ SitexAquatics ~ "". """"'" ,.,,cc,., 

Bill To 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
GMS 

Quantity 

Monthl_y Lake Service- 13 Waterways 

Description 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

7/1/2021 5095B 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :35 am, Jul 02, 2021 

O&M Lake Contract 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Balance Due $1,675.00 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street 
Jacksonv~lle, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax: 904-371-4939 

Sold·To: 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:51 am, Jun 30, 2021 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 

( 6 MILE CREEK) Trailamrk Amenity Center 
805 Trailmark Dr. 

ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
Invoice Numbe 

21-38947 

Invoice Date 
7 /1/21 

Page: 
1 

Customer ID'.I'A-3315-5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms Sales Rep ID Due Date 
---------t-----------t-----------

N et 10 Days 7/11/21 

Description -------
.MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MQ~ITO~ING SERVICE 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please indude invoice number on payment 

21-38947 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 

Total Invoice Amou 
Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 

0.00 

34. 95 



Stroman Outdoor Professionals LLC 

904-377-5894 

stromanprogroup@gmail.c9m I https://www.stromanpros.com 

APPROVED 
Invoice #000191 By Alex Boyer at 11 :34 am, Jul 02, 2021 

We appreciate your business. O&M- General Maintenance 

Bill To Invoice Details Payment 

Six Mile Creek COD Att. Alex Boyer 
aboyer@evergreen-lm.com 

PDF created July 2, 2021 
$1,500.00 

Due July 1. 2021 
$1,500.00 

Item Quantity 

Common Area and Waterway Trash pick up 1 

Dates of Service. ~l{'t 
614121 -3 workers 9 man hrs. .no,J7g.\..,{~\ 
6112121-1 worker 3 man hrs 
6117121 -2 workers 6 man hrs 
6/24121 -2 workers 6 man hours 
6128121-2workers 6 man hours 

Total 30 hrs. 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Payonline 

To pay your invoice go to https://gosq.me/u/713V7oat 

Or open your camera on your mobile device, and place the code on the left 
within the camera's view. 

Price 

$1,500.00 

Amount 

$1,500.00 

LJ 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

Page 1 of 1 



WASTE MANAGEMENT 

How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup your online profile, sign up for paperless 

statements, manage your acCJUnt, view holiday schedules, 
pay your invcice or schedule a pickup 

-1~ D 
Customer Service: 

(904) 827-1005 

Details for Service Location: 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 

Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment Is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full payment of the invoiced amount is rot received 
within your contractual temis, you may be dharged a 
monthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, with a 
minimum monthly dharge of $5, or such late dharge 
allowed under applicable law, regulation or contract. 

Page 1 of 2 

2-72856-52379 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT 

DIST 
Ql.,lill /21 =1JJ_/.3J../21 

06/24/2021 
0004464-4032-3 

Your Total Due 

$193.90 

.rr.,... 

Customer ID: 2-72856-52379 
Trailmark Amenity Center, 805 Trailmark Dr, St Augustine FL 32092 

Description 
4-Yard Dumpster 1 X Week 
Environmental Charge 
Administrative Charge 

Date 

07/01/21 

Ticket Quantity 
-----

1.00 
Amount 

151.21 
26.46 

7.00 
9.23 ST JOHN CM 5% FRANCHISE 

I Total Current Charges 193.90 

;}<: - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Invoice Date Invoice Number Cu5tomer ID 
(Include with your payment} 

• 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVCS JACKSONVILLE, LLC 
ST JOHNS HAULING 
PO BOX 42930 
PHOENIX, Al. 85080 
(904) 827-1005 

06/24/2021 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

0004464-4032-3 

Total Due 
$193.90 

2-72856-52379 

Amount 

4 □ 32 □□□□27285652379□□□□ 4464 □□□□□□1939□□□□□□□1939 □ 5 

0044729 01 AB 0.425 **AUTO T7 1 7176 34771-858877-C04-P44773-l1 4 l0290C88 

, • ,, 111•11111 I 1111 • 1 • 111111111 II I 11111I111111111IIIIII111I1111111 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE ~ 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 ~ 

Remit To: 

THINK GREEN~ 

1111111 I 1111111111 • 11 • II 11 • • 11 I I 1111 I I• 11 • • 11 I 11111111•11•1111111 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
AS PAYMENT AGENT 
PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

l'ri•Udon 
recycled paper. 



D 

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY 

Automatic Payment 
Set up recurring payments with us at 
wm.com/myaccount. 

Pay Through Your Financial Institution 
Make a payment from your financial inslilution using 
your Customer ID. 

One-Time Payment 
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 
mobile app for a quick and easy payment. 

Pay by Phone 
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 
866-964--2729. 

Mail it 

Ho-w To Contact Us: 

Visit wm.com 
T11setupyguronhne~l!o.~:~nupfor 
pip,e!lnsbllltlg,ma1119e:,ouraccwrot, 
'<i,,,.,_Mlid")l<Schedules,payy11Jrbdlm 

~chOM!ulceilp~ 

.;Jffi 0 
CurtmnrSl>rvic.-: 
(t:59) OOll-4'58 

Page 2 of2 

HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE 

August 19, 2017 

lffllllp;,ymentti-ltlti!mvci~d,unount,;not 
'-'Cl!l\le-db.,ot:h>'ii-roi01du;;idate,JI01.1Willlll' 

charged;,.mmthlym:echar9"11f2.59'-oFthi, 
Uf\pil,o..-,auntw1ttl1mir,imumch~r;eof 
$5.00, or !llChief~erl.itect,.rge;:;!towerf 

under~pplcilblplo111,regul,1tioorrr;o,;t..,ct 

$124.73 

If paym.,,nt is r..clc'iv1,d .iftf;f" 

08/19/2017 _ $126.60 

States the date payment is due to Waste 
Management. Anything beyond that date may 
incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 
total amount of current charges and any 
previous unpaid balances combined. 

Previous balance is the total due from your 
previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments and add your 
Current Charges from this billing cycle to 
get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 
not paid all or a portion of your previous 
balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 
avoid a late charge or service interruption. 

Service location details the total current 
charges of this invoice. 

Automatic Payments 
Don't worry about missing bills or payments. With AutoPay, 
you can set it once and let us do the rest. 

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay 

- - "" - -- -- - - . - -
If your service is suspended for non-payment, you may be charged a Resume charge to restart your service. For each returned check, a charge will be assessed on your next invoice equal to the maximum amount permitted by 
applicable state law. 

■ CHECK HERE TO CHANGE CONTACT INFO 

List your new billing information below. For a change of service address, 
please contact Waste Management. 

Address 1 

Address 2 

City 

State 

Zip 

Email 

Date Valid 

--~-~ 

i 

■ CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT ENROLLMENT 

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 
wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice. Your enrollment could take 1-2 

billing cydes for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted, 

Email Address 

Date 

Bank Account Holder Signature 

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The 

electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check. 

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection 
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an 
automatic dialing device, as appricable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract. 

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43 290 Phoenix, AZ. 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2) 
of the Bankruptcy Code) 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE .. 

•*PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

•INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@'SJSO.ORG .. 

REMIT PAYMENTT(): mu TO: INVOICE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 6/17/21 
.,:, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 

*BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY• DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TlMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTALDUE 
HOURS 

Wed~esday, June JG, 2021 SJS021CAD118591 10:00AM 3:00PM 5 $200.00 

thutsday; June ft, 2021 SJS021CAD119441 3:30PM 8:30PM 5 $200.00 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40;00 6 $400.00 
I conducted traffic enforcement in the front of the neighborhood and Weathered Edge after receiving 

several complaints. I also conducted traffic stops for driving without a license. I assisted with a runaway 

uvenile who I located at the entrance of Trailmark. I spoke with multiple construction crews informing them 
of the 7 PM noise ordinance for any construction. 

APPROVED . 
By Alex Boyer at 3:17 pm, Jul 06, 2021 

I O&M- Security Patrol - I'!'':"" ,,, ';'- ,- ---··-- ·-
I 

I 

BY:_ l 
----- --- - -

revised 2-10-2020 



CROWN 
ll•1•IHli:r.J 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/0 EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

I _MONTI-il., Y POOL SERVICE FOR illl::{E2.\ 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

6/30/2021 .,JUN21 - 266 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 12:57 pm, Jul 08, 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

-tt\41 
~305Jb·~.S 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

' 

I. u 
~ I 
BY: __ 

Rate Serviced 

1,575.00 6/30/2021 

Total 

Amount 

1,575.00 

$1,575.00 

Customer Total Balance $1,575.00 



~-

• FPL 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$123.99 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul29,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

0.00 

123.99 

$123.99 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

···············································································································-··· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0001 0006 073372 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

1 4 

•1 •1II1111111111111111111 i 111 • I 11•••1111 • 111 h Ip 11, I I 111111II I 11 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0006 073372 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 23, 2021 to Jul 7, 2021 (14 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7, 2021 
Account Number: 04551-38016 
Service Address: 

16 DAYBREAK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after September 28, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

• This billing period is less than a month; bill factors are available upon request. 
• We've installed a smart meter on your property and it's ready to give you 

information--by the month, day and hour--about your energy use. For more 
information about the benefits, including how the smart meter will be read 
remotely, visit www.FPL.com/smartmeter. 

• The Service/Initial Charge is a one-time charge to defray administrative costs 
required to start your electric service or to make a change to your account 
at your request. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 4 □ 455138016799321 □□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

[ 04551-38016 ) ( $123.99 ) [ Jul29,2021 ) $ 
~-----~ -------

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMO U ITT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 04551-38016 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0006 073372 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD5597. Next meter reading Aug 6, 2021. 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

$0.00 Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
00975 

Previous 
00000 

= Usage 

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Initial Charge 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

96.52 

2.47 

2.47 

25.00 

$123.99 

$123.99 

ENERGY USAGE 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

This Month 
Jul7,2021 

975 
14 
70 

$98.99 

View your rates Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Thank you for allowing us to serve you as a Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

customer. Please follow this link to view your to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

current rates. FPL bill. weather makes your NC work overtime.· 

FPLcom/Rates FPLcom/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

975 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$71.67 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul29,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( BILL SUMMARY ··.l 
. . 
; Balance before new charges 0.00 1 .. . . . . . . . 
j Total new charges 71.67 j . . 
j Total amount you owe $71.67 j . . . . 
~ (See page 2 for bill details.) ~ . . . . . . 
i : 
•· .................................................................................................................... .: 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0003 0006 073372 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0006 073372 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 9, 2021 to Jul 7, 2021 (28 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7, 2021 
Account Number: 23340-53333 
Service Address: 

255 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after September 28, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

• This billing period is less than a month; bill factors are available upon request. 
• We've installed a smart meter on your property and it's ready to give you 

information--by the month, day and hour--about your energy use. For more 
information about the benefits, including how the smart meter will be read 
remotely, visit www.FPL.com/smartmeter. 

• The Service/Initial Charge is a one-time charge to defray administrative costs 
required to start your electric service or to make a change to your account 
at your request. 

' 

ii 
BY:_ 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □4233405333397617 □ 0 □□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

11 Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

[ 23340-53333 ) [ ___ $_7_1_.6_7 __ ) ( Jul 29, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER "TOTAL AMOUNT YOU Ol'Ac NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 23340-53333 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

Electric service amount 45.50 

Gross receipts tax 1 .17 

Taxes and charges 1 .17 

Initial Charg_e ______________ 2_5_.o_o 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

-===-- .................................... . 

$0.00 

$71.67 

$71.67 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0006 073372 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD1994. Next meter reading Aug 6, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 00379 00000 

ENERGY USAGE 
This Month 

Service to Jul?, 2021 
kWh Used 379 
Service days 28 
kWh/day 14 
Amount $46.67 

View your rates Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Thank you for allowing us to serve you as a Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

customer. Please follow this link to view your to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

current rates. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/Rates FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

= 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
379 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$14.55 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul27,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

... . .. 
f BILL SUMMARY "I 
: : 
( Amount of your last bill 26.21 [ 
( Payments received -26.21 [ 

j Balance before new charges 0.00 1 

I Total new charges__________ _ ___ 14.55 I 
l Total amount you owe $14.55 l 
, (See page 2 for bill details.) , 
·-.................................................................................................................. _ ... : 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0004 065318 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

1 4 

I• ,I 1111111I111111111 I 111 I 1111 •I 1111111111 I'• 111111111111111 ,I, I, 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0004 065318 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 2, 2021 to Jul 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 2, 2021 
Account Number: 65107-18163 
Service Address: 

975 TRAILMARK DR# IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

.--······· ······························· ........... .............................. ·········-. 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
200kWtP 

1BOkWh 

·~~' • I •• I ._, __ ~_1!,_J_-0 
' 2020 

J A S O N D J F M A M J J 
2021 

··········································· ...................................................................... -•· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 24, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

BY: 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2651071816375541 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

ii Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 65107-18163 ) [ ____ $_14_._55 __ .j) ( Jul 27, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU 0\/Vc NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 65107-18163 

FPL. COMMUN11Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment. received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWh} $2.50 
Fuel: ($0.028360perkWh} $1.08 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

14.19 

0.36 

0.36 

26.21 
-26.21 

$0.00 

$14.55 

$14.55 

---,,- .......................... ---------------

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0004 065318 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ68816. Next meter reading Aug 3, 2021 . 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
12650 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul2,2021 
38 
30 

1 
$14.55 

Previous 
12612 

Last Month 
Jun 2, 2021 

159 
29 

5 
$26.21 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your NC work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

E001 

= Usage 
38 

Last Year 
Jul2,2020 

24 
30 

0 
$13.04 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

• ' 'I ~ I ., -,, - - , 

._ _,,- - ---'-·--------·---------



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$100.76 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul27,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.·• ·· .. 
[ BILL SUMMARY : 

Amount of your last bill 100.00 
Payments received -1 00.00 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 100.76 

Total amount you owe $100.76 

, (See page 2 for bill details.) 

···········································································-······································ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0003 0004 065318 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0004 065318 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 4, 2021 to Jul 6, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 6, 2021 
Account Number: 93295-44051 
Service Address: 

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

r·····························;~;~~~·~;~;~··~~;;~·;~································.1 

I :~~ II .. I II I ■ I 111 I 
: 0kWh ....................... ----------- ................................................ 0 : 
; 

2020 
J A 5 0 N D J F M A M J J 

2021 
; 

·· .................................................................................................................. · .. 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 24, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 39329544051967□□ 1 □□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~~ 
~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 

for ways to pay. 
( 93295-44051 ) [.._ __ $_1_0_0_.7_6 _ __,) [ Jul 27, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 93295-44051 
COMMUNITY FPL. DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS . 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment. received .. -Jhankyou .. 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $61.17 
Fuel: ($0.028360per.kWhJ ................ ____ $26.46 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts.tax ......................... _____ _ 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

98.24 

2.52 

2.52 

100.00 
-100.00 

$0.00 

$100.76 

$100.76 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0004 065318 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232. Next meter reading Aug 4, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
25768 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 6, 2021 
933 

32 
29 

$100.76 

Previous 
24835 

Last Month 
Jun 4, 2021 

925 
30 
31 

$100.00 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

E001 

Usage 
933 

Last Year 
Ju16,2020 

1966 
32 
61 

$187.19 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$11.85 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul29,2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( BILL SUMMARY .._1 : : j Amount of your last bill 27 .90 .\ 
: Payments received -27.90 : 

l Balance before new charges 0.00 1 
: : 
: : 
= Total new charges 11.85 : 
~ --------'=------------------- ~ I Total amount you owe $11.85 l 
\.. ................................................................. ~~~~.~~~.~.~~~~~~~.~~~~~~:~ ........ ) 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0005 0006 073372 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD Fl 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0006 073372 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 7, 2021 to Jul 7, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7, 2021 
Account Number: 97807-53332 
Service Address: 

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after September 28, 2021 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 1 % will apply. 

,.,-

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 4978075333285811 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~~ a Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 97807-53332 ) [ ____ $_1_1_.a_s _ ____,) [ Jul 29, 2021 ] _S _____ _ 
ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUITT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 97807-53332 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0006 0006 073372 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD3752. Next meter reading Aug 6, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

27.90 
-27.90 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
00010 

Previous 
00000 

= Usage 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $0.66 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $0.28 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

11.55 

0.30 

0.30 

$0.00 

$11.85 

$11.85 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Jul 7, 2021 
10 
30 

0 
$11.85 

Last Month 
Jun 7, 2021 

0 
9 
0 

$2.90 

Solar for everyone Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to Help your neighbors in need by contributing With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

program. FPL bill. weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPLcom/SolarTogether FPL.com/CareToShare FPL.com/BusinessManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restriction5: or conditions do not exist. 

10 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 3n63 

Bill To: 

Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Deecrlptlon 

Management Fees - July 2021 
i lnformatlon Technology - July 2021_ 
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
_Copies 
Telephone 

Jl3 

Houra/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 144 
Invoice Date: 7/1/21 

Due Date: 7/1i21 
Case: 

P .0. Number: 

Rate 

. 2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

17.03 
5.44 · 

307.05 
95.11 

Amount 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

17.03 
5.44 

307.05 
95.11 

Total $3,357.97 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,357.97 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE♦-
.. PlEASE Fill IN AU YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EAOI MONDAY BY 1AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@SISO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO.: Bill TO: INVOICE# 
Kyle Braig Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 7/8/21 

- ... St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $300.00 
*BlUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Friday, May 28, 2021 SJS021CAD104971 9p 3a 6 $300.00 
SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 
SJS021CAD 
SJS021CAD 
SJS021CAD ....... 

SJS021CAD 
ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS· IHOUR RATE si.n nn 6 <.~nt 00 
Patrol for Amenity Center for over night set up for Groove in the Grove -

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 12:50 pm, Jul 08, 2021 

r 

O&M- Security Patrol ~ re ~i r,--:-
- .. r.. l L .... ,,. 

1+1(,q 

¾Jr,'lfJ Su-v~ -
~-.)1 h· 5\\S BY: 

..., 
- -

revised 2-10-2020 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Aug~stine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

22181 

APPROVED 
Bill To 

By Alex Boyer at 3:14 pm, Jul 06, 2021 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin A venue, Unit E 

O&M-lrrigation Maintenance 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

AV· 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 6/30/2021 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Landscape Maintenance- irrigation repairs- 2 rotors, (55) 4 315.00 315.00 
prs-12, (45) 1 prs 6 (25) 
2 hrs - meetng w/ brightview - NI C 

~l4 
QD,S>i• LW> 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $315.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL_ 32257 

BIii To: 
Six Mile Creek 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Janitorial Services - July 2021 32.o·S3b·~11 

Hours/Qty ) 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 117 
Invoice Date: 7/1/2021 

Due Date: 7/1/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number. 

ri 

Rate Amount 

1,145.00 1,145.00 

Total $11145.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,145.00 

1\~ 



Tue,Jul6,2021 
8:06:23AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO BOX 121261 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

15653 
9049405850 
tviscarra@gmscfl.com 

Name: SIX MILE CREEK COD C/O GMS LLC 
Address: 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/O GMS LLC City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: 

0003362741-01 Caller: Sarah Sweeting Paytype: 
07/05/2021 Issues: 1 Stop: 
SA Legals Rep: Dylan !SC-Abeyta 

FL 

BILL 
07/05/2021 

Zip: 32092 

Notice of Meeting Six Mile Creek Community Development District The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Si 

47 
4.00 

1 

$71.80 

Nstc:~i'/li'l~ng 
Community Development District 

·n,e regu!Br meeting of the Boa,,i of Su
pervisors of the Six Mile Creek Com
mull.ey .. D...,lopmeut District will be 
held on w~. Juts 14., 2021 u 
2:00 p.DL·at the Benai"51\Dec World 
Golf-Village :g,;.oJ"t, • 500 South Lega
cy 'frail St. Augustine, Florida 
32092. The meeting i< open to · the 
pul)lic and v.ill be ccnijucted in ao,nrd
ance _with the pro,isions of J.'lorida Law 
for Community De\e)UJ>menl Dwkts, 
A copy of 1he agenda fur this n,-eeting 
Jll/'Y be 0'11,ained fn,m the Di>-trict Mau
ag<>,r, 475 w .. t Town Place, Suite 114, 
!It. Atigustine, ~1orida 32092 (and 
J>hooe (9.o+) 940-5850). This meeting 
mny be (Ontiuued to .a dat<!',. time, and 
place to be specified on_the ""'°~-•I ihe 
~•eting. n,;,c., .m•y be oocasions·when 
o.ne ill" rrte)J(!l.$upervl$D~ will partieipo.te. 
bytdephone. . 

Any person r,q\JiriD!! special Meomi;lo
datwns at this m"l->ting hi!canse of & dis
ability or j>ln--sical impairment shoq.ld 
contact the District Office at (904) 9l.Q-
5850 at least two cilemw d"YS prior to 
tlie ·meeting, If >"• ore• hearing . or 
speech im1>aired, please cootact the 
Florida. Relay_ SeNice at 1-800-955-
8"170,. for aid 111 <:ontncting the District 
Office. 

E.'ich pe150n whn deciiles to appeal ·Bny 
action taken at this meetit1g: Jli advi.~ 
that person will need a reoord of the 
proceedings and that "'-'<:Ordingly, the 
J"'l'SOll Dll\>' need to eosure that a·verba, 
fan record nf the pnx't'edini;s is made, 
indudi~ the testuuonr and e,ci<knce 
upon which such appeal IS to be ba.,ed, 

JamesOliv,r 
District Manager 

3362741July 5, 2021 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SIX MILE CIU:EK CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15653 
AD# 0003362741-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF 
MEETING in the matter of BOS RG MTG 7/14/21 was published in said 
newspaper on 07/05/2021. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, frrm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to ( or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

[X] physical presence or 
[ ]onlinenotarization 

this __ day of JULY 6 2021 

by 'ii/~ who;, penonallyknown to 
me or who has produced as identification 

Notioe of.Ma-ting 
SixMileCn.-.k 

Crunruuoity Development Dist:liC:t 

The regnlur meeting of·the Boiu:d ufSu
penisors of the Six Mile Creek Com0 

munity Devdopme.nt District ,.;11 be 
h<:ld ou Wediu,$day, Ju\y· 14, ll021 Id 
2,00 p.m. · at the Jlenai-"i:,e World 
Golf Village Re,nrt, 1100 South t,,ga. 
cy . l'rell, .St. .-\agustine, ·Ftor[da 
/12092. ·nie meeting is a~. t<> tbe 
public-and "\\.ill be cunduded .in ;.u:cntd
"""" "ith the pro,isl<rus ot Plor!da 1.lw 
for Communitv Deve!OJ)ment Districts. 
Acoyofthe" 'g 
may · bn~ 
_ager, . . .Plaet; .Snite !14, 
St. Augµstine, Florida a209'1 (and 
phone·(904) 940--58$0). This meeting 
may be continued to a. dute, tim.e. and 
plru:e to be specified °" the reeon:l at the 
meeting. There ma,y be 9('C3Sions when 
.one or m9rc Supezyisonr will part'icipate 
by tmphon,, 

Any pelliori requirin, ,SJ>eeial """9l1\lllO• 
dation• at this meeting because of o. dis-

!1:f~ ~/~;;~ 8"af!:~t04)h;b~ 
6850 at lea,t two ~ndar d•>~ prior to 
the .m\'Oling. If Y<>t\ .are bearing ot 

~J'a ;k"f:"'1s:,~~t ~s~\:~ 
8770, for aid in oonu,,:ting the Dililrict 
Office. 

·Each person m,o doci_des to appeal any 
acth:m t:a')ccn at tbi5: meellllg IS advised 
that person will need a n.aconl of the 
proeeedi~ and that acrordingly, the 
per,;on msw need tn e1h,11re that a vt~rha.
tim reoor.f of the ~ings is made, 
including. tl~ testtmony and f.'\•idence 
upon which such appeal is to be b0$e,l. 

Jame!!·Olive.r 
Districl ~nger 

3362741 Julys, 2021 



TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR - Jvl\J,\ 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$44.12 

-$44.12 

$57.19 

$57.19 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment cherge and an additional deposit. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com j f W rp g. ~ in 

Statement Date: 07/07/2021 
Account: 211014091725 

Current month's charges: $57.19 
Total amount due: $57.19 
Payment Due By: 07/28/2021 

Donate today to help pay 
energy bills for families in need 

in your community. 

peoplesgas.com/share 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

a .t 4TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL 

-veo• 
l'O~ 

ma,1 phone onlirie pay agent 

See reverse side for more information 

00002248 01 AB 0.42 34771 FTEC:O107072123084810 00000 07 01000000 011 05 26501 003 

111111111, I .. 1••111'1111 I ·lh I 1111111h +11111111 ·h· I ·1h I 1·111 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account:211014091725 

Current month's charges: $57.19 
Total amount due: $57.19 
Payment Due By: 07/28/2021 

Amount Enclosed $. ______ _ 

683482212776 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX 31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

6834822127762110140917250000000057191 Page 1 of 5 



"' a 
N 

::. 
,f 
In 

:! g 
9 

~ 
g 
g 

--8'TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN E:ME:RA COMPANY 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlando) 

Commercial Customer Care 

/3G6-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 

Hearing Impaired/TTY 
7·11 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa, FL 33631-3318 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-f)747 

All Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 

904- 7:39-1211 (Jacksonville) 
877-832-6747 (Ali other counties) 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat measurement. 

Budget Billing - Optional plan tak<JS the highs and lows out 
monthly natural gns bills. This "leveling" billing plan aven.iges your last 
12 monthly billinn pe1iocls so you c;:in pay about the same amount for 
your service eact1 month. 

Buried Piping Notification - Federal regulations require that Peoples 
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of tt1e toll owing: 1) 
Wr,en excavatin(J near buriel'i gas pipin9, the piping should be 
located in advance; 2) Tt1e gas supplier does not own or rnaintain tt1e 
customer's buriad piping; 3) Buried pipin(J that is not mi,intained may 
be subject to corrosion and/or leakage. Buried pipinfJ sbould be 
inspected periodicnlly and any unscife conditions repaired. Licensod 
plumbers, heating m1d air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas 
can conduct inspections. 

Conversion Factor - This factor is used to arJjust for variations from 
standard delivery pressure ami standard delivery temperature whern 
applicable. 

Customer Charge -A fixed monthly amount to cover the cosi of 
providing gas service. This charge is billed monthly reg,,mlless if any 
gas is used. 

Distribution Charge .. Covers the costs of moving gas from its source 
to your premise, othm th,rn the cost of gas itself. 

Estimated - If Peoµles Gas Wal; unable to read your gas meter, 
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on 
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and 
any difference between the B<>limate and actual use will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax --A tax is imposed on gmss receipts 
from utility services thar me delivered to retail customers in Florida, in 
accordance with Chap:er 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is lfNie<:l 
on utility companiE<s, which collect tho tax from all customers, unless 
exempt. and remit to the state. 

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax irnpo~ed on every person wtm 
engages in the business of selling or renling tangible pen,onal 
property at retail in the siate, in accordance with Chapter 212 of ttle 
Florida Statutes. 

For more information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com. 

Your payment options are: 

Franchise Fee A fee levied by a municipality for the right to uiilizo 
public property for the purpose of providing gas service. Like laxes, 
the fee is collected by Peoples Oas and is paid to the municipality. 

Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of the 
past di.;e amount. 

Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee lo recover the cost of 
exienrJing mains to a particular mea wr.en the cost exceeds \tie 
maximum allcwablt1 construction cost. 

Measured Volume•- Your n:iiural qas usage in CCF (one hundred 
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousr1nd cubic feet). Tt1ese are the 
standard units of gas measurement. 

Municipal Public Service Tax -- In addition to the Franchise Fee, 
many municipalities levy a tax on the gas you use. It is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality. 

PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustrnent - the cost of gas 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises. 

Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on your 
customer categor;. The cost of providing service varies with the 
customer group. 

Share - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
customers in need. A one-time contrib1,tion can be made, or your 
monthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your 
contribution is tax deductible and is maict1ed by Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas 
to balance the difference between a customer's actual daily usage 
and the gns deiivereci by your gas supplier (pool manager). 

Therm -A unit of heat equal to one hundrnd thousand (100,000) 
BTUs. 

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past due after 
the date shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It is important that you pay your biil 
before this date in order to avoid interruption of service. 

• Schedule free one-time or recurring payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or sRvings account. 
• Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope, Please a!low l:>ufficient time for delivery. 
• Pay in person ai a local payment agent. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or call Customer Care at the 

number listed above. 
• Pay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAYat peoplesgas.com or call 866·689-6469. 

(A convenience foe will be charged to your bank account or credit card.) 

When making your payment, please have your bill or accouni number available. 

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not lisied on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who 
not :iuthorized to act as a payment 0gent of Peoples GaR. You bear the I isk that this unauthorized party will r·elay the payment to Peoples Gas 
and c.io so in a t1rnely fashion. Peeples Gas is not responsil)l1~ for payment;; made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or 
timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payrnent charges to your account or st-Jrvice disconnection. 

Par favor, visite peoplesgas.com para ver esta infonnaci6n en espofiol. 
Page 2of 5 



Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 07/07/2021 
Current month's charges due 07/28/2021 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I f ~ r,> s• a in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 06/03/2021 to 07/06/2021 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

07/06/2021 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

816 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous 
Reading 

769 

= Measured 
Volume 

47CCF 

49.3 THMS @ $0.47303 

49.3 THMS @ $0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service • Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.049 1.0000 

Total Used 

49.3 Therms 

Billing 
Period 

34 Days 

$30.60 

$23.32 

$1.91 

$1.36 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

$57.19 

Therms Per Day 
JUL (Average) 2021 ___ 1,5 

JUN 0.9 

MAY 0.5 APR _____ 3.0 

$57,19 MAR 1.5 
FEB 

JAN 

DEC 

NOV •0.3 
OCT 0.1 

SEP •0.3 

AUG •0.2 

JUL 0.3 
2020 

2.6 

Page3 of 5 

3.8 
4.3 



Use common senses 
to identify a natural gas leak 
While a natural gas leak is a rare occurrence, a big part of our 
commitment to safety is to share with you what you need to know 
about the natural gas pipelines in your area. 

Remember to use your senses when 
you are walking around your 
home, business or neighborhood. 

- If you smell rotten eggs, 
a natural gas leak could be nearby. 

- Watch for dirt blowing or 
water bubbling up from the ground, 
which may indicate a gas leak. 

SOUND - Listen for hissing or 
high-pitched whistling. Noise varies 
with line pressure. 

If you suspect a natural gas leak, 
immediately move to safety · 300 feet 
or about the length of a football field -
and call 911 then call us at 877.832.6747. 
We have someone ready to answer your 
calls about leaks or other natural gas 
emergencies 24/7. 

Visit peoplesqas.com/safety for helpful 
tips and to learn more about safety 
around natural gas. 

~TECO 
~lfll/ll PEOPI..ESI GAS 

., ,AN EhtCfllA. COMPANY 

Page 4 of 5 



PGS061721 

Smoooooth out 
your energy costs this year. 

~.-------::---:."'-'- i;;;__ - • - - - - -

Plan more and stress less! 
Free Budget Billing evens out your bill so 

you pay about the same amount every 
month - it's that simple! 

peoplesgas.com/budgetforhome 

peoplesgas.com/budgetforbusiness 

Page 5 of 5 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MUlTIPlE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

IO. - **lNVOlC~ A.BE O_UE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG*"' 
REIYIITPAYMENT TO: :aii .. TO: INVOICE# 
TONY J. MATUSE if Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 6/25/21 

... 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 7/6/21 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEJPT 

DATE CAO# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAlDUE 
HOURS 

Friday;JUne 25, 402,l SJS020CA01244~2 6:00A.M, 10:00A.M, 4 $160.00 

.. 

.. 

ACTIVITY/ rf)MMFNTS· 1-1()1 IR RATF ~.1n nn 4 ~H,r,QQ 

Traffic Stops - 3 -
Golf cart violations - 0 

Parking violations- 0 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR 
REPORTED. 

APPROVED - 1r.-

By Alex Boyer at 3:11 pm, Jul 06, 2021 
b ~ 

O&M- Security Patrol 
BY: _______________ -

revised 2-10-2020 



Page 1 of 2 

Invoice & Remittance Advice 

mm 10 Music Square East 
Nashville, TN 37203-4399 

Teresa Viscarra 
Six Mile Creek Cdd 
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8588 

l1111l1111•1•1111l•l11••11•111•11111l1ll111111,,,11•1•111,111111, 

Account Number: 4183450 
BillinQ Number: 40578400 

Billino Date: 02-JUL-2021 
Total Amount Due: USD 

Amount Enclosed: 
Pay Online: www.bm1.com/paynow 

BMI 
PO Box 630893 
Cincinnati OH 45263-0893 

Contact us: (800) 925-8451 
www.bmi.com/licensingcommunity 

041834504057840□□ 0□□ 00368□□12 

Please retum the above portion with your payment 
Correspondence written on this notice or sent to this address will not be recognized by BMI 

368.00 

Billin Number Balance Billed and Ad"usted Pa ments Endin Balance 
40578400 $0.00 

Date I Tvoe I Transaction # 
Account# 4183450 
Six Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Dr Orlando FL 32801 
01-JUL-2021 INV 10260979 

Your annual fee is$ 368.00 

$368.00 $0.00 $368.00 

I Descriotion I Amount Due (in USD) 

Estimated Fee 07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 $368.00 

If you are billed quarterly or semi-annually and your payment is 90 days past due, the unpaid balance of your Annual Fee is now due in full. 

To make a payment or to manage your account, visit www .bmi.com/licenslngcommunity. 

Connect with additional savings for your business at: www.bmi.com/fedex. 

-t\:-~ . 
t\\l\ix,.,L 1-\~1., ue, au -'20\ 

1JO·S1~·S4 ~u:;;C'.::: 

BY: __ _ 

Broadcast Music Inc. 10 Music Square East Nashville, TN 37203-439' 

010150000031305 



Page 2 of 2 

Profile Details 

Music Profile lnfonnation for: 07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 1 Invoice: 10260979 
The following infonnation represents changes to your account. 

805 Trailmark Dr Orlando, FL 32801 Profile Adjusted Previous Fees Adjusted Change in Fee 
Details Profile Annual 

Details Fee 
Base License Fee 0.00 368.00 368.00 
Population 200 

Broadcast Music Inc. 10 Music Square East Nashville, TN 37203-4399 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/0 GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

July 7, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20327 .00000 
0198589 

Project 20327.00000 Six Mile Creek CDD-2020/2021 ~eral CQ,ru;uj!ing E!!9ineering 
,§eryi£eS (WA#52) 

fr.!?_f~~o~i!l_ ~~i=.e! r!:n~-=.!:e.5! tt,i:2u~l!.J.!!'!! !_0_2.2,2! _________________________ . 

Task 01 Professional Services 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 6/12/2021 1.00 245.00 245.00 
Project Manager BY: ___ _ 

Brecht, John 6/5/2021 .50 180.00 90.00 
Brecht, John 6/12/2021 1.25 180.00 225.00 
Brecht, John 6/19/2021 2.75 180.00 495.00 
Brecht, John 6/26/2021 1.75 180.00 315.00 
Brecht, John 7/3/2021 1.25 180.00 225.00 

GIS Analyst 
Tindell, Jordon 6/26/2021 .25 133.00 33.25 

Adminstrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 6/5/2021 1.00 84.00 84.00 
Blair, Shelley 6/12/2021 1.00 84.00 84.00 
Blair, Shelley 6/19/2021 2.75 84.00 231.00 
Blair, Shelley 6/26/2021 .50 84.00 42.00 

Totals 14.00 2,069.25 
Total Labor 2,069.25 

Current Prior To-Date 
Total Billings 2,069.25 8,133.00 10,202.25 

Contract Limit 16,000.00 
Remaining 5,797.75 

Total this Task $2,069.25 

-------------------------------------------------· Task XP Expenses 

Total this Task 0.00 

Invoice Total this Period $2,069.25 ============ 

England• Thim) & mmar,lnc. 
E~NEERS• MNER5, SURVEYORS• G1S • LANO SCAPE ARCHITECTS 

14i'760.dSlAusumRood•Jo::ksorwille.~32268•tel9Ci-642-SWO•lax904-&lf"485 

CA~LCOO:OS1t! 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$25.36 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 2, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

0.00 

25.36 

$25.36 

r bill details.) 

···············································································································•··· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0002 062449 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

4 7 

1111111111111111 •11•111•111 I 1 • 11 • 1 • • 111111111111 •11• 111111,, 1111 I 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 062449 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 6, 2021 to Jul 7, 2021 (1 day) 
Statement Date: Jul 12, 2021 
Account Number: 72968-38019 
Service Address: 

18 WOODWIND CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payments received after October 01, 2021 are considered late; a late 
payment charge, the greater of $0.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will 
apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment. 

• This billing period is less than a month; bill factors are available upon request. 
• The Service/Initial Charge is a one-time charge to defray administrative costs 

required to start your electric service or to make a change to your account 
at your request. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

RECEIVED 

JUN 1 5 20?1 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 4729683801996352 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

72968-38019 ) [ ___ $_2_5_.3_6 __ ) ( Aug 2, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Account Number: 
72968-38019 

FPL. 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

BILL DETAILS 

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

Electric service amount 0.35 

Gross receipts tax 0.01 

Taxes and charges 0.01 

Initial Charg'-e ______________ =25:::..:·:.:.o.:..o 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

$0.00 

$25.36 

$25.36 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 062449 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD3136. Next meter reading Aug 6, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 00000 00000 

ENERGY USAGE 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

This Month 
Jul?,2021 

0 
1 
0 

$0.36 

View your rates Help others in need Hot tips to lower bills 
Thank you for allowing us to serve you as a 

customer. Please follow this link to view your 

current rates. 

FPL.com/Rates 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

With FPL smart tools, you can get hot tips 

to stay cool and lower your bill, even as hot 

weather makes your A/C work overtime. 

FPL.com/BusinessManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
0 



. §I 

Phone: 877-436-4427 Fsx: 844-393-9006 /J; Florida N,atural Gas~ 
Email: customerservice@onlyfng.com 

P.O. Box 78760 
Atlanta, GA30357-2760 

Invoice 

MDG2021 00000271 00 

1111ll•l1l1•111111l1111111ll••11•1111•11•111111,1111•l11•111lll•1 

Accounts Payable _ ...__; .• .,. Ill. 't, ff~·· 

1408 Hamlin Ave ' - '" - -• . 

Six Mile Creek Community Development DistriH C' ,,...._. ~-

Unit E '. 
St Cloud, FL 34771-0000 JUL 1 9 202f ·; ,: 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 
Fuel 

Transportation 

Customer Charge 

Sales Taxes 

fJ BY: _____ _ 

Term 

06/02/21 - 07/06/21 
06/02/21 - 07/06/21 

Commodity Charges Sub Total: 

Transportation Charges Sub Total: 

Miscellaneous Charges Sub Total: 

Pre-Tax Sub Total: 

Taxes Sub Total: 

Total Current Charges: 

Billing Group#: 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#· 

Due Date: 

Current cnarges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

Prior Balance Due: 

Total Amount Due: 

Therm 

49.30 
1.36 

50.66 

Simplify your life by signing up for FNG's Paperless Billing and AutoPay. It's easy and convenient. Enroll online at 
OnlyFNG.com. Thank you for your business. 

Please detach and remit this portion with your payment 

37224 

July 08, 2021 

495335ES 

August 02, 2021 

$36.18 

$32.95 

June 25, 2021 

$0.00 

$36.18 

Billing Group#: 37224 ______ .....,! 'six Mile Creek Community Dev 

Make Checks Payable To: Florida Natural Gas 
Please Include your BIiiing Group# on your check. 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#: 

Due Date: 

Current Charges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

Prior Balance Due: 

Total Amount Due: 

Amount Paid: 

I :Accounts Payable 
______ ...... ,1408 Hamlin Ave 

------~l~nlE 
July 08, 2021 

495335ES 

-----~list Cloud, FL 34771-0000 August 02, 2021 

______ ..... I! 

----~'I 
$36.18 

$32.95 

June 25, 2021 I 
$0.00 

$36.18 

,Wire/ACH Payment To: 

! Bank: Wells Fargo Bank Atlanta GA 

ABA #: 121000248 

'Acct Name: Florida Natural Gas 

Account #: 2000036933330 

Mail Payment To: 

Florida Natural Gas 
P.O. Box 934726 
Atlanta, GA 31193-4726 

Cost 

$25.44 
$0.70 

$26.14 

$4.09 

$4.09 

$5.95 

$5.95 

$36.18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$36.18 

r,.~ 
~ 
* * 



.. 
Florida Natural Gas" Phone: 877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 

Email: customerservice@onlyfng.com 

Account Detail 

l Service Address: 801 Trailmark Dr City, state: 

I Utility: TECO - Peoples Gas [ Utility Account #: 

!current Charges 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT 23 
Fuel 
Totals: 

Description 

Transportation 
Totals: 

Description 

Customer Charge 

Totals: 

Description 

Florida Slate Tax 100% Exempt 

SI. Johns County Tax 100% Exempt 

Totals: 

Total Account Charges: 

Natural Gas • Commodity 

Term Therm 

06/02/21 - 07/06/21 
06/02/21 - 07/06/21 

Transportation Charges 

Miscellaneous Charges 

Taxes 

49.30 
1.36 

50.66 

Units 

49.30 

SIAugusline, FL 

211014091725 

Price 

$0.5160 
$0.5160 

Price 

$0.0829 

Page2of2 

Invoice#: 495335ES 

Cost 

$25.44 
$0.70 

$26.14 

Cost 

$4.09 
$4.09 

Cost 

$5.95 

$5.95 

Cost 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$36.18 



Riverside Management ServJces, Inc 
965& Florida Mining Blvd. W 
Boil(ffhg 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

BlltTo: 
Six Mlle Creek 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St.Augustine, fL 32092 

Oescrfptlon 

r,!=G~~~l'E~ 
N JUL 1 6 2021 L 
BY: ___ _ 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

lnwlce #: 118 
Invoice Date: 7/13/2021 

Pue .Date: 7/13/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 
-·---------------------.-----r-----:----,,------,--
Maintenance Supplies ~22, 443.88 443.88 

'f3/Ji,b, ~ 1~-ll 
~prrdU~t S\ffli~~ 

0Cr,~'3ao, s-J&o(h 46?oo 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

$443.88 

$0.00 

$443.88 



·. ~,t\~-~!. ; 
: . 

MAINT§NAH(t§ BILLABLE PURCHASE§ 

Period Endlng 07/05/21 

DISIBICT Dfil §UPPLIES .erugg l;MfLOY§§ 
SMC 
SIX MILE CREEK 

6/14/21 Urinal Screens 10/box (2) 62.58 F.S. 
6/17/21 ln•Clde (4) 27.05 F.S. 
6/17/21 Tolet Paper 18 Rolls (2) 41.33 F.S. 
6117/21 13 Gt1Uon Trash Bags 180ot 17.22 F.S. 
6117/21 PaperTowels 12 Rois 19.52 F.S. 
6/17/21 -42 Gallon Trash Bags 50ct 33.32 F.S. 
6/17/21 Glass Foam Cleaner 3.76 F.S. 
6/17/21 Dlsposable Gloves 100pk 16.65 F.S. 
6/25/21 Mullifold Towels 16pk/case (2} 58.63 F.S. 
6/25/21 Gym & Fitness Wipes 4 rolls 83.94 F.S, 
6129/21 Paper Towels 12 Rons 19.52 F,S, 
6/29/21 ToUet Paper 18 Rolls 20.'fl F .. s. 
6129/21 ToHet Paper 12 Rolls 14.92 F,S. 
6/29/21 Bleach 7.57 F.S. 
6/29/21 Antimlcroblal Hand Cleaner 17.23 F,S. 

TOTAL f443.88 



Bright View 
Landscape Services 

Six Mile COO 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Job Number Description 

346100520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

Exterior Maintenance 

For July 

APPROVED 

INVOICE 

Customer #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7452372 
Invoice Date: 7/1/2021 
Cust PO#: 

Amount 

19,151.83 

By Alex Boyer at 9:40 am, Jul 21, 2021 

Terms: Net 15 Days 

Payment Stub . 
Customer Account#: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7452372 
Invoice Date: 7/1/2021 

Six Mile COD 
475 WTown Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

O&M- Landscape Contract 

tt,{\-0 
'.)10 · )1 & ·'-\().. 

Total Invoice amount 19,151.83 
Tax amount 
Balance due 19,151.83 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716 

Please detach stub and remit with your paymenl 

11 Amount Due: $19,151.83 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your check 
and make payable to: 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 3037 4-0655 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK INVOICE 
**PLEASE FILL IN All YELLOW BOXES** 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

1~#( 
INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG :k 

REMIT PAYMENTTO: BfU TO: fNVOICE# 
RobertM. Nelson Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOJCE DATE: 7/20/21 

St. Augusttne, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $480.00 

*BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY- DUE DATE: UPON RECElPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Monday,July s, 2021 SJS020CADl32341 4:00PM 6:00PM 2 $80.00 
Tuesday, JulY 6, 2021 SJS020CAD133084 4:00PM 6:00PM 2 $80.00 

Th1.1rsday,July 15, 2pn SJS02()CAD139242 8:00AM 4:00PM 8 $320.00 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 12 $480.00 

'-"~"-~i<-,,,:. 
rrraffic Stops -11 I ,- ·=· ~--·" •.. • -·· 

~olf ca rt violations - O ~ JUL 20 2021 L 
Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 BY:_ __ 

K:itizen Assist - 0 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILSALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 

K3ATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Sayer at 11 :53 am, Jul 20, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

~-- TRAILMARK INVOICE 

~~ **PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

. i 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 7/20/21 

i - .. St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $240.00 

*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAlDUE 
HOURS 

Saturday, July 17,2021 SJS021CAD141199 4:15PM 6:15PM 2 $80.00 

Sunday,July18, 2021 SJS021CA0141950 4:00PM 6:00PM 2 $80.00 

Thursday,July8, 2021 SJS021CAD134319 3:00PM 5:00PM 2 $80.00 

SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 6 ~2 0.0.) 

Traffic Stops - 7 

Golf cart violations -1 

Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 

Citizen Assist-1- Lost wallet returned to owner. 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILSALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 

~ATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

APPROVED 
1 By Alex Boyer at 11 :12 am, Jul 201 2021 
'-

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOH.NS COUN~.SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL!viVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVI_SION 

:-- TRAILMARK INVOICE J.t **PLEASE FIU IN All YELLOW BOXES** 
INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BtU TO: INVOICE# 
RobertM. Nelson Six Mile Creek CDD SERVICE DA TE: 

·•---·••''••-····• 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 7/26/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $800.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAl. 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday,J\Jly 20, 2021 SJSO21CAD143389 4:15PM 6:15PM 2 $80.00 

Friday, July 23, 2021 SJSO21CAD145558 2:00PM 12:00AM 10 $400.00 

Sunday, July 25, 2021 SJSO21CAD146998 8:30AM 4:30PM 8 $320.00 

SJSO21CAD 
SJSO21CAD 

SJSO21CAD 
.. 

SJSO21CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 20 ')80C.OO 

; 
APPROVED 

Traffic Stops - 12 
Sy Alex Boyer at 10:33 am, Jul 26, 2021 

Golf cart violations - 0 
O&M- Security Patrol 

Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - O %\'Jt+ 

Citizen Assist - O 
Sewr:\, Sv--.v -
1l..O:.f16-'34.S 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 
GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

revised 2-10-2020 



Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887-132900 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In BIiiing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 
Meter Number: 77848570 
Present Read Date: 07/19/2021 
Previous Read Date: 06/19/2021 
Current Reading: 774165 
Previous Reading: 740774 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 333.91 

7275 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 

07/19/2021 08/18/2021 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount 

6/19/21 
7/13/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You -1,485.13 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees 0 - 40,000 Gallons 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 
160,001 + Gallons 

Water Total 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O + Sewer Gallons 
Wastewater Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due/ Credits 

"!t 2L\ 
31tl-)'}~·\,\J\ 

9.00 
104.88 

3.32 
4.15 
7.00 

10.16 

123.20 
5.80 

1.00 
1.00 

40.00 
40.00 
80.00 

173.91 
333.91 

1.00 
333.91 
333.91 

9.00 
104.88 
132.80 
166.00 
560.00 

1,766.93 

123.20 
1,936.68 

H
C',...~1111!', flrt:::: 
---- ......__ ........... •J ~. • ... 

JUL 2 3 2021 
k. BY: _______ _ 

Total 

1,485.13 

0.00 

2,739.61 

2,059.88 

0.00 
4,799.49 
4,799.49 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2020, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-132900 
Current 

I 08/18/2021 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

.......... AUTO**MIXED MDC 270 

11111111111 • 11 • 11111111 I 11111 I 11111 I I I 11I1111111111 I 11111111111 I 1 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNIT E 3588 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount CharQes/Credits Now Due Date Pay 
0.00 4,799.49 4,799.49 4,871.48 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

II 1111111111111111111111 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: j 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

1111 I I I II I I• I 11 I I 111 • 1111111111 • 11 I I I Ii I I I 11 I I I I I I h I 111111 h., 1. 

□□□□□□ 1329 □□□□□□□□ 556887 □□□□□ 0479949 □□□□□□ 487148 
D Check for Address Change 



Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887 -135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 28 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 07/19/2021 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

06/21/2021 
15 
15 

0.0 

7277 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 

07/19/2021 08/18/2021 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

6/19/21 
7/13/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

33.24 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O - 13,000 Gallons 
32.78 

3.32 

-33.24 
0.00 

1.00 32.78 
0.00 

Water Total 32.7~ 

0.00 Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 32.78 
Amount Now Due / Credits 32.78 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2020, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www. sjcutility. us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

55688 7-135864 
Current 

Charges/Credits 

I 08/18/2021 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

I•• 11 ui h•h• h •h 11111111-111111111111•111• 11111111111111111•11 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISltfN 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3588 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 32.78 32;78 37.78 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

IIIRII~ IUllllllll 111111111 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

• 1 • 11111111111111111111 I I 111 I 1111 I I 11 I 11II1111111 • 1 I 11I1111111111 

□□□□□□ 13586400000055688700000000327800 □ 000003778 

D Check for Address Change 



Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MILE CREEK CDDITRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887-141819 
Service Address: 
255 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 32 
Deposit Amount: $ 100.00 
Deposit Date: 06/02/2021 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

89952575 
07/19/2021 
06/17/2021 

5 
0 

0.05 

7279 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 

07/19/2021 08/18/2021 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

6/2/21 
6/2/21 
6/2/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Deposit Payment Due 
Deposit Payment - Thank You 

Payment - Thank You 
Past Due Balance 

0.00 
100.00 

-100.00 
-3,264.15 

-3,264.15 

6/2/21-6/2/21 
6/22/21-6/22/21 

TAP Application Water Invoice 

New Service Charge 
Water Rates 

3,264.15 
30.00 

Base Rate 
Consumption Fees O - 5,000 Gallons 

13.11 
3.32 

1.00 13.98 
0.05 0.17 

Water Total 0.05 14.15 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 

-3,264.15 
3,308.30 

Amount Now Due / Credits 44.15 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2020, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-141819 
Current 

I 08/18/2021 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

I I 11 I I I I• I I I I I I I 11 I I II I I I 1111111, 1, 11111, 11, 1111, 1,111,, 1.1.111, 1 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlffi..J 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3588 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
-3,264.15 3,308.30 44.15 49.15 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

IIHU IIIIIIIIIIIIHIII I 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

11111 d 11 • •11 •I 1 • 1111111111 • • 1 •I••• 111 I I•• I I 1111 • 1 • • 1111111 •11111 

□□□□□□ 141819□□□□□□ 556887 □□□□□□□□ 4415 □□ 0000004915 

D Check for Address Change 



• Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 15147 

Date: 03/30/2021 

Billed To: Six Mile Creek CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave 
Unit E 

Project: 30288 

St. Cloud FL 34771 

Description 

75.87 man hours@35.00 each 
mobilization x 1 

Notes: 

Six Mile Creek COD O/S 

1408 Hamlin Ave 
Unit E 
St. Cloud FL 34771 

Quantity 

75.87 
1.00 

Price 

35.00 
150.00 

Ext Price 

2,655.45 
150.00 

APPROVED Invoice Total: $2,805.45 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :47 am, Jul 20, 2021 

O&M-Landscape contingency 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



REQUISITION NO. 107 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 107 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 5,147.S0 

7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Phase 1- Invoice 8444 (April 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth abov~ was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or: construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 



receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:4,~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

July 14, 2021 



eJ<o ~o 
Gireq 9 

Invoice 
BASHAM 
&LUCAS 

DATE INVOICE # 

DESIGN GROUP, :( 0\)~ 
4/22/2021 8444 

PIANNING •ARCHITECTURE• LAND 

7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 731-2323 

www.bashamlucas.com 

PROJECT I 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
James Oliver 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Trailmarlc Entry & Phase 1 - (20-06A) 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRACT TO DATE Total% 

Part 1: Main Entrance & Common Area Landscape 16,200.00 16,200.00 100.00% 
Planting Plans & Irrigation Designs 
Part 2: Entry Sign/Column Construction Documents 8,600.00 8,600.00 100.00% 
Part 3: Entry Site Electrical 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00% 
Part 4: Common Area Landscape Planting Plans & 10,200.00 10,200.00 100.00% 
Irrigation Design 
Part 5: Park Area Hardscape Construction 15,800.00 15,800.00 100.00% 
Documents 
Part 6: Park Area Site 8ectrical 2,400.00 2,400.00 100.00% 
Part 7: Shop Drawing Review - Hourly at $125.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 
an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 8: Construction Administration - Hourly at 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 
$125.00 an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 9: Reimbursable Expenses - (NTE $1000.00 1,000.00 143.75 14.38% 
allowance) 

I TOTAL 

Page 1 

AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

{904) 731-2323 

www .bashamlucas.com 

PROJECT I 
CONTRACT SERVICES 

CDD for these additional services. 
The following services have been provided as 
requested: 
•Provide an additional FPL light pole modification, 
•Additional landscape buffer screen design and 
planting plans along phase II property boundary and 
Pacetti Rd. 
•Reworf< of both park areas after approval of design 
development 
•Subsequent irrigation design changes 
•Additional contract administration and clarifications 
with the contractor outside part 8 of our agreement 
•Pavilion column revisions to omit stone column 
wrap. 
Principal 1.5 hours at $200 = $300 
Landscape Arch:20.5 hours at $175 = $3,587.50 
Draftsperson: 18 hours at $70 = $1,260 
Total $5,147.50 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 
James Oliver 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

4/22/2021 8444 

Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - (20-06A) 

CONTRACT TO DATE Total% AMOUNT DUE 

5,147.50 

I TOTAL $5,147.50 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 99 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) "ll-lSC. 

$7,020,000 DOO·UHO \ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. $. Bank National 
Association. as trustee (the ''Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemenml Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitali7.ed terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 99 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 
7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 68,640.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Amenity CD's project-Invoice 8473 (May 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon. or claim affecting the right to 



receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fin1her certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on accowit of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

~: ~£:: GreggKe 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 



7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 731-2323 

www.bashamlucas.com 

PROJECT I 
CONTRACT SERVICES 

Part 1; Construction Documents of the Clubhouse 
Part 2; Amenity Area Hardscape Construction 
Documents 
Part 3: Amenity Area Site Electrical Engineering 
Part 4: Amenity Area Landscape Architecture & 
Irrigation Design 

Part 6: SWimming Pool(s) Engineering Documents 
(max 5,000 s.f. pool area) 
Part 7: Fine Grading Design of the Pool Area 
Part 8: Lightening Protection Diagram 
Part 9: Exterior Color/Material Selection for Entry & 
Amenity Area Improvements 
Part 10: Amenity Area Signage 
Reimbursable Expenses (NTE $2,000.00) 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

6/1/2021 8473 

BILL TO 

Six Mlle Creek COD 
James Oliver 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Trailmark Amenity CDs (20-06B) 

CONTRACT TO DATE Total% 

119,400.00 50.00% 
29,800.00 30.00% 

5,200.00 0.00% 
11,900.00 0.00% 

18,600.00 0.00% 

4,200.00 0.00% 
1,800.00 0.00% 
3,900.00 0.00% 

4,100.00 0.00% 
198,900.00 34.51% 

I TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

59,700.00 
8,940.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
68,640.00 

$68,640.00 



REQUISITION NO. 98 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the ''District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July l, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 98 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 2,052.50 

7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 project- Invoice 8479 (May 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amo\lllt set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby :further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon~ or claim affecting the right to 



receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbwsement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 4~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. · 

Consulting Engineer 



JUN - 1 tt21 

I~ BASHAM 
l\~~k1!£h§. 

;1-o~O 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

6/1/2021 8479 

PINfllllG ·ARCHITECTURE· LANDSCAPE 

7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 731-2323 

www.bashamlucas.com 

PROJECT I 
CONTRACT SERVICES 

Part 1: Main Entrance & Common Area Landscape 
Planting Plans & Irrigation Designs 
Part 2: Ent,y Sign/Column Construction Documents 
Part 3: Entry Site Electrical 
Part 4: Common Area Landscape Planting Plans & 
Irrigation Design 
Part 5: Park Area Hardscape Construction 
Documents 
Part 6: Park Area Site Electrical 
Part 7: Shop Drawing Review-Hourly at $125.00 
an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 8: Construction Administration - Hourly at 
$125.00 an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 9: Reimbursable Expenses-(NTE $1000.00 
allowance) 
Mileage - 50 miles round trip x 4 trips 
COD for these Addltional Services (NTE $7,000.00) 
On-site consuHation and Bi-weekly meetings - 12hrs 
General contractor submittals - 20hrs 
$5,147.50 prel/iously billed 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 
James Oliver 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - (20-06A) 

CONTRACT TO DATE Total% 

16,200.00 16,200.00 100.00% 

8,600.00 8,600.00 100.00% 
2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00% 
10,200.00 10,200.00 100.00% 

15,800.00 15,800.00 100.00% 

2,400.00 2,400.00 100.00% 
2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 

2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 

1,000.00 143.75 34.380/4 

I TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

200.00 

1,852.50 

$2,052.50 



REQUISITION NO. 108 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized tenns used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 108 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ S57.S0 

764S Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Phase 1-Invoice 8488 (May 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 



receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 
Gr~ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

July 14, 2021 



7645 Gate Parkway Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 731-2323 

www.bashamlucas.com 

PROJECT I 
CONTRACT SERVICES 

Part 1: Main Entrance & Common Area Landscape 
Planting Plans & Irrigation Designs 
Part 2: Entry Sign/Column Construction Documents 
Part 3: Entry Site Electrical 
Part 4: Common Area Landscape Planting Plans & 
Irrigation Design 
Part 5: Park Area Hardscape Construction 
Documents 
Part 6: Park Area Site Electrical 
Part 7: Shop Drawing Review-Hourly at $125.00 
an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 8: Construction Administration - Hourly at 
$125.00 an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 9: Reimbursable Expenses - (NTE $1000.00 
allowance) 
Mileage - 50 miles x 2 (1 trip - David, 1 trip - John) 
4hrs @ $125/hr 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

6/11/2021 8488 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 
James Oliver 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - (20-06A} 

CONTRACT TO DATE Total% 

16,200.00 16,200.00 100.00% 

8,600.00 8,600.00 100.00% 
2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00% 
10,200.00 10,200.00 100.00% 

15,800.00 15,800.00 100.00% 

2,400.00 2,400.00 100.00% 
2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 

2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 

1,000.00 343.75 90.13% 

I TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

557.50 

$557.50 



REQUISITION NO. 103 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ,:\.)S'=t 

$7,020,000 J6o, \;\,Ith 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the ••oistrict") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the ''Trusteej, dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized tenns used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 103 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 US Hi2hway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 384,913.22 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 5 

(Services through May 31, 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper chatge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 



APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER Six Mlle~ Com11111n1Cy DeYelopment O!MalECT: Traltmm Entry & Parks APPLICATION NO: C. 
•11 Wnt Town Place '75 W..t Town Piece 
Sula. 114 &ultl 11• 
&l Auguatlne FL 32092 et. Allgultlne FL '2012 

~ 
OWNElt 05/31/2021 

FROM CONTRACTOR: cartton Conatrucllon, Inc. 
4115 U.S. Hlghwa,y 17 
8ulle 1 

VIAARCHITECT: Baham & Luc• OnVI Group, Inc. 
7141 Galt hrfnnr 
Sult. 111 PROJECT NOS: 20-08 

AIICHIT1:Cr 

CQN1UCll)R 

CDNSII.TNff Flemlnt land FL 32003 

C0NTIIACT FOR: Tllilmn El1lly 6 -

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

I. 0RIGIHAL COHTRACT SUM 

2.Nll~lll'C""'9t0rdlla 

3. CONTRACT $Ulil TO DIIT£ (l.;,,e 1+2) 

4. TOTAL COMF'l.ETEDUTORED TO OATE 
(ColomnG1111dlllilld.,_.l 

S.RETARWJE: 
a ~% dCc,q,IMIWM< 

(Column D + £ c,n dNilld 1-, 
b.~%dSIP.i~ 

(Cc,MmFm,dllllllllalleoC) 

TIUIR--.,(1.11,a~•Sbor 
Taulin~ICl!ci.lild11191C) 

6. TOTALEARNl:D LESS RETAINAGE 
(l.lne4111slh5TCIIII) 

172,754.Cle 

0.00 

7. LESS PIIEIIIOUS CERTl'ICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(l.-lhftlptorCtdllcale) 

e. CURRENT PAYIIENT DUE 

9. 8AWIC£ TO FINISI\ INQIJOING IIETM!WiE 
(Ulle 3 Im In 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ..... ....__., 
PrevlGus rnm11 bV o.w.-
Total approved this Monlh 

NETCHANG£S t,yCltange Order 

TOTAL 

ADDITIONS 

0.00 

181,489.83 

181,489.83 

113,422 . .0 

J~lleFL:S2ZII 

1.117.525.61 

113.G2.40 

1,930.148.01 

1,727,IM0.14 

172.754.08 

1,554,716.51 

1.188.873.34 

384,913.22 

3'6,161,◄S 

DEDUCTIONS 

0.00 

-M.067.43 

-68,067.43 

CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK 
n.--.-CIIIIQCIOfClfffils lhltlO,-bestdlhlConltaclA~ 
WOffllliOnllldllllillf .,_WllrkCXMl9Clll1""/WliCdllllatP .... t.abNrl ..,,......, ... --.. ...... ~Dacor,,-lll.1111111_.,..._pald.,, 
lhlt~farWOrk lot~p,evba~ for"""'9nt-luued
..,.....,.,~1nm O...,and~.,._-hamlllnowdue. 

CONTRAC ~ -== Dllr. {¥j/)d). I 
SIN ol: L eu,nt, of: Cl C,t. '( 

511111C1MO-Lr-=---""'1111cn11111111, L r,;.t- J L4,,t,..L. • -Z.. c. Z-' 

. ·•;st ·~ ~E:. '". ,J,IC.-.,,_,, , '.'.J . IGGII~! . ~ ":!I, ~-. o..:.a a, 
ARCHITECN CERTIFICATE FOR PJ. ~ · .. '' .· ~.Jl -~ 
1n1GCGR1anca•111e~---.b1Hdm, ______ _ 

..,,,.,,iu,g .. .,... ~ lfllAldlillc:IClllllilt lohbllldh~ 
MOlllldgl.Wcnnllliolllllllllilll .. WOfkhal ......... •llldlcaled ... ..-,d ____ ., __ _.. ... eo,i,a,:t_. ■ndh~la..oledlO 

,,.-d .. AMOUNTCERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT eamFED ............. _ .................................... $ fl,q, q/?i,::x~ 
(Alla:h .. ,.,.,,,,,,,,_a,flllejf_,__,,,,_~bj. ....... °"~m,,,.-~.,., .... ~..,--
~O\~ -114+ 
Tllil enn...1s-....-... ThaMIOlmcamFIEDII...-Oft'11o .. 
Cclrhl:lor ............. --...,-llld......,._,.d.,_,..,_ _,,willloul 
Pfliurlioelltq,vlfs dtlle°""'8r«~OlllhlaCotb.ct 



PROGRESS BUlNG 

SchliMe of WOik CG!npllled 

DtlafptlonofWl,lt( ~ CllallgN CCllllrKt ....... Cunent Comp. S&cndMat. Tatalc-p. " Balana llllallled 

Pnljec1 Mlliagenwn 70,000.00 795.35 70,7115.35 70,1110.00 -2IM.66 &,795.38 98.59 1,000.00 1,1179.114 
Plrfam•a Bond 11,eeu1 1,064.72 19,727.19 18,182.47 1,064.72 19,727.19 100.00 1,ffl.72 
SmalToola 350.00 350.00 3150.00 350.00 100.00 36.00 
PmmrellariagerHnlSaftwaw 2,100.00 2,11111.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00 210.00 
lluikln Alllk lnlumnae 8,311.00 8,311.00 8,311.00 8,311.00 100.00 831.10 
Uelllyl- 8,178.87 "83.82 e,eez.79 8,178.87 483.82 8,682.78 100.00 -28 
1Wi981,lpjAl1i, 48.00 48.00 41.00 48.00 100.00 4.110 
~ 840.00 840.00 412.17 5.38 .. ,us 85.24 222.45 41,78 
Saflly 1,000.00 204.85 1,aou1s 85U5 350.00 1,204.85 100.00 120.47 
Tanpo,ay 8MTlcades 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,ffl.11 29109 1,828.20 81.31 m.eo 1112.82 
'lnparay JolllMeTCIRel 1,320.00 522.47 1,842.47 1,320.00 el22.47 1,842.47 100.00 184.25 
Slmllllla 500.00 900.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 &0.00 .,.... ◄,IIOUIO -388 ... 7 .. ,234.63 3,931.89 3,835.88 15.116 998.84 -· &ne,lng & l.ayoul 11.11a.oo 1,(JDIJ.00 19,264.00 18,181.00 1,068.00 19,254.00 100.00 1,925.40 
Tel!IPBeclric 1.000.00 1,000.00 1•u2 147.G 1 ... 7 .. 8S2.58 14.74 
TIIIICI\Yallr 3,202.00 13,158.22 111.3111.22 3,202.00 13,159.22 18,311.22 1CXl.00 1,a.12 
WlttrTraller 800,111 -eeue 113.71 I00.00 -eea.a 133.71 100.00 13.37 
f"ad 0lllce & Sheds 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,20IUIO 100.00 220.00 
EqulpmentRenlal 3,000.00 888.29 3,a,5.29 3,000.00 888.29 3,elNlj:9 100.00 3118.83 
l'nljec:ISign 750.00 760.00 750.00 7511.00 100.00 7U0 
IIIIIWillr 720.00 720.00 6U8 83A8 8.81 8'i6.64 us 
Tamp l.odal 150.00 190.00 40.10 40.10 28.73 1118.110 4.01 
Dlflra.lklg 2,400.00 1111.115 2,..,.111 74U7 1,722.18 2,4ell.lS 100.00 248.87 
Dwnpll,w 8,000.00 .700.00 5,300.00 1,519.&4 1,3815.00 2,M4.84 54.43 2,415.38 2118.48 
Fllld Ola Suppliea 400.00 .-.es 333.315 27.-41 27.41 11.22 305.94 2.74 
~ mimenll 400,00 400.00 400.00 
Punc:hOlf 1,000.00 1.000.00 185.44 115.44 18.54 814.56 111.54 
FnlCIIIII s.ooo.oo 700.00 3,700.00 850.00 850.00 22.97 2,850.00 115.00 
f'llolollnillhl 500.00 II00.00 500.00 
CMSllaWcn a6,ll'l7 .00 68,027.00 50,435.50 6,1110.10 57,346.eo 86.15 8,8111.40 5,734.58 
Mlc.ea-rk&M.Kh 0,2ll0.00 8,290.00 417.S2 4,448.00 4,903.52 58.85 3,380.48 488.35 
SllltGnadq,.__ 2.000.00 -775.00 1,225.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 81.63 225.00 100,00 

Page: 2 



PROGRESS Bl.UNG 

S!:IIDMafWOIII COmpleled 

DNcltpllonofWorll ScflNllletl Qqa Connet Prl¥lous CurrMCoap. ~ ..... Tolal Comp. "' Bila.nee ...... 
aaee:11v9a..qo eeerGard 10.02S.oo 3,975.00 14,DOO.OO 10,(125.00 3.975.00 14,000.00 100.00 1,400.00 
c«icrlNSldlwllks 20,795.00 20,7115.00 3,437.50 tS.9:I0,10 20.357,00 97.90 437.40 2,035.18 
Concnla .._ I( Edly 30,250.00 .... 1711.12 20,070.11 21,800.00 4,100.00 26,900.00 118.35 170.18 2,580.00 
Fllgll,ane.-- 2$,500.00 25,500.00 21,800.00 21.eoo.oo 84.71 3.800.00 2,180.00 
SIIIOt...- 22,276.00 79.82 22,354.112 22,27&.CIO 79.112 22.,354.82 100.00 2,235.48 
Phnt2 Chain Link Feodno 21S,895.00 26,895.00 :ze.sao.ao :15,IIOO.OO 9U1 1,3115.00 2,SM.00 
Nllgtlllolllood Enlly Gate Syeta 30,250.00 10.7911,72 41,(Me.72 21,797.35 21,717.35 53.10 19,252.37 2,179.74 
DIig Pitt Fencing 18,250.00 18,1157.15 38,807.15 Ul,2l50.DO 18,1157.15 38,907.15 100.00 3.890.72 
Wood hnclng .. Enlly 8,255.00 8,255.00 5,,000.00 5.000.00 1u, 1,2'11.00 S00.00 
Alumrun Fencing 104,323.27 -28,1181.31 76,381.98 72,223.00 &1U8 73,089.118 97.00 2,2G.QQ 7,310.00 
EIClyGalll Frame& Tmi 18,550.00 16,5SI.OO 8,000.00 3,844.80 11,844.80 70.36 4,805.20 1,194.48 
~ 370,330.00 70,474.50 440,804.SO 287,to2.SO 147,881.25 434,9911.75 IIU8 8.IIOU8 43,498.911 
lnfOIIIOn 209,141.00 -14,505.02 194,835.98 147,747.00 28,CIGO.QO 175,747.DO II0.30 18,881.91 17,574.70 
Conl:llaFCIUlldlllon5 38,905.00 39,11116.00 29,875.00 5,790.00 35.-.DO 1111.24 4,300.00 3,580.50 
SIie concrete 4,290.00 3,228.00 7,518.00 2,000.00 2,290.00 4,280.00 67.08 3,221.00 429.00 
Ccnctlll.SlaM an SIie 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.00 1.431.17 3,431.17 111.113 98.83 3-43.12 
CMUIMaDwy 30,255.00 31),215,CIO 30,255.00 30,251.00 100.00 3,1125.SO 
81Dr1'~ 10.•oo ·19,088.00 51,800.00 20,000.00 31,800.00 51,800.00 100,00 6,180.00 
PIICallSblll 31,ll!50.00 31,MO.OO 17,29'.41 12,000.00 29,2114.41 91 •• 2,555.SII 2,921.44 
SlructlnlStelll 218,800.00 4,200.00 31,000.00 28,800.00 4,2GO.OO 31,000.00 100.00 3,100.00 
Mllc:.SlellandF.-... 3,890.00 1,187.00 5,037.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 78.41 1,117.00 386.00 
Rough Fanlng 37,400.00 2,113.00 39,513.00 31,200.00 2,313.00 38,513.00 100.00 3.151.30 
Mlle. Lumber & Trim Pffllege 2,300.00 2,'452.23 4,762.23 2,141.69 2,810.84 4,752.23 1CJO.OO 475.22 
Hewf 'llmberw & Bnac:kets &7.350.00 1,620.04 sa,870.IM 51,000.00 7,870.04 lil,IT0.04 100.00 5,887.00 
MIIIIRoalng 14,4$0.00 14,450.00 5,000.00 4,tlOll.00 l,IIOll.00 •.11 4,641.00 990.IIO 
0~ 4.Z,0.00 4,280.00 2,070.75 970.117 3,041,T.! 11.51 1,D.211 304.17 
SllllrilandCNb 1,800JIO 1,I00.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 711.00 400.00 120.00 
MIIIDwl 9,250.00 9,250.00 4.000.00 4,0CI0.00 43.2A 5,250.00 400,00 
~ 23,480.00 ..2,452.23 21,001.n 4,I00.00 18,205.00 21,005.00 1111.119 2.77 2,100.50 
TtlllMPalllting 21..945.00 1,987.00 23,1132.00 12,11111AJ3 12,119.03 50.93 11,742.97 1,218.90 
Mlill<lolkllld,...._Allawanc 2.00 24,501.39 24,IIOU9 2.00 12,241.70 12,H0.70 50.00 12,252.89 1,226.07 
Sllallllp(bfahn) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 100.00 0.10 
lmnnatlanalSl!,laoe 1,850.00 -71.72 1,773.28 1.000.00 1,oqo.00 5U9 773.28 100.00 



PROGRESS Bil.UNG 

8chllluladWlllkComplelecl 

011artpllonl/lW01ti; ....... a.nee■ C.-..:t ,,..,._. CumntCalap. Slcll'eclllolt. TlllltColbp. % ....._ ---Manumeri Sign l.Dgo,'Letlert 8,450.00 14.&0 8,484.60 4,450.00 4,450.00 52.57 4,014.!IO 4CSJIO 
Floar Logo,,.,,,,,_. • 500.00 82.22 5112.22 &00.00 112.22 &82.22 100.00 IJ8.22 
Fumlltllngs 10,410.00 -1,1187.00 S,G3.00 6IJll7.74 1,800.00 11,887,74 sue 1,525.28 888.77 
FflEODl'IJPllk 28,500.00 2U00.DO 28,181.19 21, 1118.19 91.84 331.11 2,81&.&2 
Oecxnllw Pond l'ollnlllll 10,000.00 875.00 10,675.00 5,433.lS 4,34.87 9,780.00 91.112 895.00 978.1111 
M■IIICla■k 11,179.00 11,179.00 11,179.00 
Site Plulllblng 18,290.00 -9,718.78 8,1133.21 11,533.21 11,533.21 100.00 15U2 
SllaEleclllc■I 83,814.00 111.728.79 100,342.79 49,254.00 3-C,484.00 IIS,7311.00 SSAS 18,804.79 8,373.80 
88Al:-.Syllem 8,000.00 .ffl.00 5,007.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 68.92 2,GIJ7.00 300.00 
Conlnldar Con1fr4llncr 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
CMF• 115,000.00 5,401.07 120.401.07 82,2,46.00 25,480,00 107,725.00 19.47 12.878.07 10,772.50 

Tout■: 1,e11.aa.•1 111,AU.411 1,nl,t41.0t ,.-...... 427,at.M 1,727,141.14 n.47 as.-,.JJ 172,764M 



~ARLT□ N 
CONSTRUCTION 
Llcllnae: CGC 1508883 

<te15 U.S. Highway 17 
Suiel1 
Fleming Island FL32003 
90-4-284-8321 

BIiied To: Six Mlle Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
Sl Augustine FL 32092 

Due Date: 05/31/2021 Tanna: 

Description 

P,ogreu Billing# 5 

A Mll'lice chatJ18 of 0.00 " per annum will be charr,ed on all amounts 
owniue °" regular statement dates. 
Tllank you for your protn/K payment! 

Invoice 
Invoice#; 1599 

Date: 05/3112021 

Project: Trallmark Entry & Parks 
476 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
Sl Augustine FL 32092 

Onlerl 

Non-Tl>Cable Amount: 
Taxable Amount: 
Sales Tax: 

AmountDue 

Amount 

427,681.36 

427,681.36 
o.oo 
0.00 

384,913.22 



REQUISITION NO. 106 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 106 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

(C) Amount Payable: $126,459.93 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 6 (June 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:,4~ 
Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: July 14, 2021 



~_q__Q_ 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER Six Mlle Craek Community Development DIMWEC~ 
475 W.sl Town Placa 

Trallmark Entry & Parks 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

APPLICATION NO: 6 Distribution to: 

Suite 114 
SL Augustine FL 32092 St Auguatlne FL 32092 

PERIOD TO: 06/30/2021 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Carlton Construction, Inc. 
.4815 U.S. Hlghw,y 17 
Suite 1 

VIAARCHITECT; Basham & Lucas O..lgn Group, Inc. 
7845 Gate Partway 
Suite 101 PROJECT NOS: 20-06 ~ 

OWNER 

AROITTKT" 

~CTOR 

CONSULTANT FIMtlng Island FL 32003 

CONTRACT' FOR: Trallmill1l Entry&. Parks 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net change by Change Orders 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Uni 1+2) 

4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 
(Column G on detailed sheet) 

5. RETAINAGE: 
1. ~%of Compleled Wotk 

(Column O + E on dllllled sheet) 

b. 10.00% ol St«ed Material 
(Column F on detailed &heat) 

Tmal Relalnage (L.Ns 5a + 5b or 
T!:ICIII In Column I of detailed sheet) 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
(l.ile4 len Line5Total) 

188,805.2\ 

0.00 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
{line e from prior Celtif'ICllle) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE! 

9. BALANCe TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 
(Une 3 less Une 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
101a1 1,;nangea approveo 1n 
Previous month by Owner 
Total approved this Month 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

TOTAL 

ADDITIONS 

0.00 

181,489.83 

181,489.83 

113,422.40 

Jacksonvllle FL 32256 

1.817,525.61 

113.422.40 

1,m1Me.01 

1,858.051.70 

186,80S,21 

1,681,246.49 

1,554,788.58 

126,459.93 

249,701.52 

DEDUCTIONS 

0.00 

-68,067.43 

-68,087.43 

CONTRACT CATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK 
The undersigned Conlrlctor c:ertiflal thal lo the best of 1he Contraclor's knowledge, 
lnfonnallon and belief the Wolk COY9nld by 1111' Application fDI' Payment ha been 
corr.,ietect in ICCOldance wl1h Iha Conlr8c:t DOQJments, lhet an amounts '11Ne bean paid i,y 
the Contractor ror Wort ror which previous Cer1iflcates ror Payment wera Issued and 
paymen11 l8Celved from~ Ovmar, and that c;u"!Ql.J>avment ahown herein Is now due. 

·. --r- c:sc::: Date~){ 

c~~ly of: c1 ~ '-I Slate of: 

Subscnbe this~ dayof LL f!A..t, ( Z CZ f 
,.. ••,_.______ou•: _!.~=• 

My Commission Expires: 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYME 

(f~J{1 i.~~:00 ~ 

\. .~ ;:;.. 1t'!'f r,~ ::o,n.., Emms Pet: 
... ~~... !rJ"*tt -~,~;"' ~~ '•·· ,.. .. 

In accordance with the Ca,tract DOC\lrnenls, based on on-site obaeMlllon and the data 
comprising the aboYa applcatlon, the Architect certifies to the bait d lhe Architect's 
knowledge, lnformllllon and belief the Work hal progressed as tndlcaled, the quality ol 
lhe Work Is In acconlance wilh the Conltld Documents, "11:1 the Con1'11Ctor II enlllled lo 
payment of the.AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED.-....................................................... $ ,~ 145q \ T~ 
(Attach explallBllon If amount certified dllrerl /tom amount appllfld (o;J. In/Ila/ all Rgurvs 
on this Appllcallon end on "'9 ~at/on Sheet lhal ere chenged to conform with 

;::irm~Jw -~:&:;, 
Thll Certificate Is non 119g(ltlable. TIie /\MOUNT CERTIFIED ii payable only 10 the 
Conlrldor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are wRhout 
prejudice to any rights al the Owner or Contrador on this ContracL 



PROGRESS BIWNG 

Schedule of WoJ1t Complwt.d 

Dnc:rlptlon of Work Scheduled Chang• Contract Prevlo1111 Current Comp. Stond Mat. Total Comp. " Balance Retained 
Project Management 70,000.00 795.35 70,795.35 69,795.35 1,000.00 70,795.35 100.00 7,079.54 
Performance Bond 18,662.47 1,064.72 19,727.19 19,727.19 19,727.19 100.00 1,972.72 
Small Tools 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 100.00 35.00 
Procont Management Software 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00 210.00 
Bulldars Risk Insurance 6,311.00 6,311.00 8,311.00 6,311.00 100.00 631.10 
Ueblllty IMUn111ce 8,178.87 483.92 8,662.79 8,662.79 8,862.79 100.00 866.28 
Melling/Shipping 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 4.80 
Blueprinting 840.00 840.00 417.55 222.45 640.00 100.0D 84.00 
Safety 1,000.00 204.65 1,204.65 1,20,,l.65 1,204.~ 100.00 120.47 
Temporary Bar.rtcadn 2,000.00 •74.50 1,925.45 1,626.20 299.25 1,925.45 100.00 192.55 
Temporary Jobslte Toilet 1,320.00 597.02 1,917.02 1,842.47 74.55 1,917.02 100.00 191.70 
Submlttals 500.00 500.00 500.00 600.00 10D.OO 50.00 
Permits 4,601.00 .aeB.47 4,23'.53 3,835.89 598.84 4,234.53 100.00 423.45 
Surveying & Layout 18,188.00 1,088.00 19,254.00 19,254.00 19.2M.OO 100.00 1,925.-40 
Temp EJectrtc 1,000.00 1,000.00 147.42 852.58 1,000.00 100.00 100.00 
TempWater 3,202.00 29.247.11 32,449.11 18,381.22 18,087.89 32,449.11 100.00 3,244.91 
WaterTr1ller 800,00 -818.29 133.71 133.71 133.71 100.00 13.37 
Aeld Oftice & Sheds 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00 220.00 
Equipment Rental 3,000.00 eee.29 3,68S.28 3,686.29 3,866.29 100.00 366.63 
Protect Sign 750.00 750.0D 750.00 750.00 100.00 75.00 
lcelWater 720.00 72D.OO 63.-48 ese,54 720.00 100.00 72.00 
Templ.ocka 150.00 150.00 '40.10 109.90 150.00 100.00 15.00 
Dally Cl•nlng 2,400.00 790.20 3,180.20 2,488.85 723.55 3, 190.20 100.00 319.02 
Dumpster 6,000.00 ·1,423.55 4,576.45 2,884.64 1,691.81 4,578.45 100.00 '457.85 
Field Office Supplies 400.00 -86,65 333.35 27.41 305.94 333.35 100.00 33.34 
Ck>Noul documents -400.00 -400.00 '400.00 400.00 100.00 40.00 
Punch Out 1,000.00 1,000.00 185 ..... 814.56 1,000.00 100.00 f00.00 
Final Cl•n 3,000.00 700.00 3,700.00 850.00 2,850.00 3,700.00 100.00 370.00 
Photographs 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 50.00 
Clvl Site Woril. 88,027.00 68,027.00 57,345.80 8.235.00 85,580.80 99.32 .... 6.-40 8,558.06 
Mlac. Sltewark & Mutch 8,250.00 ·3,057.77 5,192.23 4,863.52 4,883.52 93.67 328.71 488.35 
Site Grading Allowance 2,000.00 -775.00 1,225.00 1,000.00 55.90 1,05!5.90 88.20 189.10 105.59 
Selec;ttve Clearing C Beer Gard 10,025.00 3,975.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 100.00 1,400.00 

Page: 2 



PROGRESS BIWNG 

SChedule or Work Completed 

Dncltptlon of Wortc Schtduled Changn Contract Pntvtous Curnnt Comp. Stond Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Ralalnecl 
Concrete Sidewalks 20,795.00 20,795.00 20,357.80 20,357.60 97.90 437.-40 2,035.78 
Conaete Pavenl at Ent,y 30,250.00 --4,179.82 28,070.18 25,900.00 25,900.00 99.35 170.18 2,590.00 
Flagstone Pavers 25,500.00 -1,537.23 23,E.n 21,600.00 21,600.00 90.14 2,362.77 2,160.00 
Site Drainage 22.275.00 79.82 22,354.82 22,354.82 22,354.82 100.00 2,235.48 
Phase 2 Chain Link Fencing 28,895.00 28,895.00 25,500.00 25,500.00 94.81 1,396.00 2,550.00 
NefVhborhood Entry Gate Syata 30,250.00 10,799.72 41,049.72 21,797.35 19,252.37 41,049.72 100.00 4,104.97 
Dog Pll!k Fencing 18,250.00 18,6S7.15 38,907.15 38,907.15 345,907.15 100.00 3,890.72 
Wood Fencing at Ent,y 8,255.00 -5,2-40.00 1,015.00 5,000.00 -3,985.00 1,015.00 100.00 101.50 
Aluminum Fanclng 104,323.27 -20,981.31 83,3451.98 73,099.98 10,262.00 83,381.98 100.00 8,338.20 
Ent,y Gate Frame & Trim 18,650.00 -884.25 15,895.75 11,644.80 2,911.50 14,556.30 92.92 1,109.45 1,455.83 
Landscaping 370,330.00 71,358.75 441,888.75 434,999.75 8,889.00 441,888.75 100.00 44,188.88 
Irrigation 209,141.00 -30,592.91 178,548.09 175,747.00 1,098.00 176,843.00 99.05 1,706.09 17,684.30 
Concrete Foundations 39,965.00 39,985.00 35,665.00 35,665.00 89.24 4,300.00 3,586.50 
Site Concrete 4,290.00 414.81 4,704.81 4,290.00 4,290.00 91.18 414.81 429.00 
conaete Slabll on Site 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,431.17 3,431.17 98.03 88.83 343.12 
CMI.IIMaso111y 30,255.00 30,255.00 30,255.00 30,255.00 100.00 3,025.50 
Slone Veneer 70,898.00 -19,098.00 51,800.00 51,800.00 51,800.00 100.00 5,180.00 
PreCaststone 31,850.00 31,850.00 29,294.41 1,098.89 30,393.30 95.43 1,458.70 3,039.33 
structural StNI 28,800.00 4,200.00 31,000.CO 31,000.00 31,000.00 100.00 3,100.00 
Misc. S1eel and F....,.. 3,850.00 788.00 4,638.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 83.01 788.00 385.00 
Rough Framing 37,400.00 2,113.00 39,513.00 39,613.00 39,513.00 100.00 3,951.30 
Misc. Lumber & Trim Package 2,300.00 2,488.75 4,788.75 4,7'52.23 14.52 4,788.75 100.00 476.88 
Heavy Timbenl & Brack.ta 57.350.00 1,803.29 59,163.29 Y,870,04 283.25 !9,153.29 100.00 6,915.33 
Matal Rooting 14,450.00 399.00 14,849.00 9,909.00 4,940.00 14,&49.00 100.00 1,484.90 
Gutters 4,250.00 4,250.00 3,041.72 488.90 3,508.62 82.56 741.38 350.88 
Sealants and Ceutks 1,800.00 1,600.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 75.00 400.00 120.00 
Windows 9,250.00 9,250.00 4,000.00 4,seo.30 8,880.30 95.79 389.70 888.03 
Painting 23,460.00 -915.00 22,545.00 21.~.oo 1,540.00 22,545.00 100.00 2,254.50 
Theme Painting 21,945.00 1,987.00 23,932.00 12,189.03 11,742.97 23,932.00 100.00 2,393.20 
Mall Kiosk and Manbox Allowanc 2.00 24,501.39 24,503.39 12,250.70 12,250.70 50.00 12,252.69 1,225.07 
Street Signs (by othens) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 100.00 0.10 
lnfonnatlonal 9gnage 1,850.00 -78.72 1,773.28 1,000.00 739.26 1,739.25 98.08 34.03 173.93 
Monument Sign Logo/Letters 8,450.00 14.50 8,4&4.50 4,450.00 4,014.50 8,484.50 100.00 84U5 

Page: 3 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Work Completed 

Dncrfptlon af Work Scheduled Changes Contnct PreYIOU9 Current Comp. Stored M1t. Total Comp. % S.l1nc1 Retained 
Ftoor Logo Allowance 500.00 82.22 562.22 582.22 582.22 100.00 56.22 
Furnishings 10,410.00 -3,512.28 6,897.74 6,897.74 6,897.74 100.00 889.77 
FF&E C Dog Park 28,500.00 1,888.19 30,168.19 28,188.19 2,000.00 30,188.19 100.00 3,018.82 
DeconltlYe Pond Fountain 10,000.00 875.00 10,875.00 9,780.00 895.00 10,875.00 100.00 1,087.50 
Mllf Kiolk 11,179.00 11,179.00 8,179.00 6,179.00 55.27 5,000.00 617.90 
Site Plumbing 18,250.00 -9,718.79 8,533.21 6,533.21 8,533.21 100.00 853.32 
Site Electrical 83,814.00 21,888.00 106,502.00 83,738.00 21,764.00 105,502.00 100.00 10,550.20 
Gate Accasa system 8,000.00 -3,481.95 2,518.05 3,000.00 -481.95 2,518.05 100.00 251.81 
Contractor Contingency 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
CM Fee 115,000.00 5,401.f17 120,401.07 107,725.00 8,750.00 118,-475.00 98.74 3,926.07 11,647.50 

Totala: 1,817,121.11 113,422AO 1,930,941.D1 1,727,540.14 140,511.08 1,111,011.10 H,74 12,IH.31 111,805.21 

Page: 4of4 



REQUISITION NO. 102 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ~22 

s1,020,ooo ,oo-D\• \o \ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 102 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #0S3100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 2,096.12 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Master Site Planning Invoice 198220 (WA#Sl) (May 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~~-
GreggKe 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20291.00000 Master Site Planning (WA#51) 

June 3, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20291.00000 
0198220 

_gc,att,ssfooi!! f!!!Yi.£.t!. C,!DjereB IDr;au.9b ~l. 3.1· 20.31 _________________________ . 

Task 01 Master Site Planning 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 5/8/2021 
Wild, Scott 5/15/2021 
Wild, Scott 5/2212021 
Wild, Scott 5/29/2021 

Engineering/landscape Designer 
Simonelli, Dino 5/8/2021 
Simonelli, Dino 5/15/2021 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Budget 
Remaining 

Task XP Expenses 
Expenses 

Reproductions 
Total Expenses 

Hours 

2.00 
1.50 
2.50 
2.00 

.50 

.50 
9.00 

Current 
2,091.00 

Rate Amount 

245.00 490.00 
245.00 367.50 
245.00 612.50 
245.00 490.00 

131.00 65.50 
131.00 65.50 

2,091.00 

Prior To-Oate 
7,106.00 9,197.00 

25,000.00 
15,803.00 

Total this Task 

4.45 
1.15 times 4.45 

Total this Task 

2,091.00 

$2,091.00 

5.12 

$5.12 

Invoice Total this Period =====$=2=,0=9=6=.1=2 

Oustanding Invoices 

Number 
0197445 
0197820 
Total 

Data 
41712021 
5/5/2021 

Balance 
3,270.07 
2,106.70 
5,376.77 

Eft91and· Thirn) & ffiiller,lnc. 
etetNEBIS•PllltlEIIS•SUR'i'EYOR.'!•GIS•l.MIJICAPEAMHIECTS 

'Mm01d9l-Rood•-.-S>S•lll--••-
- ~I 



REQUISITION NO. 43 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental .Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1,2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 43 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
AB~ Routin.g f!0S3100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $6,348.49 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 CEI Services {WA#43) 
Invoice 198381 (May 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

F-1 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fw-ther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ~:::e:_ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereo£ 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [ and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel n been completed] [2017 

Project has been completed]. __ .... 2_~--~-----------

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

F-2 

Consulting Engineer 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20008.00000 Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 

June 7, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20008.00000 
0198318 

_grg_ft5!!o_ni!!,!!_e~i.s,e,!!_C,!Odere_g ID'BY.Y'l.~t,31, 2031 __________________________ . 
Task 01 CEI Services 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 02 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

5/15/2021 .75 180.00 135.00 
5/22/2021 1.00 180.00 180.00 
5/29/2021 1.50 180.00 270.00 

5/8/2021 3.00 148.00 444.00 
5/22/2021 6.00 148.00 888.00 
5/15/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 
5/22/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 
5/29/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 

13.75 2,139.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
2,139.00 35,501.50 37,640.50 

37,810.00 
169.50 

Total this Task 

Progress Meetings 

Hours Rate 

5/8/2021 .50 154.00 

5/22/2021 1.00 180.00 
1.50 

En9'and• Thim) & ITllC!r.lnc. 
a«lN!RS•f\NHRJ• !llffift'fORS•OIS•UICli!Dff AAOfTECO 

MrnOllll......,..lbd•--122!11•11!-•llx
t.\UIIUl4w«llOS11 

Amount 

77.00 

180.00 
257.00 

2,139.00 

$2,139.00 

257.00 



Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 
Expenses 

Mileage 

04 

Delivery I Messenger Svc 
Permits 

Current 

257.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Prior 
5,167.50 

To-Date 
5,424.50 
8,790.00 
3,365.50 

Total this Task 

Current Prior To-Date 

9,638.50 
10,000.00 

361.50 

0.00 9,638.50 

Total this Task 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 1.15 times 

Prior 
3,292.01 

12.32 
44.75 

304.50 
361.57 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Adjustment 

Task 05 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Harris, Thomas 

Assistant Project Manager 
Miller, Emily 
Miller, Emily 

Administrative Support 
Paul, Jessica 
Paul, Jessica 
Paul, Jessica 
Paul, Jessica 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 
415.81 

To-Date 
3,707.82 
3,500.00 

Total this Task 

Plat Coordination 

Hours Rate Amount 

5/8/2021 1.25 154.00 192.50 

5/8/2021 2.25 180.00 405.00 
5/15/2021 .75 180.00 135.00 

5/8/2021 2.25 146.00 328.50 
5/22/2021 1.25 146.00 182.50 

5/8/2021 7.50 82.00 615.00 
5/15/2021 8.50 82.00 697.00 
5/22/2021 6.50 82.00 533.00 
5/29/2021 8.00 82.00 656.00 

38.25 3,744.50 

Current Prior To-Date 
3,744.50 7,359.50 11,104.00 

15,000.00 
3,896.00 

Englt1nd• Thim) & ffiilcu, Inc. 
ElfJMelS•PWf<eJD•:MIYE~•OIS•IAllll!tN'EARClmCIS 

H7750ld!!t.-..,...Rmd•--Rotdo.32Zi!•lll-•la-
CMllCIIIIM IC<IICIIOII 

$257.00 

0.00 

415.81 

-207.82 

$207.99 

3,744.50 

Page2 



Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0197877 
Total 

Total this Task $3,744.50 

Invoice Total this Period =====$=6=,3=48==.4=9 

Date 
5/6/2021 

Balance 
6,236.70 
6,236.70 

Encaland-Thim)&ITllller,lnc. 
BIA'tiRS•J'lAlftillS•SllfWEYOR5 •IIS•INIIICAPE IIOllECTS 

117l5011il~lllol•--IZR•Ol-•lu
~ u;.mm11 

Page3 



REQUISITION NO. 101 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JeHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) '\tZZ.. 

s1,021,ooo 'Joo. 1J1 •\b\ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIESl0l0 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June I, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized tenns used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 101 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: S 74.00 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #0S3100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (Mayl021) (WA#42) Final Bill 

Invoice 198328 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ~g::_ 
GreggKern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Date: c} l,t I 
Consulting Engineer 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20007.00000 
FINAL INVOICE 

Final Bill 
June 7, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) 

20007 .00000 
0198328 

fi;g_t~!!o_nal ~ai.s,es '!odere_g !b'BYJl'l.~¥..31,,!021 __________________________ . 
Task 01 CEI Services-Phase 1A 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 02 
Professional Personnel 

Sr. Inspector 
Donchez, James 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 

0.00 

CEI Services-Phase 1 B 

Hours 

5/8/2021 

Current 

74.00 

Progress Meetings 
Current 

0.00 

.50 

.50 

Prior 

14,242.50 

To-Date 
14,242.50 
14,367.00 

124.50 

Total this Task 

Rate 

148.00 

Prior 

32,556.00 

Amount 

74.00 
74.00 

To-Date 

32,630.00 
35,497.00 
2,867.00 

Total this Task 

Prior 
7,087.00 

To-Date 
7,087.00 
9,669.00 
2,582.00 

Total this Task 

0.00 

74.00 

$74.00 

0.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task 04 Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

England• Thim)&ITIIC!r,lnc. 
EHlllEM•~ • 9lMl'CRS • OIS• WDICAl"E MQl1E11 

'M77i0d.9t~Pold•.lld:ltn1lt.Rodiaazz58•1li19(11-1Cl,1190•lu~ 

-"""""'· 



Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 05 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 06 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0197874 
Total 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Current 

0.00 

Plat Coordination 

Current 

0.00 

Prior 

5,330.50 
To-Date 

5,330.50 
15,000.00 
9,669.50 

Total this Task 

Prior 

1,563.14 
To-Date 

1,563.14 
5,000.00 
3,436.86 

Total this Task 

Prior 

9,508.50 
To-Date 

9,508.50 
20,000.00 
10,491.50 

Total this Task 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Invoice Total this Period $74.00 
=====:::::!:::::::::::::::::=: 

Date 
5/6/2021 

Balance 
302.00 
302.00 

Env!cnd-Thim)& l'llikr,lnc. 
Et«WEBiS•~ERS•stlWE~•OIS•WIJ!CNl£.tJIQITECTS 14775Qljll_,.... ___ a2251•111-•r,,-

!:A®lliSIIUXII0)911 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 109 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June I, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 109 

Name and address of Payee: ECS Florida, LLC 
14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 600 
Chantilly, VA 20151 

(B) Amount Payable: $ 2,600.00 

(C) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Amenity Building - Invoice 893433 (July 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 



receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

July 14, 2021 



PLEASE REMIT TO: 

ECS FLORIDA, LLC 
14026 THUNDERBOLT PLACE, SUITE 600 
CHANTILLY, VA 20151 

PROJECT NAME: TrailMark Amenity Building 
St. Johns County, FL 

TO: Mr. Gregg Kem 
Six Mile Creek Community Development 
c/o Scott Wild, P.E. - England-Thims & Miller 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN DUPLICATE COPY WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

BILLED THRU DATE TERMS 

Partial Invoice for Geotechnical Services 

Please Pay 
This Amount: 

Subtotal: 

Invoice Total- Please Remit=> 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, 
please contact Chris Egan at 904.880.0960 

* BUDGET SUMMARY * 

Budget Estimate: 
Previously Invoiced: 

Amt. This Invoice: 

Amt. Remaining: 

$3,200.00 

$0.00 

$2,600.00 

$600.00 

$2,600.00 

$2,600.00 
$2,600.00 

$2,600.00 

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5°/e PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY) WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 DAYS 



REQUISITION NO. 104 

SIX.MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ,=I:. 2 

$7,020,000 ~C0·\11·\0\ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June I, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 104 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: $141.00 

Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
POBox6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 122685 
(March 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ~z~-
GreggKe 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made~ and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Dated: _6_\_l~~----



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys ;rid Counselors 

119 s. Monroe Street. Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Talahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

Six Mile Oeek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St Ooud, FL 34771 

Project Construction 
SIXCDD 00103 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

April 30, 2021 

03/03/21 WSH Confer with Brecht regarding contract for Phase 9. 

Bill Number 122685 
Billed through 03/31/2021 

03/26/21 WSH Review notice to proceed and confer with Brecht regarding same. 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

$141.00 Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BIWNG SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.60 hrs 235 /hr 

0.60 hrs 235 /hr 

Please indude the bill number with your payment. 

$141.00 

$141.00 

$141.00 

$141.00 

$141.00 

$141.00 



REQUISITION NO. 105 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 105 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 446.50 

Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
PO Box6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 123550 
(April 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: July 14, 2021 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attomeys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

T aldlassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

May 31, 2021 
Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

BIii Number 123550 
Billed through 04/30/2021 

St. Ooud, FL 34771 

Project Construction 
SIXCDD 00103 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
04/19/21 WSH Review and respond to correspondence regarding direct purchase. 

04/20/21 WSH Prepare for and participate in conference call to discuss direct purchase 
process. 

04/22/21 WSH Confer with Brecht regarding work authorization for direct purchase. 

04/26/21 WSH Confer with Oliver regarding completion of certlflc.ate of entitlement. 

Total fees for this matter 

MAmR SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.90 hrs 235 /hr 

1.90 hrs 235 /hr 

Please indude the bill number with your payment. 

0.60 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$446.50 

$446.50 

$446.50 

$446.50 

$446.50 

$446.50 

$446.50 



. From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Info@BugOytServjce com 
Alex Boyer 
Your Electronic Statement 
Monday, August 2, 202112:19:14 PM 
CompanyLogo4631 PDP 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 2:49 pm, Aug 02, 2021 

O&M-Landscape contingency 

~,,......~.,.~ r+t'--~ 

·" - io--• 

GOUT® a AUG O 3 2021 j 

I 

-:,Y: _______ .. __ 

STATEMENT -
Statement Date: 08/02/21 

Bill To (766527] :ttll8 
Bug Out 

Six Mile Creek CDD Mt\it, 1'"'" J rtt,..lr..t.-J 
PO Box 600730 

1408 Hamlin Ave 'J'JO tS7 t '\..\ Gb 
Unit E 

Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
904-743-8272 

Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8588 

Date Invoice Amount Balance Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek CDD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

08/01/21 14788756 Lawn Service Recurring 

Current 

227.00 

30 Days 

-'-0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

60 Days 

0.00 

227.00 

Over90 Days 

0.00 

227.00 227.00 

Total ----
227.00 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the Evergreen Lifestyles Management organization. Please do not 
t:Jick links or open attachments If you do not recognize the sender's email addr8$$, 



APPROVED INVOICE 

BrightView ~ By Alex Boyer at 9:45 am, Jul 29, 2021 

Landscape Se111ices O&M-Landscape contingency 
Sold To: 22539664 
Six Mile COD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Project Name: Manpower July 2nd to get site back to standard 
Project Description: Manpower July 2nd to get site back to standurd 

Job Number Description Qty 

346100520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 
12-14 Crew Membcron Ovcnimc. 1.000 

tt.\1-0 
'3'20JJ8·"'~t 

RECEIVED 

JUL 2 9 2021 

UM 

EA 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7481110 
Invoice Dale: 7/27/2021 
Sales Order: 7554996 
Cust PO#: 

Unit Price Amount 

7535.75 7,535.75 

Total Invoice Amount 7,535.75 
Taxable Amount 
Tax Amount 
Balance Due 7,535.75 

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, plea.,;c call 904 292-0716 

Payment Stub 
Customer Account #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7481110 
Invoice Date: 7 /27 /202 I 

Six MileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste I 14 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Please detacli stub und remit with your paymellt 

I I Amount Due: $ 7.535. 75 ii 
Tlu111k you for aflowi11g 11.r to sen•e you 

Please reference the invoice # on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



BrightView ~ 
llrl\dlQ;)!e~:.t1 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Six Mile COD Trailmark 

QTY 

Property Name 
Property Address 

Six Mile COO Trailmark 
Trailmark dr 
st augustine, FL 32092 

Contact 

To 

Billing Address 

Project Name Manpower July 2nd to get site back to standard 

Project Description Manpower July 2nd to get site back to standard 

Scope of Work 

UDII/Sla MaterlallDncrtpUon 

12•14 Cl8W Member on Overtime. Friday July 2nd 

140.00 HOUR 

1.00 LUMP SUM 

l'orlnbmal UM IMlly 

SO# 
JOBI 
Servlca Lin• 

7554996 
346100520 

130 

Added man power for lhe month of June to Get site back 
up to standard. Friday June 25th 

Applied Gallary Pre emergent and 3 Way Herbicide and 
Prosecutor and FusDlade for over the top treatments. 
July 2nd 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

Alex Boyer 

Six Mlle COO 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 

StAugustine,FL 32092 

Total Price 

Thia p,oposal i1 valid for 60 dar1 ,mien otherwi1e approvld by 8rightViaw Landsc:ape S81Vice1, Inc. 
11530 Davis Creek Cou". Jadc,gnv,lt, FL 32256 Pit (9041292.0716 lax (!1041292-1014 

July 27, 2021 
Page 1 ofZ 

$7,535.75 



TERMS & CONDITIONS 
1. The C01111'actor Shall ,ecagnize and Pl(lafm In accordance Wilh wnlllln ,....,., 

'Mtllen 1pecdlca1iona and d...,,;ngs onlr, canlainod or refar,ed to herein. All 
materiola lhllt canlorm to bid 1peciflca11on,. 

Z. Work Fon,a, Conlr•- lhall designate • qualified feptesentlbe wth 
experience In 11nclscape mainlonl~JconSUUC110II upgrades or wllan 
applicable In ree mana~•nt TIie WOtklorce 1111•■ be competent end queliffod, 
and 1hal be legally llllllorlztd lo Mllk ,n the U S 

:s. LI•..,•• ond hlffllls: Con1r1ctor ■hall mainllin a Landscape CGnlt1ctor'a 
litense, • requilecl br Slllo or locel IIIW, llld \\ill ~ \\ilh Ill olher licenae 
and penril requiN!111enl5 d the Clly Slate and Federal Goverm.a. 111 wen 
n all Clhef iequiremomle d !SN 

4. Tun CGl'lllador agrees lo pay ell app,catire w .. , including 1ales tax where 
appiicable ... malMlal IUppliod 

J. lnsur.iince Con1Jad0r - IO prewtde General U.bilily lnsu-anc:e, 
Aulamallvo I.Jal:illl'f IMUrance, Walkn Compeftlation Insurance, Md My 
GIiier IMllflnce required lrf law or Client/ Owner, H -fied in Wlillng prior to 
c:ommwameri of wark. II not speciftocl, Conlractor v,111 fumilh Insurance .,,;th 
S 1 000,DOO lim,t of liabilily 

I. U■bllty. Comraclor shall indemn,r,, Ille Qiffl/0\,,ner and ;as ogonts and 
emf:IIOJHI from and 111111'"'' "rt th•rd party lilbhllel 11111 ■file DUI al 
Conlllletofl -k 10 the txtenl such liltofllzn 119 a~car.d lo 11a .. been 
c:aused br Connclor'1 neolge(lce OI v.illlul misconduct. Conllac:lor llhal nal 
be Hble lat 1111"1 dame11e thlC occurs lrc,m Acta of God me dollned III thou 
caulld bl' v.lndst.onn.. Mil, ftre. Rood. ea"hqu■ke, hurrican■ and kol!llllll, Ille 
Under lhese CIIQlfflltances. CantraclCI 1hlll nave the •Wll lo renegotiate lhrt 
1011111 and pricn of tho llll'""'•nt wtton s1,1y (60) lfa)'I. Ant 11ega1 """""· 
d.,.. andlar damage1 1esul1111g 11am work tequetlt!d - 11 not on property 
owned by Cllent/0,mef a, nat undet Client/Owner management and conUOI 
- be Ille IOle tHpclllitlbly ol llMI Clell!IO.mer 

7, Sllllcontraclon Conlraclor resen,es the dghl to tire 'l'Jlllirled 
wubcanlradDIS lo i-,!otm •~eel funcli11n11 or wo,k requ111n~ _.;11izec:1 
equipment 

I. Addltlon■ I Serwlcn. Any addlianal Mlk not lhlMft In Ille above 
1peofoc- ln.,,,.ing e>lra Cllstl ""' be erec11led Om\' upon Signed WTlllon 
ordei., anc! wit became an extra C1111ge o,er and above tire es1imate 

I. Aooe•• ID Job■lta Client.O.vner whall prc,v1de 1111 utilllies lo perbm tne 
vak a,1111/0wner 1h1111 lumllh accesa to all pa111 ol jllbllbl mere Contractor 
11 lo pemrnn vak as required by 1110 Contracl er ocher fundions related 
lhel1111, during normal buslnes1 houi. end otner tH$Olllltje periods or time 
Ccntraclor ..., pedorm Iha "'°"' • reasonably practical ■!tar lhe owner makes 
lhe &lie 1veilable for perform■nce of tne wort. 

10. Invoicing Clienl/OWner llhall mak1 paytMtlt lo ContraCIOI wrllrin lfleen 415) 
da)'I upon leceipl of invOicrt. In tire "'""' lhe actiedule far lilt compllllian or 
the Mlk - requite more lh1n lhiriy (3Cll day■ , a llfOGI- bill "'" be 
p,- by momn and and ■hall be paid wltin ftl!Hn (151 daYI upon racelpl 
dlnvoce 

11. T"ffll!Mllon Tllit WOik Older ffl8'/ be leminaled br me eilher party with or 
wUhout cause, upon seven C7J work daro advance Wlit!en notice. Client/Owner w• be rtqu,Jed to pay IOI aa materials 11111chlltld Md - ~eled lo the 
dale of terminal!on and lllHonallle cha1ge1 incurred in demobilizing 

1z. Aulgnment TIie 0-rlClient and the Conlrado, re1pect.,.1y t>nd 
tnemselves, tneir pertners. 1111Cce1t0tt. m1gnees and legal reprnenl■tive to 
lhe -• PlflY 'M1h respect to all m,ananbl 01 thia Agroomenl. Ne!lhtt the 
0'Ml11/CIIIIII nor lh• COnttador 1hal nslgn 01 1<8111111 any inlerast in 1h11 
Agraement - Int wnllen consent ol the Olher pmtded, however Iha! 
OIIIMl11 lhal nat be requited lo assign Im AglOIIMrrt 10 any company Whlcll 
comiOII. Is con110lled bl' ar ls under common conlral \MIii Conlraelat or in 
connoct,on 1Mlh as1lgnmenl to on lllf•at• or p1119uant 10 a morger, 1ale of all or 
IIUllslant11lly II of its 85Sell 01 equ11y secunllel, cantdlda1ron, Change of 
conllal ar C01p0111e reorganizahon 

13. DIIOlalmer Th•• proposal WA ftbfflated and pllClld tiased upon a - ..... 
and Vllual 1-=on ltom ground lwll ulirig ormna,y means, Ill or aball the 
time 1h11 proposal was prepared The pnce quOleCI ,n Ilia proposal ro, the 
-...,,It described. i;t lh• result ol lhll i,aund lovel '""'81 Inspection and lhe<efore 
our company !MIi not Ill ltabll lat •nv adllbDII.. coai. or ~m•1111 IOI 
edcillonll """' nal dncnbed herein, DI hble for My incldenlsloc:cldenlt 
mulling from conaliona, · lhot -• nal 91certa1t1,t,1e by said grcunct lavll 
"IUII inSpect,on lly ordH111\1 ._ .. II the bme Ud 1nspecton WU pel1ormed 
Conlrac:101 cannot be htld responsible fer urlffla,m 111 ollKHv,jae hidden 
deleds f>lr/ carrectwe walk Jlllllllllled he<ein canr>Dt guarantae tHct 1esu1111 
ProlHlional ilng,neering, alChllacturat andlor landscepe delign ,remce■ 
l"Oeslgn Selvlces") are nol Included In ll1is Agloemenl and 1hall not bl 
providocl br !he Con11oe1or ""1 design delects In lhe Conlrld Doc:umen11 are 
Ille sole 110po111illlily al the ONner If lhe Clitnt/Owner fnlllt engage a 
licenoed engineer. arctntect andfor landscapa dMign prol9"ional, any cosll 
concerning lhne Design SeMon ore to be paid try Iha Clienl/Owner dractly 
lo lh• detigner lnvollrecl 

July 27. 2021 

Page 2 Gf 2 

w. C-llllon. Notlee Of Cancetl■tion or work mus! be rece,ved In wrlllng 
bofor, the CRIW is di1patclled 10 lhtlr location Ot Clilnt/CM11er Wdlbe table lot 
e rn,nunum .,. .. , C111rge or S 150 00 and billed 10 CMent/Owner 

The followt1111 111C1ian1 ,1ui11 apply wlllrt comractor proyldot cu,_, with ll■e 
.,.. services: 

ti. Tr• & Slump R■maval: Trees removed IOIII be M • close to tire ground n 
poalllle lllled on r:andtions tour ne•t to !he bonom d lh■ tree llunk /ldlbanal 
chages wl be levied for unseen hazards such a, bul nal llmiled ta cancrete 
brick filed lnrnlcs, me1■1 ltlds, elc. II requested mechanical grinding al ~llible tree 
llumP \\ill be donot 10 • defined \Oillh and deplh btlaw i,ound Je\lel al an 
adlltional charge tG lhe Clent.'OWNf Dl!ined lllCldiW Mel landsellpe mattfilll 
may ID 1paafie<I. Oionl/Owntr •hal be raponsible for contaetlng Undelg'ound 
Ser\'lce Alert to 1-., underground utildy !Inn prior to atart d wo1k. Contractor ls 
nal ,n,.,....ble damage done 10 undeiground Ulll~n IIUd1 eo blll not lmlad to. 
cal,ln, wires, pipn. end irrigation pans. Conlrador \\ill repair damaged ling■lion 
lines 11 Iha 0lenl/0Mler·• e,,penn, 

11. Waiver or LlabllHy: Req,,- rar CIO'M1 111,nnma on excen ol twen1y,be pe,cent 
(25'-'1 at work nor In eccordlnca ...,u, ISA 11nterna~one1 Sadely d ArboriCLitlQII 
llandaldl v.11 require a ligned ,..;.,., ol llatil11y 

Acc:eplance of lh1s Cantlact 
Contraclof it IUllloriZed lo pe,1orm lhe work ltlrtecl on the face of 111is Conlracl, 
Payment ',\ill be 100% QII at Ume ol bdhng II payment hH not 1>11111 retllvocl bv 
llllghl\liew wilhin ftheen (15) dllJI after bl1ng. Brighl\liow llh■II be enlilled to all casls 
d collectlon. lndudlng 1e1SDnable 1111orney1' leers and n llhlil be lllliflWed Of env 
alll111111ion IO """"""" perlo1mance under 1h11 or eny other Conlrad 'Min Clil!fll/OWner 
lnlltftl II I per ■nnum rate of 15'% per monlh 11a•,1, per JHrl, or !he highesl 1111 
permllled bV law. may be dlargocl an unpaid balance 30 <11,-. aller t,11,ng 

NOTICE; FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT 'MIEN DUE F'OR COMPLETED VIORK ON 
CONSTRUCTION JOBS MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S UEN ON THE TITU: TO 
YOUR PROPERTY 

Ala~ Boyer 

l'acility M11nager 
, ... 

July 27, 2021 
,,_ 

BrightView londscope Services. Inc "BrighlView" 

Accounl Manager 

S1evan C, McAvoy Jr. 

Job#· 

SO# 

346100520 

7554996 

1°i---~ .. ' --

July 27, 2021 -
PropesedPitce $7,535.75 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

1:#f TRAILMARK INVOICE :tr .. PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES .. 

INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BV 8AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@)SJSO.ORG 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: B1U TO: INVOICE# 
Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COD SERVK:E DATE: 

' 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOtCE DATE: 8/2/21 

St. Augusttne, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
•BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME tN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 SJS020CAD149573 4:30PM 8:30PM 4 $160.00 
SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
. 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 4 $160 00 

K:onducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every 

street in the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the 

neighborhood. Conducted traffic enforcement on Trail mark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused 

traffic enforcement in the area of Trailmark Drive and Topiary Avenue, no issues to report. 

APPROVED 
Sy Alex Boyer at 9:54 am, Aug 02, 2021 B~~ --.-f"r.":::-11'1',tfrr:--,: 

O&M- Security Patrol it\J~ AUG ~·~2/-
~11r,\...J ~ - BY: _______ L 
-:Jw.St5 .'J~ 

-~ 

•. 

revised 2-10-2020 



CllOWN 
I :liI•l{'I rn-1 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/O EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 
805 TRAILMARK. DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

*\~\ 
JJ>~. to\~ 

Quantity Description 

I MONTHLY POOL SERVIC;E FOR JULY - - -.i, 

• 

' 

. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

7/31/2021 JUL21 -262 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11:13 am, Aug 03, 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

Terms BY: 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced Amount 

1,575.00 7/31/2021 1,575.00 

Total $1,575.00 

Customer Total Balance $1,575.00 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK INVOICE 
••PLEASE Fill IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

I+ :tr ,- ., INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSONl>SJSO.ORG 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: lNVOtCE# 
Danielle Jarousse Six Mile Creek COO SERVICE DATE: 

267 Pine Arbor Circle. 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOK:E DATE: 7/26/21 

Saint Augustine, FL, j2os4 St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $180.00 

._,UE BOXES PAVROU. USE ONl y• DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTALDUE 
HOURS 

Saturday, July 24j 2021 SJS020CAD146416 2:00PM 6:30PM 4.5 $180.00 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40;00 4.5 $180.00 

Traffic Stops - O H!: ~..,, ., ,,~;; 
Golf cart violations - 0 .. bl!tt<-,W -...· I,;..... • 

'1 . ". 
Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 JUL 2 6 2021 L', 
Citizen Assist - 1 

BY: .. 

ASSISTED AS COMMUNITY ORGANIZED "LUAU" EVENT AT AMENITY CENTER. 

\ APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:27 am, Jul 26, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol ~11\~ 
s{(,\)ri b1 ){.rl.S -
~,S3t·54S 

revised 2-10-2020 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558-6500 

BILL TO 
ACCT# 110059890 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental Management SeJVices-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, L 34771 if3J 
l•.&3 •"'11 • • . . I 

INVOICE 
DATE: 
INVOICE# 

.... ,. 
IManlhlv •._,_ ,MA."\I .u·: ,·~•\J\ ,._ Matfee s 4925.37 
~onnel Aou~1ti.,..&bn •• l I .• ,,.)\ 120 Payroll Hours .s .!1•12. 

·. 
AMEX Invoice J~ Special Events :121,JJb· 41-l. 

<' lt!iwllll.Ewnts 

' ~- Special Events , __ 
c..l j_1 l!imcial!wlflls 

MID.Invoice {!/11 iFadttvMlfnlenance '' '""· : .. , l.l', 

,_ 

!Events. r.i .... fWl1l 'la ~t. \:!fl) -'!ill Mr Margarita Man Event 
~ 

~ •/; ......,_ __ £wnt 

, 

~· 
... 

. 

I• 

OTHER COMMENTS 

Please include the account number 110059890 on your check 
Please send all payments to our new address: 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 

,,.,. 1n , 

. 

·-
Payroll s ,_ 3,360.00 

~ 
,_ 

$ 15.85 

s 8.50 
s 144.75 
~ J0.16 oc::: 199.96 

s 80.96 s 80.96 

f- -
~ s 500.00 

$ 400.00 

s 900.00 s , .aoo---:00 
-

'-

Subtotal s 10,366.29 

Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 

'--------~-----------------------l Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer 
marcher@evergreen-lm.com 



Page _1_ of 3 
--------

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payable to) 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
Address, City, State, Zip 

(Mail to) 

0 Association 

Bill TO 

0 Vendor 

Name and No. of Association: Evergreen 

DOLLAR TREE 00000019 Be The Good Winner Basket 
PUBLIX#1278 0000012 Groove in the Grove 
PUBLIX GITG - Snacks for Volunteers & vendor contract requirements 
TARGET Be The Good Winner Basket 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 

7.2.2021 

7.2.2021 

ASAP 

15.85 
8.50 
144.75 
30.86 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Authorized by: 

TOTAL DUE $ 199.96 

Approved by: 



£rx H-ll~ c~ LC}) 

DOLLAR TREE 
n 



. . 

Lo~ /ett.f' J.l 1,A ~ J 30. '17 
S/\-\c C.t)b 3 o. g~ 

t 111Ult!IIIU~llffl ll!IIIEllllllllfllUIJllllllll lfil 11111 
Fl fCTRONICS 
0~7452 LOTS zy;: LO\•E r 5;7 99 
HO-£ 

Retul"t'1 t:y C "J 11512:.i.n 

234132'.HS -:1,n. T $6.00 
:? ti ·o I a 

PAl"JO 8 ouroo:¥? OE~ 
~ ...,~7J6237 GROi KLT T $3 00 
STA110f-ERY & OfFI.C£ !.tPPL!t:S 
.,e IOI J.;34 l<NO;K. <NOO r $\5.~ 05J2i.l03s;:1 BLN.( .,Rf•J1L r :02.00 TOVS 
•)31020924 f.I ~KI BOti' r $9.99 03)OdO332 BAT; UJ0~ r $2.99 

SU8TJ1AL $57.96 r = fl TAX s.,:oqr on $57.96 $3.77. 
TJTAt $61.73 

r10t AMEX :HAAGE $61.73 
A!D: I\00OQ01J0~5010801 

C\l1ERICAN EXPRESS 
AUTH CODE: 850965 

YOW"' ra,-g~t Cfrcle, carn,ng~ a'e 101 
0.Pen th~ T ,.,, ~ el App or "i SI t 

rru'1}et.c0fll/Clrcle to ~ee ~vti, benefi~s • 

Page 3 of3 



Page _1_ of 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 
DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payabl- to! 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
,'\dc,.ess ..;ity, State, Zip 

(M3iitoj 

BILL TO 

Name and No. of Association: Six Mile Creek CDD 

,-: . 1, ; J -~ 

. :,. - ·--·• 
t:"-:r:1 ~-, ... -i -j, 
~-"H~.i 

6/24/2021 

06242021 

ASAP 

•;-, :.-______________________ ......_ ____________________ _ 
Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE S 80.96 
AuthorizE!d by: 

Approved by: 

• 



U-101 L: 

AA01: 

S0.96 TAX~ 
m" : i 

BC AHf: $ 

•" .,,.,n 
AUln: 

t refe ... , :~4331S 

Net~o : £X 

Ch e d 

.00 
90.96 

, 96 

0. 

CARO f VP.E: ESS EX : X . 
ID: A00000O02-lC80l 

WR: ooooooaooo 
I : 0657010360A002 
TSI: f800 
ARC: 00 
~00£: Issue, 
C :ft'oC 
Ja11e : AMERICA, EXPRESS 

A C :0029 
AC : 3 261884 Of05FE6 
TxnlD/'alC-0:de: 670612 

6a card SD 80.96 

I ll llllllHIII I I Ill I 
::)) JRNIJD43315/4 

QJST NO. t72i29 



Michael Tabya~an -Big Pineapple 
· 1412 N. Whitney~t. 
St. Augustine, Flot.ida 32084 
(904) 687 30S9 

BIITe 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

,_'-.... 

Date of Service . O..Cription 

" 
7/24/21 Big Pineapple band. Private party for Saturday July 24th 2021 

3-4 hours. TrailMark near World Golf Village 

Either 2:00-5:00 PM or 3:00-6:00 PM. 

50% ($250.00) required to confirm booking 

Please make check payable to: 
Michael Tabyanan 
1412 N. Whitney St. 
St. Augustine, Fl~rida 32084 
(904) 687 30S9 

'· 

' 

INVOICE 

Invoice No. 659 

Date 
5/24/21 

Terms 
Due upon receipt 

Amount 

$500.00 

Deposit $250.00 

TOTAL $500.00 



1 Margarita Man of St. Augustine, LLC I~\· ( ) I(_· 1 ·: 
~ 

0 

00 



NM [ INVOICE for MUSICAL SERVICES 
, ·" 

"'~ . . ... 

NEWTON 
J\U fSIC, \.L 

1111 .. -, • ( • 

..... 

THIS INVOIC£... enlfflld into on June 19, 2021, is for the musical 
semees of the Musician(s) for the perfonnanoe desctmed below. The undersigned employer 
and the undernigned musician(s) agree as follows: 

:L VENUE Name and Address: TrailMarlt,. 805 Trailmarlc Dr., St Augustine 

SJTf CONTACT and PH.#: lymie Chambers, Evergreen Lifestyles Mlfflt_ 904-940-0687 

"'*COVfRED PERFORMANCE.SITE: ..,, 

INCLfMENT WEATHER. SITE:_._ ••• 

2. NAME OF ENSba..E.: WUNDERBAR Band NUMBER Of MUSI.CIANS: _4-5_ 

3. DATE md TIME Of PERfORMANCE: SeptembeT 2S:, 2021 6:00 - 9:00 pm 

4. l'YIIE Of A:RfORMANCE:_ Oktoberfest_ ATIIRE: ~German.._ 

5. COMPENSATION AGREED UPON: $ 900.00 fold and Drink. provided by purdiaser 

Check made to: Newton Musical FINAL MYMENTDUE DATE: $500.00 sept. 25"' .••• 

Deposit $ 400.00 due by September 6, 2021 to Newton Musical 

6. No analog, digital or Clther sound or video recordings including Cyben:ut, to be made 
Ytithaut BCPRfSS WRrrrEN PERMISSION Of MUSlOANS. 

Newton Musical carries Professional Liability lnsmm;e through the Marth Croup. 

Purchaser name, 

Purchaser address 

Qty 

~-
Stare Zip 

E-mail ___________ _ 

<i½t~M- Newm-n,, 

NEWTON MUSICAL 
Glynda Newton, lliolinist 
Clifford Newton, trumpeter 
82?3 OreJ10n Street 
jacbomlille, Florida 32220 

Phonw 904-783-0052 
Cell# 904-910-1188 
fmail:ffl,Jsic.ll!neWtonmusica.l.llOffl 

www.NEWT0NMUS1CALcxm 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558-6500 

BILL TO 
ACCT# 110059890 
Six Mile Creek COD 
Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St Cloud, L 34771 "a-33 ... ., ... ,1._ • ...... ,; 

. - .. ,.. .)"°Ml 

Personnel Hours Or\Si'.~Jol\lhl J1112.\ 150 Payroll Hours 

. 
• 

IMiiEX1 'Uh ....~ 
14-.~ Pool Maintenance 

~MllnlilnlCe ' 
..;. 

-
' 

AMF:X 2 'l/11 Pool Maintenance 
'l. ;:. ~ 

"1/i1 Special Events 
" £wals 

'JI.~ Specfal Events 

~· !ilWllllhelltS 
Special Events 

I, 

. . 
' 

. 
. 

. 
.. " . 

-

OTHER COMMENTS 

'JlO ,(1~ , I 27 

'7111 h,{ Id 

,. ... ,,m,1,~ 
ci,-,,C:1Jt •l..;.c.l 

13 ~ !!'Jt · 4t..so I 
. ,-,, • C 1t L{iZ_ 

. 

.. _. 

' 

• 

P,lease i_nclua~ the account number 110059890 on your check 
Please send all payments to our new address: 

• , 2100 S Hiawassee Rd . ~ . 

DATE: 
INVOICE# 

,_ Payroll 

s 
s 
$ 

s 
$ 
s 

' 
-s-
s . s 
s 

,# 

• -. 

• 

,_ 

Subtotal 

TOTAL Due 

INVOICE 

SMCCODOn1N 

t,EC::~~_.~::7· 
n AUG 02 2021 
BY: ___ _ 

······• 
"I ◄.925.37 

1L 4,200.00 

99.00 ~ 

47.98 -6.44 -s 153.42 

·-53.74 
76.17 

115,20 
za;34 
10.65 
«I. 
51.53 

s 375.63 

...-

~ 

. 

s 9,654.42 

Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 

~--~----------------------------..1 Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions a!Jout this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer 
marcher@evergreen-lm.com 



Page _1_ of 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 
,' i.'· . "' 

,. DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Evergreen lifestyles Management LLC 
(Pa~ab;e toi · ' 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
;\dd;es-;, City, State, 7.ip 

(Mai'to) 

BILL TO 

Name and No. of Association: 

BF PLUMBING SERVICES WILMINGTON DE 

TU~NER ACE HDWR-WGV ST AUGUSTINE _F_L __ 

DICKS CLOTHING&SPORT JACKSONVILLE FL 

Six Mile Creek COD 

Maintenance 

Maintenance 

Maintenance 

Amenity-Repair & Maintenance 

Amenity-Pool Maintenance 

Amenity-Maintenance 

7/26/2021 

07262021 

ASAP 

99.00 

47.98 

6.44 

\----------------------

_______________________ .....__ ____________________ _ 
Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE $ 153.42 
Authorized by: 

Approved by: 



BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

JOB ADDRESS 
Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

INVOICE 

247897 

Fenwick Services 

11623 Columbia Park Drive E. 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

P: (904)-724-7022 

www.fenwickhomeservices.com 

Plumbing Licit: CFC040039 

Completed Date: 
Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Found American standard toilet flush valve to have a bad flush valve piston and solenoid assembly 

TASK DESCRIPTION 

T&M Specific Request: 

Diagnostic fee 

PAID ON TYPE 

7/10/2021 American Express 

Thank you for choosing Fenwick Plumbing Services LLC. 

We appreciate your business! 

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION 

QTY 

99.00 

MEMO 

POTENTIAL SAVINGS 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 

TOTALDUE 

PAYMENT 

BALANCE DUE 

PRICE TOTAL 

$1.00 $99.00 

AMOUNT 

$99.00 

$0.00 

$99.00 

$0.00 

·-., 
$99.00 

.$99.00 

$0.00 

I, the undersigned, am owner/authorized representative/tenant of the premises at which the work mentione!I above is to be done. I hereby authorize 

you to perform Diagnosis/Solution, and to use such labor and materials as you deem advisable. 

Invoice #247897 Page 1 of 2 



•·.· ,sign here Date ----------------·-----·------------

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I find the service and materials rendered in connection with the above work mentioned to have been completed in a satisfactory manner. I agree that 

the amount set fonh on labeled "TOTAL" to be the total and complete flat rate/minimum charge. I agree to pay reasonable attorney fees and court 

costs In the event of legal action. A monthly service charge of 11/2% will be added after 10 days. I acknowledge that I have read and received a legible 

copy of this contract and have read the Notice to Owner and statement required thereon. 

Sign here Date 

I authorize Fenwick Plumbing to charge the agreed amount to my credit card provided herein. I agree that I will pay for this 

purchase in accordance with the issuing bank cardholder agreement. 

. S--#-
Sign here Date 7/10/2021 

Invoice #247897 Page 2 of 2 



.: 

.20 

VLLC 
ROA016 
EFL 32094 

•t~• a:l CRONIN, Ktllt R 
TAX,~,.. DEFAULT 1'A.l( coo~ s l<t 

OESCRJPTION 

INVOICE: 0547 2714 
HTH SUPER SLCT SHOCK6P 
MT SUPER Cl.AAJFIER OT 

PAID IN FULL 

BANKCARD PAYMENT 

SUGG U S 
3 99 1 
5 

47.98 

BKCROI XXXXXXXXXXX1002 
-47.98 l 

X 
XR 354727 

PRICE /PE 
3199 
1599 EA 

TAXABLE 
NO,..TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

TAX AMOUNT 

TOTAL 

Received B 

f 
I 

I 

0.00 
47.91 
,19a 

0.00 

47. I 



DICK'S SPORTING GOODS 
Jacksonv11lei FL 

(904) 642-4,99 
07/08/21 09:57 AH 

RECEIPT EXPIRES ON 10/06/21 
Sp.00235 R-43 T-2888 A-043453B SALE 
Your associate today ts: AnJa 

CUStmer r.opy 

eq11O1O04883 
84 l 101004883 

1 21t1H 5.99 
20GRAM21NIN 5.99 

ITE TOT L 
S BTOT L 
TAX 

11.98 
n .98 
0.90 

TOTAL $12.88 
AMEX $12.88 

ACCOUNT I: *••m•****1002 
AUTH# 843636 
.INSERTED 
AID: A0000000250l0B01 
TVR: 0800008000 
I AO: 06570103AOADOO 
TSI: E800 
APPL:A ERlCAN EXPRESS 
ARC: 00 

CHANGE DUE O. 00 

11,~,~~uJI m,1~MN"1 

***** ****************** ... **** 
Scorecard#: LOlRS2327fZD 

Po1nts earned on th1s p0rchase! 11.~ 
current po1nts balance: 107.~ 

Vou need .192 .04 more paints to earn your 



Page _L of ___ 6 ____ _ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payable to) 

· 2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
Address, City, State, Zip 

(Mail to) 

GZJ Association 

BILL TO 

0 Vendor 

. Name and No. of Association: Evergreen 

Bill Back to Six Mile Creek CDD 

ACADEMY SPORTS #101 
Amazon Marketplace 
PUBLIX #1239 0000012 
PUBLIX #1239 0000012 
VILLAGE KEY & ALARM 
CANVA* J03118-238381 
TARGET,_Jf.CKSONVILLE 

Life Preserver 
Luau Items 
Star Gazing 
Popsicle Day @ Pool 
Mailbox key copies 
Newsletter program 
Be The Good Challenge 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Pool Maintenance 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 

7.23.2021 

7.23.2021 

ASAP 

53.74 
76.17 
115.20 
28.34 
10.65 
40.00 
51.53 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Authorized by: 

TOTAL DUE $ 376.63 : 

Approved. by: · 



Si-. M;I.~ 
Vll~GE kEY & ALARM 

.. ctSTAT.EROl 
. sr ,t !IG!IS'TNf l 'nae. 

4ilt4500l 

.r:.lliC ~HQ 

.1/\!KllC!l 005917 

Told 

A $AU. 

S1065 

sr ~ 

Page 3 of 6 

Si K "'; (e C r:J... 
Publix 

• l 

Si~ Mi'• c, .. t 
~ ~9.~~T~my• 



7/23/2021 Amazon.com - Order 112-1227955-7010637 Page 4 of 6 
amu.on.corn 

Order Placed: July 16, 2021 

Final Details for Order #112-1227955-7010637 
erint this 12age for your records. 

Amazon.com order number: 112-1227955-7010637 
Order Total: $76.17 

Shipped on July 18, 2021 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Al/enjoy Summer Floral Aloha Backdrop Tropical Hawaiian Seaside Beach Tiki Bar Mask Photography Background for $12.99 
Children Kids Happy Birthday Party Decor Banner Baby Shower 7x5ft Photo Booth Props 
Sold by: Hailong Trading (seller profile} 

Condition: New 

1 of: 60pcs Luau Photo Booth Props - Hawaiian/Tropical/Tiki/Summer Pool Party Decorations Supplies (Assembly Needed) $10.99 
Sold by: Easyplay (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: 6PCS Tropical Birds Hanging Parrot Paper Honeycomb Decorations Hawaiian Colorful Birds Summer Tiki Bar Luau $11. 99 
Party Supplies for Birthday Decorations Home Classroom Hanging Decor 
Sold by: Ningning US (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: BeYumi 45 Pcs Summer Luau Hibiscus Flower Cutouts Bulletin Board Decorations Set Creative Wall Decals Art Decor $10.99 
for Classroom School Spring Summer Tropical Hawaiian Themed Birthday Party Baby Shower 
Sold by: BeYumi (seller 12rofilel 

Condition: New 

1 of: WERNNSAI Hawaiian Tropical Theme Party Decorations - 19" x 118" Large ALOHA Banner for Summer Pool Beach $12.99 
Party Supplies Luau Tiki Big Yard Sign Photo Background 
Sold by: WemnsaiDirect (fil:.!!eL1:1rofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Tiki Banner Happy Luau Party Decoration Set, Tiki Porch Sign for Hibiscus Party Hawaii Tropical Banner Tiki Door $11.59 
Banner Carnival Party Jungle Background Backdrop 
Sold by: Weewooday US (~12!:ofile} 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?ie=UTF8&order1D=112-1227955-7010637 &ref_ =ppx_yo_ dt_b _invoice_o01 & 

t ·--~-~ • 

.-..,:. -~ 
-~ -,; .. 

1/2 



7/23/2021 Amazon.com - Order 112-1227955-7010637 Page 5 of 6 

Shipping Speed: 
Amazon Day Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Item(s) Subtotal: $71.54 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $71.54 
Estimated tax to be collected: $4.63 

Grand Total:$76.17 

AmericanExpress ending in 1007: July 18, 2021: $76.17 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summa(Y-. 

Conditions of Use I Privacv. Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

.. 
,-.:..· •. 

r r !J"· . .A' 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?ie=UTF8&order1D=112-1227955-7010637&ref_ =ppx_yo _ dt_b_invoice_oo 1 & 

F 

l-

2/2 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

~ 
LY□zi chambers 
Reminder: Your Canva Pro subscription is about to begin 
Sunday, July 11, 20214:17:07 PM 

Page 6 of 6 

AnnualSubscnpaon: 
Longleaf: $40 
Six Mile Creek: $40 
Amelia Walk COD: $39.99 

We hope you're enjoying Canva Pro 

Thanks for trialing Canva Pro! This is a reminder that your Yearly subscription 

will begin automatically on July 16, 2021. 

Your subscription details 

Start date: July 16, 2021 

BILLING. TOTAL 

Yearly (1 member) $119.99 

Your subscription settings 

Here's what you get with Pro 

Brand consistency and all your brand fonts, colors and logos in 
one place 

Time saved with Magic Resize - no more cropping and resizing 

Perfect prod• Jct shots and photo collages thanks to Background 
Remover -. ; 

·.• ·, ... 
~ , ....... , 

1· ---·- The reasslir~nce of Version History 

t,., .... ,. 
Eye-catching ~ocial media posts thanks to the Animator 

Graphics withtra'.nsparent backgrounds that you can use 
anywhere' · 



' ' .. 

.--------=-.·•,.;....• ..:...• --------~----, 

• 
Page 2 of 6 



Allways Improving LLC dba Fitness Pro 
1400 Village Square Blvd #3-293 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 

Invoice 

(850) 523-8882 
tracy@wearefitnesspro.com 

1400 ~ $quot• 13-2'18 
T_Sff, FL 82312 
950.523-t_W 

WWW .wearefitnesspro.com 

I TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

Six Mile Creek CDD l
COMMUNITIES 

C/O. GMS 1412 South Narcoossee Rd. 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

0 J J'" ... 

Alex Boyer 
Trailmark Greenpointe Communities 
TRAILMARK GREEN POINTE 
COMMUNITIES 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 -----~ 

25078 ! $150.00 i 06/11/2021 ; Net 15 10512112021 
-----------~-- ----------

I 0511912q21 

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

P nf)UCT,SER ICE 

PM 
May 19, 2021: Preventative Maintenance: Cleaned, Lubed, Calibrated, 
Inspected and Tested. - Calibrated treadmills - tests good 
Inspected and lubed strength- tests good 

1 
SERVICE REQUEST 30309 - MAY QUARTERLY PM 

BALANCE DUE 

APPROVED 
By A:Jex Boyer at 10:05 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Amenity-Fitness Center Repairs 

\i..~~ 

:fJ.O '.)l i · \\ "t "' 
-;..-bnt£ ur Or-t-1t~. f'\i,.:/\t 

www .wearefitnesspro.com 

r, 

1.50 150.00 

$150.00 



Allways Improving LLC dba Fitness Pro 
1400 Village Square Blvd #3-293 

Tallahassee, FL 32312 

(850) 523-8882 

tracy@wearefitnesspro.com 

www.wearefitnesspro.com 

TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

COMMUNITIES 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

C/O GMS 1412 South Narcoossee Rd. . 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

0 

25414 

Invoice 

l 

·He~~!"'"'-------... -~ 
,'.I. 

JUL 3 0 2021 
BY: ___ _ 

<; I 

Alex Boyer 

l4CO ~ Square 13.293 
Tallahaswe, Fl a:1812 
ts0-523-8882 

Trailmark Greenpointe Communities 

TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

COMMUNITIES 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

: 07/30/2021 : Net 15 I 0711512021 ! $55.oo 
----------------······-··•·-·"·-------·-·-------'------------

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

TC: 

07/12/2021 

r, nri JCT SERV1CE 

CS1 
Jul 12, 2021 : Commercial Labor: found two treadmills with clocks reset to 2015-
Reset to proper date and time and calibrated tests good 
SERVICE REQUEST 30987 - TREADMILL NEEDS SERVICE 

BALANCE DUE 

APPROVED 
By Alex /3Qyer at 10:04 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Amenity-Fitness Center Repairs 

~ 
3Zo-s16·l4~ 

www .wearefitnesspro.com 

n 

0.50 55.00! 

$55.00 



APPROVED 
@PRO-ViGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 

By Alex Boyer at 10:22 am, Jul 26, 2.021 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 
Invoice 
#IN-179733 

San Antonio TX 78217 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud FL 34771 
United States 

AMOUNT DUE 

$1,095.82 
Due Date: s11ono21 

Ship To 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
Unite<;f States 

7/26/2021 

~ 
vr~r-J.t/'h. G." £ '1M.1 
JJO-!J&·JLi, 

Terms Due Date PO# Customer ID Contract Number 
Net 15 8/10/2021 Six Mile Creek CDD 

Qty Item Billing Period 
Start Date 

I Site: CU-20794:1 Six Mile Creeks, CDD: Six M~e Creek, COD 

1.00 SS000S Upgrade- Synology 4-Bay NAS 7/26/2021 

DiskStation DS916+ (4-Bay) 
1 Unit at $35.27 

1.00 S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 7/26/2021 

1 Unit at $85.78 

1.00 S10023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection Plan (GPP) 7/26/2021 

1 Unit at $64.47 

7.00 S50016 Upgrade-Axis M3025-VE Network 7/26/2021 

Camera 
7 l)nits at $9.70 

1.00 S10129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance and 7/26/2021 

Replacement 
1 Unit at $81.96 

3.00 S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 7/26/2021 

3 Units at $49.17 

6.00 S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours per 7/26/2021 

Day) 
6 Units at $137.68 

1.00 SS0017 Upgrade -Axis C3003-E Network Horn 7/26/2021 

Speaker 
1 Unit at $22.92 

H
r.:: ":: ~ ;,-~ • ·: .. 
__,,,,..._,__,c;, 

L 

JUL 26 2021 
~-

BY;, __ _ 

II II I Ill llll llll 111111111111111 
IN-179733 

CU-20794:1 3032 

Biltin: Period 
nd Date Rate 

8/22/2021 $35.27 

8/22/2021 $85.78 

8/22/2021 $64.47 

8/22/2021 $9.70 

8/22/2021 $81.96 

8/22/2021 $49.17 

8/22/2021 $137.68 

8/22/2021 $22.92 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Tax Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$35.27 

$85.78 

$64.47 

$67.90 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$829.08 

$22.92 

$1,331.89 

($236.07) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,095.82 

1 of 2 



~ PRO•V!GIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

We're pleased to announce that we've adopted a new solution that allows you to 
submit payment on line. Simply click the link below to pay via credit card or ACH. 
We're looking forward to the transition and hope you enjoy the simplified 
process. For questions about invoices please call 866-616-1318 from 8 am to 5 
pm CT, M-F, or email AR@pro-vigil.com. 

For non-electronic payments please remit to: 
Lockbox Remittance (Check): 
PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

1W.!"} -'7-~ffl':'.~~~fl~] 
:7P/\Y•~}k;g~Y.~~Mf !~~J~l: J1 

•~• - / .,r ( •• - • ,!! l •' • Jl1 

II II I Ill II II llll 111111111111111 
IN-179733 

Invoice 
#IN-179733 

7/26/2021 

2 of 2 



Tho, Joi 29;2021 
8:15:58AM 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

Acct: 15653 
Phone: 9049405850 
E➔Vlall: Ms<;arra@gmscfl.com 

Send Payments to: 
The St. Augustine Record Dept 126.1 

PO BOX 121261 
Danas, TX 75312-1261 

Name: SIX MILE CREEK COD C/O GMS LLC 
Address: 475 WESTTOINN PLACE, STE 114 

Client: SIX MILE CREEK COD C/0 GMS LLC City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL 

Paytype: BILL Ad Number: 0003367761-01 
Start: 07/22/2021 

Placement: SA Legal Displays 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

1 
11.50 

3 

$1,23U6 

Caller: Sarah Sweeting 
Issues: 2 

Rep: Caleb !SC-Stout 
Stop: 07/29/2021 

Zip: 32092 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/0 GMS LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15653 
AD# 0003367761~01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUN1Y, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a SA Legal Oasslfied 
in the matter of HEARING ADOPTION FY 2021/2022 BUDGET was 
published in said newspaper on 07/22/2021, 07/29/2021. 

Afiiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission. or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

~hysical presence or 
[ ] online notarimtion 

this_dayojlll 2 9.'2021. ,. 

by ~pononaUy known to 
me or who has produced as identification 



St. Augustine Record - 07/29/2021 

July 29. 2021 8:24 am (GMT •4:00) 

SfX MILE CREEK CONMYNOY OEYEJ.OPMENT waarcr 
NOTICE OF ruauc HEARl14G TO CONSID&R THE ADOPTIOH OF TIie FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 IIUDGET: .NOTICE OF 
PUBUC HEARJtlG TO CONSIDER 1llE IMPOlllftoN OF Ol'EIIATION8 AND MAINTENANCE SPECIAL AS&esaMEms. 
ADOPTION Of AN ASsESIIMeNT ROU., AND THE LEVY, COLLECTION, AMO ElfFORcElilEltT OF THE SAME: AND 
lfOTICE OF REGUI.AR BOARD Of SUPERVISORS' Ml!ETING, 

Vnearnlbd PMhllqU,arlftUI ,nd Rutu!!r MtaUM 
The -d of SUpervism• ("1301rd'? ,., ""' Sb< Mtio c ... 1< Communky """'""""""' Olalrld ('Ob,lri<l1 W!I held 

lh• lolllMlna IWO Pllbllo hoadnga "'1d • rogular maolk,g: 
DATE: /\IJgll&I 18. 2021 
TIME: 2:0D p.m. 
I.OC'ATIOl'I: Ranal ... ru:t Vwxtd 3olr l/llogo ROSO<t. 600 SWh Logocy 1)■11, SL lulg- Fbldo 3:1092 

The ntalpubliahoa~ng Jo 1>a,gheld,.,....nt1oeup1er101>, _Sl.,ol••· .,.....,,..jllllllle"""'""""andol>)edlana 
on u.. OloUfd'a -•d budget ("f't-d Buds-t") fat lhe iacal yaar ~nnmg ~ 1. 2D21 and ending S•l'Wllll•r 30, 
21m fFlscol Yllar aoa112a22•1. The Hoond pul,lic huring Is being held pum,anl lo CIAptero 190 """ 197, F!odda SlalulH, ta 
GO!lliderthe ~ of operations and mAlntenanc:1 &pedal HffHmtnls tO&M Assu11111e11tS, upon 1he fanda Joce1ed wftbfn 
the Dislrlct, ta lund llw Ploj,ooed Sudgel !or Fl<col Yaat 2021/2022; In tMllld« Iha adoption of an us1&1menl tdt ,..d, lo p(Ollld• 
to,-\he tsvy, calllldlon, end ehiorc:anwml: of aueumanls. At the c:onr:hmon ot lhe he•1"9S-lh-, 8oa,d wm, by reaoM!on.-edos,t a 
blid11"t ...S tao,y O&M As<eosmenls n llnally •ppn>'led by tho Balll'd. A l!oa,,I m..tlllg ol lh" Dlsltlol "11 •loo h hold whor• 111• 
Booo:I may aonalder any- Dictm:tbu,lness. 

Dftlcrlpllan of A1na1nwnt:t 
TI.- D-.._•OIMAsua11nonto on bono®ed peopoliy\lollhln lho Ol"1lkl fcrlhepo,rponof funding lho llls1rid'a 

-' .-, OIi.-, and malnt....,.. budoet, A g-•plllc dopldJon of Iha -Olly polenlially cubject lo 1119 
pn,poaed O&M Assa,_ ii ideatllled In th• map attached heAllo. Tho Pr_..i 8udgat inc!udu a 1IOdicn a.W.d '&II 
Porco! Appnwed FY 22 Bwfvel" 1,11,e •e.111 ParQI llu<tget1-Tho - lo Iha EHi - Budget ..m be u1essod against only 
-1111)' loar.ed v.1lhin lh• l:ool Potoef, whld> lo ohm commonly telenod IO n 'Ae""'111." The 0&M Aa_m,atc lie llloc,it•d 
en • Pfatl•d Raaklemial Ul\l b1u1t,, wh11n11 ••ch platted relldenttal ln'M! ~• an equal char6 ct O&M Auassrmmta and Un~atled 
R.611\dentlal Unit bu!t, wtu1:re each unptatted resldtlndal unU paya an equal lhare of O&M ~tln'Mfntt. which are sutifed 1o 
changa al tha hurtn;: 

LandUea Tete! d of Unlls Proposed Anh<lal O&M ........ _., Per Ullit 
llndudlng collocffon cosb I oarl)o l"f""'nl dl&c<>un!o) 

l/oplll1lett Ruldentfal Uni 1,242 $72.0'l 

-""•-Unit ass $957,42 

Pl.,_od RHldential Ea!JI Parcel 181 S2,318.61 

The O&MAu&a11nant9 on the unp1atted rHidentlal units wiD'Jn the Oifldd are b-on1)'iha Adndnhihllta portion of th• 
P,oposed 81.tdgc. After property is. pl,ttod. lt wil ba 11localed ii■ Bhatti d tho Operation and Malntenanr;e and Amenity cem« 
portiorlo of lhe,..,.,....... Budget In Ille •ub .. quont QIICII v,,ar. Add~-11!1 lho annual O&M Aau,...,.nl per pl■liod 111sld■ntlal 
unit releclo the °"""lopm'• conttaowal agroemant ID pay for • portion ol 1ho l'Jap0&ed Bud~et (Ille 'Dowelopw Ccnldbutlon"). 
Tho amu•I DAM .......... ...i por p!aded ,usldenllsl .. a """Id bo higher Mlhout the D,welaporCanlltbullon. a lo a•lldpated !hat 
dlO Dewlope< wll slap mallina lho D..,.lcper Canlrlbullon In Mure llsca1 ,,..,., wlllch may rwt r, an '""""'"" In the """"°' 
O&MAo-. 

The -aced O&M Asso•-• .. otaled iodude calodlan mot. aod/or Nrty poymu,t dlsCOll!la, which 
SI. Jolt., CcVnly ("Caunty") nwir lmpma en 111onrnents ll>al are colledod en lhe County Ju bll, Mo<....,, pWUllfl{ to 
S.«ian197.38!2(4),l'lolfda-._lhollen-d\alMM1 .. lhe-n,le'lrlllllc>lmdbjllaw(or05M.Aso ... mer;ts, 
,uc:h that no ■llilAmerrt hf.ml"IO ahal bei held or noOce pnwh:lad In fotlh )'late unae.s 1he ,uu1m1nts ■ra p,opond to be
lncroaud or lNllhor etirlllon v.llllln 8edlcn 197 .3032(◄1, Flollda Slotu/u, I• m•l Nola lhat lho o&M Astenmenla do nal lndlldo 
any deb! •ervi .. 011a..,,,en11 prll\lloust,, l..ted bjl the Dl<bld o<>d due lo be aulloclrul la< Fiscal Yt• :ZOll/2022. 

For fflcal Year :l021'2022, lhe Dh1nc:r tnland1 lo h&V& th■ CalJOI)' tak collodur c.ol&ct the QnSlfflanls imposed an 
ce,toln d ... loped pn,i,erty, ...d wil dlmdly o:dla.t lho , .. e,.mon1t l0tJ>OMd on tho ,emoinlng ~enolffled p,opotly by11ndJnu •14 
a 'bil priortcJ. a, cturinJ, NcNember2B21, It la important to pay 'JW" BN■&1m1111t because 1ilure to pay will cau.sa a lax ~rUf:cat• to 
be iub1d 11galnat th■ prOtJart)' MIich ntay recul In Ion d title. ot for ~eel blhd C11$eJCnt1u,.._ may tad in a Jotedcsuro action, 
whloh also may lftlllt In a foes or 00a. Tha D!&tr1d'• dsclalon lo toUed: MMurnenls on Iha lax roll 01 tt, dlrerA billlng does net 
pt9dt1de the Oiltrlct frtJm latttt' aladlr)g to callct lhrx• or Gther HHHmenla In • ditferent manaer al• tutw'• dmt. 

Acfd0f9Dfl Prmdakla, 
n.t publlo h-rr,go and meeting .,. """" to Iha put,lc and "411 be amdbdad In •=- wilt lhe p,cv!...,. of 

Florida law. A oopy ot lh• P,oposed Budge!, propoaed n,o...,..111 rdl, •nd lhe &!181\d• for lhe hear!li;,, 1ml moellnll flN\Y 
be rmtalnod al Iha dllc:os ol Iha llhlllcl Manager, - al 475 W.&t Town l'laeo. $tile 114, St /wgllstina, Rodda 32092, 
(904) Q.I0.5850 r'lllelrlct M■l\ag■t'a Offl .. •~ .-iring normal bonwoS8 hollrw or by vlllUng the Olstllc:l'a -Bila at 
hltpo:/-...eellcdd.r:om. Tbr, pubic haamgs end -1111 may be -- to a date, limo, s,d plo"' In bo spoclltod on th• 
record at lh• bearing,, or meolfng. Tho111 may be oecauo,,1 when ... ff o, boo,d members may plll't!clpala bf tpeakor le!ephona. 

Ml person requ!otng 1P8clal -• al !hi> moetlng "-'" al • <fi,ability or ~cal lmpa!rmonl shculd 
oor,lael U,. 0lslrld I\Aan09o(a Olloe II leaal foriy-olghl (4B1 hrMl,a p,lor (o 1ho moellng. II you ar• heMtng or apeeoh linpatrwd. 
please -111• FlDflda Rel,.y Se-1,ydlaJ,,g 7-1-1, or 1-800-!>JiS.8'171 (TTY) 11.-S.t77ll l,Vi,lc,,), la<ald th ...-r'G 
u,e Dl1111ct ManlQOO'a Dffloo. 

Pio••• 11<te 1INII all lffaded p,q,erty _,.,. - U,e ilght ta eppur at Iha publio hurlrlao 111d mntlog, and mar al10 
fA• Milen objacllona Wih the Dbtritt Manager's Offl<a1 -.llhin twe,,ly daya er publlc:atlon ot lhlll nollce. ~ -- deddu 
lo appoal any dadslon made by lhe 8oonl with rupa<:t ta any mau., a,n.idort4 et Iha pubk ~ or mNtlng is advised 
Ulat pan.on wll 11 .. d .111 reOOfd of ~6di110t and that DCCCtdlngly, lha pttaon may need to lffit\.ff thlst I verbatim record of I.he 
procea:cloga i& n\ade-, lndudlrtg lhe t.aslhnoft/ and ~em.e upon which aueh •ppaal I& lo bli based. 

~ 
~ I 

• <I'.. 

3\i!' 
~-

. . 
• H 

.... ,.,,, )I ~ 

:@-··r1,,?f1=~-. 
i .. ;c-.>f/, ½ 

~ -r-· 
GIUP)U.:: SC:.W: 1.3,l 

T 

LOCATION MAP 

JlmOlhrer 
Oit1rlct:Managar 

CTl.l ~.\ 

u,,r,.-
'!.:6c.!, 

F..i,l['IQ: 

.)Joo.lJl .. r 

Q('f~.,'OOI, 

r. f.6XJ' 

Page: B07 

i 
Powered by TECNAV1A 



Bill To 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Teresa Viscarra 
GMS 

Quantity Description 

Monthly Lake Maintenance- 13 Waterways 

Invoice 

Pate Invoice# 

8/1/2021 5199B 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:51 am, Aug 02, 2021 

O&M Lake Contract 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-16 7 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Pa vments/Credits 

Balance Due 

$1,675.00 I 

$0.00 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:51 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax:.- 904-371-4939 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 
ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 

Customer ID'.1'A-3315- 5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Sales Rep ID 

_J 

Invoice 
Invoice Numbe 

21-39360 

Invoice Date 
8/1/21 

Page 
1 

Due Date 
8/11/21 

Description ---------------:--- Amount 

l'!_ON~IRE ALARM MO~I!O~ING SERVICE 

~ 
A~~ 
owJJS,34" 

Service Department: 371-4931 
, Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
· .Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

21-39360 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 

Total Invoice Arnau 
Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

34. 95 

34.95 

34. 95 
0.00 

34. 95 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:50 am, Aug 02, 2021 

, 

Stroman Outdoor Professionals LLC 

904-377-5894 
O&M- General Maintenance 

stromanprogroup@gmail.com I https://www.stromanpros.com 

Invoice #000198 
We appreciate your business. 

BillT,;> 

Six Mile Creek CDD Att. Alex Boyer 
aboyer@evergreen-lm.com 

Item 

Invoice Details 

PDF created August 2, 2021 
$1,050.00 

Trailmark fgmmon.Area and ~aterwax Maintenance dll<.91 CJ" 
July 2 - 6 man hours 
July 14- 6 man hours 
July 23-6 man hours 
July 31-3 man hours 

Total: 21 man hours 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Payonline 

To pay your invoice go to https://gosq.me/u/oUhgDqyu 

Quantity 

• 

r,sc~~~ ·· 
n AUG 02 di~. 
BY:, __ _ 

Payment 

Due August 2, 2021 
$1,050.00 

Price Amount 

$1,050.00 $1,050.00 

$1,050.00 

$1,050.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Or open your camera on your mobile device, and place the code on the left 
within the camera's view. 



[!Libank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
ST CLOUD FL 34771 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

6206038 
264604000 
07/23/2021 

ST ACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

~C ,-.. ~ Ill~ /frr:7".,. ~.,--,. -·· . n AUG 03 2021 i;; 
BY: ___ _ 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND 
REFUNDING BOND SERIES 2020 ASSESSMENT AREA 2 

The followiny is a statement of transactions pertaining to vour account. For further information, please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. l 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

t2, 
~rur,~~ ¼ -Sir.lblo 
:::s,o-jrJ ·J2,~ 

$4,310.00 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND 
REFUNDING BOND SERIES 2020 ASSESSMENT AREA 2 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct # 264604000 
Invoice# 6206038 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

lnvoiceNt.irribEfr: .. 
ACC◊Unf'Number:. 
QbrtehfOue,: 

:oirecrlhqµfri1:1$:l):►,:: · ... 
Pnore, 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 . 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

.. _.:: -· .. ' 

•· ,stACEiY JOHNSON: · ·········· ··· Aoz::e3s,;ea·os1 

2/3 



OI3bank. Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND 
REFUNDING BOND SERIES 2020 ASSESSMENT AREA 2 

Accounts Included 264604000 

In This Relationship: 264604006 

264604001 

264604007 

264604002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

264604003 264604004 

6206038 
07/23/2021 
264604000 

ST ACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

264604005 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume 

04200 Trustee 1.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 

Incidental Expenses 4,000.00 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 
-------

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Rate 

4,000.00 

0.0775 

Portion of Year Total Fees 

100.00% $4,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$310.00 

$310.00 

$4,310.00 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2 of 2 

3/3 



.... 

APPROVED 
VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing By Alex Boyer at 10:11 am, Jul 28, 2021 
P.O. BOX 3264 
JACKSONVILLE, FL,32206 Amenity-Pool Maint 

''THE name in Quality Swimming pool. 
Fountain and Water Feature Systems" 
Phone: (904) 353-4403 
Fax: (904) 358-2014 
Email: 

Sold To Cust No 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 

SIXCDD Ship To 

INVOICE 
VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing 

Number: 
Page: 
Date: 

28024 
1 
07/23/21 

;hipped Via: JOB NAME/P O # 
072321 

: Our Reference#: Salesperson Ordered By: 
TRAILMARK- JW 

tern NumberDescription Shipped 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE BY JOHN WILUS 

** Thank You For Your Business ** 

RECEIVED BY _______________ _ 

Unit Price 

Sub-Total: 
Tax 
Total 
Paid 

Net Due 

Extended 

350.00 

350.00 
0.00 

350.00 

350.00 



APPROVED 
By Alex B.oyer at 12:25 pm, Aug 04, 2021 

VAK PAK INC. Amenity-Pool Maint INVOICE 
Manufacturing VAK PAK INC. 
P ;O. BOX 3264 Manufacturing 
JACKSONVILLE, FL, 32206 

"THE name in Quality Swimming pool. 
Fountain and Water Feature Systems" 
Phone: (904) 353-4403 
Fax: (904) 358-2014 
Email: 

Sold To Cust No 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 

SIXCDD 

Number: 
Page: 
Date: 

Ship To 

28038 
1 
08/04/21 

Shipped Via: JOB NAME/P O # 
071721-1 

: Our Reference#: Salesperson Ordered By: 
MR 

Item NumberDescription 

SERVICE BY JOHN WILUS: 07/19/21 
LABOR 

** Thank You For Your Business ** 

TRAILMARK- MR 

Shipped 

RECEIVED BY _______________ _ 

Unit Price 

Sub-Total: 
Tax 
Total 
Paid 

Net Due 

Extended 

581.86 
521.70 

1103.56 
o.oo 

1103.56 

1103.56 



QPOTE#: 071721-1 

Subject: Replace Chlorine Feeder Pump 

Client: Six Mile Creek COD 

Location: Trailmark 

Vak Pak, Inc. provides the following quote to: 

Alex Boyer 

, aboyer@evergreen-lm.com 

VAK~AK 
~ 

Quote includes: Replacing chlorine feeder pump and relocation chlorine injection points 
. to low pressure part of return line. Also includes time to diagnose and temporary repair 
of the pump on 07 /16/21. 

Parts 

Labor 

Grand Total 

Payment is due at the time of service. 

Sincerely, 
John Willis 
VakPak, Inc 
Email: jw@vakpak.com 

$ 581.89 

$ 521.70 

$1103.56 

Quote accepted by: _______________________ _ 

1824 Phoenix Avenue Jacksonville, FL 32206 Tel: {904) 353-4403 Fax: (904) 358-2014 
www.vakpak.com 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 

r; r~ll".""""e.i~ ,.,.-t! 1 __ _ ,. __ 

n JUL 30 2021 
Brockton, MA 02301 BY: ___ _ 
Address Service Requested 

•APPROVED 
1 By Alex Boyer at 9:59 am, Ju/30, 2021 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Invoice ·oate 

Due Date 

Order bate 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

217156868 
C2689219 

01/15/2021 

02/14/2021 

01/14/2021 

S110780684 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
CreekCDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL ~2092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638'323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

ITEM"NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 

BICGSM~09BK PEN,ROUND STIC 60 PACK.BK 1 BX 4.82 
ZEB22210 PEN,BPT,RET,Z-GRIP, 1 MM,BK 1 DZ 3.66 
WBMUPSFREIGHT UPS FREIGHT 1 EA 0.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Due: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

4.82 
3.66 
0.00 

8.48 
0.04 
8.52 
8.52 

C2689219 

217156868 

01/15/2021 

Net 30 

8.52 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

(2689219217156868217156868 □□□□□□□□□ 852□ 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St H 

c:: ~ ~ ",.. /'?---:-
---- ........ .......__ t. ' • 

JUL 3 0 2021 
Brockton, MA 02301 BY: _____ _ 
Address Service Requested --- - -

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer 1,1t 9:59 am, Jul 30, 2021 

..... 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK OR 
SAINT A\JGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

L 

Invoice Number 
Customer Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

217185880 
C2689219 

01/18/2021 

02/17/2021 

01/14/2021 

S110780684 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
CreekCDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 

GMT6659 KCUP, FOLGERS, COLOMBIAN, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 10.39 
GMT7721 KCUP, DUNKIN, HOT COCOA, 24/BX 1 BX 9.99 
WBMUPSFREIGHT UPS FREIGHT 1 EA 0.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Due: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St- Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
; Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

I.nvoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

10.39 
9.99 
0.00 

20.38 
0.00 

20.38 
20.38 

C2689219 

217185880 

01/18/2021 

Net30 

20.38 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

c2b8921921718588□21718S88 □ a □□aaaaa203ab 



l1aJalSGI 
W.8.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Address Service Requested 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:58 am, Jul 30, 2021 
Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

l;)elivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

219330530 
C2689219 

04/09/2021 

05/09/2021 

04/08/2021 

S113171749 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
Creek COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 

BLZ41200 PAPER,8.5X11,98BRT,20 LB,WHITE,5000/CT 1 CT 28.99 
GMT0845 KCUP, DUNKIN, ORGINAL BLEND, 22/BX 1 BX 11.91 
WBMUPSFREIGHT UPS FREIGHT 1 EA 0.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Due: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment ,..~ 
W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

28.99 
11.91 
0.00 

40.90 
0.20 

41.10 
41.10 

C2689219 

219330530 

04/09/2021 

Net3o 

41.10 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.8. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

C2b8921921933053021933 □ 53 □□□□□□□□□ 411 □ 8 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Addr~~ 5.ervice Requested 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:58 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Pate 

Customer Reference 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

219828758 
C2689219 

04/29/2021 

05/29/2021 

5113171749 

04/28/2021 

S113712273 

PHONE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
CreekCDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

'. : 
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

,;,~, : 
QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 

' 
., .. 

BLZ41200 PAPER 8.5X11 98BRT 20 LB WHITE 5000/CT 1 CT 28.99 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Due: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

WB. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

28.99 

28.99 
0.14 

29.13 
29.13 

C2689219 

219828758 

04/29/2021 

Net30 

29.13 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

• 

' .. W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

(2689219219828758219828758 □□0 □□□□□ 29135 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Address Service Requested 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:57 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

219903225 
C2689219 

05/03/2021 

06/02/2021 

04/30/2021 

$113783404 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
CreekCDO 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 
,1,, 

GMT66.85 KCUP, FOLGERS, CLASSIC ROAST, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 7.77 
GMT6502, KCUP, GMT, FLAVORED VARIETY PACK, 22/BX, SLIM 1 BX 8.88 
NES351.10BX FOOD SRV,CREMR,LIQUID,REG,.38 OZ,50/BX 1 BX 5.21 
NES35170BX FOOO,CREMR,LIQD,FRNCHVNLA,.38OZ,50/BX,4BX/CT 1 BX 6.18 
DIE6958 ° KCUP GLORIA JEANS RASPBERRY CHOCOLATE LAVA 24/BX SLIM 1 BX 12.69 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Due: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St- Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

7.77 
8.88 
5.21 
6.18 

12.69 

40.73 
0.00 

40.73 
40.73 

C2689219 

219903225 

05i03/2021 

Net30 

40.73 

Amount Enclosed $---~-----

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

(26892192199 □ 32252199 □ 3225□□□□□□□□ 4 □ 731 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Address Service Requested 

APPROVED 

rr-~,,,....,,,~-7. r· 
/1 ,,=--.......,. ·-· - •·· .... n JUL 3 o 2021 L 

BY: 

Sy Alex Soyer at 9:56 am, Jul 30, 2021 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

220899206 
C2689219 

06/11/2021 

07/11/2021 

06/10/2021 

S114836550 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
Creek COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M 

HEWF6U19AN INKCART,HP 952XL,BK-2K 1 EA 
MMM654AST NOTE,POST-IT 3X3,PST 1 PK 
UNV21125 PROTECTOR,SHT,L TR,TPLD,CR, 1 00/BX(62027) 1 BX 
GMT6732 KCUP, GMT, FRENCH VANILLA, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 
GMT6685 KCUP, FOLGERS, CLASSIC ROAST, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 
GMT6680 KCUP, FOLGERS, CARAMEL DRIZZLE, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 
GMT1261 KCUP DUNKIN HOT COCOA 22/BX 1 BX 

- Please See Next Pa e for Continuation -g 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE 

41.99 41:99 
13.62 13.62 
4.53 4.53 
!;l.15 9.15 
8.00 8.00 

10.70 10.70 
9.42 9.42 

C2689219 

220899206 

06/11/2021 

Net30 

102.96 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

(268921922 □ 8992 □ 622 □ 8992 □ 6 □□□□□□□ 1 □ 2963 



W.B.MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

ITEM NUMBER I 
BTC10348 I TEA BIGELOW EARL GREY 

DESCRIPTION 

- continued On From Previous Paae -

(Page 2) 

Customer Number C2689219 

Invoice Number 220899206 
Invoice Date 06/11/2021 

I QTY I U/M I UNITPRICE I EXT PRICE 

I 1 I BX I 5.251 5.25 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

102.66 
0.30 

102.96 
102.96 

ORDER TQTAL: 
Total Due: 



W.B.MASON CQ., INC. 
59 Centre St 
Brockton, MA 02301 

Address Service Requested 

APPROVED 

,,...-.---f""""'l\~F'l',. 
►,-- ...... : n JUL 3 0 2Ul1 

BY·-----···· 

By Alex aoyer at 9:56 am, Jul 30, 2021 
Amenity-Operating Supplies 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

Important Messages 

Invoice Number 
Customer Number 

Invoice Date 
Due.Date 

Order Date 

Order Number 

Order Method 

Delivery Address 

(Page 1) 

PM 

221831722 
C2689219 

07/20/2021 

08/19/2021 

07/17/2021 

S115945266 

WEB 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management Six Mile 
CreekCDD 
805 TrallMark Drive 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up for Paperless Invoicing at wbmason.com/paperless. Your Registration Code: 5638323931 

Looking for an easier way to see and pay bills? 

Visit WWW.WBMASON.COM/ACCOUNTSTATEMENT.aspx to access your account, go paperless, review 
invoices and account statements, and link your checking account or credit card to make fast secure 

payments. 

' 
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE 

GMT6685 KCUP, FOLGERS, CLASSIC ROAST, 24/BX, SLIM 1 ax 7.77· 
GMT6792 KCUP, GMT, HA,ZELNUT, 24/BX, SLIM 1 BX 8.88 
DIE60051012 KCUP GLORIA JEANS BUTTER TOFFEE 24/BX SLIM 1 BX 12.15 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX & BOTTLE DEPOSITS TOTAL: 

ORDER TOTAL: 
Total Pue: 

To ensure proper credit, please detach and return below portion with your payment 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
· 59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbmason.com 

Remittance Section 
Customer Number 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Terms 

Total Due 

EXT PRICE 

7.77 
8.88 

12.15 

28.80 
0.00 

28.80 
28.80 

C2689219 

221831722 

07/20/2021 

Net30 

28.80 

Amount Enclosed $ ________ _ 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
PO BOX 981101 
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101 

(2689219221831722221831722 □□□□□□□□ 288 □ 4 



"' ..,. 
"' .,r 

ij 

I 
"' 8 

w c.: 
WASTE MANAGEMEWT 

How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup your cnine profile, sign up fcr p;iperless 

statements, manage your account, view holiday schedules, 
pay your invoice or schedule a pckup 

Customer Service: 
(904) 827-1005 

Previous Balance 
+ 

193.90 I 

Details for Service Location: 

INVOI E 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 

Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment Is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full payment of the il"Mliced arrount is not received 
V'Yithin your contractual terms, you may be charged a 
rronthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, V'Yith a 
minimum l17Cllltrly charge of $5, or such late charge 
allowed urder applicable law, regulation or contract. l 

Page 1 of 2 

2-72856-52379 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT 

DIST 
08/0J/21-08/31/21 

07/23/2021 
0005692-4032-8 

Your Total Due 

$193.90 

+ + 
Current Invoice 

Charges 

L 193.90 J 

Customer ID: 2-72856-52379 
Trallmark Amenity Center, 805 Trailmark Dr, St Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

4 Yard Dumpster 1 X Week 
Environmental Charge 
Administrative Charge 
ST JOHN CM 5% FRANCHISE 

Total Current Charges 

-ft\~J 
c1rW~ 62a"'f)v~L 

'J/}0-~'6•1..\)) 

Date Ticket Quantity 

08/01/21 1.00 

Amount 
>------

1 51.21 
26.46 

7.00 

--~----------~--- ----'-----~ 

:}< - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

El 

Invoice Date Invoice Number Cu5tomer ID 
(Include with your payment) 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVCS JACKSONVILLE, LLC 
ST JOHNS HAULING 
PO BOX 42930 
PHOENIX, AZ. 85080 
(904) 827-1005 

07/23/2021 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

0005692-4032-8 

Total Due 
$193.90 

2-72856-52379 

Amount 

4 □32 □□□□27285652379□□□05692□□□□□□1939□□□□□□□1939 □ □ 

0052305 01 AB 0.425 "AVTO T1 2 7205 34771-858877 -C04-PS2357-11 

I 11 I I I I I I I 111 I' I II I I I I I I 11 I I II 1111I1111111' 111, 1, 11111, .111111. I• 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

10290C98 

rD 
11111I111111111111•11•11111111 lh 11111• 111111 I 11 • 111 ,, • 11• 11 ·' •11 

. WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC . 
Remit To: AS PAYMENT AGENT 

PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

THINK GREEN! P11nted 011 
recyded paper. 



D 

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY 

Automatic Payment 
Set up recurring payments with us at 
wm.com/myaccount. 

Pay Through Your Financial Institution 
Make a payment from your financial institution using 
your Customer ID. 

Om,-Time Payment 
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 
mobile app for a quick and easy payment. 

Pay by Phone 
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 
866-964-2729. 

Mail it 
Write it, stuff it, stamp it, mail it. Envelope provided. 

Page 2 of 2 

HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE 
' 

How lo Contact Us: 

Visit wm.com 

You: 1 otal Du£:> 

August 19, 2017 $124.73 

11'full P1"ml!nt d th invti<l!'d amm111t" net tf paym'a'nt is rece'ved after 
i.,cv,,,.fdb)'tl\tii,,,,;cedued~tl!,}'DUWil~ l 08/19/2017 $126,60 

(~l~td3mc,,lhl)lli1:1tch;,rg1of2S'-ofthf' 
~r,p,1-d ;on writ wth a morn.Jm ,hargpaf S"'-'rl'll~"ie fer 1111POrt..-C 111r.s-1g1K 
ss.-xi.«1u.:~1meo-~ct.:.rge~-,e,:1 

,,,,d«a>'FOICM.ti.l•W..fW!ILll.tiall1flXITltr.ltt 

MSifM:J iiiH4YBM◄ MEHII-, 
~---~+ (9"7.1<) + ooo + 124_73 I 1:24.73 _ 

OdUforScrvia:loutiat ------- • ~~ ~,•.,,=, 00085 ••- 1 :!11.la<b«IS:r~SrodJ:OI\CA'!IS2'0:5 rvnw1LOC1" -. 

Q1,utky 

1.00 ~•'"•O ... 
lS.00 
nn 

Stat.es the date payment is due to Waste 
Management. Anything beyond that date may 
incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 
total amount of current charges and any 
previous unpaid balances combined. 

Previous balance is the total due from your 
previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments aro add your 
C...-ent Charges from this billing cycle to 
get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 
not paid qi or a portion of your previous 
balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 
avoid a late charge or service interruption. 

Service location details the total current 
charges of this invoice. 

$ Automatic Payments 
Don't worry about missing bills or payments. With AutoPay, 
you can set it once and let us do the rest. 

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay 

If your service is suspended for non-payment, you may be charged a Resume charge to restart your 5ervice. For each returned check, a charge will be assessed on your next invoice equal to the maximum amount permitted by 
applicable state law. 

■ CHECK HERE TO CHANGE CONTACT INFO 

List your new billing information below. For a change of service address, 
please contact Waste Management. 

Address 1 

Address 2 

H
City 

State 

Zip 

Email 

Date Valid 

■ CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT ENROLLMENT 

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 
wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice. Your enrollment could take 1-2 

billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted. 

Email Address 

Date 

Bank Account Holder Signature 

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The 

electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check. 

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or soricitation purposes). we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection 
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers. which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an 
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract. 

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance wtth 11 USC 342(c)(2) 
of the Bankruptcy Code) 



BrightView 
Landscape Services 

Six Mile COD . 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
StAugustine FL 32092 

Job Number Des~rlption 

346100520 Six Mile COD Trailmark 

Six Mile COD Trailmark 

For August 

~ hD (JJ) 

INVOICE 

Customer #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7466510 
Invoice Date: 8/1/2021 
CustPO#: 

Amount 

19,151.83 

.:.st o - 5'"!, 1,-.Lf1,pz 

'ECEIVE~ 
• AUG 3 2021 

Terms: Net 15 Days 

Payment Stub 
Customer Account#: 22539664 
Invoice#: 7466510 
Invoice Date: 8/1/2021 

Six Mile COO 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

"t 1ft 

•' 

Total invoice amount 19,151.83 
Tax amount 
Balance due 19,151.83 

lfyou have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716 

Please detach sfl.1b and remit with your payment 

I I Amount Due: $19,151.83 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your check 
and make payable to: 

BrightView Landscape Services; Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 3037 4-0655 



August 1. 2021 

Jnvoice No. 2108 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

' Servicing for -August 

• Pet Waste Station Maintenance 

APPROVED 
... · .•, 

By Alex Spyerat'9:2i am~· Aug 06, 2021 

" O&M-Dog Park General Maintenance 

S1 liONS 

2 

VISITS 

2 X Week 

TOT. 

PAID 

TOTAL 

$206 

$206 



• FPL 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$165.20 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 27, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.. ..\ 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

123.99 
-123.99 

0.00 

165.20 

$165.20 

, (See page 2 for bill details.) , 

··································· .. ···························· .................................................. _ .. . 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0008 079635 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771~8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

11111111 I 1111 • 11 I I I 1 • 1• I •II 11111111111 I 111 h 1111II•11111 • 11 I •111 I 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0008 079635 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2021 to Aug 6, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 6, 2021 
Account Number: 04551-38016 
Service Add--ess: 

16 DAYBREAK DR 
SAINT AUGUSllNE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 27, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- s 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1304045513801600256100000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

04551-38016 ) [ $165.20 ) [ Aug 27, 2021 ) $ 
~--------J -------

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUITT YOU Ov.t; NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 04551 ~8016 

FPL COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS 
Customer' charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($().065570 perk'M!J $105.03 
FL113._I: ............. ($0.028360 per kWh) $45.43 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

161.07 

4.13 

4.13 
·······························----------------
Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

123.99 
-123.99 

$0.00 

$165.20 

$165.20 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0008 079635 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD5597. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 02577 00975 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 6, 2021 
1602 

30 
53 

$165.20 

Last Month 
Jul?,2021 

975 
14 
70 

$98.99 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
1602 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$145.75 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 27, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

~ ~ 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

71.67 
-71.67 

0.00 

145.75 

$145.75 

(See page 2 for bill details.) , 

························ .. ···· .. ············································-····································-··· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

....•............... , ........... ----------------

• FPL. 

0003 0008 079635 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0008 079635 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2021 to Aug 6, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 6, 2021 
Account Number: 23340-53333 
Service Address: 

255 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 27, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1304233405333345754100 □ 00 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 23340-53333 ) [ .... __ $_1_4_5_.7_5_~) [ Aug 27, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 10TAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 23340-53333 

FPL. COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $91.80 
Fuel: ($0.028360perkWhJ $39.70 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

142.11 

3.64 

3.64 

71.67 
-71.67 

$0.00 

$145.75 

$145.75 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0008 079635 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD1994. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 01779 00379 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 6, 2021 
1400 

30 
47 

$145.75 

Last Month 
Jul7,2021 

379 
28 
14 

$46.67 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
1400 



• FPL 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$96.51 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $59.69 instead 
of $96.51 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

( BILL SUMMARY ···1 
Amount of your last bill 97.31 
Payments received -97.31 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 96.51 

Total amount you owe $96.51 

, (See page 2 for bill details.) 
·• ....................................................................................................................... •· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

FPL. 

0001 0022 450086 
#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4265343LQ429219# 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

5 

■ 
. 
. 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450086 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 35324-12024 
Service Address: 

596 TRAILMARK DR # PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

.. -~ 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

·; 

:==1 I ~~ I 1 • I 11 • - I • I to 
2020 

A S O N D J F M A M J J A 
2021 

, 

··········· .. ················· ......................................................................................... •· 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $59.69 by your due date 

instead of $96.51. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

5969 1302353241202481569000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 35324-12024 ) [.._ __ $_9_6_.5_1_~) ( Aug 24, 2021 $ 

ACCOUITT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 35324-12024 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450086 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment re_ceived - Thank you 

97.31 
-97.31 

Usage Type Current Previous :: Usage 
889 kWh used 48428 47539 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jul2,2021 
897 
30 
29 

$97.31 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $58.28 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $25.21 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

94.10 

2.41 

2.41 

$96.51 

$96.51 

Service to 
kWhUsed 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Aug 3, 2021 
889 
32 
27 

$96.51 

Help others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

870 
33 
26 

$88.90 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$71.48 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.. • . .. .. . .... ·•, 

;:_; =•~ :::.a: b;n BILL SUMMARY -~: !:_: 

Balance before new charges 

j:_! Total - ohmges ;:: !:, 

Total amount you owe 
: : 
; (See page 2 for bill details.) ; 
·· ......................................................................................................................... : 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0003 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450086 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 52068-78125 
Service Address: 

801 TRAILMARK DR # AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

! ~ 
: ? 
I ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 1. 

1,200kWh 

~~ I II I II I I II II L 
2020 

A S O N D J F M A M J J A 
2021 

, 

························•·"··············· ..................................................................... --·· 
KEEP IN MIND 
•· Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 25206878125 8417 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. [ 52068- 78125 ) [..._ __ $_7_1_.4_8_--J) [ Aug 24, 2021 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTALAMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 52068-78125 

FPL. COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $41.24 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $17 .84 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

69.69 

1.79 

1.79 

68.10 
-68.10 

$0.00 

$71.48 

$71.48 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0022 450086 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KL87133. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
28554 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 3, 2021 
629 
32 
19 

$71.48 

Previous 
27925 

Last Month 
Jul2,2021 

594 
30 
19 

$68.10 

Solar for everyone 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to 

Smart tools to lower bills 
With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

Help others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.corn/SolarTogether FPLcom/BuslnessManager FPLcorn/CareToShare 

= 

E001 

Usage 
629 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

642 
33 
19 

$68.46 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. if your payment Is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your· check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,279.18 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

: .. ·················································································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 3,063.27 
Payments received -3,063.43 

Balance before new charges -0.16 

Total new charges 3,279.34 

Total amount you owe ~.279.18 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
! ...................................................................................................................... : 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450086 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

··•··············································································································· .. . 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

2,500kWh 

:fil~ 111111111111 I 
OkWh~---------------------u 

2020 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A 

2021 
i 

·························· .. ······························································ ....................... -•·· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

~ ............ ~---------------------------------- ---------- -------~--

• FPL. 

0005 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

I 27 16 13 □ 2623635 □2673819723 □□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

[ 62363-50267 ) [ $3,279.18 ) ( Aug 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT \'OU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 

r 

COMMUNllY FPL. DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

** Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

3,275.94 

3.40 

3.40 

•• Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 

Fuel charge: 
'-

$0.031940 per kWh 

$0.02751 0 per kWh 

3,063.27 
-3,063.43 

-$0.16 

$3,279.34 

$3,279.18 

FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450086 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Sep 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
Total kWh used 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 3, 2021 
2223 

32 
69 

$3,279.34 

Last Month 
Jul2,2021 

2041 
30 
68 

$3,063.27 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager FPL.com/CareToShare 

E001 

Usage 
2223 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

1885 
33 
57 

$2,821.83 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

Component Code 
I 

Watts Lumens 
Owner/ 
Maint * 

C861204 39 3292 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

F861224 39 3500 F 
-Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

'-

Quantity 

145 

26 

171 

10,709 

FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 450086 ESLA 

Rate/Unit 

0.400000 

6.370000 
1.290000 

0.400000 

4.500000 
1.290000 

8.470000 

0.040510 

For: 07-02-2021 to 08-03-2021 (32 days) 
kWh/Day: 69 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

1,885 
58.00 

923.65 
187.05 

338 
10.40 

117.00 
33.54 

1,448.37 

433.82 

.) 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

• FPL. 

rm 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 6236:1-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

I 

' 

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450086 ESLA 

For: 07-02-2021 to 08-03-2021 (32 days) 
kWh/Oay:69 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Owner/ 
Component Code 

I 

Watts Lumens Maint • 
Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Subtotal 2,223 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity pe.yment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Storm protection recovery charge 
Fuel charge 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax incr 

Total I 
I 

2,223 I 
I 

• F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

68.40 

3,143.43 

3,211.83 

0.93 
0.36 
0.60 

1.07 
61.15 

3,275.94 
3.40 

3,279.34 

I·-···········-----------------------------------------------------~--



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 3 0009 0022 450086 ESLA 

For: 07-02-2021 to 08-03-2021 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Summary of Changes to Total Number of Facilities By Locations 
I I I I I 
I I I I Install/ 

• • 1 Component I Component , Owner/ . 1 
Service Location I R d 1 1 t 11 d I M . t * 1 Quantity I Remove 

emove I ns a e am I D t 
I 1 : a e 
I I I I I 

121 ALDERWOOD PL PMF0001 

130 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

143 OSPREY MILLS LN PMF0001 

159 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

182 OSPREY MILLS LN PMF0001 

182 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

REAR OF ON OSPREY MILLS 

204 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 1 

239 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

282 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

44 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

57 ALDERWOOD PL PMF0001 

79 PEPPERPIKE WAY PMF0001 

84 OSPREY MILLS LN PMF0001 

90 ALDERWOOD PL PMF0001 1 

CONDUCTORS (Effective Billing Date) UCNP 131 

121 ALDERWOOD PL F861224 F 1 

130 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

143 OSPREY MILLS LN F861224 F 

159 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

182 OSPREY MILLS LN F861224 F 1 

• F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

07-03-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 



• FPL 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 4 0010 0022 450086 ESLA 

For: 07-02-2021 to 08-03-2021 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Summary of Changes to Total Number of Facilities By Locations 
I ; I I I 
I I I I I Install/ 

• • 
1 

Component Component I Owner/ . 1 
Service Location I Removed II Installed I Maint * II Quantity I Reomot ve 

I I I a e 
I I I ! 

182 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

REAR OF ON OSPREY MILLS 

204 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

239 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 1 

282 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

44 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

57 ALDERWOOD PL F861224 F 

79 PEPPERPIKE WAY F861224 F 

84 OSPREY MILLS LN F861224 F 

90 ALDERWOOD PL F861224 F 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 

06-22-2021 



Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 5 0011 0022 450086 ESLA 

SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Summary of Changes to Total Number of Facilities 

For: 07-02-2021 to 08-03-2021 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

I 

' I I ' ' I I I I I I 
Component Code Watts : Lumens i ~:~~r: Quantity : Rate/Unit : kWh Used I Amount 

I I I I : 

PMF0001 

UCNP 

F861224 39 3500 F 

14 

131 

14 

8.470000 

0.040510 

6.190000 182 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

118.58 

5.31 

86.66 



0012 0022 450086 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$16.77 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

(-······················· .. ·············;~~·~·;~~·~~;~·······································• .. l 
l Amount of your last bill 14.55 l 
: Payments received -14.55 : 
: ------------~--------- : 
: Balance before new charges 0.00 : 
: : 
: : 

i. ~=:::.::owe ~:;; i 
, (See page 2 for bill details.) , 
·· ........................................................................................................................ .. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0013 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0022 450086 

KEEP IN· MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 65107-18163 
Service Address: 

975 TRAILMARK DR# IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2651071816347761 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ . _ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mall along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

65107-18163 ) [ ____ $_1_6_.7_7 _ __J) [ Aug 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

- - • - • • 1 • -

• - - - - • - ... - - - - • • - .. _ - ·-~- • __ t_ __ -- - -'"L- ____... _:_ • - 1' - - - - ~-



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 65107-18163 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $4.01 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $1. 73 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

16.35 

0.42 

0.42 

14.55 
-14.55 

$0.00 

$16.77 

$16.77 

FPL.com Page 2 0014 0022 450086 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ68816. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
12711 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 3, 2021 
61 
32 

1 
$16.77 

Previous 
12650 

Last Month 
Jul 2, 2021 

38 
30 

1 
$14.55 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager FPL.com/CareToShare 

E001 

= Usage 
61 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

88 
33 

2 
$18.78 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL 

Hello Six Mile Creek Community De Velopmen4073474103, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$52.76 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( ~ 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill -186.69 

Balance before new charges -186.69 

Total new charges 239.45 

Total amount you owe $52.76 

, (See page 2 for bill details.) : 

·· ...................................................................................................................... .... 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0002 064748 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DE 
VELOPMEN4073474103 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

1 78 

11••111•111111111 
I I• 1 • 11••11111111111111111111 h 1111 h 111111'111 I 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 064748 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 65284-01521 
Service Address: 

300 BACK CREEK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payments received after August 24, 2021 are considered late; a late payment 
charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply. 
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

18669 13 □ 265284D152176725 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

65284-01521 ) [ ___ $_52_._76 ___ ) ( Aug 24, 2021 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT 'rOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 

Six Mile Creek Community 65284-01521 
De Veloomen40734 74103 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your.last .. bill_ .............................. . 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 
Customer charge: 
Non-fuel: (Arst 1000 kWh at $0.067000) 

(Over 1000 kWh at $0.077620) 

Fuel: (Arst 1000 kWh at $0.025100) 
(Over 1000 kWh at.$0.03_5_10~0)'----

Electric service amount 

Gross .receipts. tax _____ _ 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

$8.34 
$158.60 

$66.52 

233.46 

5.99 

5.99 

-186.69 ---
-$186.69 

$239.45 

$52.76 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 064748 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD5046. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 02757 00577 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 3, 2021 
2180 

32 
68 

$239.45 

Last Month 
Jul2,2021 

567 
30 
19 

$62.10 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cost/ 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share'" monthly through your 

FPL bill. program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/TakeControl FPL.com/CareToShare 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
2180 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$125.43 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $82.05 instead 
of $125.43 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0022 450086 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 68881- 76028 
Service Address: 

990 TRAILMARK DR # PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

r· ·1 l ENERGY USAGE HISTORY I 

~~~l I I_ I I I. -I .1.1 
0 kWh ........................ ·--=---------------0 

2020 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A 

2021 
, 

·• ................................................................................................................. .. 
... ················································································································· 

BILL SUMMARY 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $82.05 by your due date 

instead of $125.43. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

. 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

57.30 
-57.30 

0.00 

125.43 

$125.43 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
·· .................................................................................................................. · 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0015 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

5 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

8205 13026888176028 3452100000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 68881-76028 ] (~ __ $_1_25_.4_3 __ ) ( Aug 24, 2021 J _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT \'OU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSBl 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 68881-76028 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450086 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ43593. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

57.30 
-57.30 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
1189 kWh used 48914 47725 

$0.00 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jul 2, 2021 
482 
30 
16 

$57.30 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $77 .96 
Fuel: /$().028360 per kWh) $33. 72 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

122.29 

3.14 

3.14 

$125.43 

$125.43 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cost/ 

participate in solar with the FPL Solar Together low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Aug 3, 2021 
1189 

32 
37 

$125.43 

. Help others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

1332 
33 
40 

$130.33 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL .. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$11.55 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 27, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( \ 
: BILL SUMMARY : 

1:. ~::=:• bUI -!~:: 1:. 

Balance before new charges 

~ ~ : Total new charges 11.55 : 

I Total amount you owe $11.55 ! 
: : 
\ .................................................................. '.~~~.:.~~.~.~~~~~~~.~~~'.~~:~ .....•.. ) 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0008 079635 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2021 to Aug 6, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 6, 2021 
Account Number: 72968-38019 
Service Address: 

18 WOODWIND CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 27, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

• We've installed a smart meter on your property and it's ready to give you 
information--by the month, day and hour--about your energy use. For more 
information about the benefits, including how the smart meter will be read 
remotely, visit www.FPL.com/smartrneter. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

.~ ............... --------------- ----·---------------------------------

• FPL. 

0005 0008 079635 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

I 27 1304729683801955511000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl'TY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

[ 72968-38019 ) (~ __ $_1_1_.s_s __ ) [ Aug 27, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTALAMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Account Number: 
72968-38019 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $0.45 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $0.20 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

11.26 

0.29 

0.29 

25.36 
-25.36 

$0.00 

$11.55 

$11.55 

FPL.com Page 2 0006 0008 079635 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD3136. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
00007 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 6, 2021 
7 

30 
0 

$11.55 

Previous 
00000 

Last Month 
Jul7,2021 

0 
1 
0 

$0.36 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills Help others in need 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager FPL.com/CareToShare 

= 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
7 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$21.59 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( \ 
: BILL SUMMARY : 
__ f Amount of your last bill 20.70 :_! 

Payments received -20.70 
~ -----------·------------ ~ 
: Balance before new charges 0.00 : 
: : 
: : 
j Total new charges 21.59 ) 
: : 
: Total amount you owe $21.59 : 
: : 
; (See page 2 for bill details.) ; 
·· ........................................................................................................................ · 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0017 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450086 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 88213-81483 
Service Address: 

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

~ \ 
i ! ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

150kWh 

120kWh 

:: 11 1111111111 I 
OkWh'--------------------0 

, 
2020 

A S O N D J F M A M J J A 
2021 

-...................................................................................................... · ............ -

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-B00-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □2882138148339512 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mall along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 88213-81483 ) [- __ $_2_1_.5_9_~) [ Aug 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 88213-81483 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0018 0022 450086 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ39626. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
.~i:i}'.ment received - Thank you 

20.70 
-20.70 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
111 kWh used 01541 01430 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jul 2, 2021 
102 
30 

3 
$20.70 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWhJ $7.29 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $3.15 

Electric service amount 21.05 

Gross receipts_tax _____________ o_.5_4 

Taxes and charges 0.54 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

$21.59 

$21.59 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Solar for everyone 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to 

Smart tools to lower bills 
With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Aug 3, 2021 
111 
32 

3 
$21.59 

Help others in need 
Help your neighbors In need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

62 
33 

1 
$16.44 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

RECEIVED 

AUG O 9 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$77.16 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 25, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( ~ 

~-: BILL SUMMARY l 
Amount of your last bill 100.76 : : 

: Payments received -100. 76 : 

j Balance before new charges 0.00 [ 
: : 
;,= Total new charges 77.16 I: 

Total amount you owe $77.16 
: : 
; (See page 2 for bill details.) ; 
·· ..................................................................................................................... ... 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0002 062122 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

1 

1 • 111111111I•11111111111111 I 111 I 1111 h 11111 I• 11• 111, II ll111111111 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 062122 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 6, 2021 to Aug 4, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 4, 2021 
Account Number: 93295-44051 
Service Address: 

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ENERGY USAGE HISTORY ···1 

I :~~ I .. I II .. II II I o I 
t .................... ~~.~ .. ~·-··~···-~·····~-····~····~·····~-····~····~····~····~····~-····~··~~~-··) 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after October 26, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 3932954405116177 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

93295-44051 ) [ $77.16 ) [ Aug 25, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

- - - - - - . . - . --- ---- --- - - ---- ---- -- - - -



Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 062122 E001 
SIX MILE CREEK 93295-44051 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232. Next meter reading Sep 3, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

100.76 
-100.76 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
688 kWh used 26456 25768 

$0.00 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jul6,2021 
933 
32 
29 

$100.76 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $45.11 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $19.51 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

75.23 

1.93 

1.93 

$77.16 

$77.16 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cost/ 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPLcom/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Aug 4, 2021 
688 
29 
24 

$77.16 

Help others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

Last Year 
Aug 5, 2020 

1306 
30 
44 

$128.01 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$33.43 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

_.·· ·· .. 
~ BILL SUMMARY ~ 
l::: Amount of your last bill 31.89 l::: 

Payments received -31.89 

!: Balance before new charges 

3

o

3 

.. 

4

oo

3 

!: 

Total new charges 
: : 
: Total amount you owe $33.43 : 
: : 
; (See page 2 for bill details.) : 
·· ......................................................................................................................... .. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0019 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450086 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 96815-95436 
Service Address: 

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2968159543663433 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

96815-95436 ] [ ____ $3_3_._43 __ ..,] [ Aug 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OVVE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96815-95436 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450086 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

31.89 
-31.89 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
234 kWh used 12679 12445 

$0.00 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jul2,2021 
218 

30 
7 

$31.89 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWhJ $15.34 
Fuel: {$0.028360 per kWh) $6.64 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

32.59 

0.84 

0.84 

$33.43 

$33.43 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Solar for everyone 
Now, It's easy and affordable for you to 

Smart tools to lower bills 
With FPL smart tools, you can get rio-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL Solar Together low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Aug 3, 2021 
234 
32 

7 
$33.43 

Help-others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

247 
33 

7 
$33.05 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,286.74 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $1,103.66 instead 
of $1,286.74 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

( ~ 
' . l BILL SUMMARY l 

Amount of your last bill 1,177.32 
Payments received -1 , 177 .32 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 1,286.74 

Total amount you owe $1,286.74 

, (See page 2 for bill details.) 

·············································································································· .. •·· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0021 0022 450086 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0021 0022 450086 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 2, 2021 to Aug 3, 2021 (32 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 3, 2021 
Account Number: 96904-98127 
Service Address: 

805 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

~ . ~ 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

:~~] 11111111111 II 
OkWh , ....................... ------------·-----·O 

t ................. ~~-~--~-. --~----~·-···~·-··~---·~---··~---··~---·~---·~-... ~ .... ~ ..... ~ .. :~:-·)_ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $1,103.66 by your due date 

instead of $1,286.74. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after October 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

3 3o · 53 r.t -.J.f 3 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

110366 1302969049812774768210000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 96904-98127 ) ( $1,286.74 ) ( Aug 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER IDTAL AMOUNT '10U OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96904-98127 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 1,177.32 
Payment received - Than.~·-·"-yo_u ____________ -_1--',_17_7_._32_ 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 

FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450086 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KU32264. Next meter reading Sep 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 
Demand KW 

Current 
10913 

.56 

- Previous 
10642 

x Const = 
60 

60.00 

E001 

Usage 
16260 

34 

Customer charge: $26.48 
Non-fuel: ($0.023540perkWhJ $382.76 
Fuel: ($0.028360 per kWh) $461.13 
Demand: ($_1_1._30-'p_er_KWJ~----------'-$_38_4_.2_O 

Electric service amount 1,254.57 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 3, 2021 
16260 

32 
508 

$1,286.74 

Last Month 
Jul2,2021 

14640 
30 

488 
$1,177.32 

Last Year 
Aug 4, 2020 

16620 
33 

503 
$1,220.92 

Gross receipts tax 32.17 

Taxes and charges 32.17 

Total new charges $1,286.74 

Total amount you owe $1,286.74 

Solar for everyone Smart tools to lower bills 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager 

Help others in need 
Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. 

FPL.com/CareToShare 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$11.94 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 27, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.·· . . ..... . .. . .. ········· 
: ~ . . 
: BILL SUMMARY : 
j Amount of your last bill 11 .85 \ 

Payments received -11.85 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

0.00 

11.94 

$11.94 

(See page 2 forrbifl details.) , 

····································· .. ·········································································-··· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0007 0008 079635 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
C/0 REVERIE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0007 0008 079635 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2021 to Aug 6, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 6, 2021 
Account Number: 97807-53332 
Service Address: 

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after October 27, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 4978075333274911 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 97807-53332 ) [.._ __ $_1_1_.9_4_--J) [ Aug 27, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU O\Mc NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 97807-53332 

FPL. COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $0. 72 
Fuel: ($0.028360perkWh) $0.31 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

11.64 

0.30 

0.30 

11.85 
-11.85 

$0.00 

$11.94 

$11.94 

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0008 079635 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD3752. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
kWh used 00021 00010 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Aug 6, 2021 
11 
30 

0 
$11.94 

Last Month 
Jul7,2021 

10 
30 

0 
$11.85 

Solar for everyone 
Now, it's easy and affordable for you to 

Smart tools to lower bills 
With FPL smart tools, you can get no-cosV 

Help others in need 

participate in solar with the FPL SolarTogether low-cost tips to save money and lower your 

Help your neighbors in need by contributing 

to FPL Care To Share® monthly through your 

FPL bill. program. bill. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether FPL.com/BusinessManager FPL.com/CareToShare 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

E001 

Usage 
11 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

BIii To: 

Six Mile Creek coo 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

.Oeacrtption 

¼, I 

Management Fees ~ August 2021 3 l \) · 5'l 3 - .. 3 <..f 

Information Technology• August 2021- . s'"<>., 
Dissemination Agent Services - August 2021 71 '> 
· Ottlce Supplies · s 1 
Postage -'-ft. 
Qoples J.{z_-;--
Telephone I,-( l 

.·. 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 145 
Invoice Date: 8/1/21 

Due Date: 8/1/21 
case: 

P .0. Number: 

~.v.::~-.· t,-·-·' n AUG 05 2021 

BY·- ------ . --

Amoum 

2,416.67 
1-0(M)O 
416.67 

11.35 
23.58 

405.15 
32.75 

~.416.67 
too.oo 
416.67 

11.36 
23.58 

405.15 
32.75 

Total $3,406.17 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,406.17 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

RECEIVED 

AUG 1 0 2021 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

June 30, 2021 
Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 124408 
Billed through 05/31/2021 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

:]lo· 573-:st~ 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
05/04/21 WSH Confer with Kern and Oliver regarding addendum to RFP for landscape 0.30 hrs 

maintenance. 

05/05/21 WSH Prepare addendum to landscape maintenance RFP; confer with Oliver. 0.40 hrs 

05/07/21 KFJ Distribute legislative newsletter. 0.10 hrs 

05/10/21 WSH Prepare for and participate in call regarding agenda for May meeting. 0.50 hrs 

05/12/21 WSH Review correspondence and confer with Oliver and Boyer regarding landscape 0.30 hrs 
maintenance RFP. 

05/14/21 WSH Review correspondence and prepare addendum to landscape maintenance RFP. 1.10 hrs 

05/17/21 WSH Confer with Oliver regarding release of lien for 2007 Assessments. 0.30 hrs 

05/19/21 WSH Prepare Addendum Three to RFP for landscape maintenance; review and revise 0. 70 hrs 
minutes. 

05/24/21 WSH Review landscape and maintenance RFP proposals; confer with Jusevitch 0.40 hrs 
regarding same. 

05/25/21 KFJ Review landscaping proposals; prepare summary and confer with Haber. 2.20 hrs 

05/25/21 WSH Prepare for Board meeting. 0.50 hrs 

05/26/21 WSH Prepare for and attend Board meeting. 2.90 hrs 

05/27/21 WSH Finalize and record release of 2007 assessments; confer with Kern and 0.90 hrs 
Sweeting and prepare notice of award letters for landscape maintenance. 

05/27/21 KFJ Confer with Haber and review request for proposal responses; record 0.50 hrs 
assessment release in pubic records. 

Total fees for this matter $2,300.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Conference Calls 25.48 



Six Mile Creek CDD - General C Bill No. 124408 Page 2 

----------------====---------=========--=====-------=-=--------=========--===----------
Recording Fees 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

2.80 hrs 
8.30 hrs 

2.80 hrs 
8.30 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

43.00 

$68.48 

$350.00 
$1,950.50 

$2,300.50 
$68.48 

$2,368.98 

$350.00 
$1,950.50 

$2,300.50 
$68.48 

$2,368.98 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 

RECEIVED 

AUG 1 0 2021 

850 .222. 7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

June 30, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 124410 
Billed through 05/31/2021 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Boundary Amendment 
SIXCDD 00105 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
05/21/21 WSH Confer with FLWAC regarding status; confer with Kern regarding same. 

05/28/21 WSH Review draft petition for 70-acre parcel; prepare correspondence to Wild 
regarding same. 

05/28/21 KFJ Prepare checklist memorandum, resolution and draft petition exhibits for 
boundary amendment; confer with Haber. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.30 hrs 
1.50 hrs 

1.30 hrs 
1.50 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.60 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

1.30 hrs 

$515.00 

$162.50 
$352.50 

$515.00 

$515.00 

$162.50 
$352.50 

$515.00 

$515,00 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25.85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

I 

BIIITC> 

Sixmile Creek COD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
14()8 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Sl ClQud, Fl. 34771 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

'Quantity Oescnption 

Landscape Maintenance-· see invoice from Complete Pest 
' control-crews for weed control 

Landscape Services-see invoices for Saint Augustine Motor 
works 
Landscape Manntenancc~ crews for pre-emergent and Qver 
the top control 

•. APPROVED 

Invoice# 

22llS 

moTiylandsQapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Pltone# 

3/31/2021 904-388·9354 

Rate Amount 

1,326.00 1,326.00 

341.87 341.87 

5,280.00 5,280.00 

By Alex Boyer at 9:36 am, Aug 06, 2021 
. 

O&M- Landscape ~$6606 87-vo - 53<l -J..f~Z . 
•. 

O&M- lrrigation-$341.87 :3-.h-o - '53 ~ • J-/~3 

' l . 

' 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $6,947.87 



~ 
COMPLETE 

REST 
Complete Pest M2Dtt. LLC 
P.O.Box 1267 

Invoice I; . 0017646 
Customer#: NORTHF'L-T 

MAI\IAGEMENT 
µllllfMllt1AI'•··~··~ 
(407) ·857 ... 1874 

Goldenrod Fl 32733 
407•657-1874 . . 

.Bill NO&TI:I FLORIDA LANDSCAPE 
To: 2585 PACET'I1 RD 

ST AUGUS'tlNllPL32092 

H.: (904)962:,.C,30.04 W: (904) 388-9354 
Customer Info : HO OS 
Service T~: JtQUND UP TREATMENT 
Date &etviced : 031.31/21 Time : 
~ical; 
Service Memo: 
,Cross Street : 
Technician: TROY YEAGLEY 

Memo: 

Bill 
To: 

'i\'* ( Payanents received after 83/30121 

NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE 
2585 PACET'llRD 
ST AUGUSTINE FL32092 

Route: OS, 
MapCQde: 

Service .NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE 
To: TRAILMARK HOA 

SOS TBAILMARK DRIVE 
ST AUGlJSTINE FL 32092 

H: (904) %2,.3004 W: 

* Balance: 
· Service Amt: 

Tax: 

f Total: 

11ot reflected in balance.) 

$().OO 

$1~26.00 
$0w00 

$1,326.00 

Invoi~ # : 0017646 
Cust0mer#: NORTHFL-T 

* Balan~: 
Service Amt: 
Tax: 

$0,;90 
.Sl,.326.00 

$0~00 Mail 
Payment 
T~; 

Complete Pest M2Dlt. LLC 
P.O.Box:.1267 
Goldenrod Fl 32733 ___ (Total: Sl,326.fJ0 l 

------- - ( 

--( ----..:..----·-·•-11t•--· '""""'""·•--.,._,.., _ .... ·---~ ____ .. ,. ___ ,._,. .... .,..,... .......... _ ... __ ........... . . ., .. 

I 



Qty 
1 
2 
1 

,St. Augustine Electric Motor Works, Inc. 
14 Cenlei' St 

St. Augustine, FL. 32084 
904-829"8211 

904-829-8030 Fax Line 

North Florida Land$cape Inc 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St AUgustine, FL 32092 

P.O.# 

Part# 
sec 
$Ti 
TRUCK SUPPLIES. 

~CALL CHARGE 
ONSITE SERVICE 1TECH. 
M1$C. TRUCK SUPPLIES 

Price 
$75.00 

$120.00 
$6.00 

Invoice-Sales Receipt #73353 

3/1912021 

Cllllhler: OS 

REPRINTED 

ExtPrice 
$75.00 

$240.00 
$6.00 

Subtotal: $321.00 
local Sales Ta> 6.S % Tax: + $20.87 

, RECEIPl'TOTAL: $341.87 
TRAIL MARK PUMe STATION 1-FOUND DRIVE THROWING DC BUS UNDERVOL T CODE. CHECKED ALL CONNECTION$. TESTED WITH MOTOR 

UNHOQl<EO. TESTED WINDING CONTINUITY ANO F()UND THAT DRIVE ,IS BAD. HOOKED UP PUMP START RELAY 10 GET WORKtNG. 

Signature ____________ _ 
Account$34t.87 

' . 
Thanks for !}hopping with us! 

\11 WARRANTY ITEMS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY RECEIPT and wHl be REPAIRED or REPLACED per manuJacturer~ 



. ~ .....-----

COMPLETE 

BEST 
Co111plete Pest Ma.mt. LLC 
P.O.Box 1267 

Inv~ # ; 00176-tS 
Customer# : NORTIJFL-T 

MANAGEMENT 
~• INOPP1f • ,._.as 
(407) 867-1$74 

Goldenrod Fl 32733 
407-657-1874 

Bill NOllTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE 
. To: 2S85 PACBTtl RD 

STAUGUSU'NE FL 32092 

H: (9041962-3804 ·· W: (904) 388-9354 
Olstomer Info: 110 OS 
~·Type: SNAPSHOTBBDPRBM 
Date Serviced. : 03 /3lfll Time : 
Chmmcal: 
Service Memo: 
CtQSS Street : 
Tedmi~ian : TROY YEAGLEY 

Memo: 

Bill 
To: 

** ( Paym.entsnaived after 03.1301.:U 

NORTii FLORIDA LANDSCAPE 
2585 PACETl'I RD . 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Mail 
Payment 
Tq~ 

Complete Pest Memt. LLC 
PwO.Box: 1267 
Ooldenr-Od Fl32733 

Roure: OS 
Map Code: 

Service NORTH FLORIDALAliIDSCAPE 
To:. ·TRAILMARKHOA 

:8051'RAILMARK DRIVE 

H: (904~!!~~~STINE~ 32092 

*Balance: 
Service Amt: 
Tax: 

I Total: 

not reflec;t.-:1. in balance. ) 

Sfl.QO 
$~,280.00 

S0.00 

$5,280Jffl ,I 

Invoice#; 0017645 
Customer#:. NOR.THFL-T 

*Balance: 
Service.Amt : . . 

~ 
Tax: 

----- f Total: 

$0.00 
$5,2&0.00 

so.oo· 

$5,280.00 
- ------------

_..,...v,t,;ntth_,r r ••' ~..., --~~ ______ __, ____ ,_,_.., ... _,.. 



l ) 
\ 
j 

I I tf--- t 
r1·1111r 11 '(·· s ...... 

'~~-m,{pu• H! .JI h f hi ; ~r,,i 
'I 

11 ,1,, ft •f d! 1 1 ! !11m~ 
I I - a I· J_ ,_ :; •~--:11. -1·-_-1 

~ - f . I :; .,_ -t fflJ 

! i . • t - I I 1111 Iii w I t ! ' I I ( tl 

llOl~ □ICJIDIQ □IQCOJ I 11 ; -~ f of I • r t :;: rm 
.£ E ii; 001 ! i"" : I r 1 ; r I r ,r 

1
r r _ . 

I i J · 
I I 

0 D CJ · C 
fl[·Jf .~ " { f - .. J -

Jlhll 1ft1 

I i ,,---.. ,.· I [ I -J I f ~ ,'\ i 
~ , .... ·.f-.. -· . .··-1·.· ... - ·f_: · __ I. ! /: ~ i.·-- I 

I 
I . I ;- . \ a ll .. _ 1_1_,· ..•. · .· f ~ ~ u r 1,~ 
. . . . • ~ - I 
·IIJ,.. :!I' , ~91'.l 

~ :J 
'l.l ::J 

·~u I ,. 1: z r 
I 
1Jl~•11~Ml I ' I 
1tu 

} 
.. 

-; 



North Florida Land$Cape Co 
2585Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin.Avenue, Unit£ 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

PJease make check out to Nortn Florida Landscape 

·Quantity Description 

Irrigation Services - See list and breakdown of repairs 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:17 am, Aug 06, 2021 

O&M-lrrigation Maintenance 

3?vc 53~->fl.€3 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

Invoice# 

22165 

~,!::CE :~ ... "E~ 
'I: 

_l AUG 06 2021 u 
BY: ____ _ 

mottyiandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Cate Phone# 

6/17/2021 904-388-9354 

Rate Amount 

1,592.85 

Total $1,592.8.5 



• .. • • I 

. .. 1·· .•• 

. . . 

-.--.:JmilW!M~~W5LJt_:3t~©-9~ __ _ 
.... ~-----H----- ___ . _ . _fr~ ~ ~ .1'5 tim 

- - -
lgbt,r~_ .!..."]..5__hw (o}Jt:t1 -F1¥1ttrtftr hr:. _--1ll~o__ ~ 

-- ------·-- ··----------~-
----.-- · ~-¥-~m3_ ;_ __________ _ 

~~t·. 'ort>W~mmY Oh z~ \3. c@__o._d~u$±__ _ _ 
-·- ; I 1-·.1=aJ2 ~r.@._J.a].f2o. V I d_1.eo_ 
- -- - I __ ·...,___. ---
___ _ PltM{l•-hun 1·' · _·_ : - --
z~_t,_::t_ .' ~~\~<td 3 r-i.iP,:s__a,._3'~as_jA!\)\)~ o..11 ~s~ 

. _ --r~_Norc,Y.1_~155j::, ~ fl) ~ 
~ ... ___ __g,dc\(d..;;J S~et:.:j QJI&_~J-G} i.lkfl\l ~-1hnlLc;\1t,A __ 

3 - ;+.::Jo (a ., &,fr;r @ l:n~m~r$(/b:;~~1➔ Jl 8d tSQ 
• 

1 

- _ruhhtftr:i_@ M4.954..L- __ _ " 14 ~~8'?_ 
. Po~O,. >A-1 ·,, ... .J-.,s 1. . .U .... ,c..1-"J. \\ \An ... J. r l\.. N ~ 

~~~-WllA -4-~l·tv JU 1,L.~-~---· ---

--- ~;:......-.-·~-~.ao ~-@Jn__~~--,L<>--._____ 110.- __ 
l~-_flQ-U.ks_ _ J 911 __ 

~J! ___ ---TT_~LtU,d_1_ds 1~v~b&I a.lt ~ " ~ 
----------.,13- l-~o VL11 

@_i~1" Sc H-- · _fiJt~--
_1 ----··- 5--~0 ht>~ZlfS .@l4 ... '15~ $ t4. 8"5 -

-z~~ _ ~lo.c ro i ~ ·, &ot1ti ~~~d~~ 
.1-~r..,JD_tJ't ~r@ )_55 ___ k S'S.- __ 

---~~ l4. 5 __ t ; 4_q r; _ 

~l~ ~=~~e~=~~~~~~wu_· --
---.---~' it11:1.Xtig ldc~~ .j\' 



- -.. ,_ - ., - - -

i 

-rDtoJ :Jt J 5'i aL8\~ I 

I 
I 
I 
i . I - ' I I 



Ftlversfde fJIJtn'-gement Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W. 
aundlng 300, Suite sos 
Jacf<sonvllle,. Fi. 32267 

am To: 
Six Mlle Creek 
475-West Town Plac~ Suite 114 
st: Augustine, FL32092 

Janijorla:I S~rvl~s ~ AuguJt 2021 (} M _ 
5 3 

Z' _ .If~ 7 

Invoice 

hivoJce #: 119 
Jnvcfce Date: 8/1/.2021 

Due Date: 8/1/~021 
C•ae: 

P.O. Number! 

1,145;00 1,145.00 

T<>tal $11145.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,145.00 

t\~"?' 
(Ii 



WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

AUG O 9 2021 

$57.19 

-$57.19 

$57.25 

$57.25 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f "fl tp 8• ii in 

Statement Date: 08/05/2021 
Account:211014091725 

Current month's charges: $57.25 
Total amount due: $57.25 
Payment Due By: 08/26/2021 

One Less 

Paperless Billing • 
Contact free; 
worry free! 
Sign up for free today! 

peoplesqas.com/paperless 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

TECC>. 
~. F'ECF'LES GAS 

.. AN EMERA CCMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL 

-~ ~181 
mail phone online pay agent 

See reverse side for more information 

00005595 01 AB 0.42 34771 FTECO10805Z123030610 DODOO 05 01000000 D11 05 27128 002 

1 ·I I 11 • 111111 •1 • h 1111 ·1 • I· I+ 1· 1111 ii· ·11111 111111 ·,, .. ,I I 1111• 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account: 211014091725 

Current month's charges: $57.25 
Total amount due: $57.25 
Payment Due By: 08/26/2021 

Amount Enclosed $ ______ _ 

658790949844 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

658790949844211 □140917250000000057251 Page 1 of 4 



... "- TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlando) 
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville) 
877-832-6747 (All other counties) 

Commercial Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 

Hearing Impaired/TTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa, FL 33631-3318 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-67 4 7 

All Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O.Box111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat measurement. 

Budget Billing - Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of 
monthly natural gas bills. This "leveling" billing plan averages your last 
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount for 
your service each month. 

Buried Piping Notification - Federal regulations require that Peoples 
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of the following: 1) 
When excavating near buried gas piping, the piping should be 
located in advance; 2) The gas supplier does not own or maintain the 
customer's buried piping; 3) Buried piping that is not maintained may 
be subject to corrosion and/or leakage. Buried piping should be 
inspected periodically and any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed 
plumbers, heating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas 
can conduct inspections. 

Conversion Factor - This factor is used to adjust for variations from 
standard delivery pressure and standard delivery temperature where 
applicable. 

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount to cover the cost of 
providing gas service. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any 
gas is used. 

Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source 
to your premise, other than the cost of gas itself. 

Estimated - If Peoples Gas was unable to read your gas meter, 
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on 
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and 
any difference between the estimate and actual use will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax - A tax is imposed on gross receipts 
from utility services that are delivered to retail customers in Florida, in 
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is levied 
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customers, unless 
exempt, and remit to the state. 

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed on every person who 
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal 
property at retail in the state, in accordance with Chapter 212 of the 
Florida Statutes. 

For more information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com. 

Your payment options are: 

Franchise Fee - A fee levied by a municipality for the right to utilize 
public property for the purpose of providing gas service. Like taxes, 
the fee is collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the municipality. 

Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of the 
past due amount. 

Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee to recover the cost of 
extending mains to a particular area when the cost exceeds the 
maximum allowable construction cost. 

Measured Volume - Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hundred 
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic feet). These are the 
standard units of gas measurement. 

Municipal Public Service Tax- In addition to the Franchise Fee, 
many municipalities levy a tax on the gas you use. It is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality. 

PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment - the cost of gas 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises. 

Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on your 
customer category. The cost of providing service varies with the 
customer group. 

Share - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
customers in need. A one-time contribution can be made, or your 
monthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your 
contribution is tax deductible and is matched by Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas 
to balance the difference between a customer's actual daily usage 
and the gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool manager). 

Therm - A unit of heat equal to one hundred thousand (100,000) 
BTUs. 

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past due after 
the date shown, THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It is important that you pay your bill 
before this date in order to avoid interruption of service. 

• Schedule free one-time or recurring payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account. 
• Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery. 
• Pay in person at a local payment agent. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or call Customer Care at the 

number listed above. 
• Pay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAY at peoplesgas.com or call 866-689-6469. 

(A convenience fee will be charged to your bank account or credit card.) 

When making your payment, please have your bill or account number available. 

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is 
not authorized to act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas 
and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or 
timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment charges to your account or service disconnection. 

Par favor, visite peoplesgas.com para ver esta informaci6n en espafiol. 
Page 2 of 4 



'TEC<:>. 
~- PEOPLES GAE 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 08/05/2021 
Current month's charges due 08/26/2021 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

If - tpg. in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 07/07/2021 to 08/04/2021 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

08/04/2021 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

863 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous == 
Reading 

816 

Measured 
Volume 

47CCF 

49.4 THMS @ $0.47303 

49.4 THMS @ $0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.051 1.0000 

$30.60 

$23.37 

$1.92 

$1.36 

$57.25 

$57.25 

Billing 
Period Total Used 

49.4 Therms 29 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
(Average) :~~---1.7 

JUL--•1.5 

JUN-0.9 

MAY-0,5 

APR 

MAR 1.5 

3.0 

FEB------•3.8 JAN 4.: DEC _____ 2.6 

NOV- 0.3 
OCT ■ 0.1 

SEP• 0.3 

AUG ■ 0,2 
2020 

Page 3 of 4 



MAKE THE RIGHT 
Don't make an error by 
hitting a natural gas 
line. Call 811 before you 
dig to keep your family 

. and neighbors safe. 
0 .. 
f peoplesgas.com/811 
~ 
~ 
g 

~TECC>. 
~- PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA CIJMPANY 

ALL. 

KIMMWllll's beloW, 
• can blforllfDUdfg. 

Page 4 of 4 



APPROVED 

VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

P.O. BOX 3264 
JACKSONVILLE, FL, 32206 

'THE name in Quality Swimming pool. 
Fountain and Water Feature Systems" 
Phone: (904) 353-4403 
Fax: (904) 358-2014 
Email: 

Sold To Cust No 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 

SIXCDD Ship To 

INVOICE 
VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing 

Number: 
Page: 
Date: 

28040 
1 
08/05/21 

Shipped Via: JOB NAME/P O # 
080221-1 

: Our Reference#: Salesperson Ordered By: 
TRAILMARK MR 

Item NumberDescription 

SERVICE BY JOHN WIWS: ASSISTED BY MATT 
BOCK 08/03/21 
LABOR 

** Thank You For Your Business ** 

RECEIVED-SY _______________ _ 
'/ 

Shipped Unit Price 

Sub-Total: 
Tax 
Total 
Paid 

Net Due 

Extended 

1558.21 

695.64 

2253.85 
0.00 

2253.85 

2253.85 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 
0 PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

- -,r:1a.-:'*INVOl,~S ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COO SERVtCE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 5/5/21 
I 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
' 

*BWE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday,May4, ~971_ SJSO21CAD087217 9:00PM 1:00AM 4 $160.00 

_ ::onducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

-the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

JlConducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused traffic enforcement in $160.00 - he area ofTrailmark Drive and Topiary Avenue with no issues to report. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:46 am, May 05, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

~\3~ 
~\~ )t(\J) -

320JJ~-J4) 

revised 2-10-2020 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Affidavit of Publication
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the July 14, 2021 Meeting
	V. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 - Budget
	A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-16, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022
	B.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-17, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022
	C.	Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022
	D.	Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (Reverie)
	VI.	Consideration of Resolution Declaring Assessments for Series 2021 Bonds, Resolution 2021-18	
		VII.	Consideration of Resolution Setting Public Hearing for Assessments for Series 2021 Bonds, Resolution 2021-19
	VIII.	Ratification of Proposal for Replacement of Stop Sign
	IX.	Consideration of Proposal for Phase 6 Cluster Mailboxes
	XI. B. Engineer – Requisition Summary
	C.	Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule
	D. 1.	Report
	2.	Proposals for Fire Damage
	XIII. A.	Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



